
 

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED & REGULAR SESSION 

550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 

Tuesday, June 15, 2021  
Closed Session: 4:30 PM | Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the City Council after distribution of the agenda packets 
are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during normal business hours. 

AGENDA 

MEETING PARTICIPATION NOTICE 

This meeting will be conducted utilizing teleconference communications and will be recorded for live 
streaming as well as open to public attendance subject to social distancing and applicable health 
orders. All City of Beaumont public meetings will be available via live streaming and made available 
on the City's official YouTube webpage. Please use the following link during the meeting for live 
stream access. 

beaumontca.gov/livestream 

Public comments will be accepted using the following options. 

1.  Written comments will be accepted via email and will be read aloud during the corresponding  
     item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise  
     authorized by City Council. Comments can be submitted anytime prior to the meeting as well 
     as during the meeting up until the end of the corresponding item. Please submit your 
     comments to: nicolew@beaumontca.gov 

2.  Phone-in comments will be accepted by joining a conference line prior to the corresponding 
     item of the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed three (3) minutes unless otherwise 
     authorized by City Council. Please use the following phone number to join the call 
     (951) 922 - 4845. 

3.  In person comments subject to the adherence of the applicable health orders and social 
     distancing requirements. 
 

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you require special assistance to participate in this 

meeting, please contact the City Clerk's office using the above email or call (951) 572 - 3196. 

Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will ensure the best reasonable accommodation 

arrangements. 

1



 

CLOSED SESSION - 4:30 PM 
A Closed Session of the City Council / Beaumont Financing Authority / Beaumont Utility Authority / Beaumont Successor 
Agency (formerly RDA)/Beaumont Parking Authority / Beaumont Public Improvement Authority may be held in accordance 
with state law which may include, but is not limited to, the following types of items: personnel matters, labor negotiations, 
security matters, providing instructions to real property negotiators and conference with legal counsel regarding pending 
litigation. Any public comment on Closed Session items will be taken prior to the Closed Session. Any required 
announcements or discussion of Closed Session items or actions following the Closed Session with be made in the City 
Council Chambers. 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Lara, Mayor Pro Tem White, Council Member Martinez, Council Member Fenn, Council 
Member Santos 

Public Comments Regarding Closed Session 

1. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Pending Litigation Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9(d)(1).  One case: City of Beaumont v. Urban Logic, Inc. et. al. RIC 
1707201 

2. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Existing Litigation Pursuant to Government 
Code Section 54956.9(d)(1). One Case: San Timoteo Watershed Management Authority 
v. City of Banning et. al. (Case No.  RIC 389197) 

3. Conference with Legal Counsel - Anticipated Litigation: Significant Exposure to 
Litigation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) - Written Claim from 
Steve Fortier, Antoinette Belcher, & Michael Fortier 

4. Conference with Labor Negotiators - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 
City Designated Representatives City Manager Todd Parton and Administrative Services 
Director Kari Mendoza. Employee Organizations: Beaumont Police Officers Association 
and SEIU 

5. Conference with Legal Counsel Regarding Potential Initiation of Litigation Pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(4) - One Potential Case 

Adjourn to Regular Session 

REGULAR SESSION - 6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Lara, Mayor Pro Tem White, Council Member Martinez, Council Member Fenn, Council 
Member Santos 

Report out from Closed Session 

Action on any Closed Session Items 

Action of any Requests for Excused Absence 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval / Adjustments to the Agenda 

2



Conflict of Interest Disclosure 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/ RECOGNITION / PROCLAMATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the City Council on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a 
“Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit on 
public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the City Council from 
discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items on the consent calendar are taken as one action item unless an item is pulled for further discussion here or at the 
end of action items. Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

1. Ratification of Warrants 

Recommended Action: 

Ratify warrants dated: 
May 13, 2021, 
May 20, 2021, and 
May 27, 2021. 

2. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Action: 

Approval of Minutes dated June 1, 2021.  

3. Second Reading for Consideration of Adoption of a Development Agreement for 

Beaumont Crossroads I (Formally Known as Rolling Hills Ranch Specific Plan) 

Establishing Sewer Discharge Limitations 

Recommended Action: 
Waive the second full reading and adopt by title only, “An Ordinance of the City 

Council of the City of Beaumont adopting the Development Agreement between 

the City of Beaumont and Beaumont Crossroads I.” 

4. Authorize City Staff to Issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for Performance and Payment 

Bond No. 106679751 for Fourth Street Traffic Signal and Striping Improvements 

associated with Parcel Map No. 34209, Accept Maintenance Bond No. 107366940, and 

Authorize the Finance Department to Refund McDonald Property Group, Inc., $85,019.67 

Pursuant to the City Fee Credit Agreement, Dated February 5, 2019  

Recommended Action: 
Authorize City staff to issue a bond exoneration letter for Performance and 

Payment Bond No. 106679751 for Fourth Street traffic signal and striping 

improvements associated with Parcel Map No. 34209;  

Accept Maintenance Bond No. 107366940; and  

Authorize the Finance Department to refund McDonald Property Group, Inc., 

$85,019.67 pursuant to the fee agreement, dated February 5, 2019. 

3



5. Approve the Purchase of a Carlton 5014 TRX Stump Grinder in the Amount Not to 

Exceed $35,589.83 from Cal-Line Equipment, Inc.  

Recommended Action: 
Approve the purchase of a Carlton 5014 TRX stump grinder in the amount of 

$35,589.83 from Cal-Line Equipment, Inc., and authorize City staff to issue a 

purchase order. 

6. One-Year Extension of the Interagency Service Agreement between the City of Banning 

and the City of Beaumont to Provide Coordinated Transit Services 

Recommended Action: 
Approve the Interagency Service Agreement between the City of Banning and 

the City of Beaumont to provide coordinated transit services for FY2022 and 

authorize the Mayor to execute on behalf of the City. 

7. Second Reading of Ordinances Dissolving Improvement Area Nos. 19D and 19F of CFD 

No. 93-1 and Formation of CFD No. 2021-1 

Recommended Action: 
Waive the full second reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the 

City Council of the City of Beaumont, Acting in Its Capacity as the Legislative 

Body of City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 2021-1 (Fairway 

Canyon), Authorizing the Levy of a Special Tax within the Community Facilities 

District;” 

Waive the full second reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the 

City Council of the City of Beaumont, Dissolving Improvement Area No. 19D of 

the City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 93-1 and Ordering the 

Recordation of a Notice of Cessation of Special Tax Lien to Improvement Area 

No. 19D;” and 

Waive the full second reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the 

City Council of the City of Beaumont, Dissolving Improvement Area No. 19F of 

the City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 93-1 and Ordering the 

Recordation of a Notice of Cessation of Special Tax Lien to Improvement Area 

No. 19F.” 

8. FY2021 General Fund and Wastewater Fund Budget to Actual through May 2021 

Recommended Action: 
Receive and file the attached reports. 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

9. Continued Public Hearing and Consideration of an Ordinance of the City Council of the 

City of Beaumont, California, Adding Chapter 17.11.150 “Storage Facilities” to the 

Beaumont Municipal Code 

Recommended Action: 

4



Hold the continued public hearing, and  

Waive the full first reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the City 

Council of the City of Beaumont adding Chapter 17.11.150 ‘Storage Facilities’ to 

the Beaumont Municipal Code.”  

ACTION ITEMS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

10. Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Townsend Public 

Affairs in an Amount Not to Exceed $48,000 

Recommended Action: 
Approve the Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with 

Townsend Public Affairs for state and federal lobbyist services in an amount not 

to exceed $48,000.    

11. Third Amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services with Jan-Pro of Ontario, 

Inc., for Custodial Services for Fiscal Year 2022 in an Amount Not to Exceed $175,000 

Recommended Action: 
Approve the third amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services with 

Jan-Pro of Ontario, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $175,000 and authorize the 

City Manager to execute the amendment on behalf of the City, and 

Authorize City staff to issue a purchase order in that amount. 

12. First Amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services with Turboscape, Inc., in 

an Amount Not-To-Exceed $150,000 for City-wide Mulching 

Recommended Action: 
Approve the first amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services for 

wood mulch installation to Turboscape, Inc., in an amount not-to-exceed 

$150,000 and authorize the City Manager to execute the amendment on behalf 

of the City; and 

Authorize City staff to issue a purchase order in that amount. 

13. Authorize the Purchase of a John Deere 310SL Backhoe with RDO Equipment Company 

in an Amount Not to Exceed $149,469.59 

Recommended Action: 

Approve and authorize the issue of a purchase order to RDO Equipment Company 
for one (1) John Deere 310SL backhoe in the amount of $149,469.59. 

14. Authorize the Purchase of a Ditch Witch HX50 Vacuum Excavator with Ditch Witch West 

in an Amount Not to Exceed $73,050.23 

Recommended Action: 

Approve and authorize the issue of a purchase order to Ditch Witch West for one 

(1) Ditch Witch HX50 Vacuum Excavator in the amount of $73,050.23. 

5



15. Award Professional Services Agreements to KEWO Engineering Corporation, Borrelli 

and Associates, Inc., P2S, Incorporated, and Salas O’Brien for On-Call Professional 

Electrical Engineering Services 

Recommended Action: 
Award professional services agreements to KEWO Engineering Corporation, 

Borelli and Associates, Inc., P2S, Incorporated, and Salas O’Brien for on-call 

professional electrical engineering services; and 

Authorize the City Manager to execute each of the agreements on behalf of the 

City. 

16. Authorize Employment Contract with General Manager of Utilities 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the employment contract for the General Manager of Utilities position 

with Thaxton Van Belle and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement.   

17. Ratification of Emergency Pump Purchase for Marshall Creek Lift Station 

Recommended Action: 
Ratify the emergency purchase of a new pump from Xylem Water Solutions for 

the Marshall Lift Station for an amount not to exceed $76,000. 

18. Approve the First Amendment of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Chemical Supply 

Contract with NorthStar Chemical 

Recommended Action: 
Approve amendment consisting of a one-year extension of the existing contract 

for supply of the listed chemicals with NorthStar Chemical with adjusted rates as 

outlined in the First Amendment to the Chemical Supply Agreement. 

19. Approve the First Extension of the Wastewater Treatment Plant Chemical Supply 

Contract with HASA, Inc. 

Recommended Action: 
Approve a one-year extension of the existing contract for supply of sodium 

hypochlorite with HASA, Inc., with adjusted rates as outlined in the First 

Amended Chemical Supply Agreement. 

20. Authorize Premium Pay from Treasury’s Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery 

Funds 

Recommended Action: 
Authorize the use of $2.1 million of the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal 

Recovery Fund for premium pay to City of Beaumont essential workers.   

21. Fiscal Year 2021 General Fund Budget Adjustments and Receipt and Allocation of State 

and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

Recommended Action: 
Approve the proposed operating budget adjustments for the FY2021 General 

Funds as highlighted in this report, 

6



Approve the receipt of Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds through 

FY2021 budget adjustment as highlighted in this report, and 

Approve the proposed allocation of the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

through FY2021 budget amendments. 

22. Approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Requisitions Greater than $25,000 in Accordance with City 

of Beaumont Purchasing Ordinance 

Recommended Action: 
Approve the listed requisitions for vendors to receive payment over $25,000 and 

up to the amount specified in Attachment A of this report. 

23. Cooperative Agreement for Fire Protection, Fire Prevention, Rescue, Fire Marshal and 

Medical Emergency Services for the City of Beaumont 

Recommended Action: 
Approve the Cooperative Agreement for Fire Protection, Fire Prevention, 

Rescue, Fire Marshal and Medical Emergency Services for the City of Beaumont. 

24. Review of Local Emergency Declaration Established via the Adoption of City of 

Beaumont Resolution No. 2020-07 Adopted on March 17, 2020 

Recommended Action: 
City staff recommends waiting for the Governor Newsom’s official announcement 

on the status of the State’s emergency declaration before making any change 

regarding the local emergency declaration. This is to ensure that Beaumont 

remains eligible for federal and state emergency aid.  

25. Approval of City Attorney Invoices for the Month of May 2021 

Recommended Action: 

Approve invoices in the amount of $120,130.40. 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATES AND DISCUSSION 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT UPDATE  
Economic Development Committee Report Out and City Council Direction 

CITY TREASURER REPORT  
Finance and Audit Committee Report Out and City Council Direction 

CITY CLERK REPORT 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 

7



FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

COUNCIL REPORTS 
     -   Santos 
     -   Fenn 
     -   Martinez 
     -   White 
     -   Lara 

ADJOURNMENT 

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont City Council, Beaumont Financing Authority, the Beaumont 
Successor Agency (formerly RDA), the Beaumont Utility Authority, the Beaumont Parking Authority and 
the Beaumont Public Improvement Agency is scheduled for Tuesday, July 20 2021, at 5:00 p.m., unless 
otherwise posted. 

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 

8

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


9

Item 1.



10

Item 1.



11

Item 1.



12

Item 1.



13

Item 1.



14

Item 1.



15

Item 1.



16

Item 1.



17

Item 1.



18

Item 1.



19

Item 1.



20

Item 1.



21

Item 1.



22

Item 1.



23

Item 1.



24

Item 1.



25

Item 1.



26

Item 1.



27

Item 1.



28

Item 1.



29

Item 1.



30

Item 1.



31

Item 1.



32

Item 1.



33

Item 1.



34

Item 1.



35

Item 1.



36

Item 1.



37

Item 1.



38

Item 1.



39

Item 1.



40

Item 1.



41

Item 1.



42

Item 1.



43

Item 1.



44

Item 1.



45

Item 1.



46

Item 1.



 

CITY COUNCIL CLOSED & REGULAR SESSION 
550 E. 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 

Tuesday, June 01, 2021  
Closed Session: 5:00 PM | Regular Meeting: 6:00 PM 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the City Council after distribution of the agenda packets 
are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during normal business hours 

MINUTES 

CLOSED SESSION - 5:00 PM 

 
A Closed Session of the City Council / Beaumont Financing Authority / Beaumont Utility Authority / Beaumont Successor 
Agency (formerly RDA)/Beaumont Parking Authority / Beaumont Public Improvement Authority may be held in accordance 
with state law which may include, but is not limited to, the following types of items: personnel matters, labor negotiations, 
security matters, providing instructions to real property negotiators and conference with legal counsel regarding pending 
litigation. Any public comment on Closed Session items will be taken prior to the Closed Session. Any required 
announcements or discussion of Closed Session items or actions following the Closed Session with be made in the City 
Council Chambers. 

CALL TO ORDER at 5:16 p.m. 

Present: Mayor Pro Tem White, Council Member Martinez, Council Member Fenn, Council Member 
Santos 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

Public Comments Regarding Closed Session 
No comments. 

1. Conference with Labor Negotiators - Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6 City 
Designated Representatives City Manager Todd Parton and Administrative Services Director 
Kari Mendoza. Employee Organizations: Beaumont Police Officers Association and SEIU 
No reportable action. 

Adjourn to Regular Session 

 

 

47

Item 2.



REGULAR SESSION - 6:00 PM 

 

CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 p.m. 

Present: Mayor Pro Tem White, Council Member Martinez, Council Member Fenn, Council Member 
Santos 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

Report out from Closed Session: see above. 
Action on any Closed Session Items 
Action of any Requests for Excused Absence: Mayor Lara 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Approval / Adjustments to the Agenda 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: None 

ANNOUNCEMENTS/ RECOGNITION / PROCLAMATIONS / CORRESPONDENCE 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA) 
Any one person may address the City Council on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a 
“Public Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the City Clerk. There is a three (3) minute time limit on 
public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the City Council from 
discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

No comments. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
Items on the consent calendar are taken as one action item unless an item is pulled for further discussion here or at the 
end of action items. Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

1. Ratification of Warrants 
Recommended Action: 

Ratify Warrants dated: 
April 23, 2021 
April 29, 2021 
May 6, 2021 

 
2. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Action: 
Approve Minutes dated May 18, 2021. 

 
3. Resolution Authorizing the City Manager to Accept a Grant Deed from Tri Pointe Homes IE-

SD, a California Corporation for Tract No. 31468-5 Lot 114 – Wildflower Park 

48

Item 2.



Recommended Action: 
Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of 
the City of Beaumont, California, Authorizing the City Manager to Accept a Grant 
Deed from Tri Pointe Homes IE-SD.” 

 

4. Consider Adopting a Resolution Clarifying the Transportation Uniform Mitigation Fee Schedule   
Recommended Action: 

Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of 
the City of Beaumont Amending the Applicable Transportation Uniform Mitigation 
Fee (TUMF) Applicable to All Developments in the City of Beaumont.”    

  
5. Accept the Offer of Dedication for Public Roads and Public Utility Purposed Within First Street 

and California Avenue and Approve the Certificate of Acceptance for Public Right-of-Way 

Recommended Action: 
Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of The City of 
Beaumont Authorizing the Mayor to Accept the Offer of Dedication for 
Public Road and Public Utility Purposed Within First Street and California 
Avenue;” 
Approve the Certificate of Acceptance for Public Right-of-Way; and  
Record the Offer of Dedication documents with the Riverside County Clerk 
Recorder’s Office. 
 

6. Beaumont Unified School District Agreement for Livescan Fingerprinting  
Recommended Action: 

Approve the Agreement with the Beaumont Unified School District for Livescan 
services.  

  
7. Approval of Gann Limit for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 

Recommended Action: 
Waive the full reading and adopt by title only a “Resolution of the City Council of 
the City of Beaumont, approving the Appropriation Limit for the 2021-22 Fiscal 
Year.” 

 

8. Award an Agreement for Maintenance Services to Couts Heating and Cooling, Incorporated, in 
an Amount Not-to-Exceed $29,800 for the Purchase, and Installation of an Energy 
Management System Modernization 

Recommended Action: 

49

Item 2.



Award and Agreement for Maintenance Services to Couts Heating and Cooling, 
Incorporated, in an amount not to exceed $29,800 for the purchase and 
installation of an Emergency Management System Modernization; 
Authorize the City Manager to approve any change orders up to $2,980; and 
Authorize the City Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the City. 

Motion by Council Member Santos 
Second by Mayor Pro Tem White 
To approve the Consent Calendar 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

9. Public Hearing for the Dissolution of Improvement Area Nos. 19D and 19F of CFD No. 93-1 
and Formation of CFD No. 2021-1 
Public Hearing opened at 6:10 p.m. 
No comments. 
Public Hearing closed at 6:19 p.m. 
Motion by Council Member Martinez 
Second by Mayor Pro Tem White 
To waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “Resolution of the City of Beaumont 
Community Facilities District No. 2021-1 (Fairway Canyon), Authorizing the Levy of 
Special Taxes Calling an Election Therein;” and 
Waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “Resolution of the City Council of the City 
of Beaumont, Acting as the Legislative Body of City of Beaumont Community Facilities 
District No. 2021-1 (Fairway Canyon), Determining the Necessity to Incur Bonded 
Indebtedness within the Community Facilities District and Calling Elections Therein;” 
Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 
An election was held with a waiver within CFD No, 2021-1; 
Motion by Council Member Martinez 
Second by Mayor Pro Tem White 
To waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “Resolution of the City Council, Acting 
in its Capacity as the Legislative Body of City of Beaumont Community Facilities 
District No. 2021-1 (Fairway Canyon), Certifying the Results of the June 1, 2021 Special 
Tax and Bond Elections;” 
Approved by a 4-0 vote 
Absent: Mayor Lara 
Motion by Mayor Pro Tem White 
Second by Council Member Santos 
To waive the full first reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the City 
Council of the City of Beaumont, Acting in Its Capacity as the Legislative Body of City of 

50

Item 2.



Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 2021-1 (Fairway Canyon), Authorizing the 
Levy of a Special Tax within the Community Facilities District;” 
Approved by a 4-0 vote 
Absent: Mayor Lara 
Motion by Council Member Fenn 
Second by Council Member Martinez 
To waive the full first reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the City 
Council of the City of Beaumont, Dissolving Improvement Area No. 19D of the City of 
Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 93-1 and Ordering the Recordation of a 
Notice of Cessation of Special Tax Lien to Improvement Area No. 19D;” and 
Waive the full first reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the City Council 
of the City of Beaumont, Dissolving Improvement Area No. 19F of the City of Beaumont 
Community Facilities District No. 93-1 and Ordering the Recordation of a Notice of 
Cessation of Special Tax Lien to Improvement Area No. 19F.” 
Approved by a 4-0 vote 
Absent: Mayor Lara 
 

10. Public Hearing for the Consideration of a Development Agreement for Beaumont Crossroads I 
(Formally Known as Rolling Hills Ranch Specific Plan) Establishing Sewer Discharge 
Limitations 

Public Hearing opened at 6:28 p.m. 
No comments 
Public Hearing closed at 6:29 p.m. 

Motion by Council Member Santos 
Second by Council Member Martinez 
To waive the first full reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the City 
Council of the City of Beaumont adopting the Development Agreement between the City 
of Beaumont and Beaumont Crossroads I.” 

Approved by a 4-0 vote 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

11. Public Hearing to Consider an Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Beaumont, 
California, Adding Chapter 17.11.150 “Storage Facilities” to the Beaumont Municipal Code 

Public Hearing opened at 6:36 p.m. 
T. Speicher - Owner of 84 Lumber shared business storage needs. 
B. Blankenship – Representing NAIOP thanked Council and staff for the opportunity to 
collaborate and address concerns regarding storage facilities and its impacts on logistics. 
Public Hearing closed at 6:46 p.m.  
 
 

51

Item 2.



Motion by Mayor Pro Tem White 
Second by Council Member Santos 
To continue the item to the June 15, 2021, City Council meeting to allow additional time 
for public input. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

12. Public Hearing for Resolution Adopting the Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) for Fiscal Years 
2022-2026 and Prior Year Project List 

Public Hearing opened at 7:04 p.m. 
No comments 
Public Hearing closed at 7:04 p.m. 
 
Motion by Council Member MartinezSecond by Council Member Santos 
To waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of the 
City of Beaumont Adopting a Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan for Fiscal Years 
2021/2022 – 2025/2026 and Related Prior Year CIP Project List.” 

Approved by a 4-0 vote 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

ACTION ITEMS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

13. Proposed Refunding of Outstanding Bonds Related to Improvement Areas 7B, 7C, 17A, 19C 
and 20 Community Facilities District No 93-1 

Council Member Santos recused himself due to a conflict of living in one of the 
Improvement Areas being discussed. 

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem White 
Second by Council Member Martinez 
To waive the full reading and adopt by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of the 
City of Beaumont Acting as Legislative Body of Community Facilities District No. 93-1, 
Authorizing the Issuance of Special Tax Refunding Bonds and Taking Other Actions in 
Connection Therewith” and Recess the City Council Meeting; 

Approved by a 3-0 vote 
Recused: Council Member Santos 
Absent: Mayor Lara 
 

Motion by Council Member Martinez 
Second by Council Member White 
To convene a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Beaumont Financing Authority 

52

Item 2.



and Waive the Full Reading and Adopt by Title Only, “A Resolution of the Board of 
Directors of the Beaumont Financing Authority Approving the Execution of Escrow 
Agreements in Connection with the Refunding of Certain Local Agency Revenue Bonds 
of the Authority and Special Tax Bonds of the City of Beaumont Community Facilities 
District No. 93-1, and Taking Certain Other Actions in Connection Therewith”, and 
Adjourn the Board Meeting; 

Approved by a 3-0 vote 
Recused: Council Member Santos 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

Motion by Council Member Fenn 
Second by Mayor Pro Tem White 
To convene a Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Beaumont Public Improvement 
Authority and Waive the Full Reading and Adopt by Title Only, “A Resolution of the 
Board of Directors of the Beaumont Public Improvement Authority, Riverside County, 
California, Authorizing the Issuance of its Local Agency Refunding Bonds, in One or 
More Series, in an Aggregate Principal Amount of Not-to-Exceed Twenty-One Million 
One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($21,100,000) and Approving Certain Documents and 
Taking Other Actions in Connection Therewith” and Adjourn the Board Meeting and 
Reconvene the City Council Meeting; and 
Provide Direction to Staff and Financing Team on the ‘Debt Service Structure to remove 
the escalator from IA 7C and IA 20. 

Approved by a 3-0 vote 
Recused: Council Member Santos 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

14. FY2022 City-Wide Budget Review and Approval 

Motion by Council Member Martinez 
Second by Council Member Santos 
To adopt the City-Wide Budget for FY2022. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

15. Presentation of Parking Management Master Plan Findings  

Motion Mayor Pro Tem White 
Second by Council Member Santos 
To receive and file. 

53

Item 2.



Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

16. Adopt a List of Projects Funded by SB 1 - The Road Repair and Accountability Act 
Motion by Council Member Fenn 
Second by Mayor Pro Tem White 
To waive the full reading and approve by title only, “A Resolution of the City Council of 
the City of Beaumont to Adopt a List of Projects for Fiscal year 2021-22 Funded by SB-
1: The Road Repair and Accountability Act of 2017.” 
Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 
 

17. Agreement to Provide Animal Control Services to the City of Calimesa for an Initial Term of 
July 1, 2021, to June 30, 2023 

Motion by Council Member Santos 
Second by Council Member Fenn 
To approve the Agreement to Provide Animal Control Field Services to the City of Calimesa. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

18. Approval of a Purchase Order in An Amount Not to Exceed $455,872.08 to Creative Bus Sales 
for the Purchase of Two Electric Vehicle Shuttles in Accordance with the Hybrid and Zero-
Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) 

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem White 
Second by Council Member Santos 

To approve a purchase order in an amount not to exceed $455,872.08 to Creative Bus 
Sales, and 
Authorize Transit Bus Nos. 2835 and 2836 to be scrapped per the Hybrid and Zero-
Emission Truck and Bus Voucher Incentive Project (HVIP) using a certified wrecking 
yard. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

19. A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Beaumont for Authorization of the Execution of 
the Certifications of Assurances and Authorized Agent Forms for the Low Carbon Transit 
Operations Program (LCTOP) for the Following Project: Video Camera Purchase and Install, 
$70,000 

  

54

Item 2.



Motion by Mayor Pro Tem White 
Second by Council Member Fenn 
To waive the full reading and adopt by title only “A Resolution of the City Council of the 
City of Beaumont for Authorization of the Execution of the Certifications of Assurances 
and Authorized Agent Forms for the Low Carbon Transit Operations Program (LCTOP) 
for the Following Project: Video Camera Purchase and Install, $70,000.” 
Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 
 

20. Brine Line Flow Improvements 

Motion by Council Member Santos 
Second by Mayor Pro Tem White 
To authorize City staff to approve a purchase order in an amount not to exceed $35,000 
payable to T.E. Roberts, Inc. for the proposed system improvements. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

21. Ratification of Emergency Repair Costs to the Beaumont Mesa Lift Station 

Motion by Council Member Martinez 
Second by Mayor Pro Tem White 
To ratify the cost of emergency repairs to the Beaumont Lift Station, totaling $216,742. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

22. City Council Approval to Purchase the High-Pressure Spray System and Repairs to the Fine 
Screens for a Not to Exceed Price of $150,000 

Motion by Council Member Martinez 
Second by Mayor Pro Tem White 
To approve the purchase of the high-pressure spray system and repairs to the fine 
screens for a not to exceed price of $150,000 payable to Huber Technology, Inc. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

23. Authorize a Contract with Netsync in the Amount of $90,284.82 for a Data Center 
Uninterruptable Power Supply Upgrade 

Motion by Council Member Martinez 
Second by Mayor Pro Tem White 
To authorize the City Manager to execute a contract with Netsync in the amount of 

55

Item 2.



$90,284.82 for a Data Center UPS hardware replacement solution to include a five-year 
support service contract. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

24. Discussion and Direction to City Staff Regarding the City of Beaumont’s Assistance to the 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Parks District for the Construction of a Regional Park 
Generally Located on the North Side of Cherry Valley and Approximately 1 Mile East of IH-10 
(Danny Thomas Ranch) 

Motion by Council Member Martinez 
Second by Council Member Santos 
That the City Council make Beaumont City staff available to the District for the design 
and development of the Danny Thomas Ranch and direct Lloyd White, as the liaison to 
the District, to officially offer the City of Beaumont’s assistance. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

 

25. Cancellation of Regular City Council Meeting Scheduled for July 6, 2021 

Motion by Mayor Pro Tem White 
Second by Council Member Fenn 
That the City Council cancel the regular City Council meeting date scheduled for July 6, 
2021. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
Absent: Mayor Lara 

LEGISLATIVE UPDATES AND DISCUSSION 
Legislative update given by Economic Development Manager, Kyle Warsinski 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT UPDATE  

CITY TREASURER REPORT  
No report. 

CITY CLERK REPORT 
Gave a status of the Public Records Requests for March 2021. 

 

56

Item 2.



CITY ATTORNEY REPORT 
No report. 

CITY MANAGER REPORT 
Gave an update to the Fourth of July event. 

26. Department Projects Schedule Updates - May 2021 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
None 

COUNCIL REPORTS 
Santos - Gave a report out from an RTA meeting. 
Fenn - No report. 
Martinez - Attended the BUSD retirement ceremony, thanked the military for their service. 
White - No report  
Lara - absent 

ADJOURNMENT at 9:22 p.m. 
 

57

Item 2.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Christina Taylor, Community Development Director 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Second Reading for Consideration of Adoption of a Development 

Agreement for Beaumont Crossroads I (Formally Known as Rolling 

Hills Ranch Specific Plan) Establishing Sewer Discharge Limitations 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The subject site, Beaumont Crossroads I (also known as Rolling Hills Ranch Specific 

Plan), is located on the south side of State Route 60 east of Potrero Boulevard in the 

westerly most area of town. The site is currently occupied by Wolverine and Amazon.  

 

 
 

Wolverine 

Amazon 

58

Item 3.



The site has been subject to various entitlement activities in the past. The original 

Rolling Hills Specific Plan was adopted in April 1991 and amended in 2000 ("First 

Amendment"), 2002 ("Second Amendment") and 2004 ("Third Amendment") to reflect 

changing market conditions and planning considerations. The Third Amendment 

changed the land use from residential to industrial. The Fourth Amendment in 2018 was 

three-fold:  first, to amend Tables III-A (Zoning Standards) and IV-A (Zoning Standards) 

of the Specific Plan to permit an increase in the allowable building height on Parcels 3 

and 4; second, to amend the Permitted Land Uses in Section IV (Zoning Ordinance) 

and Table IV-C to clearly delineate the uses which are permitted and not permitted in 

this SPA Zone; and third, to amend the permitted land uses to recognize that the City 

has eliminated the LM zoning classification on which the permitted land uses were 

based and replaced it with a proposed land use list based on the current M zoning 

classification. 

 

The site was also subject to a development agreement originally entered into in 1994 

and amended in June 2004 to reflect the change to industrial development. A 

subsequent amendment to the development agreement took place in 2014 effective 

through August 2019. There were no additional development agreement amendments 

thus the development agreement expired in August 2019.   

 

The proposed development agreement is intended solely to address sewer discharge 

limitations and establish a maximum allowable sewer flow.  Based on current sewer 

infrastructure, the sewer treatment plant expansion and proposed improvements in the 

area surrounding the development, establishing a maximum sewer flow is necessary to 

ensure the integrity of the City’s system and to ensure capacity is available for future 

development. If an occupant for the development requires more capacity than the 

proposed cap allows, a reassessment will be necessary and mitigation for any identified 

impacts will be required.  

 

The development agreement proposes the following language regarding the maximum 

allowable sewer flow:  

 

Section 9. Vested Rights and Applicable Rules, Regulations and Policies  

(e) “Sewer flow from the Project shall be limited to the amount provided in the Sewer 

Study dated June 1, 2020, prepared by Thienes Engineering, titled “SEWER AREA 

STUDY AND PRELIMINARY LIFT STATION DESIGN FOR BEAUMONT 

CROSSROADS II LOGISTICS”, which study has been accepted by the City.  The 

maximum sewer flow from the Project shall not be greater than a projected cumulative 

106,080 gallons per day (gpd) peak flow at any given time, based upon estimated flow 

from Wolverine (or any future occupant of the structure, including the planned Wolverine 

59

Item 3.



expansion Parcel 1, on APN 424-050-016 & 018) not to exceed 55,470gpd and 

estimated flow from Amazon (or any future occupant of the structure on APN 424-050-

020&022) not to exceed 50,610gpd.   Any actual or projected exceedance in the 

projected maximum flow generated by the Project as determined by City shall be 

reassessed for sewer system impacts by City and mitigated by Developer accordingly. 

All sewer discharges from the Project shall comply with the applicable provisions of law, 

regulations, policies and orders including, but not limited to, those contained in the 

Beaumont Municipal Code”.  This allocation of the sewer capacity to the Project may not 

be allocated by the City or the Developer to other buildings or projects within the area 

and shall remain available to Developer for those buildings only contained within this 

Agreement even if not being fully utilized from time-to-time. 

 

Both City staff and the applicant have agreed to this language and the means by which 

the need for excess flow will be addressed.  

 

Environmental Documentation: 

An Environmental Impact Report (EIR) was prepared and certified in 1991 for the 

Rolling Hills Ranch Specific Plan, and the later Addendums in 2000, 2002, 2004 and 

2005 assessing the environmental impacts of the project and subsequent 

implementation steps, for the project. The EIR and the findings made by the City 

Council remain valid. This development agreement amendment is not subject to CEQA, 

as it can be seen with certainty that there is no possibility that the activity in question 

may have a significant effect on the environment. 14 CCR Section 15061(b)(3). 

 

Findings: 

The guidelines for development agreements are established in City of Beaumont 

Resolution No. 1987-34. This resolution requires City Council to make the following 

findings: 

1. The proposed agreement is consistent with the objectives, policies, general land 

use and programs specified in the General Plan: 

The proposed development agreement is consistent with the General Plan and its 

goals, objectives and policies. Specifically, approval of this agreement will help ensure 

adequate sewer infrastructure improvements as needed.  

2. The proposed agreement facilitates land uses which are compatible with the 

uses authorized in, and the regulations prescribed for, the land use districts in 

which the real property is located: 

The proposed development agreement has no impact on zoning or land use on the 

property or in the surrounding area. There are no proposed changes to the zoning, land 

use or project approvals as a result of this amendment.  

60

Item 3.



3. The proposed agreement is in conformity with public convenience, general 

welfare and good land use practice: 

The development agreement has no impact on land use or compatibility with the 

surrounding area. The limits on sewer discharge as a result of this project will add to the 

public convenience and improve the general welfare of the businesses and residents in 

the area by ensuring existing and proposed infrastructure can adequately serve the 

public. 

4. The proposed agreement will not be detrimental to the health, safety and general 

welfare: 

Approval of the development agreement will have no impact on the health, safety or 

welfare of the City, the surrounding area or its residents. The agreement, through the 

imposition of conditions will ensure the existing and proposed infrastructure can 

adequately serve the public.   

5. The proposed agreement will not adversely affect the orderly development of 

property or the preservation of property values: 

Approval of this development agreement will help facilitate the orderly development of 

infrastructure and related facilities. Approval of this agreement amendment will not have 

a negative effect on orderly development or preservation of property rights and is 

agreed to by both the City and the property owner.  

 

There are no unusual or changed circumstances at this site which would affect the 

entitlements or consideration of amendment to the development agreement. All of the 

required findings can be made in a positive manner. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Cost to prepare this report and associated documents is approximately $2,500 and is 

covered by the development agreement deposit on file. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the second full reading and adopt by title only, “An Ordinance of the City 

Council of the City of Beaumont adopting the Development Agreement between 

the City of Beaumont and Beaumont Crossroads I.” 

Attachments: 

A. Ordinance 

B. Development Agreement 

C. Sewer Study 

61

Item 3.



1  

ORDINANCE NO. 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA, APPROVING A DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT AND 

USEF CROSSROADS I & II, LLC 

 
WHEREAS, City is a general law city and a municipal corporation of the State of 

California; and; 

 
WHEREAS, USEF CROSSROADS I & II, LLC (“Owner”) owns approximately 126 

developable acres of land, described in Exhibit “A” ("Subject Property") attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference also known as Assessor’s Parcel Nos. 424-050-016, 018, 
020, & 022, inclusive , located within an existing specific plan known as the Rolling Hills 
Ranch Industrial Park Specific Plan, located south of SR-60 east of Potrero Boulevard in the 
City of Beaumont; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is subject to the following entitlements: General 
Plan Amendment 04-GPA-03, Rolling Hills Ranch Industrial Park Specific Plan, EIR and 
Addendums, Parcel Map 34209 and Plot Plan 04-PP-18, all as may have been amended 
("Entitlements"); and 

 
WHEREAS, the developed portion of the site is constructed and occupied by 

Wolverine on Parcel 2 located at 1020 W. Prosperity Way and Amazon on Parcel 3 located at 
1010 W. Fourth Street; and 

 
WHEREAS, the permitted uses of the Property are contained in the Beaumont 

Municipal Zoning Code in section 17.50.200 ML Zone (Light Manufacturing) including 
industrial uses being Trucking Terminal, Industrial Complex, Wholesale, Distribution and 
Storage, Administrative Offices and Other Uses determined to be substantially similar; the 
density and intensity of use is up to approximately 3 million square feet of distribution 
warehouses; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Project provides jobs and industry in the City of Beaumont; and 

 

WHEREAS, Developer is not requesting from the City, nor is the City providing, 

any form of financial assistance to locate, develop, construct and/or operate in the City of 

Beaumont, and Developer agrees to comply with all conditions of approval; and 

 

WHEREAS, to strengthen the public planning process, encourage private 

participation in comprehensive planning and reduce the economic risk of development, 

the Legislature of the State of California adopted Sections 65864 et seq. of the California 

Government Code, "Development Agreement Statute" which authorizes cities to enter 

into property development agreements with any person(s) or entity(ies) having a legal or 

equitable interest in real property for the development of such real property in order to 

establish certain development rights in the real property; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Development Agreement is intended to provide assurances to 

Developer that an approved Project may proceed subject to the policies, rules, regulations, 

62

Item 3.



2  

and conditions of approval applicable to the Project at the time of approval, regardless of 

any changes to City policies, rules, and regulations after project approval, and provide 

assurances that City cannot otherwise unilaterally impose conditions of approval of the 

Project outside the context of the negotiated development agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Agreement will eliminate uncertainty in planning for and 

securing orderly development and occupancy of the Subject Property, assure installation 

of necessary improvements, and ensure attainment of the maximum effective utilization 

of resources within the City at the least economic cost to its citizens; and 

 

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing recitals, City has determined that this 

Agreement is appropriate under the Development Agreement Statute and Beaumont City 

Council Resolution No. 1987-34; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Agreement is voluntarily entered into in consideration of the 

benefits to and the rights created in favor of each of the parties hereto and in reliance upon 

the various representations and warranties contained herein; and 

 

WHEREAS, City, as "Lead Agency" under the California Environmental Quality 

Act ("CEQA") and the CEQA Guidelines, has determined that the "Project," as more fully 

described in this Agreement, has been fully analyzed per CEQA Guidelines under the 

existing EIR and Addendum for the Project. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BEAUMONT DOES ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 

SECTION 1. RECITALS 

 

That the above Recitals are true and correct and are incorporated as though fully 

set forth herein. 

 

SECTION 2. APPROVAL OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

That the City Council hereby approves the Amended and Restated Development 

Agreement by and Between the City of Beaumont and USEF Crossroads I & II, LLC 

("Development Agreement"), a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit "B" and 

incorporated herein by this reference, subject to the terms and conditions stated therein. 

 

SECTION 3. SEVERABILITY 

 

That the City Council declares that, should any provision, section, paragraph, 

sentence or word of this Ordinance be rendered or declared invalid by any final court 

action in a court of competent jurisdiction or by reason of any preemptive legislation, the 

remaining provisions, sections, paragraphs, sentences or words of this Ordinance as 

hereby adopted shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE OF ORDINANCE 

 

63

Item 3.



3  

That this Ordinance shall take effect thirty (30) days after its second reading by the 

City Council. 

 

SECTION 5. EFFECTIVE DATE OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

The Development Agreement shall not be executed by the City until on or after the 

effective date of the Ordinance. 

 

SECTION 6. REPEAL OF CONFLICTING PROVISIONS 

 

That all the provisions of the Beaumont Municipal Code as heretofore adopted by the 

City of Beaumont that are in conflict with the provisions of this ordinance are hereby 

superseded to the extent of such inconsistency. 

 

SECTION 7. RECORDATION OF DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

 

The City Clerk is hereby directed to record the fully executed Development 

Agreement with the Riverside County Recorder no later than ten (10) days after its 

execution. 

 

SECTION 8. CERTIFICATION 

 

That the City Clerk shall certify to the passage of this Ordinance and shall cause 

the same to be published according to law. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the City Council of the City of 

Beaumont, California, approves an amendment to the City Code. 

 

INTRODUCED AND READ for the first time and ordered posted at a regular 

meeting of the City Council of the City of Beaumont, California, held on the 1st day 

of June, 2021, by the following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:   

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of 

the City of Beaumont, California, held on the 15th day of June, 2021. 

 

AYES:   

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 

_______________________ 

Mike Lara, Mayor 

 

64

Item 3.



4  

 

 

 

 

Attest: ______________________ 

Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk 

 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

_________________________ 

John O. Pinkney, City Attorney 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT “A” 

Legal Description 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

65

Item 3.



5  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT “B” 

Development Agreement 

66

Item 3.



 

1  

RECORDING REQUESTED BY: 

 

City of Beaumont 

 

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

 

City of Beaumont 

550 E. 6th Street   

Beaumont, CA 92223 

Attention: City Manager's Office 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 

(SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE RESERVED FOR RECORDER'S USE) 

Exempt from Recording Fees Pursuant to Government Code Section 27383 

APN: 424-050-016, 018, 020 & 022  

 

STATUTORY DEVELOPMENT 

AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

AND 
USEF CROSSROADS I & II, LLC 

 
This Statutory Development Agreement ("Agreement") is entered into this 1ST day of June 
2021, by and between CITY OF BEAUMONT, a general law city and municipal corporation 
located in the County of Riverside, State of California ("City"), and USEF CROSSROADS I, 
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. and USEF CROSSROADS II, LLC, a Delaware 
limited liability company (collectively, "Developer"), pursuant to the authority of 
Sections 65864 et seq. of the California Government Code and Beaumont City Council 
Resolution No. 1987-34. 

RECITALS: 

WHEREAS, City is a general law city and a municipal corporation of the State of 
California; and; 

 

WHEREAS, Developer owns approximately 126 developable acres of land the legal 
description of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference in Exhibit "A" 

("Subject Property") (Assessor Parcel Nos. 424-050-016, 018, 020,& 022, inclusive), subject 
to an existing specific plan known as the Rolling Hills Ranch Industrial Park Specific Plan, 

located south of SR-60, east of Potrero Boulevard in the City of Beaumont; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Subject Property is subject to the following entitlements: General 
Plan Amendment 04-GPA-03, Rolling Hills Ranch Industrial Park Specific Plan, EIR and 
Addendums, Parcel Map 34209 and Plot Plan 04-PP-18, all as may have been amended 
("Entitlements"); and 

 
WHEREAS, the developed portion of the site is constructed and occupied by 

Wolverine on Parcel 2 located at 1020 W. Prosperity Way and Amazon on Parcel 3 located at 
1010 W. Fourth Street; and 

67

Item 3.



 

2  

WHEREAS, the permitted uses of the Property are contained in the Beaumont 
Municipal Zoning Code in section 17.50.200 ML Zone (Light Manufacturing) including 
industrial uses being Trucking Terminal, Industrial Complex, Wholesale, Distribution and 
Storage, Administrative Offices and Other Uses determined to be substantially similar; the 
density and intensity of use is up to approximately 3 million square feet of distribution 
warehouses; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Project provides jobs and industry in the City of Beaumont; and 

 

WHEREAS, Developer is not requesting from the City, nor is the City providing, 

any form of financial assistance to locate, develop, construct and/or operate in the City of 

Beaumont, and Developer agrees to comply with all conditions of approval; and 

 

WHEREAS, to strengthen the public planning process, encourage private 

participation in comprehensive planning and reduce the economic risk of development, 

the Legislature of the State of California adopted Sections 65864 et seq. of the California 

Government Code, "Development Agreement Statute" which authorizes cities to enter 

into property development agreements with any person(s) or entity(ies) having a legal or 

equitable interest in real property for the development of such real property in order to 

establish certain development rights in the real property; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Development Agreement is intended to provide assurances to 

Developer that an approved Project may proceed subject to the policies, rules, regulations, 

and conditions of approval applicable to the Project at the time of approval, regardless of 

any changes to City policies, rules, and regulations after project approval, and provide 

assurances that City cannot otherwise unilaterally impose conditions of approval of the 

Project outside the context of the negotiated development agreement; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Agreement will eliminate uncertainty in planning for and 

securing orderly development and occupancy of the Subject Property, assure installation 

of necessary improvements, and ensure attainment of the maximum effective utilization 

of resources within the City at the least economic cost to its citizens; and 

 

WHEREAS, based on the foregoing recitals, City has determined that this 

Agreement is appropriate under the Development Agreement Statute and Beaumont City 

Council Resolution No. 1987-34; and 

 

WHEREAS, this Agreement is voluntarily entered into in consideration of the 

benefits to and the rights created in favor of each of the parties hereto and in reliance upon 

the various representations and warranties contained herein; and 

 

WHEREAS, City, as "Lead Agency" under the California Environmental Quality 

Act ("CEQA") and the CEQA Guidelines, has determined that the "Project," as more fully 

described in this Agreement, has been fully analyzed per CEQA Guidelines under the 

existing EIR and Addendum for the Project. 

68

Item 3.



 

3  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to the authority contained in the Development 
Agreement Statute and Beaumont City Council Resolution No. 1987-34 and in consideration 
of the mutual covenants and promises of the parties contained herein, the Parties agree as 
follows: 

AGREEMENT: 

Section 1. Incorporation of Recitals and Exhibits 

 
The foregoing Recitals and attached Exhibits are true and correct and are incorporated 

into this Agreement by this reference as though fully set forth herein. 
 

 Section 2. Effective Date 

 

This Agreement shall become effective on the effective date ("Effective Date") of the 

ordinance enacting this Agreement ("Enacting Ordinance"). 

Section 3.  Term 

 
The parties agree that the Term of this Agreement shall continue until terminated by 

either party, commencing on the Effective Date, subject to any termination provisions 
described in this Agreement ("Term"). 

 

Section 4. Project 

 
The "Project" includes the existing development of approximately 3 million square feet 

of industrial development with associated on and off-site improvements and landscaping on 

the Subject Property, which consist of approximately 126 developable acres in the Rolling 
Hills Ranch Specific Plan, subject to the following Entitlements: General Plan Amendment 

04-GPA-03, Rolling Hills Ranch Specific Plan, EIR and Addendums, Parcel Map 34209 and 
Plot Plan 04-PP-18 (“Entitlements”). 

 

Section 5. Project Site 

  
The "Project Site" is the same as the Subject Property, which consists of approximately 

126 developable  acres of vacant land in the Rolling Hills Specific Plan, located south of SR-
60, east of Potrero Boulevard, in the City of Beaumont, California. 

 

Section 6. Termination 

 
This Agreement shall be terminated and of no further effect upon the occurrence of any 

of the following events: 
 

(a) The expiration of the Term of this Agreement; or 

 

(b) Entry of final judgment or issuance of a final order by a court of competent 

69

Item 3.



 

4  

jurisdiction directing City to set aside, withdraw, or abrogate City's approval of this 

Agreement or any material part of the Entitlements; 

(c) The effective date of City's election to terminate this Agreement in response to 

an uncured default by Developer, pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

In the event of a termination of this Agreement with respect to any portion of the Project or 

Project Site, any then-existing rights and obligations of the parties under this Agreement with 

respect to such portion of the Project or Project Site shall automatically terminate and be of no 

further force, effect or operation. No termination of this Agreement with respect to any portion 

of the Project or Project Site shall affect in any way the parties' rights and obligations hereunder 

with respect to any other portion of the Project or Project Site.  If City lawfully terminates this 

Agreement because of Developer's default, then City shall retain any and all benefits, including 

without limitation any money, improvements, structures, easements or dedications received by 

City pursuant to any term or condition of this Agreement. 

Section 7. Cooperation by Developer 

Developer shall, in a timely manner, provide City with all documents, applications, 
plans and other information necessary for City to carry out its obligations under this 

Agreement and cause its planners, engineers and other consultants to do the same. Developer 

also shall apply in a timely manner for such other permits and approvals from other 
governmental or quasi governmental agencies having jurisdiction over the Project or Project 

Site as may be required for the development or operation of the Project or Project Site, as 
contemplated by this Agreement.  For the avoidance of doubt, nothing in this Agreement shall 

be construed to require Developer to develop, construct, open or operate on the Project Site.  
Except as provided to the contrary in Sections 23 and 24 regarding Hold Harmless and 

Indemnity, Developer shall have no obligations under this Agreement for matters that occur 
or obligations that arise with respect to any portion of the Project Site after it has transferred 

such portion of the Project Site to another party so long as Developer has complied with 

Section 17 hereof by providing notice to the City or obtaining the City's approval to the extent 
required in Section 17. 

 

Section 8. Processing Fees 

Notwithstanding anything else herein, Developer shall pay all applicable fees pursuant 
to the Beaumont Municipal Code and established Fee Schedule in the amounts set forth in the 
schedule of fees in effect at the time such fees are due and payable during the development 

process. Without limiting the forgoing such fees will include grading permit fees, building 
permit fees and other similar fees.  

 

Section 9. Vested Rights and Applicable Rules, Regulations and Policies 

 

(a) Except as otherwise provided in this' Agreement, Developer shall have the 

vested right to develop the Project and Project Site pursuant to the Entitlements and the rules, 
regulations, and policies governing use, density, design, improvement, construction, 

maximum height and size of proposed buildings in effect on the Effective Date of this 
Agreement (collectively, "Applicable Law").  It is the intent of City and Developer that the 

70

Item 3.



 

5  

vesting of development rights of Developer shall include the permitted land uses, density and 

intensity of use of the Project Site, timing or phasing of development, zoning, and the location 
and size of public improvements and other terms and conditions of development of the Project 

or Project Site as set forth in the Entitlements and this Agreement.  Except in the event of 
termination of this Agreement under Section 6, the Entitlements associated with the Project 

shall not expire prior to the end of the Term.  In addition, pursuant to the City's policies, if, 
prior to the expiration of the Term of this Agreement, Developer has completed either 

Building 1 or Building 2, and all public and private improvements required in relation thereto 
and an unconditional Certificate of Occupancy has been issued by City, the Entitlements 

relative to such building shall have been deemed satisfied as it relates to this Agreement and 

the Entitlements for the remaining  building to be constructed will continue in effect as 
otherwise provided in this Agreement.  

 
(b) In accordance with Government Code Section 65866, nothing herein shall be 

construed to limit City's authority in subsequent actions applicable to the Property, to apply 

new rules, regulations and policies to the Project or Project Site which do not conflict with the 
Applicable Law or this Agreement, nor to limit City's police power to implement, based upon 

appropriate and adequate findings, specific emergency measures necessary to protect against 
real and actual threats to the health, safety and welfare of the general public. Nor shall this 

Development Agreement prevent the City from denying or conditionally approving any 
subsequent development project application on the basis of these existing or new rules, 

regulations, and policies. 

 

(c) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in this Agreement, City 

shall apply to the Project or Project Site, at any time during the term of this Agreement, the 

codes then in effect, as set forth in Title 15 of the Beaumont Municipal Code "Buildings and 

Construction". 

 

(d) As provided in California Government Code Section 65869.5, this Agreement 

shall not preclude the application to the Project or Project Site of changes in laws, regulations, 

plans or policies, to the extent that such changes are specifically mandated and required by 

changes in state or federal laws or regulations ("Changes in the Law"). In the event Changes 

in the Law prevent or preclude compliance with one or more of the provisions of this 

Agreement, such provisions of this Agreement shall be modified or suspended, or 

performance thereof delayed, as may be necessary to comply with the Changes in the Law, 

and City and Developer shall take such action as may be required pursuant to this Agreement. 

 

(e) “Sewer flow from the Project shall be limited to the amount provided in the Sewer 

Study dated June 1, 2020, prepared by Thienes Engineering, titled “SEWER AREA STUDY 

AND PRELIMINARY LIFT STATION DESIGN FOR BEAUMONT CROSSROADS II 

LOGISTICS”, which study has been accepted by the City.  The maximum sewer flow from the 

Project shall not be greater than a projected cumulative 106,080 gallons per day (gpd) peak flow 

at any given time, based upon estimated flow from Wolverine (or any future occupant of the 

structure, including the planned Wolverine expansion Parcel 1, on APN 424-050-016 & 018) not 

to exceed 55,470gpd and estimated flow from Amazon (or any future occupant of the structure 

on APN 424-050-020&022) not to exceed 50,610gpd.   Any actual or projected exceedance in 

71

Item 3.



 

6  

the projected maximum flow generated by the Project as determined by City shall be reassessed 

for sewer system impacts by City and mitigated by Developer accordingly. All sewer discharges 

from the Project shall comply with the applicable provisions of law, regulations, policies and 

orders including, but not limited to, those contained in the Beaumont Municipal Code”.  This 

allocation of the sewer capacity to the Project may not be allocated by the City or the Developer 

to other buildings or projects within the area and shall remain available to Developer for those 

buildings only contained within this Agreement even if not being fully utilized from time-to-

time. 

 

Section 10. Assessments, Fees, Mitigation and Exactions. 

 

The City shall not impose any future assessment, fee, mitigation measure or 

exaction on the Property, the Project or the Development Plan or any portion thereof, except 

(a) those existing and proposed assessments, fees, mitigation measures and exactions in 

existence on the date of this Agreement as they may be amended from time to time, (b) 

such other fees, assessments and exactions as may be adopted or imposed by the City in 

conformance with the requirements of Article XIII D of the California Constitution, (c) 

such other development impact fees or categories of development impact fees which are 

adopted on a City or County-wide basis or as required as a condition to obtaining County 

funding; and (d) such other development impact fees or categories of development impact 

fees which are imposed on other development projects in the City and are adopted and 

levied based on a benefit assessment. Fees payable to City shall be at rates applicable on 

the date the fee is paid. 

 

Section 11. Revisions 

 
Developer initiated revisions to the entitlements related to the Project or Project Site 

shall not require an amendment to this Agreement, provided that City finds and determines 

that the proposed change or modification is consistent with the development standards and 
guidelines set forth in this Agreement and Applicable Laws. 

 

Section 12. Nexus/Reasonable Relationship Challenges 

 

Developer consents to, and waives any rights it may have now or in the future to 

challenge the legal validity of, the conditions or requirements set forth in this Agreement 

including, without limitation, any claim that they constitute an abuse of the police power, 

violate substantive due process, deny equal protection of the laws, effect a taking of property 

without payment of just compensation, or impose an unlawful tax.  

 

Covenant Not To Sue.  The Parties to this Agreement, and each of them, agree that this 

Agreement and each term hereof is legal, valid, binding, and enforceable.  The Parties to this 

Agreement, and each of them, hereby covenant and agree that each of them will not 

commence, maintain, or prosecute any claim, demand, cause of action, suit, or other 

proceeding against any other Party to this Agreement, in law or in equity, or based on an 

allegation, or assert in any such action, that this Agreement or any term hereof is void, invalid, 

72

Item 3.



 

7  

or unenforceable. 

 

Section 13. Covenants Binding 

 

All of the terms, provisions, and obligations contained in this Agreement shall be 

binding upon the City and Developer. Notwithstanding anything set forth in this Agreement 

to the contrary, during the term hereof, the Project and Project Site shall be subject to this 

Agreement, and any development of any portion of the Project and Project Site shall be subject 

to and in accordance with the terms of this Agreement. 

Section 14. Periodic Review 

City shall conduct a review of this Agreement as set forth as follows: 

 

(a) Annual Review. City will review the extent of good faith compliance 

by Developer with the terms of this Agreement annually commencing on the first 

anniversary of the Effective Date of this Agreement. 

 

(b) Notice. City shall notify Developer in writing of the date of review at 

least thirty (30) days prior thereto. 

 

(c) Cooperation.  Developer agrees to reasonably cooperate with City's 

review process. 

 

(d) Failure to Conduct Review. City's failure to conduct an annual review 

of this Agreement shall not constitute a breach of this Agreement. 

 

(e) Certificate of Compliance. If, at the conclusion of a periodic or special 

review, Developer is found to be in compliance with this Agreement, City shall issue a 

Certificate of Compliance ("Certificate") to Developer stating that after the most recent 

periodic or special review, and based upon the information known or made known to City 

that: (i) this Agreement remains in effect and (ii) Developer is not in default. City shall 

not be bound by a Certificate if a default existed at the time of the periodic or. special 

review, but was concealed from or otherwise not known to City, regardless of whether or 

not the Certificate is relied upon by  assignees or other transferees or Developer. 

 

Section 15. Relationship of Parties 

It is specifically understood and agreed by and among the parties hereto that the 

Project is a private development and that neither party is acting as the agent of the other 

in any respect hereunder. City and Developer also hereby renounce the existence of any 

form of joint venture or partnership among them, and agree that nothing contained herein 

or in any document executed in connection herewith shall be construed as making City and 

Developer joint venturers or partners. 

 

Section 16. No Third Party Beneficiaries 

73

Item 3.



 

8  

 

The only parties to this Agreement are Developer and City. There are no third-

party beneficiaries and this Agreement is not intended, and shall not be construed, to 

benefit, or be enforceable by any other person whatsoever. 

 

Section 17. Assignment of Rights 

  

Developer shall have the right to assign or delegate all or a portion of its rights, duties 

and obligations under this Agreement to subsequent fee owners of the Subject Property, (a) 

by giving prior written notice to City, to any entity in which Developer, or its principal 

shareholders, retain a majority ownership interest so long as such assignee expressly assumes 

the obligations of Developer hereunder, and (b) with the prior written consent of the City, 

which shall not be unreasonably withheld, to any other subsequent fee owner of the Project or 

portion thereof.  Otherwise, Developer may not assign all or any portion of its rights hereunder 

nor delegate all or any portion of its duties and obligations hereunder.  Notwithstanding the 

foregoing provisions of this Section 17, without further approval by the City, Developer may 

assign its rights and obligations hereunder, upon the conveyance of the Subject Property 

within one hundred twenty (120) days after the Effective Date, to the "Assignee" defined in 

the Recitals.  Developer shall provide the City a copy of a written assignment of Development 

Agreement to such Assignee within ten (10) days after such conveyance of the Subject 

Property.  When a permitted assignment has taken place pursuant to this Section 17, the 

assignor shall have no further duties, obligations or rights thereafter under this Agreement 

with respect to the portion of the Subject Property which is being transferred (except in 

relation to matters which occurred prior to the date of such transfer as provided in Sections 23 

and 24). 

 

Section 18. Singular and Plural; Gender; and Person 

 

Except where the context requires otherwise, the singular of any word shall include the 

plural and vice versa; pronouns inferring the masculine gender shall include the feminine 

gender and neuter, and vice versa; and a reference to "person" shall include, in addition to a 

natural person, any governmental entity and any partnership, corporation, joint venture or any 

other form of business entity. 

 

Section 19. Time Is of the Essence 

 

Time is of the essence of this Agreement and of each and every term and condition 
hereof. 

 

Section 20. Waiver 

 

All waivers must be in writing to be effective or binding upon the waiving party, and 

no waiver shall be implied from any omission by a party to take any action with respect to an 
Event of Default as defined in this Agreement. Failure by a party to insist upon the strict 

performance of any of the provisions of this Agreement by the other party shall not constitute 

74

Item 3.



 

9  

waiver of such party's right to demand strict compliance and specific performance by the other 

party in the future. In addition, no express written waiver of any Event of Default shall affect 
any other Event of Default, or cover any period of time other than as specified in such express 

waiver. 

 

 

 

Section 21. Amendments 

 

This Agreement may be amended from time to time by mutual consent of the original 

parties or their successors in interest, with City's costs payable by amendment applicants, in 

accordance with the provisions of Government Code Sections 65867 and 65868 and City's 
adopted procedures and requirements for the consideration of amendments to development 

agreements. Minor revisions, as described above, shall not require an amendment to this 
Agreement. 

 

Section 22. Ambiguities or Uncertainties 

 

The parties hereto have mutually negotiated the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement and each party received independent legal advice from its attorneys with respect 

to the advisability of executing this Agreement and the meaning of the provisions contained 

herein. As such, this Agreement is a product of the joint drafting efforts of both parties and 

neither party shall be deemed to have solely or independently prepared or framed this 

Agreement. Therefore, any ambiguities or uncertainties are not to be construed against or in 

favor of either party. 

 

Section 23. Hold Harmless 

 

Developer hereby agrees to, and shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless City, city 

council, commissions, boards, subcommittees and City's elected and appointed officials, 

commissioners, board members, officers, agents, consultants and employees ("City Parties") 

from, any and all claims, costs and liability for any damages, personal injury or death, which  

may arise, directly or indirectly, from Developer's or Developer's officers', agents', 

consultants', employees', contractors' or subcontractors' negligent, willful or reckless conduct  

performed under or with respect to this Agreement.  Developer shall have no obligations under 

this Section 23 (except in relation to matters which occurred prior to the date of such transfer) 

with respect to any  portion or all of the Subject Property  after it has transferred and conveyed 

its fee interest in such portion or all of the Subject Property to a third party. 

 

75

Item 3.



 

10  

Section 24. Indemnification 

 

Developer shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless City, city council, commissions, 

boards, subcommittees and City's elected and appointed officials, commissioners, board 
members, officers, agents, consultants and employees ("City Parties") from and against any 

and all liabilities, demands, claims, actions or proceedings and costs and expenses incidental 

thereto (including costs of defense, settlement and reasonable attorneys' fees), which any or 
all of them may suffer, incur, be responsible for or pay out as a result of or in connection with 

any challenge to the legality, validity or adequacy of any of the following items: (i) this 
Agreement and the concurrent and subsequent permits, licenses and entitlements approved by 

City; (ii) any environmental determination made by City in connection with the Project, 
Project Site or this Agreement; and (iii) any proceedings or other actions undertaken by City 

in connection with the adoption or approval of any of the above. In the event of any 
administrative, legal, equitable action or other proceeding instituted by any third party 

(including without limitation a governmental entity or official) challenging the legality, 

validity or adequacy of any of the above items or any portion thereof, the Parties shall mutually 
cooperate with each other in defense of said action or proceeding. Notwithstanding the above, 

City, at its sole option, may tender the complete defense of any third-party challenge as 
described herein. In the event City elects to contract with special counsel to provide for such 

a defense, City shall meet and confer with Developer regarding the selection of counsel, and 
Developer shall pay all costs related to retention of such counsel by City.  Developer shall 

have no obligations under this Section 24 (except in relation to matters which occurred prior 
to the date of such transfer) with respect to any  portion or all of the Subject Property after it 

has transferred and conveyed its fee interest in such portion or all of the Subject Property to a 

third party. 

 

Section 25. Delays in Performance 

 
In addition to any other provisions of this Agreement with respect to delay, Developer 

and City shall be excused for performance of their obligations hereunder during any period of 
delay caused by acts of God or civil commotion; major acts of terrorism occurring in the 

United States of America, riots, strikes, picketing, or other labor disputes; shortage of 
materials or supplies; damage to or prevention of work in process by reason of fire, floods, 

earthquake, or other casualties; litigation, restrictions imposed or mandated by governmental 

or quasi-governmental entities; and/or enactment of conflicting provisions of the 
Constitution, laws of the United States of America, the State of California, or any codes, 

statutes, regulations or executive mandates promulgated thereunder. If written notice of 
such delay is given to either party within thirty (30) days after the commencement of such 

delay, an extension of time for such cause shall be granted in writing for the period of the 
delay, or longer as may be mutually agreed upon. 

 

Section 26. Events of Default 

 

A default under this Agreement shall be deemed to have occurred upon the 

happening of one or more of the following events or conditions: (i) a warranty, 

representation, or statement made or furnished by Developer expressly in this Agreement 

76

Item 3.



 

11  

to City or by City to Developer is false or proves to have been false in any material respect 

when it was made, or (ii) a finding by City made following a periodic review of the 

Agreement under the procedure provided in this Agreement, based on substantial 

evidence, that Developer has not complied in good faith with one or more of the terms or 

conditions of this Agreement, or (iii) Developer's failure to perform any of its material 

obligations under this Agreement (each an "Event of Default"). Upon the occurrence of 

an Event of Default by Developer or City, the non-defaulting party shall provide the other 

party thirty (30) calendar days written notice specifying the nature of the alleged default 

and the manner in which said default may be satisfactorily cured ("Notice of Default"). 

Subject to any extensions of time by mutual consent of the parties in writing, and subject 

to the provisions of Sections 25 and 31 of this Agreement, the failure or unreasonable 

delay by either party to perform any material term or provision of this Agreement for a 

period of thirty (30) days after the receipt of a written notice of default from the other party 

shall constitute a default under this Agreement. If the nature of the alleged default is such 

that it cannot reasonably be cured within such thirty (30) calendar day period, the 

commencement of the cure within such time period and the diligent prosecution to 

completion of the cure shall be deemed a cure within such period. Any Notice of Default 

given hereunder shall specify in detail the nature of the alleged Event of Default and the 

manner in which such Event of Default may be satisfactorily cured in accordance with the 

terms and conditions of this Agreement. During the time periods herein specified for cure 

of an Event of Default, the party charged therewith shall not be considered to be in default 

for purposes of termination of this Agreement, institution of legal proceedings with 

respect thereto, or whether any further building permits shall be issued with respect to the 

Project Site. 

 

Section 27. No Ministerial Permits upon Developer Default 

 

No ministerial permits, such as but not limited to building permits and grading 

permits, shall be issued nor shall any applications for such ministerial permits be accepted 

for any structure or improvement for the Project or on the Project Site during the course 

of any default proceedings initiated by City until after it has been determined Developer 

is not in default or until such default is cured by Developer or is waived by City. 

 

Section 28. Applicable Law 

 
This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of the 

State of California. 

 

Section 29. Venue 

 
In the event that suit is brought by either party to this Agreement, the parties agree that 

venue shall be exclusively vested in the State courts of the County of Riverside, California or 

where appropriate, in the United States District Court, Southern District of California, 

Riverside, California. 

 

77

Item 3.



 

12  

Section 30. No Damages Relief 

 

Notwithstanding anything else in this Agreement to the contrary, the parties 

acknowledge that neither would have entered into this Agreement had either been exposed to 

damage claims for any breach hereof. As such, the parties agree that in no event shall either 

party be entitled to recover monetary damages of any kind whatsoever (other than the recovery 

of costs and attorney's fees pursuant to the terms of this Agreement or applicable law) against 

the other for breach of this Agreement. 

Section 31. Legal Action; Attorneys' Fees 

 

Either party may, in addition to any other rights or remedies, institute legal action to 
cure, correct or remedy a default, enforce any covenant or agreement herein, enjoin any 

threatened or attempted violation hereof, or enforce by specific performance the obligations 
and rights of the parties hereto. The prevailing party in any such action shall be entitled to its 

reasonable attorneys' fees and costs to be paid by the losing party. 

 

Section 32. Notices 

 

Any notice or communication required hereunder among City and Developer shall be 

in writing, and may be given either personally or by registered mail, return-receipt requested. 

Notice, by personal delivery, shall be deemed to have been given and received on the actual 
receipt by any of the addressees designated below as the party to whom notices are to be sent.  

Notice by registered mail shall be deemed to have been received when delivered by the US 
Mail service to the recipient.  Any party hereto may at any time, upon written notice to the 

other party hereto, designate any other address in substitution of the address to which such 
notice or communication shall be given.  Such notices or communications shall be given to 

the parties at their addresses set forth below: 

 

To City: 

 
City of Beaumont 
550 E. 6th Street 
Beaumont, CA 92223 
Attention: Community Development Director 

 

To Developer: 

 
USEF Crossroads I & II, LLC 

USAA Real Estate Company 

9830 Colonnade Blvd., Suite 600 

San Antonio, TX 78230 

Attn: Lange Allen 

E-mail: lange.allen@usrealco.com 

 

 

 

78

Item 3.

mailto:lange.allen@usrealco.com


 

13  

 

 

 

 

Section 33. Consistency of Entitlements with Agreement 

 
The parties hereto acknowledge that it is their intention that all terms, conditions and 

obligations of any and all entitlements related to the Project Site and/or Project, or arising from 
this Agreement shall be consistent with, or at minimum, shall not conflict with, the terms, 
provisions and obligations of this Agreement. 

 

Section 34. Partial Invalidity Due to Governmental Action 

 

In the event state or federal laws or regulations enacted after the Effective Date, or 

formal action of any governmental entity other than City, prevent compliance with one or more 

provisions of this Agreement, or require changes in plans, maps or permits approved by City, 

the parties agree that the provisions of this Agreement shall be modified, extended or 

suspended only to the minimum extent necessary to comply with such laws or regulations. 

 

Section 35. Further Actions and Instruments 

 

The parties agree to provide reasonable assistance to the other and cooperate to carry 

out the intent and fulfill the provisions of this Agreement. Each of the parties shall promptly 

execute and deliver all documents and perform all acts as necessary to carry out the matters 

contemplated by this Agreement. 

Section 36. Entire Agreement 

 

This Agreement and the exhibits attached hereto contain all the representations and the 
entire agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof. Except as 

otherwise specified in this Agreement and the exhibits attached hereto, any prior 

correspondence, memoranda, warranties, representations and agreements unless otherwise 
provided in this Agreement, are superseded in total by this Agreement and the exhibits 

attached hereto. 

 

Section 37. Severability 

 
If any term, provision, covenant or condition of this Agreement is repealed by 

referendum or is held by a court of competent jurisdiction or an authorized government 
enforcement agency to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining provisions, if any, of 

this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect, unless enforcement of this Agreement 
as so invalidated would be unreasonable or grossly inequitable under all the circumstances or 

would frustrate the purposes of this Agreement. 

 

Section 38. Authority to Execute Agreement 

 

79

Item 3.



 

14  

The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of Developer and City 

warrant and represent that they have the authority to execute this Agreement and the authority 

to bind Developer and City, as applicable, to the performance of their respective obligations 

hereunder. 

 

Section 39. Counterparts 

 

This Agreement may be executed in duplicate counterpart originals, each of which is 

deemed to be an original, and all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the 

same instrument. 

 

Section 40. Recordation 

 

In order to comply with Section 65868.5 of the Development Agreement Statute, the 

parties do hereby direct the City Clerk to cause a copy of this Agreement to be recorded with 
the Riverside County Recorder's Office within ten (10) days after the Enacting Ordinance 

takes effect. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 

executed as of the dates written above. 
 

 
CITY OF BEAUMONT 

 

APPROVED: 

 

__________________________ 

By: Mike Lara, Mayor 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 
By:  

Steven Mehlman , City 
Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 
By: John Pinkney, City 

Attorney 

DEVELOPER 

APPROVED: 

(see following page) 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

80

Item 3.



 

15  

USEF CROSSROADS I, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company 

 

BY: USAA EAGLE REAL ESTATE MULTI-SECTOR 

 OPERATING PARTNERSHIP, LP, a Delaware limited partnership, 

 its managing member 

 

By: USAA Eagle OP GP, LLC, 

                              a Delaware limited liability company, its general partner  

 

By:       

Name:       

Title:       

Date Signed:       

 

 

 
USEF CROSSROADS II, LLC, 

a Delaware limited liability company 

 

By:         USAA Eagle Real Estate Multi-Sector Operating Partnership, LP, 

               a Delaware limited partnership, its managing member 

 

               By:         USAA Eagle OP GP, LLC, 

                              a Delaware limited liability company, its general partner  

 

By:       

Name:       

Title:       

Date Signed:       

 

 

 

 
  

81

Item 3.



SEWER AREA STUDY 

AND PRELIMINARY LIFT STATION DESIGN 
 

FOR 

 

BEAUMONT CROSSROADS II LOGISTICS 

4th Street 

BEAUMONT, CA 92223 

P.M. No. 36426 

 

 

Prepared for: 

McDonald Property Group 

1140 N. COAST HIGHWAY 

LAGUNA BEACH, CA 92651 

PHONE: (949) 999-2800 

 

 

Prepared By: 

 

 

TEI PROJECT #3080i 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Reinhard Stenzel, RCE #56155 

 

 

Date:  June 1, 2020 

  

82

Item 3.



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 

1. INTRODUCTION 

2. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

3. SEWER CAPACITY ANALYSIS 

4. SEWER CAPACITY STUDY RESULTS 

5. LIFT STATION DESCRIPTION 

6. PRELIMINARY LIFT STATION DESIGN 

 

 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 

 

Exhibit 1. Sewer Study Area Map 

Exhibit 2. Proposed Sewer Sizing Exhibit 

Exhibit 3.          Public Sewer Improvement Exhibit 

Exhibit 4.          Preliminary Sewer Lift Station Layout 

 

 

 

APPENDICES 

 

Appendix A. Sewer Area Study Calculations  

 

Appendix B. Hydraulic Calculations 

 

Appendix C.     EMWD Table 1: Development Densities  

                           City of Beaumont General Plan 

 

Appendix D.     Preliminary Lift Station Pump Design 

 

Appendix E. Sewer Improvement Plans   

 

Appendix F.     Legacy Highlands Site Plan 

                          Preserve Phasing Map 

                          Jack Rabbit Trail Site Plan 

 

 

 

83

Item 3.



1. INTRODUCTION 

The following study is being prepared at the request of the City of Beaumont to verify that the proposed 

size of public sewer mains, being constructed with the Beaumont Crossroads II Logistics project, will 

adequately convey the ultimate sewer discharges from all tributary developments.   

The tributary developments for this study include various properties on the north and south side of 4th 

Street (see Exhibit 1), bounded on the east by Distribution Way and bounded on the west by the west 

end of the proposed Jack Rabbit Trail development. 

A 15” public gravity sewer main and 6” and 16” sewer force mains have been constructed in 4th 

Street from the Amazon/Wolverine development to the intersection of 4th Street and Potrero 

Blvd., with a 15” gravity sewer main stubbed to the south and west at Potrero Blvd. 

A preliminary sewer lift station design is presented based on a 2-phase approach with an interim 

and ultimate tributary sewer flow as determined by the sewer area study. 

 

2. PROJECT DESCRIPTION 

The project site will consist of two warehouse buildings.  Building 1 (1,867,040 SF), south of 4th 

Street and Building 2 (1,000,170 SF), north of 4th Street.  The project will be responsible to 

construct new sewer mains in 4th Street from the west end cul-de-sac, west to the proposed 

public sewer lift station (Line A) and from the intersection with Potrero Blvd east to the proposed 

lift station (Line B).  Refer to attached Exhibit 2.  The proposed sewer lift station will be located 

at the east end of building 1, on the south side of 4th Street.   

The entire project site and the majority of tributary sewer area study is designated as “Industrial” 

by the City of Beaumont General Plan Land Use map (see Appendix A) with only the Legacy 

Highland project being proposed Residential and a portion of the Legacy Highlands and Jack 

Rabbit Trail projects being Commercial/Retail. 

 

3. SEWER CAPACITY ANALYSIS 

The City of Beaumont has adopted the Eastern Municipal Water Districts (EMWD) design 

guidelines for wastewater collection system master plan design. Wastewater Flow (GPD/Acre) 

based on Land Use Category was obtained from EMWD Table 1 for each tributary land use (see 

Appendix C).    

 

The areas and densities used to determine the proposed flow generated by the Highland Legacy 

Residential/Warehouse/Commercial projects were obtained from the Legacy Highlands Site Plan 

and Preserve Phasing Map prepared by SRD Design Studio, Inc. dated 5/19/20 and 6/3/19 (see 

Appendix E).  

The areas used to determine the proposed flow generated by the Jack Rabbit Trail 

Warehouse/Commercial project were obtained from the JRT Site Plan prepared by HPA (see 

Appendix E).  Much of the project site is natural open space, therefore, the actual project area, 

for use in determining sewer flow, was based on an assumed 50% site coverage for warehouse 

84

Item 3.



use.  The known proposed building square footage was multiplied by 2 to obtain site area.  The 

commercial site area is based on the site plan. 

The Wolverine, Amazon, ASM, Hall, Ricker, Lassen and Beaumont Crossroads II project flows are 

all based on site area (excluding open space) and warehouse land use. 

 

The proposed sanitary sewer pipelines were analyzed using the EMWD Sanitary Sewer System 

Planning & Design Guidelines.  The sewer capacity criteria cites a maximum design capacity at 

50% full for new pipes less than 15” and 70% full for new pipes 15” and greater.  Each pipe 

segment is modeled at peak flow, calculated from the average daily flow factor for land use 

category from EMWD Table 1.   A maximum peak flow factor of 2.87 is applied, per EMWD 2015 

Master Plan Supplement – Planning and Sizing Criteria.   

 

The equation for the tributary sewer discharge is: 

 

QDesign = QAve x Peaking Factor 

 

  Where, QAve = Design Loading Criteria (GPD/Acre) x Service Area (Acres) 

 

Pipe capacity calculations were generally provided for the pipe segment with the least slope (s) 

for each pipe diameter (D) and flow (Q) condition.  This would represent the maximum flow depth 

(d) for a particular reach with similar Q and D.   

 

 

4. SEWER CAPACITY STUDY RESULTS 

Sewer flow values used in the capacity analysis can be found in the Sewer Area Study Calculations 

Tables (see Appendix A).  Table 1 reflects interim condition at build out of Beaumont Crossroads 

II project and Table 2 reflects ultimate condition at buildout of entire sewer study area.  The flow 

depth and velocity of each sewer reach was calculated using AES Hydraulic Elements I software 

and are presented in Hydraulic Calculations (see Appendix B).    

 

The controlling reach for Line A is between Manhole 1 and Manhole 7.  The proposed pipe 

diameter for this reach is 12” with a slope of 0.0040.  With a projected Q=0.6664 cubic feet per 

second (cfs), the velocity (V) is 2.5 feet per second (fps) and the depth is 0.37’.  This reach 

therefore is flowing at 53% of the maximum allowed depth of 50% full.  The remainder reaches 

in Line A are also 12” in diameter with the same Q and slopes greater than 0.0040, therefore 

these reaches will all meet capacity requirements. 

 

 

85

Item 3.



The controlling reach for Line B is between Manhole 10 and the future Lift Station.  The proposed 

pipe diameter for this reach is 15” with a slope of 0.0080.  With a projected Q=3.7835 cfs, the 

V=5.0 fps and the d=0.74’.  This reach therefore is flowing at 85% of the maximum allowed depth 

of 70% full.  The remainder reaches in Line B are also 15” in diameter with the same or lesser Q’s 

and slopes greater than 0.0080, therefore these reaches will all meet capacity requirements. 

It must be noted that a reach upstream of Line B, the existing pipe between Manhole 17 and the 

next existing upstream manhole, will be the limiting reach for flow from the east.  The existing 

pipe diameter for this reach is 15” with a slope of 0.0055.  With a projected Q=3.6585 cfs, the 

V=4.3 fps and the d=0.82’.  This reach therefore is flowing at 94% of the maximum allowed depth 

of 70% full.   

 

 

5. LIFT STATION DESCRIPTION  

The above sewer area study provides the sewer flow data necessary, per EMWD and City of Beaumont 

standards, to design a new public sewer lift station that utilizes the two force mains and gravity main 

installed in 4th Street (see Exhibit 3). In addition, Romtec has provided support for the preliminary design 

of the lift station and force main capacities. This public lift station will be located on the south side of 4th 

Street (by easement from Parcel 1 owner), approximately 650 feet west of Cooper’s Creek on Parcel 1 of 

Parcel Map 36426.  The public sewer lift station will be maintained and operated by the City of Beaumont 

upon completion and activation of Phase 1.  Based on the preliminary sewer/lift station study we have 

concluded a two-phase lift station concept, with both lift stations located side by side in the same 

easement area (approximately 75’ x 180’), will best meet the interim and ultimate needs.   

The Phase 1 lift station design will accommodate sewer flow from the existing Wolverine and Amazon 

buildings and the proposed flow anticipated from the entire Beaumont Crossroads II warehouse project 

upon full buildout. The Beaumont Crossroads II discharge assumes standard warehouse/ logistics uses 

(excludes non-food manufacturing or heavy processing sewer needs, if any).  The Peak Average Dry 

Weather Flow from these projects is 171 gpm.  The existing Wolverine and Amazon buildings currently 

utilize a temporary private lift station located at Prime Dr. and 4th Street.  The temporary lift station will 

be abandoned when the Phase 1 lift station is activated.  The Phase 1 lift station will utilize the 6” force 

main in 4th street to pump flows to the existing sewer treatment plant on the south side of 4th Street, east 

of Nicholas Road.  The Phase 1 sewer lift station will require two 72 horsepower pumps and have a 

maximum capacity of 300 gpm. The fully completed and operational Phase 1 lift station, along with the 

basic infrastructure of the overall lift station site, will be installed prior to a certificate of occupancy for 

either:  a) The first building completed by the Beaumont Crossroads II project, or b) The first new building 

tributary to the lift station requiring sewer service and not being served by the existing temporary lift 

station located at 4th Street and Prime Way.   

The Phase 2 lift station design will accommodate sewer flow from the entire Sewer Area Study tributary 

to this lift station.  The Peak Average Dry Weather Flow for the entire sewer study area is 1,997 gpm.   The 

Phase 2 sewer lift station will require three 160 horsepower pumps and have a maximum capacity of 3,000 

86

Item 3.



gpm.  When future development occurs that exceeds the maximum capacity of the Phase 1 lift station, 

the development that causes this increase will be responsible to install and pay for the Phase 2 lift station 

project and extension of the 16” force main from Distribution Way to Nicholas Road.  The Phase 2 lift 

station will utilize the 16” force main to pump flows to the sewer treatment plant.  When the Phase 2 lift 

station becomes active, the Phase 1 lift station may be disconnected/abandoned or incorporated into the 

Phase 2 lift station design.  

 

6. PRELIMINARY LIFT STATION DESIGN 

A preliminary lift station design has been prepared by Romtec Utilities based on flow data and 

sewer improvement plans provided by Thienes Engineering.  Per EMWD design standards the lift 

station and force mains will be designed with a 20% allowance for wet weather flows (Peak Lift 

Station Flow = Peak Average Dry Weather Flow X 1.2). 

 

Phase 1 Lift Station: 

Peak Lift Station Flow = 171 gpm X 1.2 = 205 gpm 

Phase 1 lift station and 6” force main maximum capacity = 300 gpm, therefore OK 

 

Phase 2 Lift Station: 

Peak Lift Station Flow = 1,997 gpm X 1.2 = 2,396 gpm 

Phase 2 lift Station and 16” force main maximum capacity = 3,000 gpm, therefore OK 

 

 

Preliminary Lift Station Layout 

Romtec Utilities has completed a preliminary equipment layout for the proposed lift station site (see 

Exhibit 4). The following are key considerations and notes for this proposed equipment layout and site 

plan: 

1. Site Size 

a. Romtec Utilities is showing 77’ ft. from the street to the back CMU wall, and 146’ ft. of 

total driveway. The CMU screened area would be roughly 63 x 84 ft. and includes space 

for both lift stations, generator pad, CMU control building, and the access drive. 

                             This is not an exact layout, as we have not designed all equipment, but is “best efforts”  

                             at this time. 

2. CMU Walls 

a. Romtec Utilities is proposing that the site be screened by CMU walls with 16’ gates at 

each end. 

 

 

 

87

Item 3.



3. Center Driveway 

a. Romtec Utilities is proposing that the site be accessed by a 16’ wide center driveway 

which would allow “now and future” access to both lift stations for delivery, 

construction, and maintenance of both systems without having to have trucks/semis 

turning within the site. By having a “drive through” configuration, the lot is significantly 

smaller than if we needed appropriate space for trucks to turn around within the site. 

b. Romtec Utilities would envision a gravel driveway be added first during construction of 

the first lift station and the wet well of the future lift station. Then, after the full 

buildout of the future station, the finishing site work/paving could be completed. 

c. It is crucial that an operator boom truck can access both wet wells and valve manifold 

for removal, installation, and maintenance. 

 

4. Generator Location 

a. Romtec Utilities is proposing a single generator location in which the pad is sized for the 

future generator, but the initial phase generator can be located until it needs to be 

replaced. 

 

5. CMU Building 

a. Romtec Utilities has sized a simple CMU building that can house the Motor Control 

Center (MCC). The equipment layout is currently designed such that the building only 

houses the full-buildout control panel. If needed, Romtec Utilities can review the 

options of housing both the initial and full-buildout MCC’s within the control building. 

 

6. System Phasing 

a. For the initial phase, Romtec Utilities would recommend that the first pump station and 

the wet well of the full buildout system be installed as well as the generator pad, CMU 

building, CMU screening walls, and driveway.  

b. Then, once the full buildout system is needed, the construction can be finished with the 

addition of the valve manifold, MCC, and Generator. 

c. Also, the first phase wet well would become the upstream manhole to the full buildout 

wet well which would simplify the gravity piping and provide direct access for 

maintenance or bypass pumping within the pump station site.  

88

Item 3.



 

 

 

 

 

 

Exhibits: 

Exhibit 1.  Sewer Study Area Map 

Exhibit 2.  Proposed Sewer Sizing Exhibit 

Exhibit 3.  Public Sewer Improvement Exhibit 

Exhibit 4. Preliminary Sewer Lift Station Layout 
  

89

Item 3.



90

Item 3.



91

Item 3.



92

Item 3.



93

Item 3.

reinhard
Text Box
4TH       STREET

reinhard
Text Box
EXHIBIT  4



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix A 

Sewer Area Study Calculations  

 

 

  

94

Item 3.



% Full

Size (ft.)
Slope 

(ft/ft)

50% Full 

(<15") 

70% Full 

(>15") 

Allowed 

Depth

Proposed Sewer Flowing West in 4th St.

Wolverine Project⁴ 65.74 294 19328 0.0193 0.0193 2.87 0.0555 55470 0.0858 39

Amazon Project 59.98 294 17634 0.0176 0.0176 2.87 0.0506 50610 0.0783 35

SUB TOTAL 0.67 0.0040 0.390 106080 0.1641 74 0.21 1.74 0.32 63.0%

Legacy Highlands- Warehouse 92.00 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

Legacy Highlands- Commercial 14.00 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

SUB TOTAL 0 0.0000 0

TOTAL 1.00 0.0180 2.390 106080 0.1641 74 0.19 3.58 0.19 38.0%

 

Proposed Sewer Flowing North in Potrero

Legacy Highlands Residential               

Low Density 234.30 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

Medidum Density 196.40 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

Medium High Density 110.70 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

High Density 71.30 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

School 20.00 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

SUB TOTAL 1.25 0.0180  7.260 0 0.0000 0 0.53 6.58 0.42 60.6%

Confluence at Potrero & 4th St.   -  TOTAL 1.25 0.0055 4.010 106080 0.1641 74 0.82 4.30 0.66 93.7%

Proposed Sewer Flowing West in 4th St.

ASM Beaumont - Warehouse 1.25 0.0300  49.25 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

Hall - Warehouse 1.25 0.0300  11.16 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

SUB TOTAL 1.25 0.0300  9.370 106080 0.1641 74 0.42 7.50 0.34 48.0%

Ricker - Warehouse 1.25 0.0080  18 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

Lassen - Warehouse 1.25 0.0080  17.34 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0      

Lift Station Flow From East    -  TOTAL 1.25 0.0080 4.840  106080 0.1641 74 0.74 5.02 0.59 84.6%

  

Proposed Sewer Flowing East in 4th St.

Jack Rabbit Trail

Commercial/Retail   30.00 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0  

Warehouse   225.00 0 0 0.0000 0.0000 2.87 0.0000 0 0.0000 0

SUB TOTAL 0 0.0000 0

Beaumont Crossroads II Logistics

Parcel 2  67.87 294 19954 0.0200 0.0200 2.87 0.0573 57267 0.0886 40

Parcel 1  97.67 294 28715 0.0287 0.0287 2.87 0.0824 82412 0.1275 57

SUB TOTAL 139679 0.2161 97

Lift Station Flow From West    -   TOTAL 1.00 0.0040 1.130  139679 0.2161 97 0.37 2.50 0.37 52.9%

     

Confluence at Lift Station- GRAND TOTAL⁵    245759 0.3802 171

¹ Calculated using n=0.013

² Based on 2015 EMWD flow factors by land use type

³ Flow depth shall not exceed 0.50 for pipes 12" or smaller and 0.70 for pipes 15" and larger    

 ⁴Acreage shown includes expansion land

 ⁵Maximum design capacity of Phase 1 lift station and force main = 300 gpm

 

    

     

   

Velocity 

(ft/sec)

²Average Daily Flow 

(GPD/ac)

Building 

Area (ac)

 Average 

Daily Flow 

(MGD)

¹Capacity (cfs)
Cumulative 

Average 

Daily Flow 

(MGD)

4th Street, Beaumont Public Sewer Main

TEI Project #3080i - June 1, 2020

Table 1: Sewer Area Study Calculations - Interim Condition, Phase 1 Lift Station

Subarea/Reach

Pipe
Peak Flow 

(cfs)

Building 

Area (SF)

³d/D 

(ft/ft)

Peak 

Factor

Peak 

Flow 

(GPM)

Peak Flow 

(GPD)

 Parcel Area 

(acres)

Peak Flow 

(MGD)

 Average 

Daily Flow 

(GPD)

Cumulative 

Depth (ft)

95

Item 3.



% Full

Size (ft.)
Slope 

(ft/ft)

50% Full 

(<15") 

70% Full 

(>15") 

Allowed 

Depth

Proposed Sewer Flowing West in 4th St.

Wolverine Project⁶ 65.74 294 19328 0.0193 0.0193 2.87 0.0555 55470 0.0858 39

Amazon Project 59.98 294 17634 0.0176 0.0176 2.87 0.0506 50610 0.0783 35

SUB TOTAL 0.67 0.0040 0.390 106080 0.1641 74 0.21 1.74 0.32 63.0%

Legacy Highlands- Warehouse⁵ 92.00 294 27048 0.0270 0.0270 2.87 0.0776 77628 0.1201 54

Legacy Highlands- Commercial⁵ 14.00 1175 16450 0.0165 0.0165 2.87 0.0472 47212 0.0730 33

SUB TOTAL 124839 0.1932 87

TOTAL 1.00 0.0180 2.390 230919 0.3573 160 0.19 3.58 0.19 38.0%

 

Proposed Sewer Flowing North in Potrero

Legacy Highlands Residential⁴               

Low Density 234.30 1175 275303 0.2753 0.2753 2.87 0.7901 790118 1.2225 549

Medidum Density 196.40 1175 230770 0.2308 0.2308 2.87 0.6623 662310 1.0247 460

Medium High Density 110.70 1175 130073 0.1301 0.1301 2.87 0.3733 373308 0.5776 259

High Density 71.30 1175 83778 0.0838 0.0838 2.87 0.2404 240441 0.3720 167

School 20.00 1175 23500 0.0235 0.0235 2.87 0.0674 67445 0.1044 47

SUB TOTAL 1.25 0.0180  7.260 2133623 3.3012 1482 0.53 6.58 0.42 60.6%

Confluence at Potrero & 4th St.   -  TOTAL 1.25 0.0055 4.010 2364542 3.6585 1642 0.82 4.30 0.66 93.7%

Proposed Sewer Flowing West in 4th St.

ASM Beaumont - Warehouse 1.25 0.0300  49.25 294 14480 0.0145 0.0145 2.87 0.0416 41556 0.0643 29

Hall - Warehouse 1.25 0.0300  11.16 294 3281 0.0033 0.0033 2.87 0.0094 9417 0.0146 7

SUB TOTAL 1.25 0.0300  9.370 2415515 3.7374 1677 0.42 7.50 0.34 48.0%

Ricker - Warehouse 1.25 0.0080  18 294 5292 0.0053 0.0053 2.87 0.0152 15188 0.0235 11

Lassen - Warehouse 1.25 0.0080  17.34 294 5098 0.0051 0.0051 2.87 0.0146 14631 0.0226 10      

Lift Station Flow From East    -   TOTAL 1.25 0.0080 4.840  2445334 3.7835 1698 0.74 5.02 0.59 84.6%

  

Proposed Sewer Flowing East in 4th St.

Jack Rabbit Trail

Commercial/Retail   30.00 1175 35250 0.0353 0.0353 2.87 0.1012 101168 0.1565 70  

Warehouse   225.00 294 66150 0.0662 0.0662 2.87 0.1899 189851 0.2937 132

SUB TOTAL 291018 0.4503 202

Beaumont Crossroads II Logistics

Parcel 2  67.87 294 19954 0.0200 0.0200 2.87 0.0573 57267 0.0886 40

Parcel 1  97.67 294 28715 0.0287 0.0287 2.87 0.0824 82412 0.1275 57

SUB TOTAL 139679 0.2161 97

Lift Station Flow From West    -   TOTAL 1.00 0.0040 1.130  430697 0.6664 299 0.37 2.50 0.37 52.9%

     

Confluence at Lift Station-GRAND TOTAL⁷    2876031 4.4499 1997

¹ Calculated using n=0.013

² Based on 2015 EMWD flow factors by land use type

³ Flow depth shall not exceed 0.50 for pipes 12" or smaller and 0.70 for pipes 15" and larger    

⁴ Parcel Areas and Residential Density obtained from "Preserve Phasing Map" prepared by SRD Design Studio, Inc dated 6/3/19

⁵ Parcel Area obtained from Legacy Highlands Site Plan" prepared by SRD Design Studio, Inc dated 5/19/20

⁶ Acreage shown includes expansion land

⁷ Maximum design capacity of Phase 2 lift station and force main = 3,000 gpm     

     

   

Building 

Area (ac)

 Average 

Daily Flow 

(MGD)

¹Capacity (cfs)
Cumulative 

Average 

Daily Flow 

(MGD)

4th Street, Beaumont Public Sewer Main

TEI Project #3080i - May 31, 2020

Table 2: Sewer Area Study Calculations - Proposed Ultimate Condition, Phase 2 Lift Station

Subarea/Reach

Pipe
Velocity 

(ft/sec)

Building 

Area (SF)

³d/D 

(ft/ft)

Peak 

Factor

Peak 

Flow 

(GPM)

Peak Flow 

(GPD)

 Parcel Area 

(acres)

Peak Flow 

(MGD)

 Average 

Daily Flow 

(GPD)

Cumulative 

Depth (ft)

²Average Daily Flow 

(GPD/ac)

Peak Flow 

(cfs)

96

Item 3.



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix B 

Hydraulic Calculations 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

97

Item 3.



98

Item 3.



99

Item 3.



100

Item 3.



101

Item 3.



102

Item 3.



103

Item 3.



104

Item 3.



105

Item 3.



106

Item 3.



107

Item 3.



108

Item 3.



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix C 

EMWD Table 1: Development Densities 

 

City of Beaumont General Plan 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

109

Item 3.



110

Item 3.

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line

reinhard
Line



BE
AU

MO
NT

 AV
E

6TH ST

PA
LM

 AV
E

HI
GH

LA
ND

 SP
RI

NG
S A

VE1ST ST

VE
ILE

 AV
E

STATE HWY 60  

INTERSTATE  10  

INTERSTATE  10  

PE
NN

SY
LV

AN
IA 

AV
E

8TH ST

LA
MB

S C
AN

YO
N 

RD

CH
ER

RY
 AV

E

BROOKSIDE AVE

OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

OAK VALLEY PARKWAY

STATE HWY 60  

EL
M 

AV
E

13TH ST

12TH ST

9TH ST

11TH ST

CA
LIF

OR
NI

A A
VE

XE
NI

A A
VE

CA
LIF

OR
NI

A A
VE

4TH ST

COUGAR WAY

BE
AU

MO
NT

 AV
E

CITY OF BEAUMONT
General Plan

LEGEND
CITY BOUNDARY
SPHERE OF INFLUENCE

GENERAL PLAN
LAND USE DESIGNATIONS

RURAL RESIDENTIAL
SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
MULTI-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
COMMUNITY COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
COMMERCIAL INDUSTRIAL OVERLAY
URBAN VILLAGE OVERLAY
BEAUMONT AREA OVERLAY
PUBLIC FACILITIES
RECREATION AND CONSERVATION

p

0 3,000 6,000 9,000 12,0001,500
Feet 111

Item 3.

reinhard
PolyLine

reinhard
Rectangle

reinhard
Text Box
SEWER STUDY AREA



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix D 

Preliminary Lift Station Pump Design 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

112

Item 3.



PROJECT INFO PACKAGE/STARTUP
Job Name: Offering:
Company: Mechanical:

Contact: Pumps:
Job Type: Control Panel:

Water Type/Source: Generator:
Import/Domestic: Advisor/Startup:

Turnkey:

FLOW RATE
Peak Inflow: 2986 GPM 2385.00

Pumping Rate: 1900 GPM (of single pump)
Static Head: 183.0 Feet 2385.00

TDH: 232.1 Feet
TDH Calcs: RU Calcs

ACTIVE VOLUME
Max Pump Starts: 10.00 Starts/Hr

Cycle Time: 6.00 Minutes 2381.00
Active Volume: 2850.00 Gallons
Active Volume: 381.01 Cu Feet

Well Shape: Round
Well Diameter: 10 Feet

Well Dimensions: N/A N/A
Cross-Section Area: 78.54 Sq Feet

Min. Depth Required: 4.85 Feet
Active Depth: 4.90 Feet

STORAGE VOLUME (if required)
Time: Minutes 2361.30

Flow Rate: GPM 2358.40
Volume: 0.00 Gallons 2357.90
Volume: 0.00 Cu. Feet

Min. Depth Required: 0.00 Feet 2356.90
Storage Depth: Feet

2352.00
ON-SITE POWER

Power:

FORCE MAIN
FM Info: New Dual FM 2348.00
Length: 9140 Feet

FM Discharge: 2535.00 Feet 2347.00
FM High Point: 2535.00 Feet

(1) (2) (3) Note: Image is a preliminary representation of the pumping system.
Nominal ID: 6" 16" Elevations shown are the primary factors used for sizing the wet well.

Type/Rating: Backup levels not shown. Additional (or fewer) level settings may be required.

INFLUENT PIPING (1) (2) (3)
Influent Invert: 2361.3
Influent Size:
Type:

DESIGN CRITERIA - WWC10D-VM-T1500-2000x230-10S-43-DPG

Import Acceptable

PVC C900 DR 18, PVC C905 DR25

480V / 3-Phase

Wastewater (Sewage)
New Station

Reinhard Stenzel 
Thienes 

3080i Hidden Canyon Complete System
All by Romtec Utilities

By Romtec Utilities
By Romtec Utilities
By Romtec Utilities

Mechanical & Electrical
No

3080i Hidden Canyon - PRELIMINARY DESIGN - 3-27-20.xlsx 113

Item 3.



40 °F

Patented self cleaning semi-open channel impeller, ideal for pumping in
waste water applications. Possible to be upgraded with Guide-pin®
for even better clogging resistance. Modular based design with high
adaptation grade.

Head

456 390mm

71.1%

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

100
110
120
130
140
150
160
170
180
190
200
210
220
230
240
250
260
270
280
290
300
310
[ft]

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 [US g.p.m.]

NP 3315 HT 3~ 456

390 mm

Number of blades
3

Technical specification

P - Semi permanent, Wet

Configuration

5 7/8 inch

Impeller diameter
390 mm

Discharge diameter
5 7/8 inch

Motor number Installation type
N3315.095 35-45-4AA-W
160hp

Inlet diameter

Maximum operating speed
1780 rpm

Materials

Curves according to:

Pump information

Discharge diameter

200 mm

Impeller diameter

Impeller
Hard-Iron ™

Water, pure [100%],39.2 °F,62.43 lb/ft³,1.6889E-5 ft²/s

Curve: ISO 9906

Max. operating temperature

0
Last update

Created on 3/27/2020
Created byProject

Block

114

Item 3.



NP 3315 HT 3~ 456
Technical specification
Motor - General

Frequency Rated voltage

Rated powerRated speed

Rated current

460 V

160 hp1780 rpm

190 A

3~N3315.095 35-45-4AA-W
160hp

Phases

Total moment of inertia
43.9 lb ft²

Power factor - 1/1 Load
0.83

0.78

0.68

94.7 %

95.4 %

95.6 %

Motor number

Approval

60 Hz

Number of poles
4

Stator variant
1

Insulation class
H

Type of Duty

Motor - Technical

Power factor - 3/4 Load

Power factor - 1/2 Load

Motor efficiency - 1/1 Load

Motor efficiency - 3/4 Load

Motor efficiency - 1/2 Load

Starting current, direct starting

Starting current, star-delta

1120 A

375 A

S1

Starts per hour max.
15

EN

Version code
095

0
Last update

Created on 3/27/2020
Created byProject

Block

115

Item 3.



NP 3315 HT 3~ 456
Performance curve
Duty point

229 ft1520 US g.p.m.
HeadFlow

Curves according to:
Head

Pump Efficiency
Overall Efficiency

Power input P1
Shaft power P2

NPSHR-values

456 390mm

71.1%

 229 ft

 68.2 %

 65 %

 129 hp

 135.1 hp

 13.8 ft
 1516 US g.p.m.

456 390mm

 229 ft

 68.2 %

 65 %

 129 hp

 135.1 hp

 13.8 ft
 1516 US g.p.m.

456 390mm

 229 ft

 68.2 %

 65 %

 129 hp

 135.1 hp

 13.8 ft
 1516 US g.p.m.

456 390mm (P2)

 229 ft

 68.2 %

 65 %

 129 hp

 135.1 hp

 13.8 ft
 1516 US g.p.m.

456 390mm (P1)

 229 ft

 68.2 %

 65 %

 129 hp

 135.1 hp

 13.8 ft
 1516 US g.p.m.

456 390mm

 229 ft

 68.2 %

 65 %

 129 hp

 135.1 hp

 13.8 ft
 1516 US g.p.m.

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

100
110
120
130
140
150
160
170
180
190
200
210
220
230
240
250
260
270
280
290
300
310
[ft]

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
[%]

40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180
[hp]

5
10
15
20
25
30
35
40
45
50
55
[ft]

0 200 400 600 800 1000 1200 1400 1600 1800 2000 2200 2400 2600 2800 3000 [US g.p.m.]

Water, pure [100%],39.2 °F,62.43 lb/ft³,1.6889E-5 ft²/s

Curve: ISO 9906

0
Last update

Created on 3/27/2020
Created byProject

Block

116

Item 3.



Pumps/Systems Flow Head Shaft power Flow Head Shaft power Hydr.eff. Specific energy NPSHr

2  /  1 1520 US g.p.m. 229 ft 129 hp 3030 US g.p.m. 229 ft 258 hp 68.2 % 1110 kWh/US MG 13.8 ft
1  /  1 2060 US g.p.m. 204 ft 150 hp 2060 US g.p.m. 204 ft 150 hp 70.7 % 955 kWh/US MG 25.9 ft

NP 3315 HT 3~ 456
Duty Analysis

Curves according to:

Head

Pow er input P1
Shaft pow er P2

453 420mm [Pump 1+2]453 420mm [Pump 1]
73%

  Eff.

72.4%
72.2%

70.4%
69.7%
69%

460 347mm [Pump 1+2]460 347mm [Pump 1]

67.9%
456 390mm [Pump 1+2]456 390mm [Pump 1]

71.1%

 229 ft

 257.5 hp

 3032 US g.p.m.

 270.1 hp

 3032 US g.p.m.

453 420mm [Pump 1+2] (P2)

453 420mm [Pump 1] (P2)

460 347mm [Pump 1+2] (P2)

460 347mm [Pump 1] (P2)

456 390mm [Pump 1+2] (P2)

456 390mm [Pump 1] (P2)

 229 ft

 257.5 hp

 3032 US g.p.m.

 270.1 hp

 3032 US g.p.m.

453 420mm [Pump 1+2] (P1)

453 420mm [Pump 1] (P1)

460 347mm [Pump 1+2] (P1)

460 347mm [Pump 1] (P1)

456 390mm [Pump 1+2] (P1)

456 390mm [Pump 1] (P1)

 229 ft

 257.5 hp

 3032 US g.p.m.

 270.1 hp

 3032 US g.p.m.

0
20
40
60
80

100
120
140
160
180
200
220
240
260
280
300
320
340
[ft]

40

80

120

160

200

240

280

320

360

400

440

480

[hp]

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000 5500 6000 [US g.p.m.]

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000 5500 6000 [US g.p.m.]

1
1

Operating characteristics

Water, pure [100%],39.2 °F,62.43 lb/ft³,1.6889E-5 ft²/s

Curve: ISO 9906

0
Last update

Created on 3/27/2020
Created byProject

Block

117

Item 3.



Head

Pump Efficiency
Overall Eff iciency

Pow er input P1
Shaft pow er P2

NPSHR-values

55 Hz55 Hz

71.1%

50 Hz50 Hz

71.1%

45 Hz45 Hz

71.1%

40 Hz40 Hz

71.1%

456 390mm [Pump 1+2]456 390mm [Pump 1]

71.1%

55 Hz55 Hz 50 Hz50 Hz 45 Hz45 Hz 40 Hz40 Hz 456 390mm [Pump 1+2]456 390mm [Pump 1] 55 Hz55 Hz 50 Hz50 Hz 45 Hz45 Hz 40 Hz40 Hz 456 390mm [Pump 1+2]456 390mm [Pump 1]

55 Hz

55 Hz

50 Hz

50 Hz
45 Hz

45 Hz
40 Hz

40 Hz

456 390mm [Pump 1+2] (P2)

456 390mm [Pump 1] (P2)

55 Hz

55 Hz

50 Hz

50 Hz
45 Hz

45 Hz
40 Hz

40 Hz

456 390mm [Pump 1+2] (P1)

456 390mm [Pump 1] (P1)

55 Hz55 Hz
50 Hz50 Hz

45 Hz45 Hz
40 Hz40 Hz

456 390mm [Pump 1+2]456 390mm [Pump 1]

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

200

220

240

260

280

300

[ft]

0
10
20
30
40
50
60

[%]

0
50

100
150
200
250
300
350
[hp]

10

20

30

40

50

[ft]

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000 5500 6000 [US g.p.m.]

NP 3315 HT 3~ 456
VFD Curve

Curves according to: Water, pure [100%],39.2 °F,62.43 lb/ft³,1.6889E-5 ft²/s

Curve: ISO 9906

0
Last update

Created on 3/27/2020
Created byProject

Block

118

Item 3.



Head

55 Hz55 Hz

71.1%

50 Hz50 Hz

71.1%

45 Hz45 Hz

71.1%

40 Hz40 Hz

71.1%

456 390mm [Pump 1+2]456 390mm [Pump 1]

71.1%

 229 ft

 3032 US g.p.m.
0

10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

100
110
120
130
140
150
160
170
180
190
200
210
220
230
240
250
260
270
280
290
300
310
[ft]

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000 5500 6000 [US g.p.m.]

1
1

NP 3315 HT 3~ 456
VFD Analysis

Curves according to:

Pumps/Syste Frequency Flow Head Shaft power Flow Head Shaft power Hydr.eff. Specific NPSHr
s Energy

2  /  1 60 Hz 1520 US g.p.m. 229 ft 129 hp 3030 US g.p.m. 229 ft 258 hp 68.2 % 1110 kWh/US MG 13.8 ft
2  /  1 55 Hz 1070 US g.p.m. 205 ft 89.9 hp 2140 US g.p.m. 205 ft 180 hp 61.9 % 1090 kWh/US MG 9.94 ft
2  /  1 50 Hz 508 US g.p.m. 187 ft 55.9 hp 1020 US g.p.m. 187 ft 112 hp 43 % 1440 kWh/US MG 8.53 ft
2  /  1 45 Hz
2  /  1 40 Hz
1  /  1 60 Hz 2060 US g.p.m. 204 ft 150 hp 2060 US g.p.m. 204 ft 150 hp 70.7 % 955 kWh/US MG 25.9 ft

Operating Characteristics

Water, pure [100%],39.2 °F,62.43 lb/ft³,1.6889E-5 ft²/s

Curve: ISO 9906

0
Last update

Created on 3/27/2020
Created byProject

Block

119

Item 3.



Head

55 Hz55 Hz

71.1%

50 Hz50 Hz

71.1%

45 Hz45 Hz

71.1%

40 Hz40 Hz

71.1%

456 390mm [Pump 1+2]456 390mm [Pump 1]

71.1%

 229 ft

 3032 US g.p.m.
0

10
20
30
40
50
60
70
80
90

100
110
120
130
140
150
160
170
180
190
200
210
220
230
240
250
260
270
280
290
300
310
[ft]

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000 5500 6000 [US g.p.m.]

1
1

NP 3315 HT 3~ 456
VFD Analysis

Curves according to:

Pumps/Syste Frequency Flow Head Shaft power Flow Head Shaft power Hydr.eff. Specific NPSHr
s Energy

1  /  1 55 Hz 1400 US g.p.m. 192 ft 99.5 hp 1400 US g.p.m. 192 ft 99.5 hp 68.4 % 924 kWh/US MG 12.1 ft
1  /  1 50 Hz 601 US g.p.m. 184 ft 58.3 hp 601 US g.p.m. 184 ft 58.3 hp 47.9 % 1260 kWh/US MG 8.38 ft
1  /  1 45 Hz
1  /  1 40 Hz

Operating Characteristics

Water, pure [100%],39.2 °F,62.43 lb/ft³,1.6889E-5 ft²/s

Curve: ISO 9906

0
Last update

Created on 3/27/2020
Created byProject

Block

120

Item 3.



NP 3315 HT 3~ 456
Dimensional Drawing

Weight (lbs)

Pump with cooling jacket

2540

Pump without cooling jacket

2330

Discharge connection

205

caleS

Drawn

Reg no

Date
by
Checked

by

DRAWING
AUTOCAD

Denomination

Dimensional drwg

BOLT Ø34 (4x)

Z Z

Z Z

M
IN

 L
EV

EL

NP 3315 HT
7364700 1

5399
091218NK SB

Ø6"/Ø6"

ISO
-m

etric

23 8
45Â°

358

83 4

9"

2458

3" GUIDE BARS

87 8
4916

5516

30"

68
"

11
1 4

13
"

1178

212

*1
37 818

"

11"

3"

5314

4"

8"

11"

Ø6"

42"

17
"

45Â°

REF.LINE

C
L 

O
F 

D
IS

C
H

.

REF.LINE

* DIMENSION TO ENDS OF GUIDE BARS

VIEW

REF.LINE

(TO FURTHEST POINT)

0
Last update

Created on 3/27/2020
Created byProject

Block

121

Item 3.



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix E 

Sewer Improvement Plans 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

122

Item 3.



123

Item 3.



124

Item 3.



125

Item 3.



126

Item 3.



LEGAL DESCTIPTION:

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

DATEREINHARD STENZEL
R.C.E.   56155          EXPIRE 12-31-20

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

FILE NO:

OF           SHEETS

COMPANY NAME
J.P.

J.P.

R.S.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK:

127

Item 3.



STA. 10+00.00 TO STA. 19+00.00

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

DATEREINHARD STENZEL
R.C.E.   56155          EXPIRE 12-31-20

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

FILE NO:

OF           SHEETS

COMPANY NAME
J.P.

J.P.

R.S.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK:

128

Item 3.



STA. 19+00.00 TO STA. 28+00.00

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

DATEREINHARD STENZEL
R.C.E.   56155          EXPIRE 12-31-20

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

FILE NO:

OF           SHEETS

COMPANY NAME
J.P.

J.P.

R.S.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK:

129

Item 3.



STA. 28+00.00 TO STA. 39+00.00

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

DATEREINHARD STENZEL
R.C.E.   56155          EXPIRE 12-31-20

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

FILE NO:

OF           SHEETS

COMPANY NAME
J.P.

J.P.

R.S.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK:

130

Item 3.



STA. 39+00.00 TO STA. 50+00.00

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

DATEREINHARD STENZEL
R.C.E.   56155          EXPIRE 12-31-20

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

FILE NO:

OF           SHEETS

COMPANY NAME
J.P.

J.P.

R.S.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK:

131

Item 3.



STA. 50+00.00 TO STA. 60+97.10

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

DATEREINHARD STENZEL
R.C.E.   56155          EXPIRE 12-31-20

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

FILE NO:

OF           SHEETS

COMPANY NAME
J.P.

J.P.

R.S.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK:

132

Item 3.



STA. 39+00.00 TO STA. 50+00.00

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

DATEREINHARD STENZEL
R.C.E.   56155          EXPIRE 12-31-20

SEAL DESIGN BY:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

FILE NO:

OF           SHEETS

COMPANY NAME
J.P.

J.P.

R.S.

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK:

133

Item 3.



 

 

 

 

 

Appendix F 

 Legacy Highlands Site Plan 

Preserve Phasing Map 

Jack Rabbit Trail Site Plan 

134

Item 3.



SITE PLAN - GENERAL NOTES

SITE PLAN - KEY NOTES:

135

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF SECTION 7 T3S, R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF SECTION 7 T3S, R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF SECTION 7 T3S, R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PORTION OF SECTION 7 T3S, R1W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2522

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460

AutoCAD SHX Text
2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460

AutoCAD SHX Text
2480

AutoCAD SHX Text
2480

AutoCAD SHX Text
2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
2480

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2433

AutoCAD SHX Text
2432

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2414)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2415)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2417)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2419)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2421)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2423)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2425)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2427)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2429)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2432)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2434)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2436)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2438)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2440)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2442)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2444)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2446)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2448)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2450)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2413)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2414)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2415)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2416)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2418)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2420)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2422)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2424)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2426)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2428)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2430)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2432)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2434)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2436)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2438)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2440)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2442)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2444)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2446)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2448)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2450)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2452)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2454)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2456)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2458)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2460)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2462)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2464)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2466)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2468)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2470)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2472)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2474)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2476)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2478)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2480)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2482)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2486)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2488)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2490)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2492)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2494)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2434)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2432)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(2413)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2480

AutoCAD SHX Text
2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2455

AutoCAD SHX Text
2445

AutoCAD SHX Text
2465

AutoCAD SHX Text
2475

AutoCAD SHX Text
2485

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2490

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460

AutoCAD SHX Text
2455

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2475

AutoCAD SHX Text
2485

AutoCAD SHX Text
2480

AutoCAD SHX Text
2495

AutoCAD SHX Text
2490

AutoCAD SHX Text
2475

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2475

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2435

AutoCAD SHX Text
2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2445

AutoCAD SHX Text
2425

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2435

AutoCAD SHX Text
2445

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2480

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460

AutoCAD SHX Text
2425

AutoCAD SHX Text
2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2435

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2455

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2425

AutoCAD SHX Text
2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2435

AutoCAD SHX Text
2470

AutoCAD SHX Text
2465

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORENO VALLEY FWY 60

AutoCAD SHX Text
4th STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTRERO BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RW (PZ 2600)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" W (PZ 2650)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" IRR

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE BRINE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE BRINE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE BRINE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE BRINE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE BRINE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE BRINE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE BRINE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE BRINE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" W (PZ 2650)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" W (PZ 2520)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RW (PZ 2600)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE BRINE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" W (PZ 2650)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" W (PZ 2650)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24" RC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24" W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(12" HDPE BRINE LINE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RW

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE BRINE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24" W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(24" RC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
16"FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
21"SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2462.5 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2476.5 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP/FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
457.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
459.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.32%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "K"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
419.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
441.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2388.5 TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2470.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460.0 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "L"

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2447.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2441.2 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2458.3 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
428.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTRERO BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
2454.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2447.0 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.91%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2472.0 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "F"

AutoCAD SHX Text
474.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP/FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
453.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
2445.1 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2474.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
2458.8 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2435.5 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.58%

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "G"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2464.1 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2453.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
2465.5 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
2516.7 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
483.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP/FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
481.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
2517.2 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2514.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.94%

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.10%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2404.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
31+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
34+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC = 32+20.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2390

AutoCAD SHX Text
2425

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2445

AutoCAD SHX Text
2426.6 HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2424.15 FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "A" BASIN 2 2388.50 BOTTOM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B" BASIN 2A 2395.00 BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "C" BASIN 2B 2393.50 BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
2472.6 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2467.4 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
2479.8 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2479.0 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2444.7 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP/FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP/FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "J"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.5% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTRERO BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2409.3 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "H"

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.32%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.48%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2381.7 ELEV. FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(14' COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2385.2 TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(18' COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2380.5 ELEV. FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTRERO BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2392.0 TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2384.0 ELEV. FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
(10' COVER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2461.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
2441.7 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.99%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2442.0 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.62%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.69%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2475.6 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2468.6 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2458.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450.5 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2476.4 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "B"

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
7.30%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.7%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2470.0 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2462.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2464.8 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.70%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2456.4 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2475.6 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.47%

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "M"

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "G"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2467.2 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460.3 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2453.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "I"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP/FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2514.5 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2475.0 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2459.8 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2464.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2455.2 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2469.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.55%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2456.1 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
2457.6 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.15%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2452.7 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "D"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
2469.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2456.4 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2469.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2457.5 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
34

AutoCAD SHX Text
487.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
HP/FL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2493.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "E"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
2516.7 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2517.2 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
33

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.75%

AutoCAD SHX Text
15%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2415

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.60%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.51%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
399

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GB

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
POTRERO BOULEVARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2460'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2490'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2480'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
32+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2425

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2405

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2410

AutoCAD SHX Text
2390

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2390

AutoCAD SHX Text
2400

AutoCAD SHX Text
2430

AutoCAD SHX Text
2435

AutoCAD SHX Text
2455

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2426.80 HP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2425.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.6%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
2: 1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2420

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT "D" BASIN 1 2405.00 BOTTOM

AutoCAD SHX Text
124 AC-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC TOWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.90 AC-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.00 AC-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.90 AC-FT

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8%

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOIN EX. ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4TH STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2445.8 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2440.8 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2436.5 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2432.7 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2428.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2421.2 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2421.2 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2425.8 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2444.5 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2465.7 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2472.9 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450.0 PE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
440

AutoCAD SHX Text
450

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
430

AutoCAD SHX Text
420

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
470

AutoCAD SHX Text
460

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.89%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2450'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1,014,610 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1,000,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG. 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
36

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
37

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
141

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
35

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGIN CRIB WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
END CRIB WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA - 2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Name: S:\1165 WILLOW SPRINGS\EXHIBITS\EXHIBITS UPDATE 2019\1165 Commercial Site Plan.dwg S:\1165 WILLOW SPRINGS\EXHIBITS\EXHIBITS UPDATE 2019\1165 Commercial Site Plan.dwg 1165 Commercial Site Plan.dwg Last Opened: May 19, 2020 - 12:29am by: Civil 3D May 19, 2020 - 12:29am by: Civil 3D by: Civil 3DCivil 3D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
2074.1165

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-mail: administration@srd.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared in the office of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Environmental Svs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction Mgmt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveying Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotechnical Engr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SRD Design Studio, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10501 Wilshire Blvd. # 1211

AutoCAD SHX Text
Los Angeles CA 90211

AutoCAD SHX Text
(424) 279-0909

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BEAUMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE PLAN LEGACY HIGHLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 200'

AutoCAD SHX Text
scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
feet

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
200

AutoCAD SHX Text
400

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 1  1,000,000 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING 2  1,014,610 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL  	2,214,610 S.F.2,214,610 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS  200,000 S.F. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEGINS CONSTRUCTION JUNE 2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL 1,200 UNITS OF RESIDENTIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN TIMOTEO

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH    ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK VALLEY PKWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESERT LAWN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANYON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A' (ACCESS ROAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' PCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2%

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
AND GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1. THE SOILS REPORT PREPARED IS TO BE A PART OF THESE CONTRACT THE SOILS REPORT PREPARED IS TO BE A PART OF THESE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 2. IF SOILS ARE EXPANSIVE IN NATURE, USE STEEL REINFORCING FOR ALL SITE IF SOILS ARE EXPANSIVE IN NATURE, USE STEEL REINFORCING FOR ALL SITE CONCRETE 3. .ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE  FACE  OF CONCRETE WALL, FACE OF .ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO THE  FACE  OF CONCRETE WALL, FACE OF CONCRETE CURB OR GRID LINE U.N.O. 4. SEE "C" PLANS FOR ALL CONCRETE CURBS, GUTTERS AND SWALE S. DETAILS SEE "C" PLANS FOR ALL CONCRETE CURBS, GUTTERS AND SWALE S. DETAILS ON SHEET  ARE MINIMUM STANDARDS. 5. THE ENTIRE PROJECT SHALL BE PERMANENTLY MAINTAINED WITH AN AUTOMATIC THE ENTIRE PROJECT SHALL BE PERMANENTLY MAINTAINED WITH AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION & AT LEAST 60 DAYS BEFORE BLDG. COMPLETION. 6. SEE " C" DRAWINGS FOR POINT OF CONNECTIONS TO OFF- SITE UTILITIES. SEE " C" DRAWINGS FOR POINT OF CONNECTIONS TO OFF- SITE UTILITIES. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ACTUAL UTILITY LOCATIONS. 7. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BLDG. SEE " C'' DRAWINGS. PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AWAY FROM BLDG. SEE " C'' DRAWINGS. 8. CONTRACTOR  TO   REFER  TO  " C"   DRAWINGS   FOR  ALL  HORIZONTAL  CONTRACTOR  TO   REFER  TO  " C"   DRAWINGS   FOR  ALL  HORIZONTAL  CONTROL DIMENSIONS. SITE  PLANS  ARE  FOR  GUIDANCE  AND  STARTING  LAYOUT  POINTS. 9. SEE " C'' DRAWINGS FOR FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS. SEE " C'' DRAWINGS FOR FINISH GRADE ELEVATIONS. 10. CONCRETE SIDEWALK S TO  BE  A MINIMUM  OF 4"  THICK W/ TOOLED CONCRETE SIDEWALK S TO  BE  A MINIMUM  OF 4"  THICK W/ TOOLED JOINTS AT  6' O.C. EXPANSION CONSTRUCTION JOINTS SHALL BE A MAXIMU M 12'EA. WAY. EXPANSION JOINTS TO HAVE COMPRESSIVE EXPANSION JOINT FILLER MATERIAL OF 1/4" FINISH TO BE A MEDIUM BROOM FINISH U.N.O. 11. A  SEPARATE  PERMIT   SHALL  BE  OBTAINED  FOR  ALL  FENCES,   A  SEPARATE  PERMIT   SHALL  BE  OBTAINED  FOR  ALL  FENCES,   SCREEN   WALLS, TRASH ENCLOSURES, LIGHT POLE BASES & SIGNAGE PER CITY STANDARDS. 12. PAINT CURBS AND PROVIDE SIGNS TO INFORM OF FIRE LANES AS REQUIRED PAINT CURBS AND PROVIDE SIGNS TO INFORM OF FIRE LANES AS REQUIRED BY FIRE DEPARTMENT. 13. CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE LAN DSCAPE AND IRRIGATION CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PERTAINING TO THE LAN DSCAPE AND IRRIGATION OF THE ENTIRE PROJECT SITE SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND APPROVED BY PUBLIC FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF BUILDING PERMITS. 14. PRIOR TO FINAL CITY INSPECTION, LA LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL SUBMIT A PRIOR TO FINAL CITY INSPECTION, LA LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL SUBMIT A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION TO PUBLIC FACILITIES DEVELOPMENT. 15. IT SHOULD BE A REPONSABILITY OF THE APPLICANT / REPRESENTATIVE TO IT SHOULD BE A REPONSABILITY OF THE APPLICANT / REPRESENTATIVE TO FORWARD GUIDELINES FOR LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS (GREEN HANDOUT) TO THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR INFORMATION ON THE REQUIREMENTS AND SUBMITTAL FOR PLAN CHECK. 16. ALL LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION DESIGNS SHALL MEET CURRENT CITY ALL LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION DESIGNS SHALL MEET CURRENT CITY STANDARDS AS LISTED IN GUIDELINES OR AS OBTAINED FROM PUBLIC FACILITIES  DEVELOPMENT. 17. NOT USED NOT USED 18. LANDSCAPED   AREAS  SHALL  BE  DELINEATED  WITH  A  MINIMUM  SIX  LANDSCAPED   AREAS  SHALL  BE  DELINEATED  WITH  A  MINIMUM  SIX  INCHES ( 6") HIGH CURB. 19. EMPLOYEE BREAK AREA WILL BE PROVIDED WITHIN OFFICE T.I. EMPLOYEE BREAK AREA WILL BE PROVIDED WITHIN OFFICE T.I. 20. THE " ENTIRE PROJECT SHALL BE PERMANENTLY MAINTAINED WITH AN THE " ENTIRE PROJECT SHALL BE PERMANENTLY MAINTAINED WITH AN AUTOMATIC IRRIGATION SYSTEM. 21. APPROVED CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE PLAN PRIOR TO GRADING PERMIT.APPROVED CONCEPTUAL LANDSCAPE PLAN PRIOR TO GRADING PERMIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWERAGE: CITY OF BEAUMONT  550 E. 6TH STREET  BEAUMONT, CA 92223  PHONE, (909) 769-8520 TELEPHONE SERVICE: PACIFIC BELL  1265 VAN BUREN ST. RM. 1 00 ANAHEIM, CA 92807  ATTN, NORMA GULLOT PHONE, (714) 666-5692 DOMESTIC WATER:  BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLY WATER  560 MAGNOLIA AVENUE  BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA 92223  ATTN, JOEL ROBLES PHONE, (951) 845-9581 PROJECT ZONING:  SPECIFIC PLAN COMMERCIAL / INDUSTRIAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO.: 421-060-003 DEVELOPER: PORTERO COMMERCIAL, LLC 4191 BROCKTON AVENUE RIVERSIDE, CA 92501 PHONE, (951) 369-9898

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRUCK APRON ASPHALT CONCRETE (AC) PAVING, SEE SOIL REPORT FOR SECTION REQUIREMENTS. SEE REFERENCE DRAWING FOR LOCATION. CONCRETE WALKWAY DRIVEWAY APRONS TO BE CONSTRUCTED CITY STD. LANDSCAPED AREAS CRIB WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT ADDRESS PRIMARILY A PORTION OF THE  NORTH 1 /2 OF SECTION 7, TOWNSHIP 3 SOUTH, RANGE 1  WEST, SAN BERNARDINO  MERIDIAN,  BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA OWNER / DEVELOPER PORTERO COMMERCIAL, LLC 4191 BROCKTON AVENUE RIVERSIDE, CA 92501 PHONE, (951) 369-9898 APPLICANT'S REPRESENTATIVE. SRD DESIGN STUDIO, INC. 10501 WILSHIRE BLVD. - STE# 1211 LOS ANGELES, CA 90211 CONTACT, DAVID GOLKAR PHONE, (424) 279-0909 UTILITY PROVIDERS/ AGENCIES: ELECTRIC SERVICES  SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON: 287 TENNESSEE STREET  REDLANDS, CALIFORNIA 92373  ATTN, BOB SIEGAL  PHONE, (949) 307-6770 NATURAL GAS SERVICE:  THE GAS COMPANY  1981 W. LUGONIA  REDLANDS, CA 92374-9720  ATTN, ALAN KESELOFF  PHONE, (909) 335-7725

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
AC. PAVING

AutoCAD SHX Text
STANDARD PARKING STALL (9' X 20')

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING STALL COUNT

AutoCAD SHX Text
6



136

Item 3.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UVICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESERT LAWN DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAK VALLEY PKWY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6TH    ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PALM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEAUMONT

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN TIMOTEO CANYON RD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 42

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 41

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 28

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. A. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. A. P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-2.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-2.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-3.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-5.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-5.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 34

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-4.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
20,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
8,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 13

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 17

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 32

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-6.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCHOOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 31

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-6.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-4.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-4.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 29

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-4.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
6,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-4.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 36

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-5.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 37

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-5.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-5.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
7,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 38

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-5.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 35

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-5.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 33

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-5.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 19

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-3.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
4,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 24

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5,000 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-1.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUD

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
205

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
202

AutoCAD SHX Text
254

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
38

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
195

AutoCAD SHX Text
197

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
152

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
500

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
2000

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, CALIFORNIA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRESERVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXP. 12/31/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCE# 54162

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAVID J. GOLKAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASING MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
E-mail: administration@srd.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared in the office of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Environmental Svs.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Construction Mgmt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning

AutoCAD SHX Text
Surveying Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Geotechnical Engr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SRD Design Studio, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10501 Wilshire Blvd. # 1211

AutoCAD SHX Text
Los Angeles CA 90211

AutoCAD SHX Text
(424) 279-0909

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawing Name: C:\Projects\1165_Willow Springs\Exhibits\1165 Phasing Map.dwg C:\Projects\1165_Willow Springs\Exhibits\1165 Phasing Map.dwg 1165 Phasing Map.dwg Last Opened: Jun 03, 2019 - 3:54pm by: TN Jun 03, 2019 - 3:54pm by: TN by: TNTN

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT 21

AutoCAD SHX Text
PA-3.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE I SERIES A BONDS TOTAL NO. OF UNITS=1,107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRACT NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL LOTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE II SERIES B BONDS TOTAL NO. OF UNITS=767

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHASE III SERIES C BONDS TOTAL NO. OF UNITS=994



137

Item 3.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jeff Hart, Public Works Director 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Authorize City Staff to Issue a Bond Exoneration Letter for 

Performance and Payment Bond No. 106679751 for Fourth Street 

Traffic Signal and Striping Improvements associated with Parcel Map 

No. 34209, Accept Maintenance Bond No. 107366940, and Authorize 

the Finance Department to Refund McDonald Property Group, Inc., 

$85,019.67 Pursuant to the City Fee Credit Agreement, Dated 

February 5, 2019  
  

Background and Analysis:  

The City requires all developers to provide construction security for public 

improvements consisting of, but not limited to, street improvements, sewer 

improvements, storm drain improvements, and survey monumentation. After the 

improvements are constructed, City staff verifies that no liens have been filed and that 

the improvements are completed in accordance to the project’s conditions of approval, 

design standards, and City requirements. Once verified, City Council may exonerate the 

construction security and accept a one-year maintenance security.  

 

During the one-year maintenance period, the developer maintains all associated 

improvements. After the one-year term has elapsed, the developer petitions the City to 

accept the improvements into the publicly maintained system and exonerate the 

maintenance security. 

 

The developer, McDonald Property Group, Inc., has constructed all work associated 

with Public Works File No. PW2020-0612 and as shown on City File No. 3279, under 

Performance and Payment Bond No. 106679751. Improvements generally consist of 

traffic signals and related improvements at the following intersections: 

 Fourth Street and Prime Drive, 

 Fourth Street and Distribution Way, 

 Fourth Street and Veile Avenue, and 

 Minor improvements at Fourth Street and Potrero Boulevard. 

138

Item 4.



City staff has verified that no liens have been filed and that the improvements were 

constructed in accordance with the project’s conditions of approval, design standards, 

and City requirements. Additionally, City staff has received and reviewed the 

Maintenance Bond No. 107366940, provided by USEF Crossroads II, LLC.  

 

In addition to the construction security, the City entered into a fee credit agreement with 

USEF Crossroads II, LLC, dated February 5, 2019. The fee credit agreement contains 

eligible fee credits for the installation of the aforementioned three (3) traffic signals. As 

stated in the agreement, a traffic signal fee of $85,019.67 is due prior to the issuance of 

the certificate of occupancy but is eligible to be refunded back to USEF Crossroads II, 

LLC, upon completion of said traffic signals. On October 30, 2019, McDonald Property 

Group, Inc., on behalf of USEF Crossroads II, LLC, provided a check in the amount of 

$85,019.67.  

 

Therefore, City staff recommends that City Council accept the maintenance bond, 

authorize City staff to issue a bond exoneration letter for the performance and payment 

bond, and authorize the Finance Department to refund McDonald Property Group, Inc., 

$85,019.67. 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost of preparing the staff report is estimated to be $1,000. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Authorize City staff to issue a bond exoneration letter for Performance and 

Payment Bond No. 106679751 for Fourth Street traffic signal and striping 

improvements associated with Parcel Map No. 34209;  

Accept Maintenance Bond No. 107366940; and  

Authorize the Finance Department to refund McDonald Property Group, Inc., 

$85,019.67 pursuant to the fee agreement, dated February 5, 2019. 

Attachments: 

A. Bond Exoneration Application 

B. Maintenance Bond No. 107366940 

C. Fee Agreement, dated February 5, 2019 

139

Item 4.



 

1140 N. Coast Hwy, Laguna Beach, CA 92651    |    P 949-655-8227    |    mcdonaldpropertygroup.com 
 

 
December 10, 2020 
 
 
City of Beaumont 
Attn: Jeff Hart 
550 E. 6th Street 
Beaumont, CA 92223 
 
 
Re:  Request for Bond Exoneration for 4th Street Traffic Signal & Striping 
 
 
Dear Jeff, 
 
 Please see attached Bond Exoneration Application and all required documents for the work 
that we have completed to release Performance Bond #106679751 for our completed 4th Street 
Traffic Signals and Striping. 
 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding these 
documents. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Bruce McDonald 
McDonald Property Group, Inc. 
 
 

140

Item 4.



City of Beaumont
550 E. 6th Street

Beaumont, CA 92223 
(951) 769-8518

www.ci.beaumont.ca.us 

BOND EXONERATION APPLICATION 
(PLEASE READ ALL INFORMATION CAREFULLY BEFORE FILLING OUT THE 

APPLICATION) 

Please completely fill out the attached Bond Exoneration application and return it to the City of 
Beaumont along with the following items: 

For Performance Bond release: 

1. Maps of areas covered by the bonds.
2. Application Fee the amount of $484.43 per bond.
3. Inspection Deposit in the amount $3,000 per bond.

For Maintenance Bond release: 

1. Maps of areas covered by the bonds
2. Application Fee the amount of $484.43 per bond for Maintenance Bond.
3. Inspection Deposit in the amount $3,000 per bond.
4. Application Fee for Monument Inspection Fees (If applicable) in the amount of $1,032.90

(first 4 parcels/lots) plus $25.82 each additional parcel/lot.
a. If any centerline monuments were set submit Swing Tie Plats, these plats should be on

8.5 x 11, with Company Title Block and be Wet Signed and Stamped.
b. All submittals must include a full size recorded copy of the Map.
c. Boundary monuments need to be set and flagged up. This also includes monuments

destroyed by construction and reset pursuant to the standards described in Section
8771 of the Business and Professions code.

For Replacement Bond: 

1. Maps of areas covered by the bonds.
2. Application Fee the amount of $288.18 per bond.

Once your completed application has been submitted and the necessary fees have been paid, the 
application will be reviewed and the applicant will be contacted regarding the date of the City 
Council hearing regarding the application. 

141

Item 4.



City of Beaumont
550 E. 6th Street

Beaumont, CA 92223 
(951) 769-8520

www.ci.beaumont.ca.us 

BOND EXONERATION APPLICATION 

Bond Type: Performance Maintenance  Final Monument Inspection  Other:________ 

1. Contact’s Name ________________________________________Phone___________

2. Contact’s Address _______________________________________________________
City/State/Zip 

5. Contact’s E-mail_________________________________________________________

3. Developer Name ______________________________________Phone____________
(If corporation or partnership application must include names of principal officers or partners)

4. Developer Address _____________________________________________________
City/St/Zip 

5. Description of Bonds (including Bond Number, Tract Map/Application number, Lot
number, and description of improvements covered):
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________

6. CERTIFICATION OF ACCURACY AND COMPLETENESS:  I hereby certify that
to the best of my knowledge the information in this application and all attached answers
and exhibits are true, complete, and correct.

________________________________________________________________________
Print Name and Sign – Contact/Applicant      Date

7. Contractor shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the City and its officers, officials,
employees and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense,
costs (including without limitation costs and fees of litigation) of every nature arising out
of or in connection with contractor’s performance of work hereunder or its failure to
comply with any of its obligations for which this Bond exoneration is requested, except
for such loss or damage which was caused by the active negligence of the City.

________________________________________________________________________
Print Name and Sign – Contact/Applicant      Date

Case No. ________________
Receipt No. ______________
Fee $____________________
Date Paid ________________

✘

Bruce McDonald 949-655-8227

1140 N. Coast Highway, Laguna Beach, CA 92651

bruce@mcdonaldpropertygroup.com

McDonald Property Group 949-655-8227

1140 N. Coast Highway, Laguna Beach, CA 92651

Performance Bond #106679751 for Parcel Map 34209 for 4th Street
Signal/Striping Improvements

Bruce McDonald 12/10/2020

Bruce McDonald 12/20/2020

PW2020-0612
R01130545

$3,000.00/ $484.14

12/14/2020

142

Item 4.



8. Developer/Contractor has completed all the following items prior to requesting release or
has included them in the application.

Remove and replace concrete and AC as needed where lifting.
Provide AC crack fill as needed. Crack fill/seal shall be hot asphaltic emulsion.
Provide Type II slurry coat for all road surfaces.
Restore/Verify pavement striping/markings.
Restore/Verify blue dots and signage as needed.
Clean and camera sewer. Provide report and video copy of camera survey.
Provide all final geotechnical reports.
Provide Engineers’ certification for line and grade within Right-of-Way.
Provide Landscape Architects Certification as required.

________________________________________________________________________ 
Print Name and Sign – Contact/Applicant      Date 
Bruce McDonald 12/10/2020

143

Item 4.



144

Item 4.



145

Item 4.



146

Item 4.



147

Item 4.



148

Item 4.



XX
XX

XX
XX

XX
X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

BIKE

LANE

BENCHMARK:

DATETHOMAS JOSEPH WHEAT
R.C.E.   No. 69467     EXPIRE: 6/30/22

SEAL DESIGN BY:

CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Recommended

for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

TRAFFIC SIGNAL PLAN

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Date:

Date:

Date:

FOR

VEILE AVE AT 4TH STREET

JW

JW

TJW

U.S.C. & G.S. BENCHMARK NO. 0 71 (RIVERSIDE COUNTY DESIGNATION 603-99-68)

0.8 MILES WEST ALONG THE SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD FROM THE STATION

AT BEAUMONT, AT THE U.S. HIGHWAY BRIDGE OVER THE RAILROAD, SET

VERTICALLY IN THE NORTHWEST END OF THE SOUTHWEST PIER, 5.3 FEET

SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHWEST RAIL OF THE SOUTHWEST TRACK AND 2.4

FEET ABOVE THE GROUND. THIS MARK HAS BEEN HAMMERED AND BATTERED

BUT IS STILL SOLID. THE RAIL BED HAS BEEN WIDENED AND IS NOW DOUBLE

TRACKED.

(ELEVATION = 2523,981 (NGVD 29 DATUM -- 1970 ADJ.)

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM, ZONE 6, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983, AS DETERMINED

LOCALLY BY THE LINE BETWEEN CSRC CO CORS STATIONS "CNPP" AND "WIDC"

BOTH PUBLISHED ON THE CSRC DATA SHEETS, BEING N 86°04'01.17163" E (2007.0

EPOCH).

5

11

1:20

1/22/19

THI-18-023

R

S

S
ET

I
RE

G E R
N

No. 69467

I L

Exp. 6/30/22

T A VIC
N

AI

E

SO F E S
P R

DE
OI N LA

E
I

NGJSAMOHT

WHEAT

OSEPH

F FC A L I O RT E O
N

AI

TJW ENGINEERING, INC.

Traffic Engineering &

Transportation Planning Consultants

6 Venture, Suite 225, Irvine, CA  92618

t: (949) 878-3509 f: (949) 878-3593

www.tjwengineering.com

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

149

Item 4.



B
I
K

E

L
A

N
E

B
I
K

E

L
A

N
E

S
T

O
P

S
T

O
P

S
T

O
PA

H
E

A
D

STOPSTOP

S
T

O
P

A
H

E
A

D

BIKE

LANE

STOP

AHEAD

STOP

AHEAD

BENCHMARK:

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATETHOMAS JOSEPH WHEAT
R.C.E.   No. 69467     EXPIRE: 6/30/22

SEAL DESIGN BY:

CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Recommended

for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Date:

Date:

Date:

FOR

4TH STREET

JW

JW

TJW

U.S.C. & G.S. BENCHMARK NO. 0 71 (RIVERSIDE COUNTY DESIGNATION 603-99-68)

0.8 MILES WEST ALONG THE SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD FROM THE STATION

AT BEAUMONT, AT THE U.S. HIGHWAY BRIDGE OVER THE RAILROAD, SET

VERTICALLY IN THE NORTHWEST END OF THE SOUTHWEST PIER, 5.3 FEET

SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHWEST RAIL OF THE SOUTHWEST TRACK AND 2.4

FEET ABOVE THE GROUND. THIS MARK HAS BEEN HAMMERED AND BATTERED

BUT IS STILL SOLID. THE RAIL BED HAS BEEN WIDENED AND IS NOW DOUBLE

TRACKED.

(ELEVATION = 2523,981 (NGVD 29 DATUM -- 1970 ADJ.)

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM, ZONE 6, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983, AS DETERMINED

LOCALLY BY THE LINE BETWEEN CSRC CO CORS STATIONS "CNPP" AND "WIDC"

BOTH PUBLISHED ON THE CSRC DATA SHEETS, BEING N 86°04'01.17163" E (2007.0

EPOCH).

6

11

1:40

1/22/19

THI-18-023

R

S

S
ET

I
RE

G E R
N

No. 69467

I L

Exp. 6/30/22

T A VIC
N

AI

E

SO F E S
P R

DE
OI N LA

E
I

NGJSAMOHT

WHEAT

OSEPH

F FC A L I O RT E O
N

AI
STA. 60+50 to STA. 69+00

TJW ENGINEERING, INC.

Traffic Engineering &

Transportation Planning Consultants

6 Venture, Suite 225, Irvine, CA  92618

t: (949) 878-3509 f: (949) 878-3593

www.tjwengineering.com

150

Item 4.



151

Item 4.



152

Item 4.



153

Item 4.



XX

XXX

XXX

XX

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X

S
I
G

N
A

L

A
H

E
A

D

S
I
G

N
A

L

A
H

E
A

D

SIGNAL

AHEAD

S
I
G

N
A

L

A
H

E
A

D

BIKE

LANE

S
I
G

N
A

L

A
H

E
A

D

B
I
K

E

L
A

N
E

BENCHMARK:

BY MARK APPR. DATE

ENGINEER CITY

DESCRIPTION

R E V I S I O N S

DATETHOMAS JOSEPH WHEAT
R.C.E.   No. 69467     EXPIRE: 6/30/22

SEAL DESIGN BY:

CITY OF BEAUMONT, PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

ENGINEERING DIVISION

Reviewed By:

Staff Engineer

Recommended

for Approval By:

Approved By:

Administrative Engineer

City Engineer/Director of Public Works

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA

SIGNING AND STRIPING PLAN

FILE NO:

S H E E T

OF           SHEETS

550E. 6th St

Beaumont, CA 92223

TEL: (951) 769-8520 FAX: (951) 769-8526

STREET IMPROVEMENT PLAN

Date:

Date:

Date:

FOR

VEILE AVENUE AT 4TH STREET

JW

JW

TJW

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

SCALE:

DATE:

JOB NUMBER:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

10

11

1:40

1/22/19

THI-18-023

R

S

S
ET

I
RE

G E R
N

No. 69467

I L

Exp. 6/30/22

T A VIC
N

AI

E

SO F E S
P R

DE
OI N LA

E
I

NGJSAMOHT

WHEAT

OSEPH

F FC A L I O RT E O
N

AI

U.S.C. & G.S. BENCHMARK NO. 0 71 (RIVERSIDE COUNTY DESIGNATION 603-99-68)

0.8 MILES WEST ALONG THE SOUTHERN PACIFIC RAILROAD FROM THE STATION

AT BEAUMONT, AT THE U.S. HIGHWAY BRIDGE OVER THE RAILROAD, SET

VERTICALLY IN THE NORTHWEST END OF THE SOUTHWEST PIER, 5.3 FEET

SOUTHWEST OF THE SOUTHWEST RAIL OF THE SOUTHWEST TRACK AND 2.4

FEET ABOVE THE GROUND. THIS MARK HAS BEEN HAMMERED AND BATTERED

BUT IS STILL SOLID. THE RAIL BED HAS BEEN WIDENED AND IS NOW DOUBLE

TRACKED.

(ELEVATION = 2523,981 (NGVD 29 DATUM -- 1970 ADJ.)

THE BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE BASED ON THE CALIFORNIA STATE PLANE

COORDINATE SYSTEM, ZONE 6, NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983, AS DETERMINED

LOCALLY BY THE LINE BETWEEN CSRC CO CORS STATIONS "CNPP" AND "WIDC"

BOTH PUBLISHED ON THE CSRC DATA SHEETS, BEING N 86°04'01.17163" E (2007.0

EPOCH).

TJW ENGINEERING, INC.

Traffic Engineering &

Transportation Planning Consultants

6 Venture, Suite 225, Irvine, CA  92618

t: (949) 878-3509 f: (949) 878-3593

www.tjwengineering.com

154

Item 4.



155

Item 4.



156

Item 4.



157

Item 4.



158

Item 4.



159

Item 4.



160

Item 4.



161

Item 4.



162

Item 4.



163

Item 4.



164

Item 4.



165

Item 4.



166

Item 4.



167

Item 4.



168

Item 4.



169

Item 4.



170

Item 4.



171

Item 4.



172

Item 4.



173

Item 4.



174

Item 4.



175

Item 4.



176

Item 4.



177

Item 4.



178

Item 4.



179

Item 4.



CITY OF BEAUMONT 
ROLLING HILLS (CROSSROADS LOGISTICS) 

FEE CREDIT AGREEMENT 

THIS FEE CREDIT AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is dated as of February 5, 2019, 
by and among the City of Beaumont, a municipal corporation organized and existing under the 
laws and Constitution of the State of California, hereinafter referred to as "City" and USEF 
Crossroads II, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, with its principal place of business at 
9830 Colonnade Blvd., Suite 600, San Antonio, Texas, 78230, hereinafter referred to as "Property 
Owner." 

A. The Property Owner owns and is developing certain real property in the City 
pursuant to the Rolling Hills Ranch Specific Plan as shown on the map attached hereto as Exhibit 
A (the "Property"). 

B. The Rolling Hills Ranch Specific Plan and related land use entitlements and 
conditions of approval for the Property require the construction of various facilities identified in 
Exhibit "B" (the "Facilities"). The Property has been determined to benefit from the Facilities. 

C. Developer has requested from City certain permits for the construction of 
improvements on the Property, which are more particularly described as 1010 Fourth Street which 
consists of approximately 700,000 SF of industrial ground floor space having four stories 
("Project"); 

D. The Project is subject to various development impact fees established and 
administered by the City including, but not limited to, those as set forth on Exhibit "D" (the fees in 
Exhibit "D" being the defined as the "Fees"); 

E. By this Agreement Property Owner is requesting of City that the Fees be subject to 
credits to the extent the Property Owner funds or constructs the Facilities which would otherwise 
be funded by those Fees. 

F. In addition to governing credits to the Fees for Facilities, this Agreement is also 
intended to implement certain provisions of the Funding Agreement dated May 17, 2017 whereby 
Property Owner advanced $1,133,000.00 towards the Phase I of the Potrero overpass project. 

G. The Funding Agreement provides that the $1,133,000 advanced by Property Owner 
will be credited to the City's Old Road and Bridge Fee with an adjustment to TUMF Fees, as such 
terms are defined therein. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set forth 
below, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

-1-

180

Item 4.



AGREEMENT 

1. Recitals. The above recitals and each of them are true and correct and are 
incorporated herein and become a part of this Agreement. 

2. Estimated Cost of the Facilities. The estimated cost of the Facilities and 
the maximum eligible credit for funding the Facilities is listed in Exhibit "B". Facilities may be 
added to Exhibit "B" and the description of Facilities and the estimated costs thereof may be 
modified at any time by a written amendment to this Agreement approved in advance by the City 
Council and signed by the City Manager and Property Owner. 

3. Eligible Costs. The Property Owner shall strictly account for the 
expenditure of funds used to construct the Facilities according to accepted accounting practices for 
public agencies in Southern California. It is the intention of the parties that issuance of Fee credits 
for construction of Facilities shall be approved by the City only in connection with properly 
completed credit request forms with appropriate supporting documentation for reasonable costs 
and expenses paid or incurred including, without limitation, any amounts owing under any 
construction contract entered into by the Property Owner for the Facilities and costs to comply 
with regulatory agency permits related to the Facilities and listed on Exhibit "E". Administrative 
costs of the Property Owner with respect to design, engineering and Bid Documents (as defined 
below) shall include, but are not limited to, the reasonable costs of preparing the bid documents 
and costs incurred in obtaining permits, licenses, rights-of-way or easements, and reasonable 
planning, environmental, engineering, construction administration and supervision, legal, plan 
check and inspection fees. 

4. Planning. Design, Engineering and Gradim!.. Facilities shall be designed 
by a qualified design engineer engaged by the Property Owner. The party undertaking the design 
of a Facility shall design and prepare, or shall cause to be designed and prepared, all designs, 
detailed bid documents, construction plans, and specifications ( collectively the "Bid Documents"), 
including, but not limited to, system layout drawings and all other construction documents and 
permits for the applicable Facilities in accordance with the design criteria of the City or other 
public agency or agencies which will be the ultimate owner of such Facilities. The Bid Documents 
shall conform to all applicable federal, state and local governmental rules, ordinances, and 
regulations and all applicable environmental protection laws. 

All Bid Documents shall be subject to review and approval by the City Manager 
and/or his or her designee, and the applicable public agencies, prior to commencement of 
construction of the Facilities. Preliminary and final plans and specifications for Facilities shall be 
submitted to the City and the applicable public agencies for review and approval. The Property 
Owner shall then obtain the approval of all appropriate public agencies of the construction plans 
and specifications and construction documents. The Facilities shall be constructed by the Property 
Owner in accordance with public agency contracting requirements and in accordance with all 
regulatory agency permits associated with the Facilities as required by the City. 

(a) Construction Schedule. The Facilities shall be constructed at the 
earliest practicable date after execution of this Agreement as required to serve the Property as 
approved by the City and completed no later than the Outside Completion Date, as defined below. 

-2-

181

Item 4.



The City shall coordinate with the Property Owner to schedule commencement and completion of 
construction of Facilities, consistent with the Property Owner's construction schedule and the 
City's schedule for construction of Potrero Boulevard. 

(b) Preliminary Coordination Meeting. Property Owner, the City 
Manager and/or his or her designee, and representatives of the applicable local agencies shall meet 
for purposes hereinafter set forth, upon the written request of the Property Owner (hereinafter the 
"Preliminary Coordination Meeting") delivered to the City, and the applicable local agencies. 
The Preliminary Coordination Meeting shall occur as soon as practicable after said written request. 
At the Preliminary Coordination Meeting the City Manager, and/or his or her designee, shall 
provide the Property Owner information and documents required by the Property Owner or its 
design engineer to prepare the Bid Documents for the applicable Facilities. Said information and 
documents will include, but will not be limited to, the form of bid documents and specifications, 
regulatory permits, applicable prevailing wage rate, insurance requirements, and bonding 
requirements which shall be made part of a separate subdivision security agreement. At the 
Preliminary Coordination Meeting, the City, the Property Owner and applicable local agencies 
shall develop the phasing and schedule for construction of the Facilities then planned for 
construction and shall coordinate their efforts to accomplish the design and construction of such 
Facilities substantially in accordance with such schedule except as the parties may otherwise agree 
in writing. 

(c) Bidding and Contracting. Upon completion of the Bid Documents 
for a Facility to be constructed by Property Owner, Property Owner shall proceed to solicit bids for 
the construction of the Facility and award and administer such contract in accordance with the 
following requirements: 

(i) Property Owner shall solicit bids for the construction of the 
Facility from at least three (3) qualified contractors. 

(ii) The bidding response time shall not be less than thirty (30) 
working days. 

(iii) The City Manager shall be provided a copy of the bid 
package, bid submittals and tabulation of bid results prior to award of the bid and all bidders must 
comply with state prevailing wage requirements. 

(iv) The contract shall be awarded to the lowest responsive and 
responsible bidder. 

( d) Pre-construction Meeting. Prior to the commencement of 
construction of each Facility, there shall be a meeting (hereinafter the "Preconstruction Meeting") 
among the Property Owner, the City and the responsible agencies. Thereafter, the Property Owner, 
the City and any applicable agencies shall schedule construction meetings from time to time as 
necessary as requested by the Property Owner, the City to review the status of construction of the 
Facility. 

( e) ChanQ:e Orders. Property Owner may not authorize changes to the 
overall scope or plans and specifications of the construction contracts awarded for the construction 

-3-

182

Item 4.



of a Facility without the prior approval of the City Council. The Property Owner may authorize 
change orders to the construction contract that do not result in modification to the overall scope of 
the project or specifications included within the improvement plans upon prior written approval of 
the City Manager or his/her designee. 

(f) Status Meetin2s~ Expenditure Reports. The Property Owner shall 
provide the City copies of expenditure reports prepared in connection with construction of the 
Facilities upon request. 

(g) Performance and Payment Bonds. Property Owner agrees to 
comply with all applicable performance and payment bonding requirements of the City (and other 
applicable public entities and/or public utilities) and Sections 995 .311 and 995 .610-995 .670 of the 
Code of Civil Procedure for the Facilities to be constructed by Property Owner for which Fee 
credits may be issued. Performance and payment bonds by a qualified and California admitted 
surety shall be provided by the Property Owner for Facilities to be constructed by Property Owner 
in accordance with the City's standard subdivision security agreement, including for compliance 
with all regulatory permits attached hereto as Exhibit E. 

(h) Inspection. Upon the City's determination that construction of a 
Facility has been completed in accordance with the Plans, the City shall, upon request of the 
Property Owner, notify Property Owner in writing that the construction of such Facility has been 
satisfactorily completed. If the City determines that the construction of the Facility has not been so 
completed it shall provide the Property Owner with a punch list of items that must be completed 
before the City will approve the completion of the Facility. The City may make or cause to be 
made periodic site inspections of the Facilities to be constructed by Property Owner. 

5. Conveyance of Title. The City and Property Owner believe that fee simple 
title to or an easement over the land or rights-of-way in favor of the City currently exist on which 
the Facilities are to be constructed free of all liens and encumbrances. The fee simple title to or an 
easement over the land or rights-of-way on which the Facilities are to be constructed shall be 
insured by a street right-of-way easement title insurance policy in the amount of Three Million 
Dollars ($3,000,000) in favor of the City from First American Title Insurance Company at the sole 
cost of the Property Owner. However, if the Property Owner or City discover that additional fee 
simple title to or an easement over the land or rights-of-way are required for the Facilities, the 
Property Owner and the City will cooperate to acquire that additional fee simple title to or an 
easement over the land or rights-of-way which is needed. 

6. Fee Credits. Property Owner may earn Fee credits under this Agreement 
based upon the construction of the Facilities defined in Exhibit "B". Fee credits for' Facilities 
shall be available to be credited against Fees having a nexus study identifying the Facility and no 
others. Elements of the Fourth Street Extension Project referred to in Exhibit "B" are identified in 
the TUMF nexus study, and other elements are identified in the City's Local Road and Bridge Fee 
nexus study. The Traffic Signal Improvements identified in Exhibit "B" are identified in the 
nexus study for the City's Traffic Signal Impact Fee. Fee credits shall be available upon 
compliance with this Agreement, the final inspection of the completed Facility and approval of 
expenditures as provided in Section 4 by City and/or WRCOG or other applicable public entity or 
utility. All Fees will be calculated at the time the Property Owner is issued the certificate of 

-4-

183

Item 4.



occupancy for the Project and calculation of the Fees may change due to a variety of factors 
requiring the City to make appropriate adjustments in the amounts of the Fees under this 
Agreement. Other development impact fees apply to the Project which are not covered by this 
Agreement. 

(a) Payment of Fees. Fees shall be calculated and due concurrent with 
City issuing a certificate of occupancy for the Project. However, if Owner has completed a 
Facility, or a distinct part of a Facility, and received approval from City under Section 4 prior to 
the issuance of the certificate of occupancy for the Project, the Fees shall be credited in accordance 
with this Agreement at the time the certificate of occupancy is issued. If the Facility, or a distinct 
part of a Facility, is completed after the certificate of occupancy for the Project is issued, the 
Property Owner will be required to pay the applicable Fees at the time the certificate of occupancy 
is issued and the appropriate amount of Fees paid by Property Owner shall be refunded when 
Property Owner completes the Facilities and they are accepted by the City as provided in this 
Agreement. The total fee credit shall not exceed the amount available under the applicable nexus 
study, the actual cost of the construction of the Facility as provided in Section 4 or the estimated 
cost in Exhibit "B", whichever is less. Fee credits referred to in this Agreement are estimates 
only. The actual Fee credits that are actually available may vary significantly from the estimates in 
this Agreement based on a number of factors including, but not limited to, annual changes in the 
Fees. Fees are calculated at the time that the certificate of occupancy is issued. Fees are adjusted 
periodically and may have increased by the time the certificate of occupancy is applied for. 

(b) Completion of Facilities. Completion of the Facilities in a timely 
manner is essential to the City's program of meeting transportation demands created by the Project 
and other factors. Property Owner shall complete the Facilities obtain approval of the City on or 
before December 31, 2019 ("Outside Completion Date"). In order for Fee credits to be available 
under this Agreement they must be used on or before the Outside Completion Date. 

( c) Separate TUMF Credit Agreement. The TUMF program is 
administered by Western Regional Council of Governments ("WRCOG"). The City collects 
TUMF Fees on behalf of WRCOG and remits them to WRCOG. The City and Property Owner 
agree to enter into a Improvement and Credit/Reimbursement Agreement ("TUMF Credit 
Agreement") for the Fourth Street Extension Project whereby Property Owner shall be eligible for 
certain credits to TUMF Fees ("TUMF Credits"). However, the TUMF Credit Agreement is 
subject to the approval of WRCOG and City cannot assure Property Owner that WRCOG will 
approve the TUMF Credit Agreement. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this 
Agreement, all TUMF Credits and terms are subject to the applicable administrative rules and 
written approval of WRCOG in its sole and absolute discretion. 

(d) Adjustment to TUMF. Property Owner made an advance 
("Advance") of $1,133,000 on August 7, 2018 to the City under the Funding Agreement, 
("Funding Agreement") dated May 16, 2017. The City credited the Advance towards the Old 
Road and Bridge Fee which was then used for Phase One of the Potrero Overpass Project. After 
the execution of the Funding Agreement the City transitioned from the Old Road and Bridge Fee to 
the TUMF Fee. The Funding Agreement provides for the proration of the Advance between the 
TUMF Program and the Old Road and Bridge Fee in an equitable manner. The Advance covered 
33.52% of the Old Road and Bridge Fee in the total amount of $3,379,986.70; the City will not 

-5-

184

Item 4.



collect the other 67.08% of the Old Road and Bridge Fee. In order to equitably prorate the TUMF 
obligation, the City and Property Owner agree that Owner will be deemed to have paid 33.52% of 
the TUMF Fee in like manner. The TUMF Fee is estimated to be $1,738,081.09 less 33.52% 
equals $1,155,461.68 ("Adjusted TUMF"). The Adjusted TUMF is subject to WRCOG approval. 
Fourth Street Project expenditures not credited to TUMF may be credit against the City's Local 
Road and Bridge Fee in accordance with this Agreement and the nexus study or may be subject to 
reimbursement under the TUMF Credit Agreement subject to WRCOG approval. Property 
Owner's estimated TUMF obligations (subject to WRCOG approval) are set forth on Exhibit "F". 

7. Notices. Any notice, payment or instrument required or permitted by this 
Agreement to be given or delivered to any party shall be deemed to have been received when 
personally delivered or upon deposit of the same in any United States Post Office, registered or 
certified, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

Property 
Owner: 

and a copy to: 

City of Beaumont: 

USEF Crossroads II, LLC 
c/o USAA Real Estate Company, 
9830 Colonnade Blvd. Suite 600 
San Antonio, Texas, 78230 

McDonald Property Group, Inc. 
1140 North Coast Highway 
Laguna Beach, California 92651 
Attn: Bruce McDonald 

City of Beaumont 
550 East Sixth Street 
Beaumont, California 92223 
Attention: City Manager 

Each party may change its address for delivery of notice by delivering written notice of such 
change of address to the other party within twenty (20) days of such change. 

8. Attorne s' fees. In the event of any action, lawsuit or other proceeding to 
enforce this Agreement or arising out of the breach of any of its covenants, conditions, or 
provisions, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the other party all of such party's 
reasonable litigation costs and expenses, including attorney's fees, incurred in each and every such 
action, suit or other proceeding, including any and all appeals. 

9. Severabilit . If any provision of this Agreement is held to be illegal or 
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall be given 
effect to the fullest extent reasonably possible. 

10. Successors and Assigns. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure 
to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.This Agreement may not be 
assigned except with the written consent of the parties. 

-6-

185

Item 4.



11. Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between 
the parties with respect to the matters provided for herein. The Facilities Fee Credit Agreement is 
terminated and of no further force or effect. 

12. Amendments. This Agreement may be amended or modified only in 
writing signed by all parties. 

13. InteIJ2retation. This Agreement has been negotiated at arm's length and 
between persons sophisticated and knowledgeable in the matters dealt with in this Agreement. In 
addition, each party has been represented by experienced and knowledgeable legal counsel. 
Accordingly, any rule of law (including Civil Code Section 1654) or legal decision that would 
require interpretation of any ambiguities in this Agreement against the party that has drafted it is 
not applicable and is waived. The provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in a reasonable 
manner to effect the purposes of the parties and this Agreement. The captions and headings in this 
Agreement are for convenience only and shall not be referred to for purposes of construing the 
provisions hereof. 

14. Independent Contractor. In performing any obligations under this 
Facilities Agreement, the Property Owner is an independent contractor and not the agent or 
employee of the City. The City shall be responsible for making any payments to any contractor, 
subcontractor, agent, consultant, employee or supplier of the Property Owner. 

15. Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, all of 
which shall be deemed an original. 

16. Governing Law. This Agreement shall, in all respects, be governed by the 
laws of the State of California. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year 
written below. 

Date: 

ATTEST: 

By: ~ 
City Clerk 

:;,m~ 
City Clerk of the City of Beaumont 

-7-

186

Item 4.



USEF CROSSROADS II, LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company 

By: USAA Eagle Real Estate Multi-Sector 
Operating Partnership, LP, 
a Delaware limited partnership, 
its sole member 

By: USAA Eagle Real Estate REIT, LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company, 
its general partner 

-8-

By: USAA Eagle Real Estate Feeder 1, 
LP, a Delaware limited partnership, 
its manager 

By: USAA Eagle Real Estate GP, 
LLC, a Delaware limited 
liability company, 
its general partner 

By: USAA Equity Advisors, 
LLC, a Texas limited 
Liability company, 
its sole member 

By: USAA Real Estate 
Company, a Delaware 
corporation, itss=~ 
By~ 
N . ' ~me. DAVID BUCK 
Title: Exeodive Managing Dlmdor 

187

Item 4.



By: USAA Eagle Real Estate Feeder 3, LP, 

-9-

a Delaware limited partnership, its general partner 

By: USAA Eagle Real Estate GP, LLC, 
a Delaware limited liability company, 
its general partner 

By: USAA Equity Advisors, LLC, a Texas 
limited liability company, its sole member 

By: USAA. Real Estate Company, 
a Delaware c01 · its sole member 

By: 
Name: DAVID BUCK 
Title: --Ex- ecutiv-=. e'-'-'-M=a'""'nag~lng~Olrectri'~~---

--------------

188

Item 4.



EXHIBIT A 

MAPOFBOUNDARIESOFTHEPROPERTY 

EXHIBIT A 

189

Item 4.



Facility/Description 

EXHIBITB 

DESCRIPTION OF FACILITIES 

Fourth Street Extension Project (East of Potrero Blvd) 

Traffic Signal Improvements: 
A. 4th Street and Veile Avenue 
B. 4th Street and Distribution Way 
C. 4th Street and B Street 

Estimated Cost 

$3,525,001 

$ 90,085 

All costs and credits shall be subject to review and approval of the City and/or WRCOG in 
accordance with the maximum unit price assumptions for component portions of facilities as 
identified and set forth in Ordinance No. 1092 and WRCOG ordinances and rules. 

Facility and Fee Credit shall not exceed the total fees due to the City at the time of issuance of 
certificate of occupancy and shall be based on actual construction cost as approved by the City. 

EXHIBITB 

190

Item 4.



EXHIBITC 

FORM OF FEE CREDITS REQUEST 

The undersigned (the "Contracting Party"), hereby requests fee credits in the total amount 
of$ for the Facilities (as defined in the Facilities and Fee Credit Agreement by and 
between the City of Beaumont and USEF Crossroads II, LLC, a Delaware limited liability 
company dated as of , 20_ (the "Agreement"), all as more fully described in 
Attachment 1 hereto. In connection with this Credit Request, the undersigned hereby represents 
and warrants to the City as follows: 

1. He (she) is a duly authorized officer of the Contracting Party, qualified to execute 
this Payment Request for payment on behalf of the Contracting Party and is knowledgeable as to 
the matters set forth herein. 

2. All costs of the Facilities for which payment is requested hereby are Actual Costs 
(as described in the Agreement) and have not been inflated in any respect. The eligible costs for 
which payment is requested have not been the subject of any prior credit request submitted to the 
District. 

3. Supporting documentation (such as third party invoices, lien releases, certified 
payroll and cancelled checks or other evidence of payment) is attached with respect to each cost 
for which payment is requested. 

4. The Facilities for which credit is requested was constructed in accordance with the 
requirements of the Agreement. 

5. The Contracting Party is in compliance with the terms and provisions of the 
Agreement and no portion of the amount being requested to be paid was previously paid. 

6. The credit value for the Facility (a detailed calculation of which is shown in 
Attachment 1 hereto for each Facility) has been calculated in conformance with the terms of the 
Agreement. 

7. Please authorize credit for facility fees, building permit fees and/or plan check and 
inspection fees to the following entity (ies), if other than the Contracting Party, in the amounts or 
percentages indicated: 

[Insert names of payees and amounts or percentages] 

EXHIBITC 

191

Item 4.



I declare under penalty of perjury that the above representations and warranties are true and 
connect. 

CONTRACTING PARTY: 

USEF Crossroads II, LLC 

By: 

Date: 

Authorized Representative of 
Contracting Party 

---------

DISTRICT: 

Payment/Credit Request Approved for 
Submission to Trustee and/or City Manager 

City Representative 

Date: 

EXHIBITC 

192

Item 4.



Facility 

ATTACHMENT 1 

SUMMARY OFF ACILITIES 

TO BE CREDITED 

Eligible Costs 

ATTACHMENT 1 

Credit Requested 

193

Item 4.



EXHIBITD 

ELIGIBLE FEE CREDITS 

Any of the following Fees associated with the development of the Property and the 
construction of Facilities shall be eligible for Fee credit subject to the terms and provisions 
of this Agreement. However, this list of fees is not a complete list of all Fees. 

1) City Development Impact Fees 

Impact Fees Eligible Facility 

(a) TUMF Fees 
4th Street Extension 

(b) Local Street and Bridge Impact Fees 

Traffic Signal Impact Fees 4th Street and Veile Ave 

Traffic Signal Impact Fees 4th Street and Distribution Way 

Traffic Signal Impact Fees 4th Street and B Street 

EXHIBITD 

194

Item 4.



EXHIBIT E 

REGULATORY PERMITS 

1) All other regulatory permits related to the Facilities 

EXHIBITE 

195

Item 4.



Total 
Project SF 
(includes 

four 
stories) 

2,643,646 

EXHIBITF 

TUMF OBLIGATION 

Adjusted TUMF Obligation (see details below) ........... ...... ....... .. .... $1,155,461.68 

Construction Costs/Max TUMF Share (see details below) ... .... ............ $ 2,376,000.00 

TUMF Facility Balance ... ..... ..... .... ...... ..... ........ ... . .. ........ . ... ... .. $1,220,538.32 

Adjusted TUMF Fee (see details below. Fee subject to change) ... ... ..... $1,155,461.68 

Total SF 
TUMF SF 

Old Road %Old Deemed 
Total Old Road and Bridge Road 

of 
Paid as per TUMF Fees 

Project TUMF Remaining and Bridge Fees Paid and Section 6 TUMF SF 
Fees Bridge 

per 
(subject to Remaining 

Fee (subject to per 
TUMF Per SF WRCOG Funding Fees 
Nexus 

WRCOG 
Approval) Agreement Paid 

Study 
Approval) 

$3,379,986.70 $1,133,000 33.52% 981,966 329,163.51 652,803.21 $1.77 $1,155,461.68 

USEF Crossroads II, LLC paid $1,133,000 under the Funding Agreement which was 
credited to the City's Old Road and Bridge Fee on August 7, 2017. These fees were paid 
prior to the City joining the TUMF Program. The $1,133,000 represented roughly 33.52% 
of the total Old Road and Bridge Fees due. The current TUMF handbook worksheet A.2.8. 
Calculates the total TUMF square footage for this project to be 981,966 SF. The 33.52% of 
the 981,966 SF is 329,163.51. Therefore, the remaining SF of the building subject to the 
TUMF program is deemed by Property Owner and City to total 652,803.21. The Property 
Owner and City agree that the Adjusted TUMF amount to be paid is $1,155,461.68 under 
current TUMF rates. City will submit the Adjusted TUMF amount to WRCOG for 
approval, but cannot guaranty WRCOG approval. 

TUMF Cost Assumption/Max TUMF Share 

D . C tB kd es1gn OS rea own: 

Fourth Street Project Construction $1,155,461.68 

SUBTOTAL: $1,155,461.68 
Maximum TUMF share for this Project $1,155,461.68 

5291006.1712935.3 

196

Item 4.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Doug Story, Assistant Director of Community Services 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Approve the Purchase of a Carlton 5014 TRX Stump Grinder in the 

Amount Not to Exceed $35,589.83 from Cal-Line Equipment, Inc.  
  

Background and Analysis:  

On May 18, 2021, City Council approved an adjustment to the Equipment Replacement 

Fund for the FY2021 General Fund to include the purchase of various pieces of 

operating equipment, including a stump grinder for use by the Building and Grounds 

Maintenance Division of the Community Services Department. As such, the department 

is requesting the purchase of a stump grinder for use on City owned trees. 

 

In May 2021 a tree inventory was completed of all City owned trees totaling 8,966 trees 

of various sizes and species. The survey also identified 69 stumps in need of removal 

throughout the City.  

 

In accordance with the City’s purchasing ordinance, the Community Services 

Department requested quotes from multiple dealers that carry the Carlton 5014 TRX 

stump grinder. Two responses were received and reviewed by City staff. The lowest 

bidder was Cal-Line Equipment, Inc., as summarized below. 

 

 Cal-Line Equipment, Inc.  $35,589.83 total, and 

 Garvey Equipment   $35,449.75 + 6% steel surcharge. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The total costs for purchasing the stump grinder is $35,589.83 and will be funded from 

account 600-000-8040-0000. The estimated cost to prepare this report is $146. 

 

197

Item 5.



Recommended Action: 

Approve the purchase of a Carlton 5014 TRX stump grinder in the amount of 

$35,589.83 from Cal-Line Equipment, Inc., and authorize City staff to issue a 

purchase order. 

Attachments: 

A. Quotes received 

198

Item 5.



199

Item 5.



200

Item 5.



201

Item 5.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Elizabeth Gibbs, Community Services Director 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  One-Year Extension of the Interagency Service Agreement between 

the City of Banning and the City of Beaumont to Provide Coordinated 

Transit Services 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On June 18, 2019, City Council approved an Interagency Service Agreement (ISA) with 

the City of Banning for a period of one year.  The agreement provides that both parties 

will meet annually to discuss whether to extend the agreement for another fiscal year. 

 

On June 16, 2020, City Council approved a one-year extension of the agreement.  Staff 

from both cities met and have agreed to recommend an extension for FY2022.  A 

similar staff report will be presented to the Banning City Council on June 22, 2021.  

 

Some highlights of the agreement include: 

 

1. Provide the public with specific transit information, advertising the operations of 

both agencies and promote the general use of transit;  

2. Cooperate in the location, installation and maintenance of all jointly used bus 

stops, including use of the other’s poles and posts at joint transfer points.  Each 

party will be solely responsible for claims of damages arising out of its installation 

of bus stop signs or passenger amenities; 

3. Implement boarding restrictions within respective service areas where duplication 

of service or potential revenue loss may occur, including limiting service to no 

more than three buses per hour at the other agency’s jointly used bus stops.  

Neither party will board passengers at any bus stop within the other party’s 

jurisdiction that is not specifically designated by this agreement; 

4. Each party shall retain all fares collected for their service;  

5. Minimize passenger wait times through coordination of schedules, whenever 

practical;  

202

Item 6.



6. Each agency will accept transfer media of the other agency valued at the base 

fare at Walmart and San Gorgonio Hospital transfer points only.  Passengers will 

not be required to top-up their fare to cover any shortfall between the base fares;  

7. Where Beaumont and Banning’s commuterlink routes intersect, each agency will 

accept multi-use media from the other agency for a one dollar ($1.00) discount 

with their applicable premium fare;  

8. Transfer media will not be valid on paratransit service; 

9. Electronic fare media is excluded until such time as Banning implements such a 

program; 

10. Each party will accept the other party’s valid employee identification on all fixed 

route and commuterlink service in lieu of payment of fare; 

11. Each party will accept the other party’s valid military veteran identification for 

purchase of reduced veterans fares; 

12. Each party will formally inform each other of future plans and schedule changes 

no later than 30 days before the changes are scheduled to be implemented; 

13. Neither party may operate duplicating services in the other party’s jurisdiction 

without written approval of the other party’s elected City Council.  Each party will 

operate in accordance with the Transportation Development Act; and 

14. The term of the agreement shall be July 1 to June 30 or the date of execution by 

both parties, whichever is the latter.  A meeting between the two cities’ staff 

members is required prior to December 15 of each year to discuss the 

coordination of services for the following fiscal year and possible extension of the 

term of the agreement.   

 

Staff from both cities have agreed to address any issues and discuss potential changes 

in the coming fiscal year that would benefit passengers in the Pass Area.  

Fiscal Impact: 

City staff estimates the cost of $250 to prepare this staff report. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the Interagency Service Agreement between the City of Banning and 

the City of Beaumont to provide coordinated transit services for FY2022 and 

authorize the Mayor to execute on behalf of the City. 

Attachments: 

A. Interagency Service Agreement between the City of Banning and the City of 

Beaumont 

203

Item 6.



INTERAGENCY SERVICE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN 

THE CITY OF BANNING 
AND 

THE CITY OF BEAUMONT 
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into the latter of the 1st day of July, 2021 or 
the date upon execution by both parties by and between the City of Banning, a 
municipal corporation, 99 E Ramsey Street, Banning, California 92220 (hereinafter 
referred to as "BANNING"); and the City of Beaumont, a municipal corporation, 550 
East 6th Street, Beaumont, California 92223 (hereinafter referred to as 
"BEAUMONT").  The annual term of this agreement shall coincide with the fiscal 
year of July 1st to June 30th.  
 
 

RECITALS: 
 
 

WHEREAS, BANNING and BEAUMONT are empowered by law to provide the public 
with convenient, safe, and accessible transportation within their respective 
jurisdictions; and 
 
WHEREAS, BANNING and BEAUMONT each operate a public bus transit system; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, BANNING and BEAUMONT desire to cooperate and coordinate in bus 
route planning, scheduling, stops, transfers, fares and information dissemination; 
and 
  
WHEREAS, both parties agree that this Agreement shall be non-financial in nature; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, this Agreement shall supersede any and all previous service agreements 
concerning public transit between BANNING and BEAUMONT. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, it is mutually understood and agreed by BANNING and 
BEAUMONT as follows:  

 
ARTICLE 1. GENERAL AUTHORITY 
 
The City Managers (“City Manager”), or their designees, of BANNING and 
BEAUMONT, are hereby made the authorized representative, respectively, of 
BANNING and BEAUMONT to grant such authorizations and take such further 
actions as may be necessary to effectuate this Agreement 
 

204

Item 6.



ARTICLE 2.  PUBLIC INFORMATION  
 
BANNING and BEAUMONT agree to cooperate in providing the public with specific 
bus transit information, advertising the operations of both agencies and promoting 
the general use of public transit.  
 
ARTICLE 3. STOPS  
 
A. BANNING and BEAUMONT agree to cooperate in the location, installation and 
maintenance of the following jointly used bus stops, including the use of the other’s 
sign posts: 
 
(1) Walmart Transfer Station – 1540 East 2nd Street, Beaumont, CA 92223; and 
(2) San Gorgonio Memorial Hospital – 600 North Highland Springs Avenue, 
Banning, CA 92220 
 
B. Each party shall be solely responsible for claims for damages arising out of its 
installation of its bus stop signs or passenger amenities and its transportation and 
related services.  
 
C. Each party shall implement the following boarding restrictions within its 
respective service area where duplication of service or potential revenue loss may 
occur, including: 
 
BEAUMONT will limit BANNING to no more than three buses per hour at the 
Walmart Transfer Station; and 
 
BANNING will limit BEAUMONT to no more than three buses per hour at the San 
Gorgonio Memorial Hospital bus stop. 
 
Neither party will board passengers at any other bus stop within the other party’s 
jurisdiction. 
 
D. Each party shall be responsible for obtaining any required licenses or permits 
and paying any necessary fees in order to establish bus stops, install amenities or 
operate service in either service area. 
 
ARTICLE 4. FARES  
 
Fares may vary in accordance with adopted policies of each party. Each party shall 
retain all fares collected in the operation of their service.  
 
ARTICLE 5. TRANSFER CONNECTIONS  
 
BANNING and BEAUMONT agree to facilitate minimization of passenger waiting 
time, and both parties shall coordinate schedules whenever practical. 

205

Item 6.



 
ARTICLE 6. TRANSFER  
 
A. BANNING shall accept BEAUMONT’S transfer tickets or media valued at BANNING’s 
base fare for that service toward BANNING’s regular fixed route service at the Walmart 
Transfer Station and San Gorgonio Hospital bus stop.  In the event that BEAUMONT’S base 
fare is valued at more than BANNING’S base fare, no change or credit will be due to the 
passenger.  Passengers are not required to top-up their fare to cover any shortfall 
between the BEAUMONT’S and BANNING’S base fares.  Transfer media includes a one-
time transfer ticket issued by BEAUMONT.   
 
B. BEAUMONT shall accept BANNING’S transfer tickets or media valued at BEAUMONT’S 
base fare for that service toward BEAUMONT’S regular fixed route service at the Walmart 
Transfer Station and San Gorgonio Hospital bus stop.  In the event that BANNING’S base 
fare is valued at more than BEAUMONT’S base fare, no change or credit will be due to the 
passenger.  Passengers are not required to top-up their fare to cover any shortfall 
between the BANNING’S and BEAUMONT’S base fares.  Transfer media includes a one-
time transfer ticket issued by BANNING.   

 
C. BANNING shall accept BEAUMONT’S Commuter plus Local Day or Monthly 
Passes as transfer media for a one-dollar ($1) discount on BANNING’S 
Commuterlink buses with their applicable premium fare.   
 
D. BEAUMONT shall accept BANNING’S Commuter plus Local Day or Monthly 
Passes as transfer media for a one-dollar ($1) discount on BEAUMONT’S 
Commuterlink buses with their applicable premium fare. 
 
E. The transfer ticket or media shall not be issued on or valid on Dial-A-Ride or 
other curb-to-curb service. 
 
F.  Until such time as both agencies use electronic fare media (e.g. phone 
applications), such as Token Transit, electronic fare media is excluded from this 
agreement. 
 
G. Each party shall accept the other party’s valid employee identification, on all 
fixed route and commuter services in lieu of payment of fare.  
 
H.  BANNING shall accept BEAUMONT’S Military Veteran Identification for purchase 
of BANNING’S reduced Veterans Fares. 
 
I.  BEAUMONT shall accept BANNING’S Military Veteran Identification for purchase of 
BEAUMONT’S reduced Veterans fares. 
 
ARTICLE 7. OPERATIONAL INFORMATION  
 
Each party shall formally inform the designated representative of each City of 

206

Item 6.



future plans for route and schedule changes, exclusive of temporary demand and 
emergency situations, no later than 30 days before the changes are scheduled to be 
implemented.  
 
ARTICLE 8. CONTROL AND RESPONSIBILITY 
 
A. Each party to this Agreement, in its operations pursuant hereto, is acting as an 
independent contractor and agrees to defend, indemnify and hold the other party, 
including its officers, directors, employees, agents, subcontractors and suppliers, 
harmless from and against all claims, losses, damages and expenses, including 
attorney’s fees, on account of any loss, damage or claim, including bodily injury to 
or death of any person, or for property damage arising out of such party’s  
performance of services described in this Agreement, unless, and to the extent, 
caused by the negligence, gross negligence or intentional conduct of the other 
party.  
 
B. Each party to this agreement shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the 
other party, including its officers, directors, employees, agents, subcontractors and 
suppliers, from and against any and all liability or expense including any claim of 
liability and any and all losses or costs, including legal expenses and costs of expert 
witnesses and consultants, that may be imposed by the other party solely by virtue 
of the provisions of Section 895.2 of the California Government Code. 

 
ARTICLE 9. SERVICE TO BE OPERATED 
 
Neither party may operate duplicating services in the other's jurisdiction without 
the written approval of the other party’s elected city council.  Every attempt shall 
be made to coordinate alignments, schedules, stops, fare policies, and route 
planning for the safety and convenience of the public and in accordance with Article 
5 – Relationships Between Operators – of the Transportation Development Act.  
 
ARTICLE 10. COMPLIANCE WITH AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA) 
 
Each party shall be solely responsible for complying with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1991 (ADA) as amended, including the provision of parallel ADA 
demand response service along each party’s fixed routes operated in the other 
party’s service area. 
 
ARTICLE 11. NO MONETARY CLAIMS 
 
Neither party shall have any claims against or liabilities to the other party on 
account of expenses incurred or revenues received or lost as a result of this 
Agreement except as otherwise provided to the contrary herein. 

 
ARTICLE 12. TERMS OF THE AGREEMENT  
 

207

Item 6.



This Agreement shall be effective on July 1, 2021, or the date of full execution by 
both parties, whichever date is later, and will remain in effect for a term of one 
year. Prior to December 15th of the existing year, both parties will meet at least 
once to discuss coordination of services for the following fiscal year, as well as to 
discuss an extension of this agreement by an additional subsequent term for one 
year.  Notwithstanding the forgoing sentence, either party may terminate this 
agreement by giving 60 days written notice to the other party.  

 
ARTICLE 13.  GOVERNING LAW; SEVERABILITY.  
 
This Agreement is in all respects governed by California law and venue for any 
dispute shall be in Riverside County. If any article, section, part or sentence of this 
Agreement or the application thereof is declared invalid for any reason, such 
invalidity shall not affect the other provisions of this Agreement which can be given 
effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions of 
this Agreement are declared to be severable. 
 
ARTICLE 14.  INSURANCE. 
 
The parties each verify that they are a self-insured entity or maintain insurance  
coverage through a Joint Powers Authority in reasonable and customary amounts 
for their respective operations. 

 
ARTICLE 15. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS.  
 
Each party shall observe and comply with the Transportation Development Act of 
1971, all other applicable laws, ordinances, codes and regulations of governmental 
agencies, including federal, state, municipal and local governing bodies having 
jurisdiction over any or all of the services, including all provisions of the 
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1979 as amended, all California Occupational 
Safety and Health Regulations, and all other applicable federal, state, municipal and 
local safety regulations. All services performed by either party must be in 
accordance with these laws, ordinances, codes and regulations. 
 
ARTICLE 16. NOTIFICATION AND MAILING ADDRESSES  
 
Any requests and demands made between the parties pursuant to this Agreement  
are to be directed as follows:  
 
CITY OF BEAUMONT:  CITY OF BANNING:  
550 East 6th Street  99 East Ramsey Street 
Beaumont, CA 92223 Banning, CA 92220 
Attn: Todd Parton Attn: Doug Schulze 
City Manager City Manager  
(951) 769-8520 (951) 922-3104 
 

208

Item 6.



Any notices of service and schedule changes are to be directed as follows:  
 
CITY OF BEAUMONT:  CITY OF BANNING:  
550 East 6th Street  99 East Ramsey Street 
Beaumont, CA 92223 Banning, CA 92220 
Attn: Elizabeth Gibbs Attn: Art Vela 
Community Services Director Public Works Director  
(951) 769-8521 (951) 922-3130 
 
 
ARTICLE 17. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. 
 
The terms and conditions of this Agreement represents the entire agreement 
between the parties with respect to its subject matter. This Agreement shall 
supersede any and all prior contracts between the parties, regarding the subject 
matter of this Agreement. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be 
altered or otherwise modified except by a written amendment executed by both 
parties. 
 
ARTICLE 18. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. 
 
This Agreement is not intended to, and shall not be interpreted to, create any rights 
or establish any standard of care with regards to any third party who is not a 
signatory and party to this Agreement. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed on the date first above written.  
 
CITY OF BEAUMONT  CITY OF BANNING 
 
By___________________________ By___________________________ 
      Mike Lara, Mayor         Colleen Wallace, Mayor 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:  APPROVED AS TO FORM:  
 
 
By___________________________  By___________________________ 
        John O. Pinkney, City Attorney       Kevin G. Ennis, City Attorney 

  

209

Item 6.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Todd Parton, City Manager 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Second Reading of Ordinances Dissolving Improvement Area Nos. 

19D and 19F of CFD No. 93-1 and Formation of CFD No. 2021-1 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On April 20, 2021, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 2021-20 stating its intention 

to form CFD No. 2021-1 (the “District”) and dissolve Improvement Area Nos. 19D and 

19F of City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 93-1 (the “Improvement 

Areas”), and Resolution No. 2021-21 stating its intention to incur bonded indebtedness 

in an amount not to exceed $19,500,000.  This was the initial step in the formation 

process of the District and the dissolution of the Improvement Areas and such 

resolutions called for a public hearing to be held on the formation of the District on June 

1, 2020.  The District consists of 529 proposed single family homes.  Following the 

closing of the public hearing, the City Council adopted resolutions establishing the 

District and determining the necessity to incur bonded indebtedness in an amount not to 

exceed $19,500,000.  The adoption of such resolutions called for an election to be 

conducted by the City Clerk on the authorization of the levy of the special tax described 

in the Rate and Method of Apportionment of the Special Tax and the approval of the 

issuance of bonds in an amount not to exceed $19,500,000.  On file with the City Clerk 

is a Certificate of the Registrar of Voters of the County of Riverside confirming that there 

were no registered voters residing within the boundaries of the District.  Accordingly, the 

election was a landowner election at which each property owner within the District had 

one vote for each acre (or portion thereof) of land it owns within the boundaries of the 

District that is not exempt from the proposed special tax.  There are three current 

landowners within the District, SDC Fairway Canyon, LLC, D.R. Horton Los Angeles 

Holding Company, Inc. and Woodside 05S, LP (collectively, the “Developers”), and 

each had executed a waiver waiving certain election law requirements and consenting 

to the holding of the election on the issuance of the Bonds and the levy of the special 

tax that immediately followed the public hearing.      

 

210

Item 7.



The Developers had been previously provided with a ballot which was returned to the 

City Clerk.  The City Clerk conducted the election and read the results to the City 

Council and in-turn adopted a resolution certifying the election results passing the ballot 

measures.  The City Council introduced the ordinance levying the special tax in the 

newly created District and separate ordinances dissolving the Improvement Areas.  The 

Improvement Areas will be dissolved upon the formation of the District and the special 

tax liens that were approved in connection with the Improvement Areas will be 

extinguished. 

 

Pursuant to the Rate and Method of Apportionment that governs how the special taxes 

will be levied within the District, four separate special taxes will be levied: 1) a special 

tax to finance the construction of facilities benefiting the District, that ranges between 

$1,545 and $2,380 per unit of developed property, 2) a special tax for maintenance 

services to benefit the District of $205 per unit of developed property in Fiscal Year 

2021-22, 3) an additional contingent special tax for maintenance services to benefit the 

District of $624 per unit of developed property in Fiscal Year 2021-22, which will only be 

imposed if the  homeowner’s association within the District fails to maintain certain of 

the homeowners’ association owned property, and 4) a special tax for public services 

benefiting the District of $509 per unit of developed property in Fiscal Year 2021-22.  

The rates for each of the two maintenance special taxes for services will increase 

annually by the greater of 2% or an amount equal to the percentage change increase in 

the Consumer Price Index for the twelve-month period ending in January of the prior 

Fiscal Year, and the rate for the public services special tax will increase annually by the 

greater of 5% or an amount equal to the percentage change increase in the Consumer 

Price Index for the twelve-month period ending in January of the prior Fiscal Year, but 

the rate for the special tax for facilities does not increase annually.  The special tax to 

finance the construction of facilities benefiting the District will be used only to finance 

actual facilities, and will not be used to finance fees, such as development impact fees. 

 

The estimated total effective tax rates of homes within the District ranges between 

approximately 1.98% and 2.00% of the estimated sales prices.  This is consistent with 

the City’s CFD Goals and Policies.   

 

In addition, the City, the District and SDC Fairway Canyon, LLC (“SDC”), one of the 

Developers, entered into an acquisition agreement (the “Acquisition Agreement”) 

pursuant to which the City shall acquire public facilities completed by the SDC with 

proceeds of bonds issued by the District, if and when such bonds are issued. 

  

211

Item 7.



Fiscal Impact: 

There is no impact on the general fund to pay any costs associated with the proposed 

formation of the District.  $50,000 has been advanced to the City by SDC to finance 

initial costs of the formation of the District and the dissolution of the Improvement Areas.  

In the event that any bonds are issued by the District, SDC would be entitled to 

reimbursement of costs advanced pursuant to the Reimbursement Agreement.  The 

inclusion of the Special Tax for Public Services will produce an estimated $242,335 in 

annual revenues (net of administrative expenses) for public safety at build out (based 

on the initial rate of $509 per unit). The inclusion of the Special Tax for Maintenance 

Services will produce an estimated $297,086 in annual revenues (net of administrative 

expenses) for operations and maintenance at build out (based on the initial rate within 

$205 per unit). 

 

Recommended Action: 

Waive the full second reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the 

City Council of the City of Beaumont, Acting in Its Capacity as the Legislative 

Body of City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 2021-1 (Fairway 

Canyon), Authorizing the Levy of a Special Tax within the Community Facilities 

District;” 

Waive the full second reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the 

City Council of the City of Beaumont, Dissolving Improvement Area No. 19D of 

the City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 93-1 and Ordering the 

Recordation of a Notice of Cessation of Special Tax Lien to Improvement Area 

No. 19D;” and 

Waive the full second reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the 

City Council of the City of Beaumont, Dissolving Improvement Area No. 19F of 

the City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 93-1 and Ordering the 

Recordation of a Notice of Cessation of Special Tax Lien to Improvement Area 

No. 19F.” 

Attachments: 

A. Resolution of Formation 

B. Resolution to Incur Bonded Indebtedness 

C. Resolution Certifying Election Results 

D. Ordinance Authorizing Special Tax 

E. Ordinance Dissolving IA 19D 

F. Ordinance Dissolving IA 19F 

212

Item 7.



G. Acquisition Agreement 

213

Item 7.



214

Item 7.



215

Item 7.



216

Item 7.



217

Item 7.



218

Item 7.



219

Item 7.



220

Item 7.



221

Item 7.



222

Item 7.



223

Item 7.



224

Item 7.



225

Item 7.



226

Item 7.



227

Item 7.



228

Item 7.



229

Item 7.



230

Item 7.



231

Item 7.



232

Item 7.



233

Item 7.



234

Item 7.



235

Item 7.



236

Item 7.



237

Item 7.



238

Item 7.



 

 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-29 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BEAUMONT, ACTING AS THE LEGISLATIVE BODY OF CITY OF 

BEAUMONT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2021-1 

(FAIRWAY CANYON), DETERMINING THE NECESSITY TO 

INCUR BONDED INDEBTEDNESS WITHIN THE COMMUNITY 

FACILITIES DISTRICT AND CALLING ELECTIONS THEREIN 

Intent of the Parties and Findings 

(i) On April 20, 2021, the City Council (the “City Council”) of the City of Beaumont, 

California (the “City”) adopted Resolution No. 2021-20 (the “Resolution of Intention”) stating its 

intention to form City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 2021-1 (Fairway Canyon) (the 

“Community Facilities District”) pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as 

amended (the “Act”); and 

(ii) On April 20, 2021, the City Council also adopted Resolution No. 2021-21 stating its 

intention to incur bonded indebtedness within the proposed Community Facilities District in an 

amount not to exceed $19,500,000 to finance:  (1) the purchase, construction, expansion, 

improvement or rehabilitation of improvements identified in Exhibit B to the Resolution of Intention, 

including all furnishings, equipment and supplies related thereto and certain development impact fees 

that are to be used by the City to construct infrastructure (collectively, the “Facilities”) and (2) the 

incidental expenses to be incurred in financing the Facilities and forming and administering the 

Community Facilities District (the “Incidental Expenses”); and 

(iii) Notice was published as required by law relative to the intention of the City Council 

to form the proposed Community Facilities District and to incur bonded indebtedness for the 

Community Facilities District; and 

(iv) On June 1, 2021, the City Council opened a noticed public hearing to determine 

whether it should proceed to form the Community Facilities District, issue bonds to pay for the 

Facilities and Incidental Expenses and to authorize a rate and method of apportionment of a special 

tax for the Community Facilities District to be levied within the Community Facilities District for the 

purposes described in the Resolution of Intention; and 

(v) At said public hearing all persons desiring to be heard on all matters pertaining to the 

formation of the Community Facilities District, the levy of a special tax and the issuance of bonds to 

pay for the cost of the proposed Facilities and Incidental Expenses were heard and a full and fair 

hearing was held; and 

(vi) Subsequent to such hearing the City Council adopted a resolution establishing the 

Community Facilities District (the “Resolution of Formation”); and 

(vii) The City Council desires to make the necessary findings to incur bonded 

indebtedness for the Community Facilities District, to declare the purpose for said indebtedness, and 

to authorize the submittal of certain propositions to the voters of the Community Facilities District, 

239

Item 7.



2 

 

being the owners of land within the Community Facilities District, all as authorized and required by 

law; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Beaumont, California, acting for and 

on behalf of the City and the Community Facilities District, does resolve, declare, determine and 

order as follows: 

SECTION 1. It is necessary to incur bonded indebtedness of the Community Facilities 

District in one or more series in a maximum aggregate principal amount not to exceed $19,500,000. 

SECTION 2. The indebtedness is to be incurred for the purpose of financing the costs of 

purchasing, constructing, modifying, expanding, improving, or rehabilitating the Facilities, as 

described in the Resolution of Intention and the Resolution of Formation, financing the Incidental 

Expenses, and carrying out the powers and purposes of the Community Facilities District, including, 

but not limited to, financing the costs of selling the bonds, establishing and replenishing bond reserve 

funds and paying remarketing, credit enhancement and liquidity facility fees (including such fees for 

instruments which serve as the basis of a reserve fund in lieu of cash), administrative expenses and 

other expenses of the type authorized by Section 53345.3 of the Act. 

SECTION 3. The whole of the property within the Community Facilities District, other 

than property exempted from the special tax pursuant to the provisions of the rate and method of 

apportionment attached to the Resolution of Formation as Exhibit B, shall pay for the bonded 

indebtedness of the Community Facilities District pursuant to the levy of the special tax in the 

Community Facilities District authorized by the Resolution of Formation. 

SECTION 4. The maximum term of the bonds to be issued shall in no event exceed forty 

(40) years. 

SECTION 5. The bonds shall bear interest at the rate or rates not to exceed the maximum 

interest rate permitted by law, payable annually or semiannually, or in part annually and in part 

semiannually, except the first interest payment may be for a period of less than six months, with the 

actual rate or rates and times of payment to be determined at the time or times of sale thereof. 

SECTION 6. The bonds may bear a variable or fixed interest rate, provided that such 

variable rate or the fixed rate shall not exceed the maximum rate permitted by Section 53531 of the 

California Government Code, or any other applicable provision of law limiting the maximum interest 

rate on the bonds. 

SECTION 7. Pursuant to Section 53351 of the Act, a special election is hereby called for 

the Community Facilities District on the proposition of incurring the bonded indebtedness for the 

Community Facilities District.  The proposition relative to incurring bonded indebtedness for the 

Community Facilities District shall be in the form set forth in Exhibit A to the Resolution of 

Formation.  The election in the Community Facilities District on the proposition of incurring bonded 

indebtedness shall be consolidated with the elections and on the propositions to levy a special tax and 

to establish an appropriations limit for the Community Facilities District, which propositions shall be 

in the form set forth in Exhibit A to the Resolution of Formation. 

SECTION 8. The date of the consolidated special elections for the Community Facilities 

District shall be June 1, 2021, or such later date as is consented to by the City Clerk of the City of 

240

Item 7.



3 

 

Beaumont (the “City Clerk”) and the owners of land within the Community Facilities District.  The 

elections shall be conducted by the City Clerk.  Except as otherwise provided by the Act, the 

elections shall be conducted in accordance with the provisions of law regulating elections of the City 

insofar as such provisions are determined by the City Clerk to be applicable.  The City Clerk is 

authorized to conduct the elections following the adoption of the Resolution of Formation and this 

resolution; and all ballots shall be received by, and the City Clerk shall close the elections by, 

10:00 p.m. on the election day; provided the elections shall be closed at such earlier time as all 

qualified electors have voted as provided in Section 53326(d) of the Act.  It is hereby found that there 

are no registered voters within the territory of the Community Facilities District and, pursuant to 

Section 53351(j) of the Act, the ballots for the special elections shall be distributed in person or by 

mail with return postage prepaid to the landowners of record within the Community Facilities 

District as of the close of the June 1, 2021 hearing regarding the formation of the Community 

Facilities District.  Each landowner shall have one vote for each acre or portion thereof that he, she or 

it owns within the Community Facilities District, as provided in Section 53326 of the Act. 

SECTION 9. This Resolution shall be effective upon its adoption. 

 

MOVED, PASSED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of June 2021. 

 

 
  

Lloyd White, Mayor Pro Tempore 

I, Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk of the City of Beaumont, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Beaumont held on the 1st day of June, 2021, by the following vote: 

AYES:            Santos, Fenn, Martinez, White  

NOES:  

ABSENT:       Lara  

ABSTAINED:  

ATTEST:   

Nicole Wheelwright, Deputy City Clerk 

 

241

Item 7.



242

Item 7.



243

Item 7.



244

Item 7.



245

Item 7.



 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4846-5412-4505v3/022599-0026 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BEAUMONT, ACTING IN ITS CAPACITY AS THE LEGISLATIVE 

BODY OF CITY OF BEAUMONT COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

DISTRICT NO. 2021-1 (FAIRWAY CANYON), AUTHORIZING THE 

LEVY OF A SPECIAL TAX WITHIN THE COMMUNITY 

FACILITIES DISTRICT 

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT DOES HEREBY ORDAIN AS 

FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Findings. 

A. On April 20, 2021, the City Council (the “City Council”) of the City of 

Beaumont (the “City”) adopted Resolution No. 2021-20 declaring its intention to form City of 

Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 2021-1 (Fairway Canyon) (the “Community Facilities 

District”) pursuant to the Mello Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as amended, comprising 

Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5 of the Government Code of the State of California (the 

“Act”), and adopted Resolution No. 2021-21 declaring its intention to incur bonded indebtedness of 

the Community Facilities District; and 

B. On June 1, 2021, after providing all notice required by the Act, the City 

Council opened a public hearing required by the Act relative to the formation of the Community 

Facilities District, the proposed levy of special taxes within the Community Facilities District to 

finance certain public improvements and services described in Resolution No. 2021-20 and to secure 

the payment of any bonded indebtedness of the Community Facilities District in an amount not to 

exceed $19,500,000; and 

C. At the public hearing, all persons desiring to be heard on all matters 

pertaining to the formation of the Community Facilities District, the proposed levy of the special tax 

within the Community Facilities District to finance the public facilities, incidental expenses and 

services described in Resolution No. 2021-20 and the proposed issuance of bonded indebtedness of 

the Community Facilities District were heard and a full and fair hearing was held; and 

D. On June 1, 2021, following the close of the public hearing, the City Council 

adopted a resolution establishing the Community Facilities District (the “Resolution of Formation”) 

and a resolution determining the necessity to incur bonded indebtedness of the Community Facilities 

District (the “Resolution to Incur Bonded Indebtedness”) each of which called a consolidated special 

election on June 1, 2021 within the Community Facilities District on three propositions relating to 

the levying of special taxes, the incurring of bonded indebtedness and the establishment of an 

appropriations limit for the Community Facilities District; and 

E. On June 1, 2021, a special election was held within the Community Facilities 

District at which the qualified electors approved by more than a two thirds vote Propositions A, B 

and C authorizing the levy of a special tax within the Community Facilities District for the purposes 

described in the Resolution of Intention and Resolution of Formation and the issuance of bonded 

246

Item 7.



2 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4846-5412-4505v3/022599-0026 

indebtedness for the Community Facilities District as described in the Resolution to Incur Bonded 

Indebtedness. 

Section 2.  Ordinance:  Authorizing the Levy of a Special Tax within the Community 

Facilities District. 

A. The above recitals are all true and correct. 

B. By the passage of this Ordinance, the City Council authorizes the levy of the 

special taxes within the Community Facilities District at the maximum rates and in accordance with 

the rates and methods of apportionment set forth in the Resolution of Formation adopted by the City 

Council on June 1, 2021, which rate and method of apportionment for the Community Facilities 

District is incorporated by reference herein (the “Rate and Method”). 

C. The Finance Director of the City is hereby further authorized and directed 

each fiscal year, on or before August 10 of each year, or such later date as is permitted by law, to 

determine the specific special tax rates and amounts to be levied for the next ensuing fiscal year for 

each parcel of real property within the specific special tax rate and amount to be levied on each 

parcel of land in the Community Facilities District pursuant to the Rate and Method.  The special tax 

rate to be levied pursuant to the Rate and Method shall not exceed the applicable maximum rates set 

forth therein, but the special taxes may be levied at a lower rate. 

D. Properties or entities of the state, federal or other local governments shall be 

exempt from the special taxes, except as otherwise provided in Sections 53317.3 and 53317.5 of the 

Act and the Rate and Method.  No other properties or entities are exempt from the special taxes 

unless the properties or entities are expressly exempted in the Resolution of Formation, or in a 

resolution of consideration to levy a new special tax or special taxes or to alter the rate or method of 

an existing special tax as provided in Section 53334 of the Act. 

E. All of the collections of the special taxes pursuant to the Rate and Method 

shall be used as provided for in the Act and the Resolution of Formation.  The special taxes shall be 

levied within the Community Facilities District only so long as needed for the purposes described in 

the Resolution of Formation. 

F. The special taxes levied pursuant to the Rate and Method shall be collected in 

the same manner as ordinary ad valorem property taxes are collected and shall be subject to the same 

penalties and the same procedure, sale and lien priority in case of delinquency as is provided for 

ad valorem taxes (which such procedures include the exercise of all rights and remedies permitted by 

law to make corrections, including, but not limited to, the issuance of amended or supplemental tax 

bills), as such procedure may be modified by law or by this City Council from time to time. 

G. As a cumulative remedy, if any amount levied as a special tax for payment of 

the interest or principal of any bonded indebtedness of the Community Facilities District, together 

with any penalties and other charges accruing under this Ordinance, are not paid when due, the City 

Council may, not later than four years after the due date of the last installment of principal on the 

bonds issued by the Community Facilities District, order that the same be collected by an action 

brought in the superior court to foreclose the lien of such special tax. 

247

Item 7.



3 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4846-5412-4505v3/022599-0026 

H. The specific authorization for adoption of this Ordinance is pursuant to the 

provisions of Section 53340 of the Act. 

I. The City Clerk is hereby authorized to transmit a certified copy of this 

ordinance to the Riverside County Assessor and Treasurer Tax Collector, and to perform all other 

acts which are required by the Act, this Ordinance or by law in order to accomplish the purpose of 

this Ordinance. 

Section 3.  Severability.  If any provision of this ordinance or the application thereof to any 

person or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications 

of this Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this 

end the provisions of this Ordinance are severable.  The City Council hereby declares that it would 

have adopted this Ordinance irrespective of the invalidity of any particular portion thereof. 

Section 4.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective thirty (30) days from its 

adoption. 

Section 5.  Publication.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance and 

cause it, or a summary of it, to be published in a newspaper of general circulation printed and 

published within the City of Beaumont, pursuant to all legal requirements. 

 

  

248

Item 7.



4 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4846-5412-4505v3/022599-0026 

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED this 15th day of June, 2021. 

  

Mike Lara, Mayor 

I, Stephen Mehlman, City Clerk of the City of Beaumont, California, do hereby certify that 

the foregoing Ordinance was introduced at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Beaumont held on the 1st day of June, 2021, and was adopted at a regular meeting of the City 

Council of the City of Beaumont on the 15th day of June, 2021, by the following roll call vote: 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ABSTAINED:  

ATTEST:   

Stephen Mehlman, City Clerk 

 

249

Item 7.



 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4850-9747-5801v4/022599-0026 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA, DISSOLVING IMPROVEMENT AREA 

NO. 19D OF CITY OF BEAUMONT COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

DISTRICT NO. 93-1 AND ORDERING THE RECORDATION OF A 

NOTICE OF CESSATION OF SPECIAL TAX LIEN TO 

IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 19D 

WHEREAS, in 1993, the City Council (the “City Council”) of the City of Beaumont (the 

“City”) initiated proceedings pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as 

amended (the “Mello-Roos Act”), Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing with 

Section 53111 of the California Government Code, to form a community facilities district designated 

as City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 93-1 (the “District”); and 

WHEREAS, on August 11, 1993, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 721 (the 

“Ordinance of Formation”) thereby forming the District; and 

WHEREAS, Improvement Area No. 19D of the District (“Improvement Area No. 19D”) 

was formed on November 16, 2004 and annexed into the District pursuant to an Ordinance adopted 

by the City Council acting as the legislative body of the District (the “Improvement Area 

Ordinance”); and 

WHEREAS, Improvement Area No. 19D was formed for the purpose of financing 

(a) certain facilities to be owned by the City, (b) certain fees required to be paid to the City to finance 

public works, drainage, transportation and local facilities ((a) and (b) are collectively, the 

“Facilities”) and (c) certain services to be provided within Improvement Area No. 19D (the 

“Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the Improvement Area Ordinance authorized the levy of special taxes 

commencing in Fiscal Year 2005-06 in Improvement Area No. 19D to finance the Facilities and 

Services and/or to pay debt service on bonds authorized to be issued for Improvement Area No. 19D 

of the District for financing the Facilities; and 

WHEREAS, a Notice of Special Tax Lien was recorded on December 15, 2004 as Document 

No. 2004-0993798 (the “Notice of Special Tax Lien”) in the office of the Assessor, County Clerk, 

and Recorder of the County of Riverside against the property within Improvement Area No. 19D of 

the District imposing a lien on such property to secure the payment of the special taxes to be levied 

within Improvement Area No. 19D; and 

WHEREAS, no bonds have been issued by the District with respect to Improvement Area 

No. 19D; and  

WHEREAS, SDC Fairway Canyon, LLC and Woodside 05S, LP (collectively, the 

“Owners”), the current owners of all of the property within Improvement Area No. 19D of the 

District, have, on behalf of themselves and their respective successors and/or assigns submitted a 

request to the District (the “Request”) in which the Owners: 

250

Item 7.



2 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4850-9747-5801v4/022599-0026 

(a) requested that the City form the City of Beaumont Community Facilities 

District No. 2021-1 (Fairway Canyon) with boundaries that include all of the area within 

Improvement Area No. 19D, 

(b) requested that the City Council undertake proceedings pursuant to the Mello-

Roos Act to dissolve Improvement Area No. 19D of the District,  

(c) voluntarily and knowingly waived their rights, if any, to have the cost of the 

Facilities and Services, or any portion thereof, paid on behalf of the Owners or reimbursed to the 

Owners by the City, the District, or both of them, from the proceeds of bonds or special taxes;  

(d) voluntarily and knowingly waived the obligation, if any, of the City, the 

District, or both of them, to issue bonds or levy special taxes within Improvement Area No. 19D of 

the District;  

(e) voluntarily and knowingly waived any protest, complaint or legal action of 

any nature whatsoever against the City, the District, or both of them, pertaining to the dissolution of 

Improvement Area No. 19D of the District and any liens established by the recordation of the Notice 

of Special Tax Lien, the failure to issue bonds or levy special taxes; and  

(f) acknowledged and understood that the making of this request to dissolve 

Improvement Area No. 19D, and the subsequent dissolution of Improvement Area No. 19D, and of 

any liens established by the recordation of the Notice of Special Tax Lien, does not in any way 

whatsoever absolve, terminate, extinguish, reduce or otherwise modify the obligation of the Owners 

or any successor or assign of the Owners as the owner of all property in Improvement Area No. 19D 

with respect to the Facilities required by the City or any other public agency as a condition of 

approval of the development of the Owners’ property within Improvement Area No. 19D; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Beaumont does ordain as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct, and are incorporated herein 

as if set forth in full. 

Section 2. Findings.  The City Council acting as the legislative body of the District 

hereby finds and determines that: 

A. No bonds have been issued by the District on behalf of Improvement Area 

No. 19D and the District is not obligated to pay any outstanding debt on behalf of Improvement Area 

No. 19D; 

B. The Special Tax is no longer needed to pay principal and interest on debt 

incurred in order to construct facilities under the authority of the Mello-Roos Act, to pay the costs 

and incidental expenses of services or to pay the costs of the Services, and, based on the Request, is 

no longer needed to pay for the construction of facilities or the financing of Services authorized by 

the Mello-Roos Act; and 

C. Accordingly, the Special Tax shall cease to be levied within Improvement 

Area No. 19D and the District has no authorization to levy any special tax on behalf of Improvement 

Area No. 19D. 

251

Item 7.



3 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4850-9747-5801v4/022599-0026 

Section 3. Dissolution. 

A. The City Council hereby dissolves Improvement Area No. 19D of the District 

pursuant to Government Code Section 53338.5. 

B. The City Council hereby orders the City Clerk to file or cause the filing of 

Notice of Cessation of Special Tax pursuant to Government Code Section 53330.5, which shall also 

be considered an addendum to the Notice of Special Tax Lien pursuant to Government Code 

Section 53338.5, which Notice of Cessation of Special Tax shall state that the obligation to pay the 

special tax has ceased and that the lien imposed by the Notice of Special Tax Lien recorded as 

Document No. 2004-0993798 in the records of the office of the Assessor, County Clerk, and the 

Recorder of County of Riverside, State of California, is extinguished and that Improvement Area 

No. 19D and all associated liens have been dissolved, and shall additionally identify that the 

boundary map of the District has been recorded in the County of Riverside, book 58, page 14 of the 

Book of Maps of Assessments and Community Facilities Districts.  

C. The Improvement Area Ordinance is hereby amended to repeal the authority 

of the District to levy special taxes within Improvement Area No. 19D of the District.  The 

Improvement Area Ordinance shall otherwise remain unchanged.  Nothing herein shall affect the 

authorization to levy special taxes within the other Improvement Areas of the District. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective (30) days from and 

after its adoption. 

Section 5. Severability.  If any part of this Ordinance is held invalid for any reason, such 

decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this Ordinance, and this City Council 

hereby declares that it would have passed the remainder of this Ordinance if such invalid portion 

thereof had been deleted.  

Section 6. Adoption.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance, 

publish a summary of this Ordinance and post a certified copy of the full Ordinance in the office of 

the City Clerk at least five (5) days prior to the adoption of the proposed Ordinance; and within 

fifteen (15) days after the adoption of the Ordinance, the City Clerk shall publish a summary of the 

Ordinance with the names of the council members voting for and against the Ordinance.  

  

252

Item 7.



4 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4850-9747-5801v4/022599-0026 

ADOPTED by the City Council, signed by the Mayor, and attested by the City Clerk on the 

15th day of June, 2021. 

  

Mike Lara, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

  

Stephen Mehlman, City Clerk 

I, Stephen Mehlman, City Clerk of the City of Beaumont, California, do hereby certify under 

penalty of perjury that the foregoing ordinance was duly and regularly introduced at a meeting of the 

City Council on the 1st day of June, 2021 and that thereafter the said ordinance was duly and 

regularly adopted at a meeting of the City Council on the 15th day of June, 2021, by the following 

vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 

City of Beaumont, California, this 15th day of June, 2021. 

  

Stephen Mehlman, City Clerk 

 

253

Item 7.



 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4833-2092-5913v4/022599-0026 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA, DISSOLVING IMPROVEMENT AREA 

NO. 19F OF CITY OF BEAUMONT COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

DISTRICT NO. 93-1 AND ORDERING THE RECORDATION OF A 

NOTICE OF CESSATION OF SPECIAL TAX LIEN TO 

IMPROVEMENT AREA NO. 19F 

WHEREAS, in 1993, the City Council (the “City Council”) of the City of Beaumont (the 

“City”) initiated proceedings pursuant to the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, as 

amended (the “Mello-Roos Act”), Chapter 2.5 of Part 1 of Division 2 of Title 5, commencing with 

Section 53111 of the California Government Code, to form a community facilities district designated 

as City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 93-1 (the “District”); and 

WHEREAS, on August 11, 1993, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 721 (the 

“Ordinance of Formation”) thereby forming the District; and 

WHEREAS, Improvement Area No. 19F of the District (“Improvement Area No. 19F”) was 

formed on November 16, 2004 and annexed into the District pursuant to an Ordinance adopted by the 

City Council acting as the legislative body of the District (the “Improvement Area Ordinance”); and 

WHEREAS, Improvement Area No. 19F was formed for the purpose of financing (a) certain 

facilities to be owned by the City, (b) certain fees required to be paid to the City to finance public 

works, drainage, transportation and local facilities ((a) and (b) are collectively, the “Facilities”) and 

(c) certain services to be provided within Improvement Area No. 19F (the “Services”); and 

WHEREAS, the Improvement Area Ordinance authorized the levy of special taxes 

commencing in Fiscal Year 2005-06 in Improvement Area No. 19F to finance the Facilities and 

Services and/or to pay debt service on bonds authorized to be issued for Improvement Area No. 19F 

of the District for financing the Facilities; and 

WHEREAS, a Notice of Special Tax Lien was recorded on December 15, 2004 as Document 

No. 2004-0993800 (the “Notice of Special Tax Lien”) in the office of the Assessor, County Clerk, 

and Recorder of the County of Riverside against the property within Improvement Area No. 19F of 

the District imposing a lien on such property to secure the payment of the special taxes to be levied 

within Improvement Area No. 19F; and 

WHEREAS, no bonds have been issued by the District with respect to Improvement Area 

No. 19F; and  

WHEREAS, SDC Fairway Canyon, LLC and D.R. Horton Los Angeles Holding Company, 

Inc. (collectively, the “Owners”), the current owners of all of the property within Improvement Area 

No. 19F of the District, have, on behalf of themselves and their respective successors and/or assigns 

submitted a request to the District (the “Request”) in which the Owners: 

(a) requested that the City form the City of Beaumont Community Facilities 

District No. 2021-1 (Fairway Canyon) with boundaries that include a portion of the area within 

Improvement Area No. 19F, 

254

Item 7.



2 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4833-2092-5913v4/022599-0026 

(b) requested that the City Council undertake proceedings pursuant to the Mello-

Roos Act to dissolve Improvement Area No. 19F of the District,  

(c) voluntarily and knowingly waived their rights, if any, to have the cost of the 

Facilities and Services, or any portion thereof, paid on behalf of the Owners or reimbursed to the 

Owners by the City, the District, or both of them, from the proceeds of bonds or special taxes;  

(d) voluntarily and knowingly waived the obligation, if any, of the City, the 

District, or both of them, to issue bonds or levy special taxes within Improvement Area No. 19F of 

the District;  

(e) voluntarily and knowingly waived any protest, complaint or legal action of 

any nature whatsoever against the City, the District, or both of them, pertaining to the dissolution of 

Improvement Area No. 19F of the District and any liens established by the recordation of the Notice 

of Special Tax Lien, the failure to issue bonds or levy special taxes; and  

(f) acknowledged and understood that the making of this request to dissolve 

Improvement Area No. 19F, and the subsequent dissolution of Improvement Area No. 19F, and of 

any liens established by the recordation of the Notice of Special Tax Lien, does not in any way 

whatsoever absolve, terminate, extinguish, reduce or otherwise modify the obligation of the Owners 

or any successor or assign of the Owners as the owner of all property in Improvement Area No. 19F 

with respect to the Facilities required by the City or any other public agency as a condition of 

approval of the development of the Owners’ property within Improvement Area No. 19F; 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Beaumont does ordain as follows: 

Section 1. Recitals.  The above recitals are true and correct, and are incorporated herein 

as if set forth in full. 

Section 2. Findings.  The City Council acting as the legislative body of the District 

hereby finds and determines that: 

A. No bonds have been issued by the District on behalf of Improvement Area 

No. 19F and the District is not obligated to pay any outstanding debt on behalf of Improvement Area 

No. 19F; 

B. The Special Tax is no longer needed to pay principal and interest on debt 

incurred in order to construct facilities under the authority of the Mello-Roos Act, to pay the costs 

and incidental expenses of services or to pay the costs of the Services, and, based on the Request, is 

no longer needed to pay for the construction of facilities or the financing of Services authorized by 

the Mello-Roos Act; and 

C. Accordingly, the Special Tax shall cease to be levied within Improvement 

Area No. 19F and the District has no authorization to levy any special tax on behalf of Improvement 

Area No. 19F. 

Section 3. Dissolution. 

A. The City Council hereby dissolves Improvement Area No. 19F of the District 

pursuant to Government Code Section 53338.5. 

255

Item 7.



3 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4833-2092-5913v4/022599-0026 

B. The City Council hereby orders the City Clerk to file or cause the filing of 

Notice of Cessation of Special Tax pursuant to Government Code Section 53330.5, which shall also 

be considered an addendum to the Notice of Special Tax Lien pursuant to Government Code 

Section 53338.5, which Notice of Cessation of Special Tax shall state that the obligation to pay the 

special tax has ceased and that the lien imposed by the Notice of Special Tax Lien recorded as 

Document No. 2004-0993800 in the records of the office of the Assessor, County Clerk, and the 

Recorder of County of Riverside, State of California, is extinguished and that Improvement Area 

No. 19F and all associated liens have been dissolved, and shall additionally identify that the 

boundary map of the District has been recorded in the County of Riverside, book 58, page 14 of the 

Book of Maps of Assessments and Community Facilities Districts.  

C. The Improvement Area Ordinance is hereby amended to repeal the authority 

of the District to levy special taxes within Improvement Area No. 19F of the District.  The 

Improvement Area Ordinance shall otherwise remain unchanged.  Nothing herein shall affect the 

authorization to levy special taxes within the other Improvement Areas of the District. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall become effective (30) days from and 

after its adoption. 

Section 5. Severability.  If any part of this Ordinance is held invalid for any reason, such 

decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion of this Ordinance, and this City Council 

hereby declares that it would have passed the remainder of this Ordinance if such invalid portion 

thereof had been deleted.  

Section 6. Adoption.  The City Clerk shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance, 

publish a summary of this Ordinance and post a certified copy of the full Ordinance in the office of 

the City Clerk at least five (5) days prior to the adoption of the proposed Ordinance; and within 

fifteen (15) days after the adoption of the Ordinance, the City Clerk shall publish a summary of the 

Ordinance with the names of the council members voting for and against the Ordinance.  

  

256

Item 7.



4 
NG-U9ZQVMF2/4833-2092-5913v4/022599-0026 

ADOPTED by the City Council, signed by the Mayor, and attested by the City Clerk on the 

15th day of June, 2021. 

  

Mike Lara, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

  

Stephen Mehlman, City Clerk 

I, Stephen Mehlman, City Clerk of the City of Beaumont, California, do hereby certify under 

penalty of perjury that the foregoing ordinance was duly and regularly introduced at a meeting of the 

City Council on the 1st day of June, 2021 and that thereafter the said ordinance was duly and 

regularly adopted at a meeting of the City Council on the 15th day of June, 2021, by the following 

vote, to wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the official seal of the 

City of Beaumont, California, this 15th day of June, 2021. 

  

Stephen Mehlman, City Clerk 

 

257

Item 7.



  
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

ACQUISITION AGREEMENT 

by and among 

CITY OF BEAUMONT, 

CITY OF BEAUMONT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT  

NO. 2021-1 (FAIRWAY CANYON) 

and 

SDC FAIRWAY CANYON, LLC 

Dated as of June 1, 2021 

 

258

Item 7.



 i 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 

ARTICLE I  DEFINITIONS ................................................................................................................. 2 

Section 1.1 Definitions. ................................................................................................................... 2 

ARTICLE II  FUNDING ....................................................................................................................... 4 

Section 2.1 Issuance of Bonds. ........................................................................................................ 4 
Section 2.2 Special Taxes and Bonds. ............................................................................................. 5 
Section 2.3 Net Proceeds. ................................................................................................................ 5 
Section 2.4 Disclosure of Special Tax. ............................................................................................ 6 

ARTICLE III  CONSTRUCTION AND ACQUISITION OF FACILITIES ........................................ 6 

Section 3.1 Duty of Owner to Construct. ........................................................................................ 6 
Section 3.2 Inspection. ..................................................................................................................... 6 
Section 3.3 Agreement to Sell and Acquire Facilities. .................................................................... 7 
Section 3.4 Payment Requests. ........................................................................................................ 7 
Section 3.5 Payment. ....................................................................................................................... 8 
Section 3.6 Defective or Nonconforming Work. ............................................................................. 9 

ARTICLE IV  OWNERSHIP AND TRANSFER OF FACILITIES ..................................................... 9 

Section 4.1 Facilities to be Owned by the City; Conveyance of Land and Easements to City. ...... 9 
Section 4.2 Facilities to be Owned by the City; Title Evidence. ................................................... 10 
Section 4.3 Facilities Constructed on Private Lands. .................................................................... 10 
Section 4.4 Facilities Constructed on City Land. .......................................................................... 10 
Section 4.5 Maintenance and Warranties. ..................................................................................... 10 

ARTICLE V  INSURANCE ................................................................................................................ 12 

Section 5.1 Insurance Requirements. ............................................................................................. 12 
Section 5.2 Standards Applicable. ................................................................................................. 13 
Section 5.3 Evidence of Insurance. ................................................................................................ 13 

ARTICLE VI  REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS ................................. 13 

Section 6.1 Representations, Covenants and Warranties of the Owner......................................... 13 
Section 6.2 Indemnification and Hold Harmless. .......................................................................... 14 

ARTICLE VII  TERMINATION ........................................................................................................ 14 

Section 7.1 Mutual Consent. .......................................................................................................... 14 
Section 7.2 City Election to Terminate for Cause. ........................................................................ 15 
Section 7.3 Force Majeure. ............................................................................................................ 16 

ARTICLE VIII  MISCELLANEOUS.................................................................................................. 16 

Section 8.1 Limited Liability of City. ............................................................................................ 16 
Section 8.2 Excess Costs. .............................................................................................................. 16 
Section 8.3 Review of Records. ..................................................................................................... 16 
Section 8.4 Attorney’s Fees. .......................................................................................................... 16 
Section 8.5 Notices. ....................................................................................................................... 16 
Section 8.6 Severability. ................................................................................................................ 17 

259

Item 7.



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

(continued) 

Page 

 ii 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

Section 8.7 Successors and Assigns. ............................................................................................. 17 
Section 8.8 Other Agreements. ...................................................................................................... 18 
Section 8.9 Waiver......................................................................................................................... 18 
Section 8.10 Merger......................................................................................................................... 18 
Section 8.11 Parties in Interest. ....................................................................................................... 18 
Section 8.12 Amendment................................................................................................................. 18 
Section 8.13 Counterparts. ............................................................................................................... 18 

 

Signatures   ................................................................................................................................ S-1 

List of Exhibits 

Exhibit A: Description of Authorized Facilities and Discrete Components Eligible for 

Acquisition from the Owner ..................................................................................... A-1 

Exhibit B: Form of Payment Request (Facilities) ...................................................................... B-1 

Exhibit C: City CFD Policies ..................................................................................................... C-1 

 

260

Item 7.



 

  
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

THIS ACQUISITION AGREEMENT (the “Acquisition Agreement”), dated as of June 1, 

2021, is by and among the CITY OF BEAUMONT, a general law city (the “City”), the CITY OF 

BEAUMONT COMMUNITY FACILITIES DISTRICT NO. 2021-1 (FAIRWAY CANYON), a 

community facilities district created pursuant to the Act (defined herein) (the “District”), and SDC 

FAIRWAY CANYON, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Owner”). 

RECITALS 

A. The Prior District and Improvement Areas. Previously, the City formed Community 

Facilities District No. 93-1 (“CFD No. 93-1”) and designated, among other areas, Improvement Area 19D 

and Improvement Area 19F (each an “Improvement Area”) to fund the construction, acquisition and 

installation of various facilities (the “Authorized Facilities”) specified in said proceedings.  Previous to 

this Acquisition Agreement, the City also formed Community Facilities District No. 2016-1 (“CFD No. 

2016-1”) and issued Bonds (“Prior Bond Proceeds”) with respect thereto to finance a part of the costs of 

the Authorized Facilities. 

B. The District.  The City Council of the City has established the District under the Act 

for the financing of, among other things, the acquisition, construction and installation of public 

facilities identified in the proceedings to form the District therein, which include (i) the Authorized 

Facilities not financed by CFD No. 93-1 or CFD No. 2016-1, and (ii) the facilities listed in Exhibit A 

hereto (collectively, the “Facilities”). 

C. The Development.  The land within the District is currently expected to be developed 

with 529 dwelling units as part of a master-planned community commonly known as “Fairway 

Canyon,” which is described as Tract 31462-21, lots 1 through 167; Tract 31462-22, lots 1 through 

101; Tract 37696, lots 1 through 62; Tract 37697, lots 1 through 73; and Tract 37698, lots 1 through 

126. 

D. The Facilities.  As part of the District formation proceedings, the Facilities were 

authorized to be acquired by the District, and the District proceedings contemplated that acquisition 

agreements would be entered into from time to time to describe the terms of such acquisition.  The 

Facilities are within or serve the City and the City and the Owner will benefit from a coordinated plan 

of design, engineering and construction of the Facilities and the development of the land within the 

District.  The facilities that are eligible for acquisition by the City from the Owner under this 

Acquisition Agreement are only the Facilities listed in Exhibit A hereto, as such Exhibit may be 

amended and/or supplemented by any Supplement approved by the City and Owner.  As indicated in 

Exhibit A, a portion of the Facilities have already been financed with Prior Bond Proceeds. 

E. The Financing.  In order to, among other things, implement provisions of the 

Development Agreement, as defined below, the Owner, the District and the City wish to enter into this 

Acquisition Agreement to finance the acquisition of the Facilities, as defined below, and provide for 

the payment of the Facilities and Discrete Components thereof as shown in Exhibit A hereto (as it may 

be amended and supplemented by any Supplement). 

F. The Bonds.  The District may proceed with the authorization and issuance of the Bonds 

in one or more series under the Act and the Indenture, the proceeds of which Bonds shall be used, in 

part, to finance the Facilities.   

G. No Advantage to City Construction.  The City, by its approval of this Acquisition 

Agreement, has determined that it will obtain no advantage from undertaking the construction by the 

261

Item 7.



 

 

 2 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

City directly of the Facilities and that the provisions of this Acquisition Agreement require that the 

Facilities constructed by the Owner and acquired with the funds in the Improvement Fund, as defined 

below, be constructed as if they had been constructed under the direction and supervision of the City.  

The Owner hereby represents that it has experience in the supervision of the construction of 

improvements of the character of the Facilities. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set forth herein, 

and for other valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, 

the City, the District and the Owner agree that the foregoing recitals, as applicable to each, are true and 

correct and further make the agreements set forth herein. 

ARTICLE I 

DEFINITIONS 

Section 1.1 Definitions.  The following terms shall have the meanings ascribed to them in 

this Section 1.1 for purposes of this Acquisition Agreement.  Unless otherwise indicated, any other 

terms, capitalized or not, when used herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them in the Indenture 

(as hereinafter defined). 

“Acceptable Title” means title to land or interest therein, in form acceptable to the Director, 

free and clear of all liens, taxes, assessments, leases, easements and encumbrances, whether or not 

recorded, but subject to any exceptions determined by the Director as not interfering with the actual or 

intended use of the land or interest therein.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, an irrevocable offer of 

dedication may constitute land with an “Acceptable Title” if:  (i) such offer is necessary to satisfy a 

condition to a tentative or final parcel map, (ii) such offer is in a form acceptable to the Director, 

(iii) the Director has no reason to believe that such offer of dedication will not be accepted by the 

applicable public agency, and (iv) the Owner commits in writing not to allow any liens to be imposed 

on such property prior to its acceptance. 

“Acceptance Date” means the date the City Council (or other public entity which is to own a 

Facility) takes final action to accept dedication of or transfer of title to a Facility. 

“Acquisition Agreement” means this Acquisition Agreement, together with any Supplement 

hereto. 

“Act” means the Mello-Roos Community Facilities Act of 1982, Section  53311 et seq. of the 

California Government Code, as amended. 

“Actual Cost” means the substantiated cost of a Facility or a Discrete Component, which costs 

may include:  (i) the costs incurred for the construction of such Facility or Discrete Component, (ii) the 

costs incurred in preparing the Plans for such Facility or Discrete Component and the related costs of 

environmental evaluations of the Facility or Discrete Component, (iii) the fees paid to governmental 

agencies or utilities for obtaining permits, licenses or other governmental approvals for such Facility 

or Discrete Component, (iv) professional costs incurred that are associated with such Facility or 

Discrete Component, such as construction management and supervision (not to exceed 15% of the 

costs in (i) above), engineering, legal, accounting, inspection, construction staking, materials testing 

and similar professional services; and (v) the costs directly related to the construction and/or 

acquisition of a Facility or Discrete Component, such as costs of payment, performance and/or 

262

Item 7.



 

 

 3 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

maintenance bonds, and insurance costs (including costs of any title insurance required hereunder) (but 

excluding the cost of real property unless paid to unrelated third parties). 

“Affiliate” means any entity with respect to which fifty percent (50%) or more of the ownership 

or voting power is held individually or collectively by any of the Owner and any other entity owned, 

controlled or under common ownership or control by or with, as applicable, the Owner, and includes 

all general partners of any entity which is a partnership.  Control shall mean ownership of fifty percent 

(50%) or more of the voting power of or ownership interest in the respective entity. 

“Bonds” means the bonds to be issued by the District pursuant to the Act in one or more series. 

“City” means the City of Beaumont, a general law city. 

“Conditions of Approval” means, with respect to any portion of the property within the District, 

the conditions of approval of all land use entitlements approved by the City and the conditions of any 

Development Agreement, subdivision improvement agreement or other agreement between the Owner 

and the City relating to such property which conditions must be satisfied in order to develop such 

property. 

“County” means the County of Riverside, California. 

“Development Agreement” means the Development Agreement between the City of Beaumont 

and LB/L-SunCal Oak Valley LLC, recorded as Instrument No. 2003-977700 in the Riverside County 

Recorder’s Office on December 5, 2003, as assigned to the Owner. 

“Director” means the Director of Public Works of the City, or his or her written designee acting 

as such under this Acquisition Agreement. 

“Discrete Component” means a component of a Facility that the Director has agreed can be 

separately identified, inspected and completed, and be the subject of a Payment Request hereunder.  

The Discrete Components are described in Exhibit A hereto. 

“District” means the City of Beaumont Community Facilities District No. 2021-1 (Fairway 

Canyon), created by the City under the Act. 

“Facilities” means the facilities described in Exhibit A hereto which are to be acquired with 

the proceeds of the Special Taxes and Bonds. 

“Financing Policies” means the City of Beaumont’s Goals and Policies for Community 

Facilities Districts, as adopted May 8, 1995 by Resolution No. 1995-23, attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

“Improvement Fund” means, (a) prior to the initial issuance of Bonds, the fund or account 

established by the City for the District, howsoever denominated, into which Net Proceeds of the Special 

Taxes are to be deposited, and (b) from and after the initial issuance of Bonds, the fund or account 

established under the Indenture for such Bonds, howsoever denominated, into which Net Proceeds of 

Bonds and Special Taxes are to be deposited. 

“Indenture” means the bond indenture or similar document between the City and the Trustee 

for the District, providing for, among other matters, the issuance of the Bonds and the establishment 

of the Improvement Fund, as it may be amended from time to time. 

263

Item 7.



 

 

 4 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

“Net Proceeds” means (a) with respect to Special Taxes, the proceeds of such Special Taxes 

received prior to the initial issuance of Bonds and remaining after the payment or setting aside of, or 

provision for, administrative expenses of the District, and (b) with respect to Bonds, the proceeds of 

such Bonds remaining after the payment or setting aside of, or provisions for (i) the underwriter’s 

discount for such Bonds, (ii) the costs of issuance of such Bonds, including the costs of authorizing the 

Special Taxes and Bonds of the District incurred by the City and Owner, (iii) any required reserve fund 

deposit for such Bonds, (iv) capitalized interest on such Bonds, and (v) pre funded administrative 

expenses of the District. 

“Owner” means SDC Fairway Canyon, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and its 

successors or assigns to the extent permitted under Section 8.7 hereof. 

“Payment Request” means a document, substantially in the form of Exhibit B hereto, to be 

used by the Owner in requesting payment of a Purchase Price. 

“Plans” means the plans, specifications, schedules and related construction contracts for the 

Facilities and/or any Discrete Components thereof approved pursuant to the applicable standards of 

the City. 

 “Purchase Price” means the amount paid by the District for a Facility and/or any Discrete 

Components thereof determined in accordance with Article III hereof, being an amount equal to the 

Actual Cost of such Facility or Discrete Component, but subject to the limitations and reductions 

provided for in Article III.  To the extent that the Owner has already received partial payment for a 

Facility or Discrete Component thereof from Prior Bond Proceeds, the Purchase Price for such Facility 

or Discrete Component thereof shall only include the remaining amount to be paid. 

“Rate and Method” means the rate and method of apportionment of the Special Taxes of the 

District approved by the qualified electors of the District. 

“Special Taxes” means the special taxes for facilities in the District levied in accordance with 

the Rate and Method. 

“Supplement” means a written document amending, supplementing or otherwise modifying 

this Acquisition Agreement and any exhibit hereto, including any amendments to the list of Discrete 

Components in Exhibit A, and/or the addition to Exhibit A of additional Facilities (and Discrete 

Components) to be financed with the proceeds of the Bonds deposited in the Improvement Fund 

eligible to be financed by the District. 

“Trustee” means a financial institution in its capacity as trustee or fiscal agent under the 

Indenture, or any successor thereto acting as trustee or fiscal agent under the Indenture. 

ARTICLE II 

FUNDING 

Section 2.1 Issuance of Bonds.  Upon the written request of the Owner or City, the Owner 

and the City staff shall meet regarding the amount, timing and other material aspects of each series of 

the Bonds.  The legal proceedings for the issuance of the Bonds and the series, principal amounts, rates, 

terms, conditions and timing of the sale of the Bonds shall be in all respects be solely determined by 

264

Item 7.



 

 

 5 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

the City Council of the City, acting as the governing body of the District, in accordance with this 

Acquisition Agreement; provided that, subject to satisfaction of the applicable Financing Policies, 

sound municipal financing practices and the requirements of this Acquisition Agreement, as soon as 

possible following the execution of this Acquisition Agreement the City shall use commercially 

reasonable efforts to cause the District to issue and sell the Bonds in an amount sufficient to fund the 

Facilities.  For purposes of sizing each series of Bonds, the priority annual administrative expense shall 

be $30,000 for the District. 

Prior to the Bonds being issued for the District, the Owner will be required to provide all 

information regarding the development of its property within the District, including the financing plan 

for such development, which is necessary to ensure that the official statement for such Bonds complies 

with the requirements of all applicable federal and state securities laws, including without limitation 

Rule l5c2-12 and Rule 10(b)-5 of the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”).  

Moreover, each property owner which is responsible for twenty percent (20%) or more of the 

maximum special tax within the District at the time each series of Bonds are issued (each a “Major 

Landowner”) will be required to enter into a continuing disclosure agreement to provide such 

continuing disclosure pertaining to the development of the land owned by such Major Landowner in 

the District as necessary to assist the underwriter of the series of Bonds in complying with the 

continuing disclosure requirements of Rule 15c2-12 of the Commission and/or in marketing the Bonds.  

Each Major Landowner shall be required to execute a certificate in connection with each public sale 

of Bonds pursuant to which the Major Landowner shall indemnify and hold harmless City from claims 

arising from, or based upon, any untrue statement or alleged untrue statement of a material fact or 

omission or alleged omission of a material fact in the above-referenced information. 

Section 2.2 Special Taxes and Bonds.  Prior to the issuance of the first series of Bonds for 

the District, the “Assigned Special Tax” has been and shall continue to be levied in each fiscal year on 

parcels classified as “Developed Property” pursuant to and as defined in the Rate and Method. The Net 

Proceeds of such Special Taxes have been and shall continue to be deposited in the Improvement Fund.  

In addition, the proceeds of each full or partial prepayment of Special Taxes attributable to eligible 

facilities prior to the issuance of Bonds shall be deposited in the Improvement Fund. The City, the 

District and the Owner are entering into this Acquisition Agreement and authorized the levy of the 

Special Taxes for the purpose of creating and allocating certain streams of revenues that are or will be 

available to pay directly or reimburse the costs of acquisition and construction of the Facilities and to 

pay debt service on Bonds and other indebtedness of the District.  The District hereby irrevocably 

pledges the Net Proceeds of Special Taxes to the Owner for the reimbursement of costs of the Facilities, 

subordinate only to the payment of debt service on Bonds issued to fund such costs.  Following the 

issuance of the Bonds, the District shall have no obligation to levy Special Taxes to pay directly for 

the costs of reimbursing or paying the Owner for the Facilities.  The Owner, the City and the District 

hereby acknowledge and agree that any reduction or termination of the Special Taxes by exercise of 

the initiative power or the exercise of discretion of the City or the District would constitute a substantial 

impairment of revenue stream of Special Taxes that the Owner, the City and the District intend to 

create for the purpose of providing an assured source of funding for such costs. 

Section 2.3 Net Proceeds.  The proceeds of the Bonds shall be deposited, held, invested, 

reinvested and disbursed as provided in the Indenture.  The Net Proceeds of the Bonds will be set aside 

under the Indenture in the Improvement Fund.  Moneys in the Improvement Fund shall be withdrawn 

therefrom in accordance with the provisions of the Indenture and the applicable provisions hereof for 

payment of all or a portion of the costs of construction and/or acquisition of the Facilities (including 

265

Item 7.



 

 

 6 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

payment of the Purchase Price of Discrete Components thereof) all as herein provided.  Funds in the 

Improvement Fund shall be reserved and disbursed in accordance with this Acquisition Agreement. 

The Owner acknowledges that any lack of availability of amounts in the Improvement Fund to 

pay the Purchase Price of Facilities or any Discrete Components thereof shall in no way diminish any 

obligation of the Owner with respect to the construction of or contributions for public facilities and 

mitigation measures required by the Conditions of Approval or any subdivision, development or other 

agreement to which the Owner is a party, or any governmental approval to which the Owner or any 

land within the District are subject. 

Section 2.4 Funding Facilities in Other Fairway Canyon Districts.  Any Facilities that 

are not funded by the proceeds of Bonds and Special Taxes in the District may be funded by bonds and 

special taxes of another existing or to-be-formed community facilities district under the Act for the 

Fairway Canyon project (an “Other Fairway Canyon District”). To the extent that the Purchase Price 

of a Facility is not fully paid by this District, the unpaid Purchase Price of a Facility may be paid by 

sources available in an Other Fairway Canyon District. 

Section 2.5 Disclosure of Special Tax.  If requested in writing by the City, copies of the 

executed “Notice of Special Tax” required by California Government Code Section 53341.5 provided 

to the purchaser of real property within the District shall be provided to the City Director of Finance.  

The Director of Finance’s receipt of such “Notice of Special Tax” shall not be construed as City or 

District approval of the form of Notice or in any way make the City or District liable for deficiencies 

in such “Notice of Special Tax.”  Owner agrees to retain copies of the Notice of Special Tax it has 

provided to homebuyers within the District for a period of three (3) years and to provide them to the 

City upon City’s written request. 

ARTICLE III 

CONSTRUCTION AND ACQUISITION OF FACILITIES 

Section 3.1 Duty of Owner to Construct.  All Facilities and Discrete Components thereof 

to be acquired hereunder shall have been constructed at the direction of the Owner in accordance with 

the approved Plans following the solicitation of competitive bids.  The Owner shall have employed at 

all times adequate staff or consultants with the requisite experience necessary to bid, administer and 

coordinate all work related to the design, engineering, acquisition, construction and installation of the 

Facilities to be acquired by the City from the Owner hereunder. 

Section 3.2 Inspection.  No payment hereunder shall be made by the City to the Owner for 

a Facility or Discrete Component thereof until the Facility or Discrete Component thereof has been 

inspected and found to be completed in accordance with the Plans by the City or other applicable public 

entity or utility.  However, due to the age of some of the Facilities it is understood that normal wear 

and tear and aging may have occurred which shall not be a basis for denial. The City shall make or 

cause to be made periodic site inspections of the Facilities or Discrete Components to be acquired 

hereunder on a timely basis; provided that in no event shall the City incur any liability for any delay in 

the inspection of any Facilities or Discrete Components.  For Facilities to be acquired by other public 

entities or utilities, the Owner shall be responsible for obtaining such inspections and providing written 

evidence thereof to the Director.  The Owner agrees to pay all inspection, permit and other similar fees 

of the City applicable to construction of the Facilities.  

266

Item 7.



 

 

 7 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

Section 3.3 Agreement to Sell and Acquire Facilities.  The Owner hereby agrees to sell 

the Facilities and Discrete Components listed in Exhibit A hereto to the City or an applicable utility 

and the City hereby agrees to use amounts in the Improvement Fund to pay the Purchase Price of each 

of such Facilities and Discrete Components to the Owner, subject to the terms and conditions hereof.  

The City shall not be obligated to acquire any Facility or Discrete Component until the Facility or 

Discrete Component is completed and the Acceptance Date for such Facility (or the final Discrete 

Component) has occurred; provided that the City has agreed hereunder to make payments to the Owner 

for certain Discrete Components of Facilities as shown in Exhibit A hereto prior to the Acceptance 

Date.  The Owner acknowledges that the Discrete Components have been identified for payment 

purposes only, and that the City shall not accept a Facility of which a Discrete Component is a part 

until the entire Facility has been completed.  The City acknowledges that the Discrete Components do 

not have to be accepted by the City as a condition precedent to the payment of the Purchase Price 

therefor, but any such payment shall not be made until the Discrete Component has been completed in 

accordance with the Plans therefor, as determined by the Director.  In any event, the City shall not be 

obligated to pay the Purchase Price for any Facility or Discrete Component except from the moneys in 

the Improvement Fund (subject to Section 2.4).   

Section 3.4 Payment Requests.  In order to receive the Purchase Price for a completed 

Facility or Discrete Component, inspection thereof under Section 3.2 shall have been made and the 

Owner shall deliver to the Director:  (i) a Payment Request in the form of Exhibit B hereto for such 

Facility or Discrete Component, together with all attachments and exhibits required by Exhibit B and 

this Section 3.4 to be included therewith (including, but not limited to Attachments 1 and 2 to 

Exhibit B), and (ii) if payment is requested for a completed Facility, (a) if the property on which the 

Facility is located is not owned by the City at the time of the request, a copy of the recorded documents 

conveying to the City Acceptable Title to the real property on, in or over which such Facility is located, 

as described in Section 4.1 hereof, (b) to the extent paid for with the proceeds of the Bonds, an 

assignment to the District of any reimbursements that may be payable with respect to the Facility, such 

as public or private utility reimbursements, and (c) an assignment of warranties and guaranties for such 

Facility, as described in Section 4.5 hereof, in a form acceptable to the City. 

Upon receipt of a Payment Request (and all accompanying documentation), the Director shall 

conduct a review in order to confirm that such request is complete, that such Discrete Component or 

Facility identified therein was constructed in accordance with the Plans therefor, and to verify and 

approve the Actual Cost of such Discrete Component or Facility specified in such Payment Request.  

The Director shall also conduct such review as is required in his discretion to confirm the matters 

certified in the Payment Request.  The Owner agrees to cooperate with the Director in conducting each 

such review and to provide the Director with such additional information and documentation as is 

reasonably necessary for the Director to conclude each such review.  For any Facilities to be acquired 

by another public entity or utility, the Owner shall provide evidence acceptable to the Director that 

such Facilities are acceptable to such entity or utility.  Within fifteen (15) business days of receipt of 

any Payment Request, the Director expects to review the request for completeness and notify the 

Owner whether such Payment Request is complete, and, if not, what additional documentation must 

be provided.  If such Payment Request is complete, the Director expects to provide a written approval 

or denial (specifying the reason for any denial) of the request within thirty (30) calendar days of its 

submittal.  However, the Facilities documentation will be delivered by Owner to City in large quantities 

which may be beyond the ability of City to process, in accordance with the forgoing timeframes.  At 

the request of City or Owner, City may engage an outside contractor to review and process the Facilities 

documentation on behalf of the City the cost of which shall be borne by Owner subject to a written 

agreement executed by City and Owner.  If a Payment Request seeking reimbursement for more than 

267

Item 7.



 

 

 8 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

one Facility or Discrete Component is denied, the Director shall state whether the Payment Request is 

nevertheless approved and complete for any one or more Facilities or Discrete Components and any 

such Facilities or Discrete Components shall be processed for payment under Section 3.5 

notwithstanding such partial denial.  The City’s and District’s Costs associated with the acquisition of 

Facilities and processing of Payment Requests shall be reimbursed from the Improvement Fund or 

from amounts advanced by the Owner to the extent insufficient funds are on deposit in the 

Improvement Fund, which advances may be later reimbursed to the Owner out of the Improvement 

Fund. 

Section 3.5 Payment.  Upon approval of the Payment Request by the Director, the Director 

shall sign the Payment Request and forward the same to the City Director of Finance.  Upon receipt of 

the reviewed and fully signed Payment Request, the City Director of Finance shall, within the then 

current City financial accounting payment cycle but in any event within fifteen (15) business days of 

receipt of the approved Payment Request, cause the same to be paid by the Trustee under the applicable 

provisions of the Indenture, to the extent of funds then on deposit in the Improvement Fund.  Any 

approved Payment Request not paid due to an insufficiency of funds in the Improvement Fund, shall 

be paid promptly following the deposit into the Improvement Fund of proceeds of any investment 

earnings or other amounts transferred to the Improvement Fund under the terms of the Indenture. 

Subject to Section 2.4, the Purchase Price paid hereunder for any Facility or Discrete 

Component shall constitute payment in full for such Facility or Discrete Component, including, 

without limitation, payment for all labor, materials, equipment, tools and services used or incorporated 

in the work, supervision, administration, overhead, expenses and any and all other things required, 

furnished or incurred for completion of such Facility or Discrete Component, as specified in the Plans. 

The City shall withhold payment for any Discrete Component or Facility constructed on land 

not already owned by the City or other public entity, until Acceptable Title to such land is conveyed 

to the City or other public entity that will own the respective Facility, as described in Article IV hereof. 

The City shall be entitled to withhold any payment hereunder for a Facility or Discrete 

Component that is the subject of a Payment Request until it is satisfied that any and all claims for labor 

and materials have been paid by the Owner for the Facility or Discrete Component that is the subject 

of a Payment Request, or conditional lien releases (and/or unconditional lien releases) have been 

provided by the Owner for such Facility or Discrete Component.  The City, in its discretion, may waive 

this limitation upon the provision by the Owner of sureties, undertakings, securities and/or bonds of 

the Owner or appropriate contractors or subcontractors and deemed satisfactory by the Director to 

assure payment of such claims. 

The City shall be entitled to withhold payment for any Facility (or final Discrete Component) 

hereunder to be owned by the City until:  (i) the Director determines that the Facility is ready for its 

intended use, and (ii) the Acceptance Date for the Facility has occurred and the requirements of 

Section 4.1, if applicable to such Facility, have been satisfied.  The City hereby agrees that the Owner 

shall have the right to post or cause the appropriate contractor or subcontractor to post a bond with the 

City to indemnify it for any losses sustained by the City because of any liens that may exist at the time 

of acceptance of such a Facility, so long as such bond is drawn on an obligor and is otherwise in a form 

acceptable to the Director.  The City shall be entitled to withhold payment for any Facility (or the final 

Discrete Component of any such Facility) to be owned by other governmental entities, until the Owner 

provides the Director with evidence that the governmental entity has accepted dedication of and/or title 

to the Facility.  If the Director determines that a Facility is not ready for intended use under (i) above, 

268

Item 7.



 

 

 9 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

the Director shall so notify the Owner as soon as reasonably practicable in writing specifying the 

reason(s) therefor. 

Nothing in this Acquisition Agreement shall be deemed to prohibit the Owner from contesting 

in good faith the validity or amount of any mechanics or materialman’s lien nor limit the remedies 

available to the Owner with respect thereto so long as such delay in performance shall not subject the 

Facilities or any Discrete Component thereof to foreclosure, forfeiture or sale.  In the event that any 

such lien is contested, the Owner shall only be required to post or cause the delivery of a bond in an 

amount equal to the amount in dispute with respect to any such contested lien sufficient to cause the 

release or such lien, so long as such bond is drawn on an obligor and is otherwise in a form acceptable 

to the Director. 

Subject to the last paragraph of this Section 3.5, the City shall withhold in the Improvement 

Fund an amount equal to ten percent (10%) of the Purchase Price of each Discrete Component to be 

paid hereunder other than the final Discrete Component of any Facility.  Any such retention will be 

released to the Owner upon final completion and acceptance of the related Facility. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Owner shall be entitled to payment of any such retention 

upon the completion and acceptance of a Discrete Component, if securities meeting the requirements 

of the California Public Contracts Code are deposited in lieu thereof.  Payment of any retention shall 

also be contingent upon the availability of monies in the Improvement Fund therefore.  No retention 

shall apply if the Owner proves to the Director’s satisfaction that the Owner’s contracts for the Discrete 

Components provide for the same retention as herein provided, so that the Purchase Price paid for the 

Discrete Component is at all times net of the required retention. 

Section 3.6 Defective or Nonconforming Work.  If any of the work done or materials 

furnished for a Facility or Discrete Component are found by the Director to be defective or not in 

accordance with the applicable Plans:  (i) and such finding is made prior to payment for the Purchase 

Price of such Facility or Discrete Component hereunder, the City may withhold payment therefor until 

such defect or nonconformance is corrected to the satisfaction of the Director, or (ii) and such finding 

is made after payment of the Purchase Price of such Facility or Discrete Component, the City and the 

Owner shall act in accordance with the City’s standard specification for public works construction. 

ARTICLE IV 

OWNERSHIP AND TRANSFER OF FACILITIES 

Section 4.1 Facilities to be Owned by the City; Conveyance of Land and Easements to 

City.  Acceptable Title to all property on, in or over which each Facility to be acquired by the City will 

be located, shall be deeded over to the City by way of grant deed, or dedication of such property, or 

easement thereon, if such conveyance of interest is approved by the City as being a sufficient interest 

therein to permit the City to properly own, operate and maintain such Facility located therein, thereon 

or thereover, and to permit the Owner to perform its obligations as set forth in this Acquisition 

Agreement.  The Owner agrees to assist the City in obtaining such documents as are required to obtain 

Acceptable Title.  Completion of the transfer of title to land shall be accomplished prior to the payment 

of the Purchase Price for a Facility (or the last Discrete Component thereof) and shall be evidenced by 

recordation of the acceptance thereof by the City Council or the designee thereof.   

269

Item 7.



 

 

 10 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

Section 4.2 Facilities to be Owned by the City; Title Evidence.  The Owner shall furnish 

to the City a preliminary title report for land with respect to Facilities to be acquired by the City and 

not previously dedicated or otherwise conveyed to the City, for review and approval at least thirty (30) 

business days prior to the transfer of the Acceptable Title to a Facility to the City.  The City shall 

approve the preliminary title report unless it reveals a matter which, in the judgment of the City, could 

materially affect the City’s use and enjoyment of any part of the property or easement covered by the 

preliminary title report.  In the event the City does not approve the preliminary title report, the City 

shall not be obligated to accept title to the land with respect to such Facility or pay the Purchase Price 

for such Facility (or the last Discrete Component thereof) until the Owner has cured such objections to 

title to the reasonable satisfaction of the City and caused a standard title insurance policy to be issued 

to the City with respect to such land in the amount of the Purchase Price.  In the event the Owner 

cannot cure such objections to title, City agrees to consider the use of eminent domain pursuant to 

Section 4.3 hereof for such purpose. 

Section 4.3 Facilities Constructed on Private Lands.  If any Facilities to be acquired are 

located on privately-owned land, the owner thereof shall retain title to the land and the completed 

Facilities until acquisition of the Facilities under Article III hereof.  Pending the completion of such 

transfer, the Owner shall not be entitled to receive any payment for any such Facility or the last Discrete 

Component thereof.  The Owner shall, however, be entitled to receive payment for Discrete 

Components (other than the last Discrete Component) upon making an irrevocable offer of dedication 

of such land in form and substance acceptable to the Director.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, upon 

written request of the City before payment for any Discrete Component of such a Facility, the Owner 

shall convey or cause to be conveyed Acceptable Title thereto in the manner described in Sections 4.1 

and 4.2 hereof. 

It shall be the responsibility of the Owner to acquire all property rights on property which is 

not owned by the City or the Owner which is necessary for the construction of any of the Facilities. In 

the event, despite its exercise of best efforts to do so, the Owner is unable to acquire such property 

rights, the City shall in good faith consider the undertaking of proceedings to acquire such property 

rights through its exercise of the power of eminent domain, and the costs of such proceedings and 

acquisition shall be the responsibility of the Owner and shall comprise part of the Purchase Price of 

the related Facility. 

Section 4.4 Facilities Constructed on City Land.  If the Facilities to be acquired are on 

land owned by the City, including land as to which the City has acquired sufficient property rights in 

the manner described in Section 4.3 or otherwise, the City hereby grants to the Owner a license to enter 

upon such land for purposes related to the construction (and maintenance pending acquisition) of the 

Facilities.  The provisions for inspection and acceptance of such Facilities otherwise provided herein 

shall apply. 

Section 4.5 Maintenance and Warranties.  The Owner shall maintain or cause to be 

maintained each Discrete Component in good and safe condition until the Acceptance Date of the 

Facility of which such Discrete Component is a part.  Prior to the Acceptance Date, the Owner shall 

be responsible for performing any required maintenance on any completed Discrete Component or 

Facility.  On or before the Acceptance Date of the Facility, the Owner shall assign to the City all of the 

Owner’s rights in any warranties, guarantees, maintenance obligations or other evidence of contingent 

obligations of third persons with respect to such Facility.  For each Facility to be owned by the City, 

the Owner shall provide a warranty bond reasonably acceptable in form and substance to the Director 

to remain in effect for a period of one year from the date of acceptance of each Facility.  The City shall 

270

Item 7.



 

 

 11 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

be responsible for maintenance of each Facility from and after the Acceptance Date thereof, except 

that with respect to landscaping improvements, the Owner shall maintain or cause to be maintained 

such landscape improvements for a period of one year following the Acceptance Date thereof or shall 

provide a bond reasonably acceptable in form and substance to the Director for such period and for 

such purpose (for landscaping improvements only, and for the posting of a warranty bond to remain in 

effect for one year as to other Facilities), to insure that defects, which appear within said period will 

be repaired, replaced, or corrected by the Owner, at its own cost and expense, to the satisfaction of the 

Director.  The Owner shall commence to repair, replace or correct any such defects within thirty (30) 

days after written notice thereof by the City to the Owner, and shall complete such repairs, replacement 

or correction as soon as practicable.  Any warranties, guarantees or other evidences of contingent 

obligations of third persons with respect to the Facilities to be acquired by the City shall be delivered 

to the Director as part of the transfer of title. 

Section 4.6 Allocation of Costs.  If Owner incurs costs that (1) apply to more than one 

Facility or Discrete Component (e.g., soft costs) or (2) apply to both Facilities or Discrete Components 

and improvements other than the Facilities or Discrete Components (e.g., grading), Owner shall 

allocate, or cause the contractor to reasonably allocate, such costs between the Facilities or Discrete 

Components (in the case of clause (1)) or between the Facilities or Discrete Components and the 

improvements other than the Facilities or Discrete Components (in the case of clause (2)) (the “Owner 

Allocation”).  The Owner Allocation shall be presumed to be reasonable and shall be accepted for all 

purposes of this Acquisition Agreement unless the City notifies Owner of its good-faith reasonable 

disapproval of the allocation as part of the City’s written response to the applicable Payment Request. 

If the City has properly disapproved the Owner Allocation, then the City and Owner shall promptly 

allocate such costs, on a reasonable basis, between the Facilities or Discrete Components (in the case 

of clause (1)) or between the Facilities or Discrete Components and the improvements other than the 

Facilities or Discrete Components (in the case of clause (2)) (the “Agreed-Upon Allocation”). Based 

on the Owner Allocation or the Agreed-Upon Allocation, as applicable, the City shall include the costs 

allocated to a specific Facility or Discrete Component as part of the Actual Costs of such Facility or 

Discrete Component when such Facility or Discrete Component is subject to a Payment Request. 

Section 4.7 Expectations of the Parties.  The City understands and agrees that (i) Owner 

will be constructing Facilities or Discrete Components prior to the availability of sources that will be 

used to pay for such Facilities or Discrete Components, (ii) the City or the other public agencies that 

will own and operate such Facilities or Discrete Components may be inspecting such Facilities or 

Discrete Components and processing and completing payment requests for the payment on such 

Facilities or Discrete Components with knowledge that there may be insufficient sources available at 

such time, (iii) the Facilities or Discrete Components may be conveyed to and accepted by the City or 

other local agency that will own and operate such Facilities or Discrete Components when there are 

insufficient sources to pay the Purchase Prices of such Facilities or Discrete Components, and (iv) in 

any such case, the payment of any approved payment requests for the Purchase Prices of such Facilities 

or Discrete Components will be deferred until there are sufficient sources available to pay the Purchase 

Prices of such Facilities or Discrete Components, at which time the City will make such payments in 

accordance with this Acquisition Agreement.  At all times, Owner will be constructing such Facilities 

or Discrete Components with the expectation that the Purchase Prices for such Facilities or Discrete 

Components will be paid solely from the sources. The conveyance of Facilities or Discrete 

Components to the City or a local agency that will own and operate such Facilities or Discrete 

Components prior to receipt of the Purchase Prices for such Facilities or Discrete Components shall 

not be construed as a dedication or gift, or a waiver of the payment of the Purchase Prices, or any part 

thereof, for such Facilities or Discrete Components. 

271

Item 7.



 

 

 12 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

ARTICLE V 

INSURANCE 

Section 5.1 Insurance Requirements.  The Owner shall, at all times prior to the final 

Acceptance Date of all Facilities, maintain and deliver to the City evidence of and keep in full force 

and effect, not less than the following coverage and limits of insurance, which shall be maintained with 

insurers and under forms of policies satisfactory to the Director:  (i) Workers Compensation and 

Employer’s Liability - Workers’ Compensation - coverage as required by law; Employer’s Liability - 

limits of at least $1,000,000.00 per occurrence; (ii) Comprehensive General Liability - Combined 

Single Limit - $2,000,000.00; (iii) Automobile Liability - Combined Single Limit - $1,000,000.00; and 

(iv) Errors and Omissions Insurance - Combined Single Limit - $2,000,000.00. 

All of the Owner’s insurance policies shall contain an endorsement providing that written 

notice shall be given to the City at least 30 calendar days prior to termination or cancellation of 

coverage of the policy. 

The Comprehensive General Liability and Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability 

policies shall contain the following: 

(a) An endorsement extending coverage to the City and its agents as an additional 

insured, as respects liabilities arising out of the performance of any work related to the Facilities.  

Which insurance shall be primary insurance as respects the interest of the City, and any other insurance 

maintained by the City shall be excess and not contributing insurance with the insurance required 

hereunder. 

(b) Severability of interest clause. 

(c) Provision or endorsement stating that such insurance, subject to all of its other 

terms and conditions, applies to contractual liability assumed by the Owner. 

Promptly on execution of this Acquisition Agreement by the Owner, the Owner shall deliver 

to the Director copies of all required certificates of insurance and endorsements thereto on forms which 

are acceptable to the Director and the City Attorney. 

The Owner shall require and verify similar insurance on the part of its contractors and 

subcontractors. 

The foregoing requirements as to the types, limits and City approval of insurance coverage to 

be maintained by the Owner are not intended to and shall not in any manner limit or qualify the 

liabilities and obligations assumed by the Owner under this Acquisition Agreement. 

Any policy or policies of insurance that the Owner or its contractors or subcontractors elect to 

carry as insurance (i) against loss or damage to their construction equipment and tools or other personal 

property used in fulfillment of this Acquisition Agreement or a contract related to the Facilities shall 

include a provision waiving the insurer’s right of subrogation against the City, and (ii) in fulfillment 

of this Acquisition Agreement involving a dual obligee bond may contain a clause to the effect that:  

“provided that Principal and Surety shall not be liable to the Obligees or any of them unless the 

Obligees or any of them have performed the obligations to the Principal in accordance with the terms 

272

Item 7.



 

 

 13 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

of said contract; and provided, further, that Principal and Surety shall not be liable to all Obligees in 

the aggregate in excess of the penal sum above stated.” 

Section 5.2 Standards Applicable.  The Owner may effect such coverage under blanket 

insurance policies, provided, however, that (i) such policies are written on a per occurrence basis, 

(ii) such policies comply in all other respects with the provisions of Section 5.1, and (iii) the protection 

afforded the City under any such policy shall be no less than that which would be available under a 

separate, policy relating only to this Acquisition Agreement.  All policies of insurance shall be with 

companies licensed or approved by the State of California Insurance Commissioner and rated (i) A or 

better with respect to primary levels of coverage, and (ii) B+12 or better with respect to excess levels 

of coverage, in the most recent edition of Best’s Insurance Guide and shall be issued and delivered in 

accordance with State law and regulations. 

Section 5.3 Evidence of Insurance.  Prior to the Acceptance Date, the Owner shall furnish 

to the City, from time to time upon request of the Director, a certificate of insurance regarding each 

insurance policy required to be maintained by the Owner hereunder. 

ARTICLE VI 

REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES AND COVENANTS 

Section 6.1 Representations, Covenants and Warranties of the Owner.  The Owner 

represents and warrants for the benefit of the City, as follows: 

(a) Organization.  Owner is a California limited liability company and is validly 

doing business and in good standing in the State of California, is in compliance with all applicable 

laws of the State, and has the power and authority to own its properties and assets and to carry on its 

business as now being conducted and as now contemplated. 

(b) Authority.  The Owner has the power and authority to enter into this 

Acquisition Agreement, and has taken all action necessary to cause this Acquisition Agreement to be 

executed and delivered, and this Acquisition Agreement has been duly and validly executed and 

delivered by the Owner. 

(c) Binding Obligation.  This Acquisition Agreement is a legal, valid and binding 

obligation of the Owner, enforceable against the Owner in accordance with its terms, subject to 

bankruptcy and other equitable principles. 

(d) Compliance with Laws.  The Owner shall not with knowledge commit, suffer 

or permit any act to be done in, upon or to the lands of the Owner in the District or the Facilities in 

violation of any law, ordinance, rule, regulation or order of any governmental authority or any 

covenant, condition or restriction now or hereafter affecting the lands in the District or the Facilities. 

(e) Requests for Payment.  The Owner represents and warrants that (i) it will not 

request payment from the City for the acquisition of any improvements that are not part of the 

Facilities, and (ii) it will diligently follow all procedures set forth in this Acquisition Agreement with 

respect to the Payment Requests. 

273

Item 7.



 

 

 14 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

(f) Financial Records.  Until the final acceptance of the Facilities, the Owner 

covenants to maintain proper books of record and account for the construction of the Facilities and all 

costs related thereto.  Which accounting books shall be maintained in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting principles, and shall be available for inspection by the City or its agent at any 

reasonable time during regular business hours on reasonable notice. 

(g) Prevailing Wages.  The Owner covenants that, with respect to any contracts or 

subcontracts for the construction of the Facilities to be acquired from the Owner hereunder, it has 

assured complete compliance with any applicable law or regulation for the payment of prevailing 

wages for such construction. 

(h) Plans.  The Owner represents that it has obtained or will obtain approval of the 

Plans for the Facilities to be acquired from the Owner hereunder from all appropriate departments of 

the City and from any other public entity or public utility from which such approval must be obtained.  

The Owner further agrees that the Facilities to be acquired from the Owner hereunder have been or 

will be constructed in full compliance with such approved plans and specifications and any 

supplemental agreements (change orders) thereto, as approved in the same manner. 

Section 6.2 Indemnification and Hold Harmless.  The Owner shall assume the defense 

of, indemnify and save harmless the City, members of the City Council, their officers, officials, 

employees and agents and each of them, from and against all actions, damages, claims, losses or 

expense of every type and description to which they may be subjected or put, by reason of, or resulting 

from the breach of any provision of this Acquisition Agreement by the Owner, the Owner’s or any 

other entity’s negligent design, engineering and/or construction of any of the Facilities acquired from 

the Owner hereunder, the Owner’s non-payment under contracts between the Owner and its 

consultants, engineer’s, advisors, contractors, subcontractors and suppliers in the provision of the 

Facilities, any claims of persons employed by the Owner or its agents to construct the Facilities, claims 

for damages to persons or property related to the actions of Owner contemplated by this Acquisition 

Agreement or any claims arising out of any alleged misstatement of a material fact or omission of a 

material fact with respect to provisions in any Official Statement for the Bonds for which the Owner 

certifies in a customary certificate executed in connection with the printing of the Official Statement 

for such Bonds.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, no indemnification is given hereunder for any action, 

damage, claim, loss or expense directly attributable solely to the intentional acts or negligence of the 

City, or its officers, directors, employees or agents hereunder. 

No provision of this Acquisition Agreement shall in any way limit the Owner’s responsibility 

for payment of damages resulting from the operations of the Owner, its agents, employees or its 

contractors. 

ARTICLE VII 

TERMINATION 

Section 7.1 Mutual Consent.  This Acquisition Agreement may be terminated by the 

mutual, written consent of the City and the Owner, in which event the City may let contracts for any 

remaining work related to the Facilities not theretofore acquired from the Owner hereunder, and use 

all or any portion of the monies in the Improvement Fund to pay for same, and the Owner shall have 

no claim or right to the Purchase Price of Facilities or Discrete Components hereunder, except as 

otherwise may be provided in such written consent.  In any event, this Acquisition Agreement shall 

274

Item 7.



 

 

 15 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

terminate upon the earlier of (i) ten (10) years following the issuance of building permits for all 

dwelling units expected to be built within the District or (ii) the funding of all Facilities pursuant to 

this Acquisition Agreement. 

Section 7.2 City Election to Terminate for Cause.  The following events shall constitute 

grounds for the City, at its option and in its sole discretion, to terminate this Acquisition Agreement, 

without the consent of the Owner: 

(a) The Owner shall voluntarily file for reorganization or other relief under any 

Federal or State bankruptcy or insolvency law. 

(b) The Owner shall have any involuntary bankruptcy or insolvency action filed 

against it, or shall suffer a trustee in bankruptcy or insolvency or receiver to take possession of the 

assets of Owner, or shall suffer an attachment or levy of execution to be made against the property it 

owns within the District unless, in any of such cases, such circumstance shall have been terminated or 

released within ninety (90) days thereafter. 

(c) The Owner shall abandon construction of the Facilities.  Failure for a period of 

six consecutive months to undertake substantial work related to the construction of Facilities that are 

required to be constructed at that time pursuant to the Conditions of Approval, other than for a reason 

specified in Section 7.3 hereof, shall constitute a non-inclusive example of such abandonment. 

(d) The Owner shall breach any material covenant or default in the performance of 

any material obligation hereunder. 

(e) The Owner shall transfer any of its rights or obligations under this Acquisition 

Agreement without the prior written consent of the City or as otherwise permitted hereunder. 

(f) The Owner shall have made any material misrepresentation or omission of any 

written materials furnished in connection with any preliminary official statement, official statement or 

bond purchase contract used in connection with the sale of any series of the Bonds. 

If any such event occurs, the City shall give written notice of its knowledge thereof to the 

Owner, and the Owner agrees to meet and confer with the Director and other appropriate City staff and 

consultants as to options available to assure timely completion of the Facilities.  Such options may 

include, but not be limited to the termination of this Acquisition Agreement by the City.  If the City 

elects to terminate this Acquisition Agreement, the City shall first notify the Owner (and any mortgagee 

or trust deed beneficiary specified in writing by the Owner to the City to receive such notice) of the 

grounds for such termination and allow the Owner a reasonable period (minimum of thirty (30) days) 

to eliminate or mitigate to the satisfaction of the Director the grounds for such termination.  Such period 

may be extended, at the sole discretion of the City, if the Owner, to the satisfaction of the City, is 

proceeding with diligence to eliminate or mitigate such grounds for termination.  If at the end of such 

period (and any extension thereof, as determined solely by the City), the Owner has not eliminated or 

completely mitigated such grounds, to the satisfaction of the City, the City may then terminate this 

Acquisition Agreement. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, so long as any event listed in any of clauses (a) through and 

including (f) above has occurred, notice of which has been given by the City to the Owner, and such 

event has not been cured or otherwise eliminated by the Owner, the City may in its sole discretion 

275

Item 7.



 

 

 16 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

cease making payments for the Purchase Price of Facilities or Discrete Components under Article III 

hereof. 

Section 7.3 Force Majeure.  Whenever performance is required of a party hereunder, that 

party shall use all due diligence and take all necessary measures in good faith to perform, but if 

completion of performance is delayed by reasons of floods, earthquakes, inclement weather or other 

acts of God, war, civil commotion, riots, strikes, acts of terrorism, pandemic, picketing, other labor 

disputes, damage to work in progress by casualty, government shutdowns, moratoria or other restrictive 

laws or regulations, or the acts, omissions or breach of agreement by the other party to this Acquisition 

Agreement or its agents, contractors or subcontractors, or by other cause beyond the reasonable control 

of the party (financial inability excepted), then the specified time for performance shall be extended 

by the amount of the delay actually so caused. 

ARTICLE VIII 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 8.1 Limited Liability of City.  The Owner agrees that any and all obligations of 

the City arising out of or related to this Acquisition Agreement are special and limited obligations of 

the District and City and the City’s obligations to make any payments hereunder are restricted entirely 

to the moneys, if any, in the Improvement Fund and from no other source.  No member of the City 

Council, or City staff member, employee or agent shall incur any liability hereunder to the Owner or 

any other party in their individual capacities by reason of their actions hereunder or execution hereof. 

Section 8.2 Excess Costs.  Subject to the limitations of this Acquisition Agreement, the 

Owner agrees to pay all costs of the Facilities that it is obligated to construct in excess of the monies 

available therefor in the Improvement Fund. 

Section 8.3 Review of Records.  The Director and/or the Finance Manager or other finance 

officer of the City shall have the right, during normal business hours and upon the giving of two (2) 

business days prior written notice to the Owner, to review all books and records of the Owner 

pertaining to the Actual Cost incurred by the Owner in to any of the Facilities, and any bids taken or 

received for the construction thereof or materials therefor.  Owner shall have the right, during normal 

business hours and upon the giving of two (2) business days prior written notice to the Finance 

Manager, to review all books and records of the City and District pertaining to the Special Taxes and 

Bonds. 

Section 8.4 Attorney’s Fees.  In the event that any action or suit is instituted by either party 

against the other arising out of this Acquisition Agreement, the party in whose favor final judgment 

shall be entered shall be entitled to recover from the other party all costs and expenses of suit, including 

reasonable attorneys’ fees. 

Section 8.5 Notices.  Any notice, payment or instrument required or permitted by this 

Acquisition Agreement to be given or delivered to either party shall be deemed to have been received 

when personally delivered, or transmitted by telecopy or facsimile transmission (which shall be 

immediately confirmed by telephone and shall be followed by overnight delivery an original of the 

same within twenty-four hours after such transmission), addressed as follows: 

City and District: City of Beaumont 

276

Item 7.



 

 

 17 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

 550 East 6th Street 

 Beaumont, CA 92223 

 Attention:  City Manager, City Clerk 

 

With a copy to: John Pinkney 

 Slovak Baron Empey Murphy & Pinkney, LLP 

 1800 E. Tahquitz Canyon Way 

 Palm Springs, CA  92262 

 

Owner: SDC Fairway Canyon, LLC 

 4131 S. Main Street 

 Santa Ana, CA 92707 

 Attention:  Dale Strickland 

 

With a copy to: Argent Management 

4131 S. Main Street 

Santa Ana, CA 92707 

Attention:  Rob Starkman 

 

and a copy to: Robert M. Haight, Jr. 

Holland & Knight LLP 

50 California Street, Suite 2800 

 San Francisco, CA  94111 

 

Each party may change its address or addresses for delivery of notice by delivering written 

notice of such change of address to the other party. 

Section 8.6 Severability.  If any part of this Acquisition Agreement is held to be illegal or 

unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Acquisition Agreement shall 

be given effect to the fullest extent possible. 

Section 8.7 Successors and Assigns.  This Acquisition Agreement shall be binding upon 

and inure to the benefit of the successors and assigns of the parties hereto.  This Acquisition Agreement 

shall not be assigned by the Owner, except in whole to an Affiliate, or to any other entity of which the 

Owner and/or its members or partners will be managing members or general partners which assume 

all of the Owner’s obligations hereunder (which transfer is expressly authorized hereunder, upon prior 

written notice to the City without further act of the City), without the prior written consent of the City, 

which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld or delayed.  In connection with any required consent 

of the City, the City may condition its consent upon the acceptability of the financial condition of the 

proposed assignee, the assignee’s express assumption of all obligations of the Owner hereunder, and/or 

upon any other factor which the City deems relevant in the circumstances.  In any event, any such 

assignment shall be in writing, shall clearly identify the scope of the rights and/or obligations assigned, 

and shall not be effective until approved by the City.  Without the City’s written consent (except in 

whole to an Affiliate, or to any other entity of which the Owner and/or its members or partners will be 

managing members or general partners which assume all of the Owner’s obligations hereunder), no 

assignment shall release the Owner from its obligations and liabilities under this Acquisition 

Agreement. 

277

Item 7.



 

 

 18 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 
 

Section 8.8 Other Agreements.  The obligations of the Owner hereunder shall be those of 

a party hereto and not as an owner of property in the District.  Nothing herein shall be construed as 

affecting the City’s or the Owner’s rights, or duties to perform their respective obligations, under other 

agreements, if any, use regulations or subdivision requirements relating to the development of the lands 

in the District.  This Acquisition Agreement shall not confer any additional rights, or waive any rights 

given, by either party hereto under any development or other agreement to which they are a party. 

Section 8.9 Waiver.  Failure by a party to insist upon the strict performance of any of the 

provisions of this Acquisition Agreement by the other party, or the failure by a party to exercise its 

rights upon the default of the other party, shall not constitute a waiver of such party’s right to insist 

and demand strict compliance by the other party with the terms of this Acquisition Agreement 

thereafter. 

Section 8.10 Merger.  No other agreement, statement or promise made by any party or any 

employee, officer or agent of any party with respect to any matters covered hereby that is not in writing 

and signed by all the parties to this Acquisition Agreement shall be binding. 

Section 8.11 Parties in Interest.  Nothing in this Acquisition Agreement, expressed or 

implied, is intended to or shall be construed to confer upon or to give to any person or entity other than 

the City, the District and the Owner any rights, remedies or claims under or by reason of this 

Acquisition Agreement or any covenants, conditions or stipulations hereof; and all covenants, 

conditions, promises, and agreements in this Acquisition Agreement contained by or on behalf of the 

City, the District or the Owner shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the City, the District and 

the Owner. 

Section 8.12 Amendment.  This Acquisition Agreement may be amended, from time to 

time, by written Supplement hereto and executed by the City, the District and the Owner; provided, 

further, that Exhibit A may be modified to add additional authorized facilities or make adjustments to 

the existing Facilities only with the written approval of the Director and the Owner. 

Section 8.13 Counterparts.  This Acquisition Agreement may be executed in counterparts, 

each of which shall be deemed an original. 

Section 8.14 Termination.  This Acquisition Agreement shall terminate and be of no further 

force as of December 31, 2030, unless extended by agreement of all the parties.  If the Acquisition 

Agreement is terminated as provided herein, none of the City, the District or the Owner shall have any 

further responsibility or liability pursuant to this Acquisition Agreement.  Upon the termination of this 

Agreement, the City shall direct the use of any remaining Bond or Special Tax proceeds to complete 

any remaining authorized facilities, redeem Bonds or use in any way permitted by the Act. 

[Signature Page Follows] 

278

Item 7.



 

 S-1 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Acquisition Agreement as of the day 

and year first-above written. 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

By:   

 City Manager 

ATTESTED : 

  

City Clerk 

CITY OF BEAUMONT COMMUNITY FACILITIES 

DISTRICT NO. 2021-1 (FAIRWAY CANYON) 

By:   

 City Manager of the City of Beaumont 

ATTESTED: 

  

City Clerk 

[SIGNATURES CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE.] 

 

279

Item 7.



 

 S-2 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

[SIGNATURE PAGE CONTINUED] 

SDC FAIRWAY CANYON, LLC,  

a Delaware limited liability company 

 

By:   

 Dale Strickland 

 Authorized Signatory 

 

280

Item 7.



 

 A-1 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

ACQUISITION AGREEMENT 

(CFD NO. 2021-1) 

 

EXHIBIT A 

DESCRIPTION OF FACILITIES AND DISCRETE COMPONENTS ELIGIBLE FOR 

ACQUISITION FROM THE OWNER 

Facility1, 2, 3 Amount 

Previously 

Approved by 

City 

Amount 

Received from 

Prior Bond 

Proceeds 

Remaining 

Estimated Cost 

Dry Utilities, Phase 1  $ 716,094.72  $431,851.45  $ 206,015.23 

Dry Utilities, Phase 3 653,224.00 0 653,224.00 

Engineering and Consulting, Phases 1 & 3 1,435,182.80 831,222.74 603,960.06 

Street Improvements, Tukwet Canyon 

Parkway (Champions to Mickelson) 0 0 400,000.00 

Sewer & Storm Drainage Improvements, 

Phase 2 0 0 700,000.00 

Tunnel, Phase 2 (Planning Areas 16/19) 0 0 900,000.00 

Dry Utilities, Phase 2 0 0 500,000.00 

Mickelson Park 0 0 4,800,000.00 

Street Improvements Tukwet Canyon 

Parkway (Mickelson to OVP) 0 0 $2,800,000.00 

Tunnels and Storm Drainage Box 

Structure Phase 4A (Tukwet Canyon & 

PA 26) 0 0 2,800,000.00 

Sewer Improvements, Phase 4A 0 0 1,300,000.00 

Sewer Lift Station, Phase 4A 0 0 3,100,000.00 

Storm Drainage Improvements, Phase 4A 0 0 3,000,000.00 

Dry Utilities, Phase 4A 0 0   1,800,000.00 

TOTAL:    $ 23,563,199.29 

    
1 The description of the above Facilities shall also include any appurtenant cost required for completion of such 

Facility including, but not limited to, grading, wet utility improvements, paving, dry utilities, performance bonds, 

design, planning, and engineering costs, etc. 

2 Unless agreed to otherwise by the Owner and the City, dry utility cost reimbursements shall not exceed 5% of the 

proceeds of any series of Bonds. 

3 The estimated costs of these Facilities represents the current estimates at the time of this Acquisition Agreement.  

The amount for any Facility may increase to include other costs subsequently submitted by Owner and approved 

by the City. 

 

 

281

Item 7.



 

 B-1 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

ACQUISITION AGREEMENT 

EXHIBIT B 

FORM OF PAYMENT REQUEST (FACILITIES) 

PAYMENT REQUEST NO. ____ 

The undersigned (the “Owner”), hereby requests payment to the Payees listed on Attachment 

2 in the total amount of $__________ for the Facilities (as defined in the Acquisition Agreement, dated 

as of June 1, 2021 by and among the City of Beaumont (the “City”), the City of Beaumont Community 

Facilities District No. 2021-1 (Fairway Canyon) and the Owner), or Discrete Components thereof (as 

described in Exhibit A to that Acquisition Agreement), all as more fully described in Attachment 1 

hereto.  In connection with this Payment Request, the undersigned hereby represents and warrants to 

the City as follows: 

1. He (she) is a duly authorized officer of the Owner, qualified to execute this Payment 

Request for payment on behalf of the Owner and is knowledgeable as to the matters set forth herein. 

2. All costs of the Facilities or Discrete Components thereof for which payment is 

requested hereby are Actual Costs (as defined in the Acquisition Agreement referenced above) and 

have not been inflated or misrepresented in any respect.  The amount of the payment requested has not 

been previously paid by the City. 

3. Supporting documentation (such as third party invoices) is attached with respect to 

each cost for which payment is requested. 

4. There has been full compliance with applicable laws relating to prevailing wages for 

the work to construct the Facilities or Discrete Components thereof for which payment is requested. 

5. The Facilities or Discrete Components thereof for which payment is requested were 

constructed in accordance with all applicable City or other governmental standards, and in accordance 

with Plans approved by the City. 

6. The Owner is in compliance with the terms and provisions of the Acquisition 

Agreement. 

7. The Purchase Price for each Facility or Discrete Component (a detailed calculation of 

which is shown in Attachment 2 hereto for each such Facility or Discrete Component), has been 

calculated in conformance with the terms of the Acquisition Agreement. 

282

Item 7.



 

 B-2 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the above representations and warranties are true 

and correct. 

Dated:  OWNER: 

SDC FAIRWAY CANYON, LLC,  

a Delaware limited liability company 

 

By:  

Name:  

Title:  

 

Dated:  CITY: 

Payment Request Approved for Submission to 

Finance Manager 

By:  

Director of Public Works 

 

 

  

283

Item 7.



 

 B-3 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

ACQUISITION AGREEMENT 

ATTACHMENT 1 

EXHIBIT B 

[List here all Facilities or Discrete Components thereafter which payment is requested, and 

attach support documentation.] 

  

284

Item 7.



 

 B-4 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

ACQUISITION AGREEMENT 

ATTACHMENT 2 

EXHIBIT B 

CALCULATION OF PURCHASE PRICE 

[Use a separate sheet for each Facility or Discrete Component 

for which payment is being requested] 

1. Description (by reference to Exhibit A to the Acquisition Agreement) of 

the Facility or Discrete Component 

 $  

2. Actual Cost (list here total of supporting invoices and/or other 

documentation supporting determination of Actual Cost): 

 $  

3. Subtractions from Purchase Price:  $  

A. Holdback for Lien releases (if any, see Section 3.4 of the 

Acquisition Agreement) 

 $  

B. Retention (if any, see Section 3.4 of the Acquisition Agreement)  $  

4. Total disbursement requested (Amount listed in 2, less amounts, if any, 

listed in 3) 

 $  

 

Payment shall be directed to following payee(s):   

  

  

 

  

285

Item 7.



 

 B-5 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

I hereby declare under penalty of perjury that the above representations and warranties are true 

and correct. 

 

 

Dated:  __________________ 

OWNER: 

______________________ 

By:  

Name:  

Title:  

By:  

Name:  

Title:  

 

 

 

Dated:  __________________ 

CITY: 

Payment Request Approved for Submission to 

Finance Manager 

By:  

Director of Public Works 

 

286

Item 7.



 

 C-1 
4839-0887-8814v6/022599-0026 

 

ACQUISITION AGREEMENT 

EXHIBIT C 

CITY CFD POLICIES 

 

 

287

Item 7.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jennifer Ustation, Interim Finance Director 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  FY2021 General Fund and Wastewater Fund Budget to Actual 

through May 2021 
  

Background and Analysis:  

Staff has updated the analysis of the General Fund and Wastewater Fund for FY2021 

with results through May 2021. This represents 11 months of activity. The analysis of 

results through May and estimated fiscal year end results is included in the 

attachments. 

Fiscal Impact: 

There is no financial impact to this report. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Receive and file the attached reports. 

Attachments: 

A. FY2021 General Fund Budget to Actual Report – through May 2021 

B. FY2021 Wastewater Fund Budget to Actual Report – through May 2021 

288

Item 8.



 Parent Budget 
 2018-2019
YTD Activity
Through Per 

 2019-2020
YTD Activity
Through Per 

 2020-2021
YTD Activity
Through Per 

 2020-2021
V1 2020-2021 

FY 2021 Estimate Notes

Category: 40 - TAXES
400 - Real Property Taxes 5,033,736.27$         3,899,935.18$         6,100,972.53$         6,174,605.00$         6,450,000.00$      
403 - Personal Property Taxes -$                           254,416.12$             210,630.22$             267,137.00$             245,000.00$         
406 - Franchise Fees 789,039.39$             7,953,448.93$         3,065,522.68$         3,019,846.00$         3,138,000.00$      
409 - Sales Taxes 4,189,576.65$         4,208,707.66$         5,605,912.07$         6,375,048.00$         6,825,000.00$      Sales Tax is 

trending higher and 
expected to exceed 
budget

420 - Other Taxes 3,907,466.90$         4,159,150.02$         4,719,498.91$         7,533,745.00$         

7,603,000.00$      

UUT and TOT taxes 
trending higher and 
expected to exceed 
budget

Total Category: 40 - TAXES: 13,919,819.21$       20,475,657.91$       19,702,536.41$       23,370,381.00$       24,261,000.00$        Taxes continue 
trending higher and 
are expected to 
exceed budget

Category: 41 - LICENSES
430 - Business Licenses 201,699.78$             216,275.10$             295,990.05$             325,000.00$             385,000.00$         

Total Category: 41 - LICENSES: 201,699.78$            216,275.10$            295,990.05$            325,000.00$            385,000.00$             

Category: 42 - PERMITS
450 - Building Permits 3,693,791.95$         1,876,581.94$         1,585,263.70$         2,200,000.00$         1,740,000.00$      
453 - Inspections 270,956.90$             179,395.63$             200,320.70$             210,000.00$             251,000.00$         
456 - Other Permits 534,189.72$             471,572.94$             448,270.09$             417,500.00$             498,077.00$         
515 - Public Works 72,642.65$               (75,974.50)$             -$                           -$                           55,000.00$           

Total Category: 42 - PERMITS: 4,571,581.22$         2,451,576.01$         2,233,854.49$         2,827,500.00$         2,544,077.00$      

Category: 45 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL
465 - State 31,934.92$               -$                           -$                           -$                           -$                      
470 - Local 9,257.00$                 2,549.65$                 -$                           -$                           -$                      

Total Category: 45 - INTERGOVERNMENTAL: 41,191.92$               2,549.65$                 -$                           -$                           

Category: 47 - CHARGES FOR SERVICE
500 - Sanitation 6,899,714.60$         131,257.25$             205,248.85$             -$                           -$                      
505 - Animal Control 99,595.85$               83,867.91$               91,586.78$               119,450.00$             134,450.00$         
510 - Community Development 5,440.00$                 5,362.00$                 5,450.00$                 5,500.00$                 5,550.00$             
515 - Public Works 9,445.00$                 11,398.00$               49,237.06$               7,900.00$                 55,000.00$           
525 - Abatements 32,216.39$               40,412.33$               74,631.75$               54,500.00$               99,600.00$           
530 - Public Safety 224,863.06$             201,336.73$             359,734.54$             537,850.00$             475,000.00$         
535 - Facilities 168,136.35$             101,948.44$             77,464.53$               125,000.00$             90,319.00$           
540 - Programs 146,610.94$             77,882.00$               3,043.00$                 20,000.00$               5,000.00$             
545 - Other 109,700.24$             119,636.27$             86,973.59$               148,200.00$             96,638.00$           

Budget Comparison Report
City of Beaumont, CA General Fund Budget to Actual through May 2021

289

Item 8.



Total Category: 47 - CHARGES FOR SERVICE: 7,695,722.43$         773,100.93$            953,370.10$            1,018,400.00$         961,557.00$         

Category: 50 - FINES AND FORFEITURES
555 - Vehicle 76,729.87$               69,244.65$               73,591.39$               70,000.00$               78,000.00$           
557 - Other 27,176.98$               34,287.25$               38,651.28$               45,000.00$               43,000.00$           

Total Category: 50 - FINES AND FORFEITURES: 103,906.85$            103,531.90$            112,242.67$            115,000.00$            121,000.00$         

Category: 53 - COST RECOVERY
465 - State 8,889.40$                 24,870.02$               -$                           25,000.00$               20,000.00$           
565 - Other Income 507,109.43$             548,431.65$             156,804.46$             461,500.00$             300,000.00$         

Total Category: 53 - COST RECOVERY: 515,998.83$            573,301.67$            156,804.46$            486,500.00$            320,000.00$         

Category: 54 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
560 - Investment Earnings 1,436.78$                 106,383.10$             68,444.77$               170,000.00$             123,250.00$         
565 - Other Income 18,021.69$               33,811.49$               44,594.12$               27,000.00$               50,265.00$           

Total Category: 54 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES: 19,458.47$               140,194.59$            113,038.89$            197,000.00$            173,515.00$         

Category: 58 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
595 - Sale of Assets 20,629.04$               27,430.98$               -$                           15,000.00$               -$                      
599 - Other 175,037.40$             (31.75)$                     (26.94)$                     -$                           -$                      

Total Category: 58 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 195,666.44$            27,399.23$               (26.94)$                     15,000.00$               -$                      

Category: 90 - TRANSFERS
900 - Transfers 86,315.69$               1,891,641.93$         6,420,255.25$         8,846,367.00$         

8,846,367.00$      

All transfers are 
expected to be 
made.

Total Category 90 - Transfers 8,846,367.00$      
Total Revenue: 27,351,360.84$   26,655,228.92$   29,988,065.38$   37,201,148.00$   37,612,516.00$    

Category: 60 - PERSONNEL SERVICES
600 - SALARIES AND WAGES 9,929,543.14$         10,600,815.89$       10,968,351.20$       13,179,560.09$       

12,650,000.00$    
Actuals include 23 
of 26 pay periods

610 - BENEFITS 4,737,799.58$         5,246,515.21$         4,695,449.53$         6,073,295.40$         5,735,738.00$      
615 - OTHER 658,177.67$             733,861.04$             461,272.83$             463,508.50$             544,173.00$         
699 - OTHER 16,013.84$               24,512.93$               23,929.16$               34,200.00$               28,650.00$           

Total Category: 60 - PERSONNEL SERVICES: 15,341,534.23$       16,605,705.07$       16,149,002.72$       19,750,563.99$       18,958,561.00$    

Category: 65 - OPERATING COSTS
615 - OTHER 17,601.41$               32,976.06$               56,365.00$               15,000.00$               70,000.00$           
650 - UTILITIES 1,507,359.58$         1,514,280.57$         1,543,335.11$         1,548,533.00$         1,761,116.00$      
655 - ADMINISTRATIVE 367,600.45$             341,487.79$             359,544.77$             440,301.00$             410,280.00$         
660 - FLEET COSTS 308,294.78$             382,364.87$             355,315.39$             369,669.00$             444,144.00$         
665 - PROGRAM COSTS 481,178.75$             469,904.87$             547,808.26$             741,619.00$             655,110.00$         
670 - REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 366,666.33$             299,299.90$             643,133.54$             996,595.00$             753,886.00$         
675 - SUPPLIES 300,348.60$             298,736.80$             235,023.45$             576,920.00$             395,000.00$         
680 - SPECIAL SERVICES 5,985,421.77$         612,647.70$             252,354.97$             422,000.00$             293,012.00$         
690 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 3,658,018.75$         4,250,821.74$         4,601,891.54$         7,275,058.00$         6,895,477.00$      Expenses expected 

higher, last two 
quarters of Fire 
Services remain to 
be booked

697 - ADMIN OVERHEAD (534,000.00)$           (562,500.00)$           -$                           -$                           -$                      
699 - OTHER 970,797.07$             1,178,632.99$         1,576,021.96$         1,613,000.00$         1,658,970.00$      

Total Category: 65 - OPERATING COSTS: 13,429,287.49$       8,818,653.29$         10,170,793.99$       13,998,695.00$       13,336,995.00$    

Category: 70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
700 - EQUIPMENT 410,200.46$             47,595.49$               214,689.29$             367,000.00$             355,000.00$         

290

Item 8.



703 - FURNITURE -$                           9,081.98$                 2,049.36$                 -$                           2,049.00$             
705 - VEHICLE 174,478.75$             250,087.85$             386,899.84$             645,307.00$             625,000.00$         
710 - STRUCTURE 8,019.00$                 -$                           -$                           -$                           

Total Category: 70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS: 592,698.21$            306,765.32$            603,638.49$            1,012,307.00$         982,049.00$         

Category: 77 - CONTINGENCY
770 - CONTINGENCY 30,000.00$               -$                           -$                           150,001.00$             70,000.00$           

Total Category: 77 - CONTINGENCY: 30,000.00$               -$                           -$                           150,001.00$            70,000.00$           
Total Expense: 29,393,519.93$   25,731,123.68$   26,923,435.20$   34,911,567.00$   33,347,605.00$    

GENERAL FUND Operating Surplus/(Deficit) (2,042,159.09)$    924,105.24$        3,064,630.18$     2,289,581.00$     4,264,911.00$      

Category: 90 - TRANSFERS
900 - Transfers 43,985.00$               45,194.00$               270,954.99$             6,955,545.00$         6,955,545.00$      FY 2021 Includes 

$6.9 million of One-
Time allocations

Net Change in General Fund Balance (2,690,634.00)$     

Analysis: The General Fund is trending to have an operating surplus of $4.2 million. This is driven by continued increases in tax revenues and 
savings in both personnel and operating expenses. For this analysis, transfers-out have been seperated from operating activities 
as the City Council made several One-Time allocations of General Funds totalling $6.9million during FY 2021. This will result in a 
reduction in General Funds of approximately (2.7 million) overall during FY 2021

291

Item 8.



 Parent Budget 
 2018-2019
YTD Activity
Through Per 

 2019-2020
YTD Activity
Through Per 

 2020-2021
YTD Activity
Through Per 

 2020-2021
V1 2020-2021  FY 2021 

Estimate Notes
Fund 700 - Wastewater Fund
Category: 50 - FINES AND FORFEITURES

557 - Other 9,000$                   1,000$                  1,946$                  -$                       1,946.00$            
Total Category: 50 - FINES AND FORFEITURES: 9,000$                   1,000$                  1,946$                  -$                       1,946.00$            

Category: 53 - COST RECOVERY
565 - Other Income -$                        6,236$                  2,823$                  6,300.00$             6,300.00$            

Total Category: 53 - COST RECOVERY: -$                        6,236$                  2,823$                  6,300.00$             6,300.00$            

Category: 54 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES
560 - Investment Earnings 70,544$                 40,158$                16,638$                37,500.00$           22,184.00$          

Total Category: 54 - MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES: 70,544$                 40,158$                16,638$                37,500.00$           22,184.00$          

Category: 56 - PROPRIETARY REVENUES
570 - WasteWater 7,300,995$           8,411,786$          8,853,595$          10,849,000.00$   

10,685,000.00$   
5 of 6 payments 
received

Total Category: 56 - PROPRIETARY REVENUES: 7,300,995$           8,411,786$          8,853,595$          10,849,000.00$   10,685,000.00$   

Category: 58 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
595 - Sale of Assets 635$                       -$                      -$                      -$                       
599 - Other 831$                       780$                     -$                      -$                       

Total Category: 58 - OTHER FINANCING SOURCES: 1,466$                   780$                     -$                      -$                       -$                     

Category: 90 - TRANSFERS
900 - Transfers (100,000)$             

Total Category: 90 - TRANSFERS: (100,000)$             -$                     

Total Revenue: 7,282,005$           8,459,960$          8,875,002$          10,892,800.00$   10,715,430.00$       
Category: 60 - PERSONNEL SERVICES

600 - SALARIES AND WAGES 552,597$               984,667$             1,029,030$          1,340,576.56$     1,265,198.00$     
610 - BENEFITS 207,092$               292,414$             295,509$             501,400.54$         368,829.00$        
615 - OTHER 8,251$                   16,253$                15,925$                17,571.90$           18,798.00$          
699 - OTHER 162$                       1,265$                  2,876$                  1,500.00$             3,855.00$            

Total Category: 60 - PERSONNEL SERVICES: 768,102$               1,294,599$          1,343,340$          1,861,049.00$     1,656,680.00$     

Significant savings 
expected in 
personnel expense

Category: 65 - OPERATING COSTS
615 - OTHER 1,044$                   -$                      -$                      -$                       -$                     

Budget Comparison Report
City of Beaumont, CA Group Summary

292

Item 8.



650 - UTILITIES 655,164$               719,761$             754,236$             827,821.00$         838,040.49$        
655 - ADMINISTRATIVE 116,643$               103,556$             204,001$             291,216.00$         245,000.00$        
660 - FLEET COSTS 12,952$                 22,812$                37,156$                31,980.00$           55,734.00$          
670 - REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 73,334$                 43,720$                31,765$                60,695.00$           35,929.00$          
675 - SUPPLIES 232,826$               161,354$             358,268$             379,610.00$         405,241.00$        
690 - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,113,240$           691,701$             738,322$             1,062,563.00$     915,000.00$        
697 - ADMIN OVERHEAD 459,000$               487,500$             -$                      -$                       -$                     
699 - OTHER 85,710$                 101,999$             106,112$             478,637.00$         

193,000.00$        

Contract for Brine 
line maintenance not 
in full use for most 
of the year

Total Category: 65 - OPERATING COSTS: 2,749,911$           2,332,402$          2,229,861$          3,132,522.00$     2,687,944.49$     

Category: 70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS
700 - EQUIPMENT 69,588$                 449$                     149,808$             153,638.00$         153,000.00$        
705 - VEHICLE -$                        -$                      -$                      -$                       
750 - OTHER -$                        -$                      -$                      103,804.00$         

275,000.00$        

Emergency repairs 
for pump 
replacements and lift 
station repairs

Total Category: 70 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS: 69,588$                 449$                     149,808$             257,442.00$         428,000.00$        

Category: 90 - TRANSFERS
900 - Transfers -$                        3,858,375$          5,530,352$          5,641,787.00$     

5,697,852.00$     

One quarter of 
overhead allocation 
remaining

Total Category: 90 - TRANSFERS: -$                        3,858,375$          5,530,352$          5,641,787.00$     5,697,852.00$     

Total Expense: 3,587,601$       7,485,826$      9,253,361$      10,892,800$     10,470,476$        

Total Fund: 700 - WASTEWATER FUND 3,694,404$       974,135$         (378,359)$        -$                 244,954$             

Analysis: The Wastwater fund is trending to have a budget surplus in excess of $240K for FY 2021.
This is driven by savings in both personnel and operating costs.

293

Item 8.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Christina Taylor, Community Development Director 

DATE June 1, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Continued Public Hearing and Consideration of an Ordinance of the 

City Council of the City of Beaumont, California, Adding Chapter 

17.11.150 “Storage Facilities” to the Beaumont Municipal Code 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On October 15, 2019, City Council adopted Interim Urgency Ordinance No. 1111 for a 

moratorium on public storage facilities, moving and storage establishments, automobile 

parking facilities, recreational vehicle parking, truck stops and terminals and building 

storage yards.  On November 19, 2019, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 1114 

for an extension of ten (10) months and fifteen (15) days of the initial moratorium. On 

October 6, 2020, City Council approved the final one (1) year extension of the ordinance 

and directed City staff to bring back development standards for these uses.  

 

When requesting enactment of the moratorium, City staff cited the City’s Economic 

Development Strategic Plan (EDSP) goals and requested the moratorium remain in 

place until the General Plan Update was complete. The new General Plan took effect 

January 3, 2021, and the goals in the General Plan work to support the goals of the 

EDSP.  

 

The General Plan and EDSP goals and policies are comprehensive. As both documents 

were being prepared, a recurring theme was “jobs housing balance.” The City is rich 

with housing but most Beaumont residents commute to jobs outside of the City which 

contributes to an economic imbalance and a quality-of-life issue.  In working toward 

closing the gap on the jobs housing imbalance, development standards can be put into 

place to help achieve the City’s goals while still allowing new business to be established 

in the City and allowing existing uses to continue operations or expand.  

 

For purposes of appropriately establishing development standards, City staff has 

divided the uses into two groups: 1) Mini-storage, self-storage or public-storage 

facilities; and 2) Contractor or building storage yards, automobile parking (including RV), 

294

Item 9.



and truck stops or terminals.  Each of the business types listed provide either a service 

for residents within the community or support the economy through the provisions of 

jobs or function rendered, however the benefit varies.  

 

City staff has preliminarily analyzed storage regulations for cities in Riverside, San 

Bernardino and Los Angeles Counties in preparation of regulations for the uses 

addressed in the moratorium. Cities vary in their approach, but they typically include 

standards such as regulation of building height, size or floor area ratio, landscaping, 

parcel size or type, separation distance, enclosed structures, location (zoning) and 

approval process.  

 

City staff has also reached out to real estate agents, business owners/operators and 

various commercial and industrial representatives to solicit input on the proposed 

standards.  

 

As it pertains to zoning and approval processes, City staff believes the uses identified in 

the moratorium are allowed in the appropriate zones and the approval processes are 

adequate. There are no changes to the zoning or approval processes proposed, only 

the addition of development standards.  City staff recommends consideration of the 

following:  

 

 Allowing self-storage or storage uses only on irregularly shaped parcels not 

suitable for commercial or industrial jobs producing uses, 

 Require enhanced screening measures such as solid masonry wall and/or 

mature landscaping, 

 Security cameras and lighting, and 

 Standard conditions of approval (for storage uses other than self-storage). 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost of City staff time to prepare this report is estimated to be $750. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Hold the continued public hearing, and  

Waive the full first reading and approve by title only, “An Ordinance of the City 

Council of the City of Beaumont adding Chapter 17.11.150 ‘Storage Facilities’ to 

the Beaumont Municipal Code.”  

295

Item 9.



Attachments: 

A. Proposed Ordinance adding Chapter 17.11.150 “Storage Facilities” to the 

Beaumont Municipal Code   

296

Item 9.



ORDINANCE NO.  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF BEAUMONT, CALIFORNIA 

ADDING CHAPTER 17.11.150 “STORAGE FACILITIES,” TO 

THE BEAUMONT MUNICIPAL CODE 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BEAUMONT, 

RIVERSIDE COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA AS FOLLOWS:   

SECTION 1. CEQA. The City Council finds that the actions contemplated by this Ordinance 

are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) pursuant to 15061(b)(3), 

CEQA review is not required because there is no possibility that this Ordinance may have a 

significant effect upon the environment and the proposed text amendments constitute a minor 

alteration in a land use limitation under CEQA Guidelines Section 15305, and such a land use 

limitation is a permissible exercise of the City's zoning powers. 

SECTION 2. Severability.  The City Council hereby declares that if any provision, section, 

paragraph, sentence, or word of this Ordinance is rendered or declared to be invalid or 

unconstitutional by any final court action in a court of competent jurisdiction, or by reason of 

any preemptive legislation, such invalidity shall not affect the other provisions, sections, 

paragraphs, sentences, or words of this Ordinance, and to this end the provisions of this 

Ordinance are severable. The City Council declares that it would have adopted this Ordinance 

irrespective of the invalidity of any particular portion thereof and intends that the invalid portions 

should be severed, and the balance of the Ordinance enforced. 

SECTION 3. Prosecution of Prior Ordinances.  Neither the adoption of this Ordinance nor the 

repeal of any other ordinance of this City shall in any manner affect the prosecution of any 

violation of any City ordinance or provision of the City of Beaumont Municipal Code, 

committed prior to the effective date hereof, nor be construed as a waiver of any penalty or the 

penal provisions applicable to any violation thereof. 

SECTION 4. The City Council hereby amends Title 17, to include Chapter 17.11.150 entitled 

“Storage Facilities” to the Beaumont Municipal Code, to read as specifically set forth in Exhibit 

“A”, which Exhibit is attached hereto and made a part hereof.   

 SECTION 5.  Effective Date and Publication. The Mayor shall sign and the City Clerk shall 

certify to the passage of this Ordinance and cause the same or a summary thereof to be published 

within 15 days after adoption in accordance with Government Code Section 36933. This 

Ordinance shall take effect 30 days after adoption in accordance with Government Code Section 

36937. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED that the City Council of the City of Beaumont, 

California, approves an amendment to the City Code. 

297

Item 9.



INTRODUCED AND READ for the first time and ordered posted at a regular meeting of the 

City Council of the City of Beaumont, California, held on the 1st day of June 2021, by the 

following roll call vote: 

 

AYES:  

NOES 

ABSENT 

ABSTAIN 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 

of Beaumont, California, held on the 15th day of June 2021. 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

 

 

_______________________ 

Mike Lara, Mayor 

  

Attest: ______________________ 

 City Clerk 

 

Approved as to form: 

 

 

_________________________ 

John O. Pinkney, City Attorney 

 

 

298

Item 9.



 
page 1 of 5 

Chapter 17.11.150 Storage Facilities. 

17.11.150 Storage Facilities 

A. Intent. This section establishes requirements for the storage of goods, materials (except temporary storage of 
construction materials associated with an active building permit), machines, vehicles, trailers, and other 
equipment. The purpose of these regulations is to provide adequate and convenient guidelines for self-storage, 
outdoor storage and display of materials, merchandise, and equipment in the appropriate zones. The intent of 
these regulations is to minimize visual impacts to adjacent properties and public rights-of-way and to protect 
public health, safety and welfare due to the over development of these storage intensive facilities and encourage 
economic development within the City of Beaumont by controlling the number, size, and location of these types of 
facilities.  

B. Classification of Storage Uses. The following words and phrases shall, for the purposes of this chapter, have the 
meanings respectively ascribed to them by this section, as follows:  

1. Outdoor Storage use means establishments that engage primarily in the outdoor storage of goods, 
materials (except temporary storage of construction materials associated with an active building permit), 
machines, vehicles, trailers, and other equipment.  

2. Truck Yard or Truck Terminal means a type of outdoor storage use whereby an outdoor lot, lot area, or 
parcel of land used, is designed and maintained primarily for the purpose of storing, parking, dispatching, or 
keeping trucks, tractors, construction equipment and associated equipment together with or without facilities 
necessary to service, dispatch, store or maintain aforementioned vehicles, their cargos and crews. Also applies to a 
business engaged in the storage and distribution of goods having more than five heavy trucks (having a rating of 
more than 10,000 pounds and/or an unladen weight of more than 6,000 pounds) on the premises at any one time 
but excluding trucking accessory to another industrial use on the site. 

3. Automobile Parking or Storage Facility means a type of outdoor storage use whereby an outdoor lot, lot 
area, or parcel of land used, is designed and maintained primarily for the purpose of storing, parking, dispatching, 
or keeping automobiles or recreational vehicles (including RV’s, boats, watercraft, off-road vehicles) or other 
vehicles, together with or without facilities necessary to service, dispatch, store or maintain aforementioned 
vehicles, their cargos and crews. Also applies to a business establishment providing towing and/or storage of 
operative or inoperative vehicles. This classification includes the storage of tow-aways, impound yards, and 
storage lots for buses and recreational vehicles, but does not include vehicle dismantling. 

4. Contractor or Building Materials Storage Yard means establishments which engage primarily in the 
outdoor storage of goods, materials (except temporary storage of construction materials associated with an active 
building permit), machines, vehicles, trailers, and other equipment associated with a construction or contractor’s 
business licensed within the City of Beaumont.  

5. Mini-storage, Mini-warehouse, Self-storage or Public-storage means an operation serving the public where 
customers rent or lease, or self-store and have direct access to, individual storage areas, compartments, or 
facilities rooms within a larger structure or structures provided for storage use. This use may also include limited 
caretaker facilities.  

6. Storage Uses means any of the forgoing uses in subsections 1-5. 

C.  Applicability. The requirements of this chapter shall apply to the establishment or modification of Storage Uses 
in zoning districts in which the Storage Use is permitted, pursuant to Beaumont Municipal Code Chapter 17.03. 
This chapter shall not apply to legally existing Storage Uses or pending applications as of the effective date of the 
ordinance codified in this chapter. The continuation of legally established existing Storage Uses shall be subject to 
the regulations and guidelines of Chapter 17.08, Non-conforming Uses of the Beaumont Municipal Code.  

299

Item 9.



 

Page 2 of 5 

D. Storage Uses. The following shall apply to all Outdoor, Truck Yard or Truck Terminal, Automobile Parking or 
Storage and Contractor or Building Materials Storage Yard Uses:  
 1.  Storage Uses shall not be located adjacent to or across a street or intersection from residentially zoned 
or used land, public or private schools, public parks and open space intended for public park and recreational use.  

2. Storage Uses should be limited to occupying parcels  not suitable for valuable commercial or industrial, 
job producing uses.  

A. Site Design Standards.  

1. All buildings and structures shall incorporate enhanced architectural treatments on all sides 
visible from public view. Enhanced architectural treatments include combinations of accent building 
materials, windows/spandrel glass, reveals, metal eyebrow accents, cornices, etc.  

2. Parking shall be provided for the primary use associated with a Storage Use in accordance with 
Chapter 17.05 (Off-Street Parking and Loading Standards) of the Beaumont Municipal Code or an 
applicable specific plan.  

3. All passenger vehicle parking lots, drive-aisles, and truck parking areas or truck courts, and 
outdoor storage areas shall be paved with asphalt or concrete; no areas shall remain unfinished and all 
areas of a developed site shall be finished with a permanent surface or permanent landscaping materials 
and irrigation.  

4. Sufficient space, including additional overflow areas, shall be provided to accommodate all 
maneuvering, queuing, stacking, loading, unloading, and parking of vehicles on-site and to avoid queuing, 
stacking, loading, unloading, and parking of vehicles off-site on adjacent streets.  

5. Signage for directional guidance to vehicles entering and exiting the facility shall be provided on-
site.  

B. Screening Standards.  

1. All stored items, including trucks and trailers within truck parking areas and courts, shall be completely 
screened from public view,, by a combination of buildings and/or solid screen walls of either decorative 
concrete masonry block or decorative concrete tilt-up walls. Decorative masonry block means tan 
slump stone block, tan split-face block, or precision block with a stucco, plaster, or cultured stone 
finish. Decorative concrete tilt-up wall means concrete with a combination of paint and raised patterns, 
reveals, and/or trim lines.  

2. Screen walls shall not be located within any required front yard or street side yard building or 
landscape setback area.  

3. All stored items, including trucks and trailers within truck parking areas, shall not exceed eight feet in 
height. Screen walls shall be of adequate height to screen on-site uses but not exceed eight feet in 
height. Mature landscaping shall be required to effectively screen along street frontages any area 
where the eight-foot screen wall is unable to provide complete screening and subject to the 
requirements of Chapter 17.11.080 Walls and Fences.  

4. Solid walls surrounding storage uses  which are either at grade or are above the grade of an adjacent 
street shall incorporate a berm/slope along the entire length of the wall that ensures that no more 
than eight feet of the wall is visible from public view.  

5. A combination of fencing and landscaping may be provided in lieu of solid screening walls along the 
side and rear property lines in areas where the site is not visible to the public. A combination of trees 
and shrubs shall be provided to ensure adequate screening and subject to the requirements of Chapter 
17.06 Landscaping Standards.  

6. Access gates and doors may be constructed of open wrought iron and provide adequate vehicle 
stacking.  

7. Anti-graffiti coating or equivalent measure to prevent graffiti shall be provided for all solid screen walls. 

300

Item 9.



 

Page 3 of 5 

 C. Security Standards.  

1. All Storage Uses shall be secured and incorporate security cameras which maintain recordings to the 
satisfaction of the Police Chief or their designee.  

2. All outdoor Storage Uses shall be illuminated entirely every night, from dusk until dawn, in compliance 
with the Chapter 8.50 Outdoor Lighting of the Beaumont Municipal Code.  

D. Operational Standards for Outdoor, Truck Yard or Truck Terminal, Automobile Parking or Storage and 
Contractor or Building Materials Storage Yard Uses.  

1. An operations and truck route plan shall be submitted for review and approval as part of the 
Conditional Use Permit or Plot Plan application as required under Chapters 17.02 and 17.03. The plan 
shall describe the operational characteristics of the proposed use, including but not limited to, hours of 
operation, number of employees, types of items to be stored at the site, property maintenance and the 
proposed truck routing to and from the facility to designated truck routes that avoids passing 
residential, educational, park and open space intended for public park and recreational use areas to 
the greatest extent feasible. The plan shall also include physical and operational measures for 
preventing truck queuing, stopping, and parking on public streets.  

2. Storage Uses are subject to all applicable fire, health, safety, and building regulations.  

3. Storage is not permitted in required front or street side yards.  

4. Caretaking units shall be permitted, provided parking is accommodated on-site.  

E. Performance Measures and Standard Conditions of Approval. 

1. The following measures shall be included as performance measures and standard conditions of 
approval for all Storage Uses:  

a. The queuing of trucks on streets or elsewhere outside of facility shall be prohibited. All queuing, 
stacking, loading, unloading, and parking shall occur exclusively on-site.  

b. The operator of the storage use shall be responsible for implementing and monitoring an 
operations and truck route plan during all operations, including, but not limited to posting the plan and 
educating truck drivers on the approved routes.  

c. Facilities shall not store any products, goods, materials, or containers outside of any building on-
site, except for trucks and trailers associated with the facility, unless such storage is permitted through 
the entitlement process in accordance with this chapter.  

d. Drivers shall not sleep or reside within any vehicle on-site overnight or for any other extended 
duration of time.  

e. Operators shall address any parking, traffic, noise, or safety issues within forty-eight hours of 
being notified by the city that an issue exists.  

f. Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy or Business License, any new tenant or 
operator of a storage facility shall: a) submit an operational plan and trip generation analysis prepared 
by a licensed traffic engineer for review and approval demonstrating the proposed operations and 
projected traffic associated with the new tenant or operator is the same or less than the projected 
traffic assumed in the approved entitlements for the facility; and b) sign a statement acknowledging 
acceptance of all operational conditions of approval associated with the approved entitlements for the 
facility. If the proposed operations and trip generation represent a significant change in operational 
characteristics or more than ten percent increase in trip generation beyond what was entitled, a 
modification to the entitlements shall be required prior to the start of operations.  

 

F. Exempt Uses.  

301

Item 9.



 

 

 
    Created: 2021-03-29 16:16:36 [EST] 

(Supp. No. 30) 

 
Page 4 of 5 

1. The following uses shall be exempt from the provisions and requirements of this chapter:  

a. Vehicle, boat, and recreational vehicle dealerships 

b. Temporary seasonal displays (e.g. Christmas tree lots, pumpkin patch lots, etc.)  

c. Ancillary or outdoor display by indoor retailers approved as an accessory use.  

         
E. Mini-storage, Mini-warehouse, Self-storage or Public-storage. The following shall apply to Mini-storage, Mini-
warehouse, Self-storage or Public-storage uses:  

1. Mini-storage, Mini-warehouse, Self-storage or Public-storage uses shall be limited to occupying parcels of 
irregular shape not suitable for valuable commercial or industrial, job producing uses.     

A. Site Design Standards.  

1. All buildings and structures shall incorporate enhanced architectural treatments on all sides 
visible from public view. Enhanced architectural treatments include combinations of accent building 
materials, windows/spandrel glass, reveals, metal eyebrow accents, cornices, etc.  

2. Parking shall be provided for the primary use associated with a storage use in accordance with 
Chapter 17.05 (Off-Street Parking and Loading Standards) of the Beaumont Municipal Code or an 
applicable specific plan.  

3. All passenger vehicle parking lots, drive-aisles, and truck parking areas or truck courts, and outdoor 
storage areas shall be paved with asphalt or concrete; no areas shall remain unfinished and all areas of a 
developed site shall be finished with a permanent surface or permanent landscaping materials and 
irrigation.  

4. Sufficient space, including additional overflow areas, shall be provided to accommodate all 
maneuvering, queuing, stacking, loading, unloading, and parking of vehicles on-site and to avoid queuing, 
stacking, loading, unloading, and parking of vehicles off-site on adjacent streets.  

5. Signage for directional guidance to vehicles entering and exiting the facility shall be provided on-site.  

B. Screening Standards for Mini-storage, Mini-warehouse, Self-storage or Public-storage.  

1. All stored items, including trucks and trailers within truck parking areas and courts, shall be completely 
screened from public view, by a combination of buildings and/or solid screen walls of either decorative 
concrete masonry block or decorative concrete tilt-up walls. Decorative masonry block means tan 
slump stone block, tan split-face block, or precision block with a stucco, plaster, or cultured stone 
finish. Decorative concrete tilt-up wall means concrete with a combination of paint and raised patterns, 
reveals, and/or trim lines.  

2. Screen walls shall not be located within any required front yard or street side yard building or 
landscape setback area.  

3. All stored items, including trucks and trailers within truck parking areas, shall not exceed the height of 
the permanent structures or screen walls depending on location of stored items. Screen walls shall be 
of adequate height to screen on-site uses but not exceed eight feet in height. Mature landscaping shall 
be required to effectively screen along street frontages any area where the eight-foot screen wall is 
unable to provide complete screening.  

4. Solid walls surrounding storage uses that either at grade or are above the grade of an adjacent street 
shall incorporate a berm/slope along the entire length of the wall that ensures that no more than eight 
feet of the wall is visible from public view.  

302

Item 9.



 

Page 5 of 5 

5. A combination of fencing and mature landscaping may be provided in lieu of solid screening walls along 
the side and rear property lines in areas where the site is not visible to the public. A combination of 
trees and shrubs shall be provided to ensure adequate screening.  

6. Access gates and doors may be constructed of open wrought iron.  

7. Anti-graffiti coating or equivalent measure to prevent graffiti shall be provided for all solid screen walls. 

 C. Security Standards.  

1. All storage buildings and storage areas shall be secured and incorporate security cameras which 
maintain recordings to the satisfaction of the Police Chief or their designee.  

2. All outdoor storage uses shall be illuminated entirely every night, from dusk until dawn, in compliance 
with the Chapter 8.50 Outdoor Lighting of the Beaumont Municipal Code.  

D. Operational Standards for Mini-storage, Mini-warehouse, Self-storage or Public-storage Uses.  

1. A property maintenance plan shall be included as part of the Conditional Use Permit or Plot Plan 
application. The program shall provide for the regular maintenance of building structures, landscaping, 
and paved surfaces in good physical condition and appearance. The methods and maximum intervals 
for maintenance of each component shall be specified in the program

2. Storage uses are subject to all applicable fire, health, safety, and building regulations.  

3. Storage is permitted in required side and rear yards. Storage is not permitted in required front or street 
side yards.  

4. Caretaking units shall be permitted, provided parking is accommodated on-site.  

E. Performance Measures and Standard Conditions of Approval. 

1. The following measures shall be included as performance measures and standard conditions of 
approval for all Mini-storage, Mini-warehouse, Self-storage or Public-storage uses: 

a. Facilities shall not store any products, goods, materials, or containers outside of any building on-site, 
except for trucks and trailers associated with the facility.  

b. Facilities shall not be used for temporary or permanent residential purposes. No person may sleep or 
reside within any structure or vehicle on-site overnight or for any other extended duration of time.  

c. Operators shall address any parking, traffic, noise, or safety issues within forty-eight hours of being 
notified by the city that an issue exists.  

d. Prior to the issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy or Business License, any new tenant or operator 
of a storage facility shall: a) sign a statement acknowledging acceptance of all operational conditions of 
approval associated with the approved entitlements for the facility.  

 

 

303

Item 9.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Kyle Warsinski, Economic Development Manager 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with 

Townsend Public Affairs in an Amount Not to Exceed $48,000 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On April 17, 2018, the City of Beaumont entered into a 39-month agreement with 

Townsend Public Affairs covering the remainder of FY2018 and the next three fiscal 

years ending June 30, 2021.  The total cost of these services was originally $4,000 per 

month totaling $156,000 over the term of the contract.  The original contract was 

amended in July 2020, due to the uncertainty of revenues to the City associated with 

the COVID-19 pandemic.  That amendment changed the monthly fee to $0 per month 

for the period of July 1, 2020, through June 30, 2021, and the scope of services was 

revised to solely include State and Federal lobbyist services and removed grant writing 

and funding advocacy services.  The total cost of the services for the 39 months was 

then adjusted to $108,000, to be billed monthly at a flat rate of $2,000. 

 

Townsend Public Affairs provides the City professional lobbyist services at both the 

State and National level, provides weekly legislative updates, and identifies current and 

future grant and other funding opportunities.   

 

The current contract term expires on June 30, 2021, unless extended by the parties with 

the approval of the City Council.  City staff has contacted Townsend Public Affairs and 

negotiated an extension to the contract for two additional years, with the scope of 

services remaining unchanged from the current year.  Key elements of the Second 

Amendment are listed below. 

 

 The fee shall be amended to $2,000 per month; 

 The term shall be amended to July 1, 2021, through June 30, 2023;  

 The scope of services shall be amended to exclude grant writing and funding 

advocacy services. The scope of services will solely include State and Federal 

lobbyist service; and 

304

Item 10.



 All other terms and conditions of the agreement, except as set forth herein, shall 

remain in full force and effect. 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

The proposed amendment will result in a cost of $24,000 per year, for a total not to 

exceed amount of $48,000.  The estimated cost to prepare this report is $98. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with 

Townsend Public Affairs for state and federal lobbyist services in an amount not 

to exceed $48,000.    

Attachments: 

A. Second Amendment to the Professional Services Agreement with Townsend 

Public Affairs 

B. Original Professional Services Agreement with Townsend Public Affairs dated 

April 17, 2018 

305

Item 10.



AMENDMENT TO 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (#2) 

THIS AMENDMENT TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT (“Amendment”) is made 
and entered into this 15th day of June, 2021 by and between the City of Beaumont, a 
municipal government (“Client”), and Townsend Public Affairs, Inc., a California corporation 
(“Consultant”). 

R E C I T A L S 
A. Client and Consultant have entered into that certain Professional Services Agreement

dated as of April 17, 2018 and Amendment #1 dated as of July 1, 2020 (collectively
“Agreement”).

B. The parties to this Amendment desire to change the term, fee and Scope of Services of
the Agreement as set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto supplement and amend the Agreement as hereinafter
set forth.

1. The fee shall be amended to $2,000 per month.

2. The term shall be amended to July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2023.

3. The Scope of Services shall be amended to exclude Grant Writing and Funding
Advocacy Services. The Scope of Services will solely include State and Federal
Lobbyist Services.

4. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement, except as set forth herein shall remain
in full force and effect.

WHEREFORE, this Amendment is executed by the parties as of the date set forth above. 

CLIENT: CITY OF BEAUMONT 
a municipal government 

By: _____________________________ 
Todd Parton 
City Manager 

CONSULTANT: TOWNSEND PUBLIC AFFAIRS, INC. 
a California corporation 

By: _____________________________ 
      Christopher Townsend 
      President and Secretary 

306

Item 10.



307

Item 10.



308

Item 10.



309

Item 10.



310

Item 10.



311

Item 10.



312

Item 10.



313

Item 10.



314

Item 10.



315

Item 10.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Elizabeth Gibbs, Community Services Director 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Third Amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services with 

Jan-Pro of Ontario, Inc., for Custodial Services for Fiscal Year 2022 

in an Amount Not to Exceed $175,000 
  

Background and Analysis:  

In October 2020, the City executed a $23,250 contract with Jan-Pro of Ontario, Inc., 

(Jan-Pro) for custodial services. This contract was awarded in accordance with 

Beaumont Municipal Code Chapter 3.01.040, which requires an informal bidding 

procedure for maintenance work and other general service projects with cost estimates 

between $45,000 and $175,000 (Attachment A).   

 

On December 1, 2020, City Council approved an amendment to the agreement to add 

the custodial services of the Police Department and Police Annex (Attachment B).  This 

addition allowed City Grounds Maintenance staff to return to assignments in the field.  

This amendment was to continue services for the remainder of FY2021. 

 

On April 20, 2021, City Council approved a second amendment to the agreement to add 

custodial services and a one-time deep cleaning of the Chatigny Recreation Center 

(CRC) when the City entered into a temporary lease agreement with the County of 

Riverside for the vaccine clinic (Attachment C). The clinic has since vacated the 

building, however recreational programming is underway and re-opening of the facility is 

anticipated in the coming weeks. 

 

On June 1, 2021, City Council adopted the FY2022 City-wide budget, which included an 

allocation for custodial services.  City staff recommends the continuation of service with 

Jan-Pro of Ontario, Inc., through next fiscal year for custodial services of City-owned 

facilities. 

316

Item 11.



Fiscal Impact: 

The City’s costs for custodial services of City-owned facilities are included in the 

adopted FY2022 budget and allocated under General Ledger 100-6000-7068-0000. The 

estimated costs to prepare this report is $98. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the third amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services with 

Jan-Pro of Ontario, Inc., in an amount not to exceed $175,000 and authorize the 

City Manager to execute the amendment on behalf of the City, and 

Authorize City staff to issue a purchase order in that amount. 

Attachments: 

A. Agreement for Maintenance Services 

B. First Amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services 

C. Second Amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services 

D. Third Amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services 

317

Item 11.



318

Item 11.



319

Item 11.



320

Item 11.



321

Item 11.



322

Item 11.



323

Item 11.



324

Item 11.



325

Item 11.



326

Item 11.



327

Item 11.



328

Item 11.



329

Item 11.



330

Item 11.



331

Item 11.



332

Item 11.



333

Item 11.



334

Item 11.



335

Item 11.



336

Item 11.



337

Item 11.



338

Item 11.



339

Item 11.



340

Item 11.



341

Item 11.



342

Item 11.



343

Item 11.



344

Item 11.



345

Item 11.



346

Item 11.



347

Item 11.



348

Item 11.



349

Item 11.



 

 

 

 

-1- 

THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 

THIS THIRD AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

(“Amendment”) effective as of July 1, 2021, is entered into by the CITY OF BEAUMONT, a 

municipal corporation (“CITY”), and New Venture of San Bernardino, LLC, a California limited 

liability company dba Jan-Pro Cleaning Systems of Ontario (“CONTRACTOR”). 

 

RECITALS: 

 

A. CITY and CONTRACTOR entered into that certain Agreement for Maintenance 

Services dated October 1, 2020. 

 

B. CITY and CONTRACTOR entered into an Amendment for that certain Agreement for 

Maintenance Services dated December 1, 2020. 

 

C. CITY and CONTRACTOR entered a Second Amendment to extend the term of the 

Agreement and add the Community Recreation Center premises scope of work dated 

March 22, 2021. 

 

D. CITY and CONTRACTOR wish to extend the term of the Agreement to June 20, 2022.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE TO AMEND SECTION 1 OF THE 

AGREEMENT TO READ AS FOLLOWS:   

 

1.  TERM OF AGREEMENT 

 

This Agreement is effective as of the date first above written and shall continue until completion of 

the services (“Services”) provided for in the Proposal attached to the original Agreement and as 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (collectively the “Proposal”).  Contractor shall commence the 

Services on July 1, 2021, and shall complete the Services no later than June 30, 2022.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary in the Proposal, City may terminate this 

Agreement upon written notice to Contractor, provided it pays Contractor for all services provided 

prior to termination. 

 

 
CITY: 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

 

 

By: _______________________________ 

      Todd Parton, City Manager 

CONTRACTOR: 

 

JAN-PRO OF ONTARIO 

 

By: ______________________________ 

 

Print Name: _______________________ 

 

Title: _____________________________ 

 

  

 

 

350

Item 11.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Elizabeth Gibbs, Community Services Director 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  First Amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services with 

Turboscape, Inc., in an Amount Not-To-Exceed $150,000 for City-

wide Mulching 
  

Background and Analysis:  

In August 2020, City staff contacted several landscape maintenance contractors that 

specialized in the sale, delivery, and installation of wood mulch.  Wood mulch is needed 

throughout the City to minimize weed growth and add a positive aesthetic appearance 

to the landscaped areas. 

 

At that time, three companies responded to the request and submitted quotes based on 

a rate per yard of mulch.  Amounts received varied from $36 per yard to $50 per yard of 

installed mulch.  After reviewing the quotes, the individual contractors were contacted to 

ascertain their ability to handle the installation of large quantities of mulch in a timely 

manner.  It was determined that the lowest, most responsive bidder that could best 

meet the delivery needs of the City is Turboscape, Inc. 

 

On September 15, 2020, City Council approved an agreement for maintenance services 

to Turboscape, Inc., in an amount not-to-exceed $100,000 and a termination date of 

June 30, 2021 (Attachment A).  This contract was awarded in accordance with the 

Beaumont Municipal Code Chapter 3.01.040, which requires an informal bidding 

procedure for maintenance work and other general service projects with cost estimates 

between $45,000 and $175,000. 

 

On June 1, 2021, City Council adopted the FY2022 City-wide budget, which included an 

allocation for mulching throughout the City’s parks and rights-of-way.  City staff 

recommends that City Council continue a maintenance services agreement with 

Turboscape, Inc., through next fiscal year for City-wide mulching services. 

351

Item 12.



Fiscal Impact: 

Mulching installation costs are included in the adopted FY2022 budget and allocated 

under account 100-6050-7070-0000.  The estimated costs to prepare this staff report is 

$340. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the first amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services for 

wood mulch installation to Turboscape, Inc., in an amount not-to-exceed 

$150,000 and authorize the City Manager to execute the amendment on behalf 

of the City; and 

Authorize City staff to issue a purchase order in that amount. 

Attachments: 

A. Agreement for Maintenance Services 

B. First Amendment to the Agreement for Maintenance Services 

352

Item 12.



353

Item 12.



354

Item 12.



355

Item 12.



356

Item 12.



357

Item 12.



358

Item 12.



359

Item 12.



360

Item 12.



361

Item 12.



362

Item 12.



363

Item 12.



364

Item 12.



365

Item 12.



366

Item 12.



367

Item 12.



368

Item 12.



369

Item 12.



370

Item 12.



371

Item 12.



372

Item 12.



373

Item 12.



374

Item 12.



375

Item 12.



376

Item 12.



377

Item 12.



378

Item 12.



379

Item 12.



380

Item 12.



381

Item 12.



382

Item 12.



383

Item 12.



384

Item 12.



385

Item 12.



386

Item 12.



387

Item 12.



388

Item 12.



389

Item 12.



390

Item 12.



391

Item 12.



392

Item 12.



393

Item 12.



394

Item 12.



395

Item 12.



396

Item 12.



397

Item 12.



398

Item 12.



399

Item 12.



400

Item 12.



401

Item 12.



402

Item 12.



403

Item 12.



404

Item 12.



405

Item 12.



406

Item 12.



407

Item 12.



408

Item 12.



409

Item 12.



410

Item 12.



411

Item 12.



412

Item 12.



413

Item 12.



414

Item 12.



415

Item 12.



416

Item 12.



417

Item 12.



418

Item 12.



419

Item 12.



420

Item 12.



421

Item 12.



422

Item 12.



423

Item 12.



424

Item 12.



425

Item 12.



426

Item 12.



427

Item 12.



 

 

 

 

-1- 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT FOR MAINTENANCE SERVICES 

(“Amendment”) effective as of June 15, 2021 is entered into by the CITY OF BEAUMONT, a 

municipal corporation (“CITY”), and Turboscape, Inc. whose address is P.O. Box 1062, Lake 

Elsinore, CA 92531 (“CONTRACTOR”). 

 

RECITALS: 

 

A. CITY and CONTRACTOR entered into that certain Agreement for Maintenance 

Services dated September 15, 2020. 

 

B. CITY and CONTRACTOR wish to extend the term of the Agreement and compensation 

to June 30, 2022.  

 

NOW THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE TO AMEND SECTIONS 1 AND 3 OF THE 

AGREEMENT TO READ AS FOLLOWS:   

 

1.  TERM OF AGREEMENT 

 

This Agreement is effective as of the date first above written and shall continue until completion of 

the services (“Services”) provided for in the Proposal attached to the original Agreement and as 

attached hereto as Exhibit “A” (collectively the “Proposal”).  Contractor shall commence the 

Services on or before July 1, 2021 and shall complete the Services no later than June 30, 2022.  

Notwithstanding the foregoing or anything to the contrary in the Proposal, City may terminate this 

Agreement upon written notice to Contractor, provided it pays Contractor for all services provided 

prior to termination. 

 

3.  COMPENSATION 

 

  3.01 CONTRACTOR shall be paid at the rates set forth in the Proposal.  

Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, total fees and charges paid by CITY 

to CONTRACTOR for the completion of the Services under this Agreement shall not exceed one-

hundred fifty thousand and no cents ($150,000.00). 

 

The parties have caused this Amendment to be executed by their duly authorized representatives as 

of the dates set forth below their respective signatures. The Recitals to this Amendment are made a 

part of this Amendment by this reference. Terms purportedly binding on the City in the Proposal 

that are in addition to or that conflict with the terms of the Agreement as amended by this 

Amendment are not binding on the City. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

428

Item 12.



 

 

 

 

-2- 

 
CITY: 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

 

 

By: _______________________________ 

      Todd Parton, City Manager 

CONTRACTOR: 

 

TURBOSCAPE, INC. 

 

By: ______________________________ 

 

Print Name: _______________________ 

 

Title: _____________________________ 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

429

Item 12.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Mayor, and City Council Members 

FROM: Jeff Hart, Public Works Director 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Authorize the Purchase of a John Deere 310SL Backhoe with RDO 

Equipment Company in an Amount Not to Exceed $149,469.59 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The Streets Division of the Public Works Department utilizes the department’s existing 

backhoe for various tasks such as sinkhole restorations, construction of curb, gutter, 

and sidewalk; asphalt repairs, cleanups due to traffic collisions with City streetlights and 

other utility poles, downed trees, trash pickup and loading of dumpsters, alley grading, 

storm related cleanups, and various other tasks. 

 

The existing backhoe has more than 4,700 hours and has reached the end of its useful 

life.  It is frequently in need of substantial repairs which are not only costly, but 

equipment downtime detracts from City staff’s ability to adequately provide required 

maintenance and construction. 

 

City staff has obtained a quote to purchase a new John Deere backhoe from RDO 

Equipment Company (Attachment A).  John Deere is registered with Sourcewell, which 

is a public agency that offers competitively solicited, cooperative contracts for the 

purchase of products and services to government, education, and nonprofit 

organizations (Attachment B).  The John Deere 310SL backhoe has a list price of 

$226,531.96 with requested attachments.  Utilizing the Sourcewell contract, the price is 

discounted 46% for a total of $149,469.59. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The one-time cost for the purchase of the John Deere backhoe is $149,469.59 and will 

be paid for from the Equipment Replacement and Internal Service Fund (505-0000-

8040-0000) approved by City Council May 18, 2021. The estimated cost to prepare this 

report is $195. 

 

430

Item 13.



Recommended Action: 

Approve and authorize the issue of a purchase order to RDO Equipment Company 
for one (1) John Deere 310SL backhoe in the amount of $149,469.59. 

Attachments: 

A. Retail Purchase Order  
B. John Deere Sourcewell Vendor License 

 
 

431

Item 13.



 

 

 

 

 

 

Retail Purchase Order
RDO Equipment Co.

20 Iowa Avenue
Riverside CA, 92507

Phone: (951) 778-3700 - Fax: (951) 778-3746

Bill To:
CITY OF BEAUMONT
550 E 6TH ST
BEAUMONT, CA, 922232253
RIVERSIDE ()
(951) 572-3236

Ship To:
CITY OF BEAUMONT
550 E 6TH ST
BEAUMONT, CA, 922232253
(951) 572-3236

Purchase Order Date:
Purchase Order #:

Purchaser Account #:
Customer Purchase Order #:

Customer Sales Tax Exempt #:

Customer Purchaser Type:
Customer Market Use:

Location of First Working Use:
Dealer Account Number:

Sales Professional:
Phone:

Fax:
Email:

3/2/2021
1417614
8524015

TBD
None

Governmental - City/Town/Village
Underground - Sewer/Water

BEAUMONT, CA, 922232253
177637

Ryan Hernandez
(951) 675-5654
(951) 778-3746

ARHernandez@rdoequipment.com

Equipment Information
Quantity Serial Number

Stock Number
Hours
(approx.)

Status / Year / Make / Model
Additional Items

Cash Price

1 TBD
TBD

0 New 2021 JOHN DEERE 310SL $198,134.43

Freight in FACTORY NFREIGHT $2,722.00
Freight Out DELIVER TO CUSTOMER $550.00
Prep / Reconditioning PDI/EINS/SALES WASH/INSTALL CPLR $1,960.00
After Sales Labor INSTALL THUMB $2,866.00
PM  Essential Final Tier 4 - 0 - 3000 Hours $10,310.32
Customer Discount NJPA CONTRACT #032515-JDC IS 46% OFF
BASE LIST PRICE  CUST #130043

($87,078.00)

Warranty -John Deere Power Train & Hyd.-60 Months, 5000
Hours,Deductible: 0, Exp Date: 3/2/2026

$4,717.00

1 TBD
TBD

0 Attachment - New 2021 PALADIN
BRANDS(ATI,BRADCO,MCMILLEN,THE CQ2030M0010

$998.85

1 TBD
TBD

0 Attachment - New 2021 PALADIN
BRANDS(ATI,BRADCO,MCMILLEN,THE 08HQ024-E00-GTK22S5-PR-
030

$986.16

1 TBD
TBD

0 Attachment - New 2021 PALADIN
BRANDS(ATI,BRADCO,MCMILLEN,THE 310JTHUMB

$3,287.20

Equipment Subtotal: $139,453.96

Purchase Order Totals
Balance: $139,453.96

Total Taxable Amount: $129,143.64
CA STATE TAX: $7,748.62

CA COUNTY TAX: $322.86
CA SPECIAL TAX: $1,937.15

Sales Tax Total: $10,008.63
CA Tire Fee: $7.00

Sub Total: $149,469.59
Cash with Order: $0.00

Balance Due: $149,469.59

D1417614 Page 1 of 7
432

Item 13.



 

 

Legal Information
For the Construction Product(s)

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS - Purchaser offers to sell, transfer, and convey the item(s) listed as “Trade In” to the Dealer at or prior to the time of delivery of the above Product(s), as a “trade-in” to be applied
against the cash price. Purchaser represents that each “trade-in” item shall be free and clear of all security interests, liens, and encumbrances at the time of transfer to the Dealer except to the extent
shown below. The price to be allowed for each “trade-in” item is listed on this document. The Purchaser promises to pay the balance due shown hereon in cash, or to execute a Time Sale Agreement
(Retail Installment Contract), or a Loan Agreement for the purchase price of the Product(s), plus additional charges shown thereon, or to execute a Lease Agreement, on or before delivery of the
Product(s) ordered herein. Despite delivery of the Product(s) to the Purchaser, title shall remain with the Seller until one of the foregoing is accomplished. Except as provided herein and as necessary to
protect RDO Equipment from the claims or a bankruptcy trustee or a buyer in the ordinary course or business, the Purchaser and the Dealer agree that this Purchase Order is not a security agreement
and that delivery of the Product(s) to the Purchaser pursuant to this Purchase Order will not constitute possession of the Product(s) by the Purchaser, as a debtor, for the purposes of the purchase
money security provisions in any statutes relating to personal property security or its equivalent. Purchaser understands that its rights in connection with this purchase are limited as set forth in this
Purchase Order. I (we) hereby grant a security interest to RDO Equipment in the Product.

DISCLOSURE OF REGULATION APPLICABILITY - When operated in California, any off-road diesel vehicle may be subject to the California Air Resources Board In-Use Off-Road Diesel Vehicle
Regulation. It therefore could be subject to retrofit or accelerated turnover requirements to reduce emissions of air pollutants. More information is available on the California Air Resources Board website
at http://www.arb.ca.gov/msprog/ordiesel/ordiesel.htm.

IMPORTANT WARRANTY NOTICE  - The Standard Warranty for new John Deere construction and forestry products is set forth in a separate document provided by the dealer.Please read the Standard
Warranty carefully before signing. No express warranty is made unless specified in the Warranty Statement. PURCHASER'S RIGHTS AND REMEDIES PERTAINING TO THIS PURCHASE ARE
LIMITED AS INDICATED IN THE STANDARD WARRANTY AND PURCHASE ORDER. WHERE PERMITTED BY LAW, NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS IS MADE.

TERMS & CONDITIONS VERIFICATION STATEMENT Use of John Deere Data Services(“Services”), if applicable, and all rights and obligations of John Deere and the Purchaser(or “Customer” as
identifiedin the applicable agreement), are governed by the terms and conditions outlined in the Warranty Statement and the applicable John Deere Construction & Forestry CompanySubscriptions
&Data Services Dealer Agreement and/ or Customer Data Services agreements available at www.JohnDeere.com/Agreements. Purchaser agrees to be bound by these terms and conditions if Purchaser
activates or otherwise uses any of the Data Services. If Purchaser does not agree to these terms andconditions, Purchaser must not activate or otherwise use the Data Services.

The undersigned purchaser(s) (the “Purchaser”) hereby orders the product (the “Product”) described above from the Dealer. The Dealer shall not be liable for failure to provide the Product or for any
delay in delivery if such failure or delay is due to the Dealer's inability to obtain such Product from the manufacturer or supplier or other cause beyond the Dealer's control. The cash price shown above is
subject to the Dealer receiving the Product from the manufacturer or supplier prior to any change in price by the manufacturer or supplier and is also subject to any new or increased taxes being imposed
upon the sale of the Product after the date of this Purchase Order.

Upon signature of delivery acknowledgment, customer is accepting the equipment, including attachments, in “AS IS” condition, agreeing to notify RDO Equipment Co. within 24 hours of any damages or
discrepancies found upon receipt of equipment.

Signature Area
Purchase Order Accepted By:

(Customer's Signature) (Date Accepted)

(Authorized Signature of Dealer) (Date Accepted)

Delivery of Equipment Acknowledgement:

/ /
(Customer's Signature) Date Accepted

Standard Warranty Acknowledgement:

(Delivered On) (Warranty Begins)

Extended Warranty Oil Sampling Acknowledgement:

(Customer's Intials) ({deal owner's title}'s Initials)

D1417614 Page 2 of 7
433

Item 13.



Equipment Options
Qty Serial Number Year / Make / Model Description
1 TBD 2021 JOHN DEERE 310SL 0A81T 310SL HL BACKHOE LOADER

1065 ENGINE FT4
170C JDLINK 5YR TEMP LICENSE 50HR
2035 CAB STANDARD
2401 DECAL & PACKET ENGLISH
3095 AXLE MFWD W/LIM SLIP & AUTO
4891 TIRE FS21L-24,FS12.5/80-18
5285 CONTROL PILOT
5400 COUPLER LESS
5600 LESS BUCKET W/PINS
6020 DIPPER EXTENDABLE
6230 HYD,AUX W/2WAY FLOW, THUMB
7080 LDR 1 LEVER HYD W/INT AUX
7685 LDR BKT 1.3CY MULTI P BKT92"
8455 COUNTERWEIGHT 750LB.
8685 BATTERY DUAL W/JUMP POST
9045 CHROME EXHAUST
9060 MIRRORS INTERIOR
9115 RIDE CONTROL
9116 ROOF W/LED LIGHTS
9505 GUARD FULL MFWD
9515 FLUID SAMPLING
9905 STROBE & HARDWARE
9917 RADIO BASIC PACKAGE
9919 SUN VISOR
9920 MIRRORS EXTERIOR REAR VIEW 2
9947 HEAVY DUTY STABILIZER PAD
9965 SEAT CLOTH AIR SUSPENSION

1 TBD 2021 PALADIN
BRANDS(ATI,BRADCO,MCMILLEN,T
HE CQ2030M0010

CQ2030M0010 COUPLER

1 TBD 2021 PALADIN
BRANDS(ATI,BRADCO,MCMILLEN,T
HE 08HQ024-E00-GTK22S5-PR-030

08HQ024-E00-GTK22S5-PR-030 24" BUCKET

1 TBD 2021 PALADIN
BRANDS(ATI,BRADCO,MCMILLEN,T
HE 310JTHUMB

MAIN PIN THUMB MAIN PIN THUMB

D1417614 Page 3 of 7
434

Item 13.



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement   Ver. 9.0  Effective 21 March 2019  Page 1 of 4 

STANDARD WARRANTY FOR NEW JOHN DEERE 
CONSTRUCTION, UTILITY, CCE AND FORESTRY PRODUCTS – US & Canada 

 
• Construction, Forestry & Compact Construction Equipment (CCE) Products*: 12 months Full 

Machine Standard Warranty   
• * Compact Construction Equipment Products Delivered and settled on or after 01 June 2018: 24 

months or 2000 hours (whichever comes first) Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• C&E Series Pull-Type Scrapers: 6 months Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• DC & DE Series Pull-Type Scrapers: 12 months Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• Scraper Tractors: 24 Months or 2000 Hours (whichever occurs first) Full Machine Standard Warranty   
• Forestry Attachments: 12 Months or 2000 Hours (whichever occurs first) Full Machine Standard Warranty 
• Frontier Equipment:  6 months Full Machine Standard Warranty (90 days in rental applications) 

The "Standard Warranty" is part of the warranty protection package available from John Deere Construction & Forestry 
Company (John Deere Limited in Canada) ("John Deere") to purchasers of new John Deere products ("product"): 
  
STANDARD Warranty is John Deere's standard new product warranty, described in this document, provided at no 

additional charge to the purchaser. 
   
EXTENDED Warranty is a separate repair contract made available by John Deere for purchasers who wish to 

complement their Standard Warranty coverage. Complete Extended Warranty details, including coverage options and 
limitations, are set forth in the Application for Extended Warranty, which is available from authorized John Deere 
dealers.   

  
STRUCTURALL Warranty applies to certain structural components as listed below and as described in this document. 

FACTORY-INSTALLED UNDERCARRIAGE Warranty applies to certain undercarriage components as listed below and 
as described in this document. 

A.  STANDARD WARRANTY - GENERAL PROVISIONS 
John Deere will repair or replace, at its option, any parts (except those specified below) of a new John Deere product 
that, as delivered to the original retail purchaser(s), are defective in material or workmanship. Performance of this 
warranty will be free of charge for parts and labor/labour, except as otherwise stated below. Standard Warranty 
applies only to purchases from John Deere and authorized John Deere dealers and, except as otherwise provided in 
the next sentence and section L below, is extended only to the original retail purchaser of the product. Remaining 
Standard Warranty applicable to a used John Deere product is transferred to a subsequent purchaser of the product 
only if the subsequent purchaser requests a transfer from an authorized John Deere dealer before the product's 
Standard Warranty expires. Coverage begins on the date of delivery of the product to the original retail purchaser. For 
purposes of this warranty, a product that has been rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more hours, or 
otherwise used prior to its original retail purchase has been "used" for the total duration of such use.  Warranty 
statements required by law covering engine emissions-related parts and components are found on a separate written 
warranty certificate provided to the purchaser at the time of the original retail purchase.   

  
B.  WHAT IS COVERED BY STANDARD WARRANTY -   

All parts of a new John Deere product (except those noted in Sections D and E below) are covered during the 
Standard Warranty period set out above.   
  

C.  EXCLUSIVE REMEDY -   
The repair or replacement of covered parts or components that are defective, as provided in Sections A, B, D.2 and 
D.3 herein, shall be the purchaser's exclusive remedy for any defect in the product. However, if after repeated 
attempts such repair or replacement fails to correct the performance problem caused by the defect, the purchaser's 
sole remedy shall be a refund of the amount paid for the product (in exchange for a return of the product), excluding 
any transportation charges, license fees, taxes and insurance premiums, and less a reasonable allowance for use of 
the product prior to its return. In no event will the dealer, John Deere or any company affiliated with John Deere be 
liable for any incidental or consequential damages, including but not limited to loss of profits, rental of substitute 
equipment or other commercial loss.  Correction of defects in the manner provided above shall constitute fulfillment of 
all liabilities of the Dealer, John Deere, or any company affiliated with John Deere to the purchaser or any other 

D1417614 Page 4 of 7
435

Item 13.



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement   Ver. 9.0  Effective 21 March 2019  Page 2 of 4 

person, whether based upon contract, tort, strict liability, or otherwise.  This limitation does not apply to claims for 
personal injury. 
  
 
 

D.  ITEMS COVERED SEPARATELY -   
1. Standard Warranty does not apply to batteries, radios, tires, cameras, or to Cummins, MTU or Detroit Diesel 

Engines installed in John Deere products, which are covered by separate written warranties. 
2. Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty covers all non-rubberized factory-installed undercarriage wear 

components for 3 years or 4,000 hours from the date of delivery to the original retail purchaser, whichever occurs 
first (unless terminated earlier under Section F, below). For purposes of this warranty, a product that has been 
rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more hours, or otherwise used prior to its original retail 
purchase has been "used” for the total duration of such use.  In addition to the items listed in section E below, 
Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty does not cover: failures due to wear, machine application, maintenance 
practices, or improper machine configuration; removal and installation labor/labour; transportation or hauling 
costs; unapproved parts; non-wear items; and rubberized undercarriage components such as rubber tracks. 
Warranty claims will be pro-rated based upon wear of the failed component and whether track shoe width is 
approved by John Deere. Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty does not apply to Scraper Tractors. 

3. StructurALL Warranty for new John Deere Products (except Compact Excavators & Loaders, Skid-Steer Loaders, 
Compact Track Loaders, Scraper Tractors, Pull-Type Scrapers, and Forestry Attachments, which are not eligible 
for StructurALL Warranty) begins at the date of delivery to the original retail purchaser and ends (unless 
terminated earlier under Section F, below) after three (3) years, or 10,000 hours (whichever occurs first). For 
purposes of this warranty, a product that has been rented, used for demonstration purposes for 150 or more 
hours, or otherwise used prior to its original retail purchase has been "used” for the total duration of such use. 
StructurALL Warranty applies only to the following structural components listed below as installed on the 
product at the time of original manufacture.  If a particular component is not listed below it is not covered by 
StructurALL Warranty.   
 
Arm; Articulation Joint (incl. pins & bushings); Bin Frame; Boom; Carbody; C-Frame*; Circle Frame; Coupler 
(John Deere built ONLY); Dipperstick; Draft Frame; Engine Frame; Equipment Frame; Grapple Arch and Grapple 
Boom; Loader Arm; Loader Frame; Mainframe; Moldboard Lift Arm; NeverGrease™ Pin Joints [Includes steering 
pin and bushing joints (standard equipment), roller elements (roller bearings) in bucket to boom joints and sliding 
elements (bushing) for boom and linkage joints (optional equipment)]; Rollover Protection Structure (ROPS); Side 
Frame; Swing Frame; Track Frame; Undercarriage Frame; X-Frame; Z-bar loader linkage (including bell crank 
and bucket driver link); Specialty booms and arms marketed as "heavy duty" by John Deere. 
 
Items Covered by StructurALL for Cut-to-Length Forestry Machines: Front frame (welded assembly); Rear frame 
(welded assembly); Crane king post with basement; Middle joint frame; Cabin swing frame; Main Boom 
 
StructurALL Warranty does not apply to:  

1. Any product used primarily in extreme duty or severe duty applications such as but not limited to: 
demolition and wrecking, chemical plant (including fertilizer plants), salt mines, steel mill, land fill and 
transfer stations, scrap handling, scarifying and other applications that are similarly destructive or similarly 
heavy duty except specialty booms and arms as stated in Section D.3 above.  

2. C-Frames on H-Series & J-Series Crawlers equipped with root rakes or used in forestry applications 
unless equipped with an "extreme duty” reinforcement package.   

3. Cut-to-Length Forestry Heads and Slash Bundler Units.  
4. Crawlers equipped with optional side booms. 
5. Cut-to-Length Forestry, Excavator, and Log Loader swing bearings. 
6. Motor Graders equipped with front- or rear-mounted snow wings. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

D1417614 Page 5 of 7
436

Item 13.



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement   Ver. 9.0  Effective 21 March 2019  Page 3 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 
E.  ITEMS NOT COVERED - 

John Deere is NOT responsible for the following: 
1. Freight 
2. Adjustments to compensate for wear, for periodic maintenance or adjustments that result from normal wear and 

tear. 
3. Damage caused by unapproved adjustments (electronic or mechanical) to machine or machine components 

outside of published specifications including but not limited to engine, hydraulic components and relief valves. 
4. Program updates, calibrations, and pressure adjustments. 
5. Diagnostic Time 
6. Additional Labor/Labour Time - Above SPG/Labor/Labour Rate 
7. Additional Cleaning - Above SPG/Labor/Labour Rate 
8. Rental Fees 
9. Depreciation or damage caused by normal wear or application, lack of reasonable and proper maintenance, 

failure to follow operating instructions, misuse, negligence, collision or other accidents. 
10. Premiums charged for Overtime Labor/Labour 
11. Transportation to and from the dealership. 
12. Travel time, mileage or service calls by the dealer. 
13. Non-John Deere components or modifications, Rotobec grapples, and attachments installed aftermarket.  
14. Shop supplies and maintenance items such as, but not limited to: filters, fuels, oil, hydraulic fluid, lubricants, 

coolants, conditioners, shop towels, cleaners and degreasers. Note: Reimbursement for refills of oils/coolants lost 
due to a warrantable failure is covered when a system failure occurs outside the boundaries of a normal oil 
change (within 25% of specified change interval as provided in the Operator's Manual). 

15. Torn, cut, or worn hoses. 
16. Wear items, such as, but not limited to: body liner, belts, blades, bulbs, lubricated joints (including pins and 

bushings), dry brakes, brake linings, dry clutch linings, saw blades, chains, skidder grapple shocks, color marking 
nozzles, and articulation bumpers. 

17. Items such as cutting-edge parts, delimbing knives, bucket teeth and rubber track are not warranted for 
depreciation or damage caused by normal wear, lack of proper maintenance, misuse, failure to follow operating 
instructions, the elements or accident. 

18. Any defect in a non-covered component, or damage to or failure of a covered component caused by a defect in a 
non-covered component. 

19. Secondary damage which occurs from continued operation of a product after recognition of the occurrence of a 
failure. 

20. Parts supplied or modifications done by third party suppliers. 
21. Topping off fluids when fluid levels fall in the range between low and full  
22. Parts/Kits not ordered on machine and installed aftermarket.  These parts will be covered by any applicable parts 

warranty. 
23. Attachments installed aftermarket – i.e. Winch not installed at factory. 
24. Custom options installed outside the factory – i.e. G.R. Manufacturing option packages. 
25. Used Products (except as otherwise provided in section L below). 

  
F.  TERMINATION OF WARRANTY- 

John Deere is relieved of its obligations under Standard Warranty, StructurALL Warranty, Factory-Installed 
Undercarriage Warranty and/or Extended Warranty if:  
1. Service (other than normal maintenance and replacement of service items) is performed by someone other than 

an authorized John Deere dealer; or  
2. The product is modified or altered in ways not approved by John Deere; or  
3. Any unapproved or improperly sized attachment is installed on the product.  Approval and attachment size shall 

be at John Deere's sole discretion.  (Consult dealer prior to installing attachments or product modification). 
4. The product is moved outside the US and/or Canada. 

 
G.  PARTS REPLACED UNDER WARRANTY - 

Only new or remanufactured parts or components furnished or approved by John Deere, will be used if John Deere 
elects to repair the product. If any such part or component is defective in material or workmanship when installed in 
the product, John Deere will repair or replace, as it elects, such defective part or component, provided the defect is 

D1417614 Page 6 of 7
437

Item 13.



US/CAN DEERE Warranty Statement   Ver. 9.0  Effective 21 March 2019  Page 4 of 4 

reported to an authorized John Deere dealer within 90 days of installation or before expiration of the applicable 
Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or StructurALL Warranty whichever is later. 
 

 
 
H.  TELEMATICS 

NOTICE: Products may be equipped with telematics hardware and software (“Telematics”) that transmit data to John 
Deere/ Dealer. Purchaser may deactivate Telematics at www.jdlink.com. 
 
Notwithstanding Purchaser’s right, title or interest in the Products, Purchaser agrees that John Deere and Dealer 
(their affiliates, successors and assigns), without further notice to Purchaser have the right to:  
1. Access, use, collect and disclose any data generated by, collected by, or stored in, Products or any hardware or 

devices interfacing with Products (“Machine Data”);  
2. Access Machine Data directly through data reporting devices integrated within, or attached to, Products, including 

Telematics (“Data Reporting Systems”); and  
3. Update the Data Reporting Systems software from time to time. Machine Data will only be used in accordance 

with John Deere’s Machine Data Policy, located at www.JohnDeere.com/MachineDataPolicy.  
 
I.   OBTAINING WARRANTY SERVICE - 

To obtain warranty service, the purchaser must request warranty service from a John Deere dealer authorized to sell 
the product to be serviced. When making such a request, the purchaser must present evidence of the product's 
delivery date, make the product available at the dealer's place of business, and inform the dealer in what way the 
purchaser believes the product to be defective. Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or 
StructurALL Warranty repairs may be made in the field if the purchaser and servicing dealer so desire. However, John 
Deere will not be responsible for any charges (such as dealer travel time, mileage or extra labor/labour) that would not 
have been incurred had the product been repaired at the dealer's place of business. 

  
J.  NO IMPLIED WARRANTY, CONDITIONS OR OTHER REPRESENTATION - 

Where permitted by law, neither John Deere nor any company affiliated with it makes any warranties, representations, 
conditions or promises, express or implied, as to the quality, performance, or freedom from defect of its products, 
other than those set forth in this document and NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITIONS 
OR FITNESS IS MADE. 

  
K.  NO DEALER WARRANTY -   

The selling dealer makes no warranty of its own on any item covered by this warranty, and makes no warranty on 
other items unless the dealer delivers to the purchaser a separate written warranty certificate specifically warranting 
the item. The dealer has no authority to make any representation or promise on behalf of John Deere, or to 
modify the terms or limitations of this warranty in any way. 

 
L. USED JOHN DEERE PRODUCTS ONLY - 

John Deere will transfer remaining Standard Warranty, Factory-Installed Undercarriage Warranty and/or StructurALL 
Warranty to the purchaser of a used John Deere construction and/or forestry product that has been used for less than 
the full warranty period provided at the product's original retail purchase.  This transfer is not effective until change of 
ownership is registered by a John Deere dealer.  ALL THE TERMS, INLCUDING LIMITATIONS AND EXCLUSIONS, 
OF THE JOHN DEERE STANDARD WARRANTY, FACTORY-INSTALLED UNDERCARRIAGE WARRANTY, 
AND/OR STRUCTURALL WARRANTY ORIGINALLY PROVIDED FOR THE PRODUCT REMAIN IN EFFECT AND 
APPLICABLE. 

D1417614 Page 7 of 7
438

Item 13.



6/3/2021 032119-JDC | Sourcewell

https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/cooperative-purchasing/032119-jdc 1/2

John Deere

Heavy Construction Equipment

#032119-JDC 

Maturity Date: 05/13/2023

Products & Services

Sourcewell contract 032119-JDC gives access to the following types of goods and services:

Articulated dump trucks

Backhoes

Compact excavators

Compact track loaders

Compact wheel loaders

Crawler loaders

Dozers

Excavators

Motor graders

Skid steers

Tractor loaders

Wheel loaders

























Become a Member

Contract DocumentsPricingContact InformationProducts & Services 

 

439

Item 13.

https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/


6/3/2021 032119-JDC | Sourcewell

https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/cooperative-purchasing/032119-jdc 2/2

Simply complete the online application or contact the Membership Team at

membership@sourcewell-mn.gov or 877-585-9706.

Search Vendors & Contracts

General Contracts

ezIQC Contracts

Sourcewell’s website may contain links to nongovernment websites being provided as a convenience and for
informational purposes only. Sourcewell neither endorses nor guarantees, in any way, the external organization’s services,
advice, or products included in these website links. Sourcewell bears no responsibility for the accuracy, legality, or
timeliness of any content on the external site or for that of subsequent links. All questions related to content on external
sites should be addressed directly to the host of that particular website.

      

Sourcewell for Vendors

Terms & Conditions Privacy Policy

Sitemap Accessibility

© 2021 Sourcewell. All rights reserved.

440

Item 13.

https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/become-member
mailto:membership@sourcewell-mn.gov
https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/cooperative-purchasing/contracts-vendor-search/
https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/cooperative-purchasing-eziqc/search/
https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/
https://www.facebook.com/sourcewellgov/
https://twitter.com/sourcewell_gov
https://www.linkedin.com/company/sourcewell-gov/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCoVuYDfX1jjepnpwvRTL54A
https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/sourcewell-for-vendors
https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/privacy-policy
https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/privacy-policy
https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/sitemap
https://www.sourcewell-mn.gov/privacy-policy


 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Mayor, and City Council Members 

FROM: Jeff Hart, Public Works Director 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Authorize the Purchase of a Ditch Witch HX50 Vacuum Excavator 

with Ditch Witch West in an Amount Not to Exceed $73,050.23 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The Streets Division of the Public Works department is responsible for maintenance of 

storm drain infrastructure throughout the City.  These responsibilities include the 

cleaning and removal of debris from catch basins, storm drain pipes, culverts, and 

various other related appurtenances.  

 

Street maintenance crews currently lack the appropriate equipment to effectively 

maintain the City’s storm drain infrastructure.  City staff is requesting authorization to 

purchase a trailer mounted vacuum excavator.  The vacuum excavator will allow 

maintenance crews to remove sediment and debris from City infrastructure in a more 

timely, efficient, and thorough manner.  The acquisition of a vacuum excavator will 

assist in remaining compliant with the City’s Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System 

permit requirements, and ensures that storm drain infrastructure is operating as 

efficiently as possible which is crucial, especially with the potential for increased runoff 

from the recent Apple and El Dorado fires. 

 

City staff requested quotes from three vendors for a vacuum excavator provided in 

Attachment A.  All three quotes were also field demonstrated to maintenance crews to 

assess effectiveness.  The Ditch Witch HX50 outperformed the other vacuums in 

performance and capacity (spoil and water) and is recommended for acquisition. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The one-time cost for the purchase of the Ditch Witch is $73,050.23 and will be paid for 

from the Equipment Replacement and Internal Service Fund (505-0000-8040-0000) 

approved by City Council May 18, 2021.  The estimated cost to prepare this report is 

$195. 

441

Item 14.



 

Recommended Action: 

Approve and authorize the issue of a purchase order to Ditch Witch West for one 

(1) Ditch Witch HX50 Vacuum Excavator in the amount of $73,050.23. 

Attachments: 

A. Quote – Ditch Witch 
B. Quote – Ring-O-Matic 
C. Quote – Vermeer and Procast   

 
 

442

Item 14.



443

Item 14.



444

Item 14.



445

Item 14.



446

Item 14.



447

Item 14.



448

Item 14.



449

Item 14.



450

Item 14.



451

Item 14.



452

Item 14.



453

Item 14.



454

Item 14.



455

Item 14.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jeff Hart, Director of Public Works/City Engineer 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Award Professional Services Agreements to KEWO Engineering 

Corporation, Borrelli and Associates, Inc., P2S, Incorporated, and 

Salas O’Brien for On-Call Professional Electrical Engineering 

Services 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On April 23, 2021, City staff issued a request for proposals (RFP) for on-call 

professional electrical engineering services.  It was the intent to select firms that could 

assist City staff and provide professional electrical engineering services for facility 

maintenance/repair and capital improvement projects.  The scope of services included 

the following: 

 

1. Provide staff and services on an on-call, as needed basis, task ordered; 

2. Provide electrical, instrumentation, and control design and/or construction 

management services for repair and replacement of City infrastructure, as related 

to electrical engineering; 

3. Prepare construction documents such as plans, specifications, and estimates as 

it relates to electrical design and modification, including all related equipment and 

systems;  

4. Provide services directly to City staff or other City consultants for minor civil, 

structural, mechanical, asbestos and lead abatement, landscaping architecture, 

and LEED certification as requested by the City as part of a task order; and  

5. Provide the full range of engineering services including preliminary studies, 

public outreach, drawings, specifications, estimates and other professional 

services only as related to electrical.  

 

The scope also outlined typical projects that may be included in the requested services, 

including electrical, lighting, instrumentation, and control renovations in buildings; field 

and pathway lighting in parks; and projects related to electrical components in park 

renovations or building remodels for electrical or HVAC needs. 

456

Item 15.



 

Responses to the RFP were due May 5, 2021, and six (6) firms responded.  

 

A committee of executive City staff members reviewed the proposals and determined 

that four (4) of the firms best met the qualifications required and needs of the City. 

These four firms were: 

 

 KEWO Engineering Corporation; 

 Borrelli and Associates, Incorporated; 

 P2S, Incorporated; and 

 Salas O’Brien. 

 

With the adoption of the FY2021 Capital Improvement Program (CIP), there are multiple 

projects that require immediate electrical engineering services.  Some of these projects 

include grant funding that is subject to expiration if not completed in a timely manner, 

such as the Rangel Park Improvements Project funded by a Community Development 

Block Grant. 

 

Should City Council award professional services agreements to one or all the firms 

listed above, City staff will return to City Council for approval of any individual task order 

with charges that will exceed $25,000. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Funding for each project is derived from various sources and approved as part of the 

adopted Capital Improvement Program.  The estimated cost to prepare this report is 

$585. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Award professional services agreements to KEWO Engineering Corporation, 

Borelli and Associates, Inc., P2S, Incorporated, and Salas O’Brien for on-call 

professional electrical engineering services; and 

Authorize the City Manager to execute each of the agreements on behalf of the 

City. 

Attachments: 

A. Professional Services Agreement – KEWO Engineering Corporation 

B. Professional Services Agreement – Borrelli and Associates, Inc. 

C. Professional Services Agreement – P2S, Incorporated 

457

Item 15.



D. Professional Services Agreement – Salas O’Brien 

458

Item 15.



459

Item 15.



460

Item 15.



461

Item 15.



462

Item 15.



463

Item 15.



464

Item 15.



465

Item 15.



466

Item 15.



467

Item 15.



468

Item 15.



469

Item 15.



470

Item 15.



471

Item 15.



472

Item 15.



473

Item 15.



474

Item 15.



475

Item 15.



476

Item 15.



477

Item 15.



478

Item 15.



479

Item 15.



480

Item 15.



481

Item 15.



482

Item 15.



483

Item 15.



484

Item 15.



485

Item 15.



486

Item 15.



487

Item 15.



488

Item 15.



489

Item 15.



490

Item 15.



491

Item 15.



492

Item 15.



493

Item 15.



494

Item 15.



495

Item 15.



496

Item 15.



497

Item 15.



498

Item 15.



499

Item 15.



500

Item 15.



501

Item 15.



502

Item 15.



503

Item 15.



504

Item 15.



505

Item 15.



506

Item 15.



507

Item 15.



508

Item 15.



509

Item 15.



510

Item 15.



511

Item 15.



512

Item 15.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Kari Mendoza, Administrative Services Director  

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Authorize Employment Contract with General Manager of Utilities 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The General Manager of Utilities position was created with the adoption of the fiscal 

year 2021/2022 City-wide budget on June 1, 2021. Thaxton Van Belle has been 

selected for assignment to this new position.  He currently serves as the City’s Chief 

Plant Operator and has more than 20 years of wastewater operation/management 

experience.  He holds numerous California Water Environment Association certificates 

and a State of California State Water Resource Control Board Grade V Wastewater 

Treatment Plant Operator License.  This is a high-level position that can be held 

criminally and civilly liable for State board violations.  The City Manager negotiated the 

terms and conditions of employment and the City Attorney has reviewed and approved 

the language in the contract.   

Fiscal Impact: 

The contract provides for an annual, fully loaded fiscal impact of $256,445 within the 

Wastewater Fund.  City staff estimates the cost to prepare this report is $975. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the employment contract for the General Manager of Utilities position 

with Thaxton Van Belle and authorize the City Manager to sign the agreement.   

Attachments: 

A. Employment Contract  

B. Job Description  

C. Organization Chart  

D. Job Assignment Matrix  

513

Item 16.



1 

 

GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 This G E N E R A L  M A N A G E R  O F  U T I L I T I E S  EMPLOYMENT 

AGREEMENT (hereinafter referred to as the “AGREEMENT”) is entered into and made effective 

the 1st day of July 2021, by and between the CITY OF BEAUMONT, (hereinafter referred to as 

the “CITY”), and Thaxton Van Belle, an individual (hereinafter referred to as “EMPLOYEE”). 

For purposes of this AGREEMENT, CITY and EMPLOYEE may be collectively referred to as 

the “Parties” or individually as a “Party.” 

 

RECITALS 

 

GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES 

 

WHEREAS , based on EMPLOYEE’s executive and administrative qualifications and 

ability, the C IT Y  M A N A G E R  desires to appoint EMPLOYEE to serve as the G E N E R A L  

M A N A G E R  O F  U T I L I T I E S  for CITY; and 

 

WHEREAS, EMPLOYEE desires to perform and assume responsibility for the provision 

of GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES services to CITY; and 

 

WHEREAS, EMPLOYEE and CITY acknowledge and agree that this Agreement is not 

covered by and shall supersede the Memorandum of Understanding between City of Beaumont 

and Managers as Individuals Effective January 1, 2020 (“Managers Group MOU”); and 
 

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to establish the terms and conditions of EMPLOYEE’s 

provision of professional services to CITY through this AGREEMENT. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants a n d  p r o m i s e s  

contained herein, CITY and EMPLOYEE hereby agree as follows: 

 

1. POSITION, DUTIES AND TERM. 

 

1.1 Incorporation of Recitals.  The above recitals are incorporated herein and made a 

part of this Agreement. 

 

1.2 Position. EMPLOYEE accepts employment with CITY as its GENERAL 

MANAGER OF UTILITIES and shall perform all functions, duties and services set forth in 

Section 1.5 (Duties) of this Agreement. 

 

1.3 Effective Date of Agreement/Term.   This Agreement is for an unspecified term 

and is subject to the “At-Will” provision in Section 1.4 and termination provision in Section 4.  

 

1.4 Employment with CITY “At-Will”. 

 

(a) EMPLOYEE’s employment status with CITY shall be at-will and 

terminable with or without cause, at the CITY’S unilateral discretion.  EMPLOYEE shall serve at 

514

Item 16.



2 

 

the pleasure of the City Manager. EMPLOYEE acknowledges, understands and agrees that 

EMPLOYEE may not avail himself/herself of any procedures, provisions or protections set forth 

under CITY’s Employment Policies, as defined herein, in so far as such procedures, provisions or 

protections limit, restrict, modify, prohibit or regulate EMPLOYEE’s status as an “at-will” 

employee of CITY or the ability of the City Manager to terminate EMPLOYEE’s employment at 

any time for cause or for convenience and without cause. For purposes of this Agreement, the 

capitalized term “Employment Policies” means and refers to any ordinance, resolution, regulation, 

rule, memorandum of understanding, or other written policy of CITY as the same may be amended, 

modified or supplemented from time-to-time, and any written employment manual of the CITY 

which governs, regulates or otherwise relates to employment with CITY. CITY’s Employment 

Policies shall not apply to EMPLOYEE in so far as such Employment Policies limit, restrict, 

modify or regulate (or may be interpreted to limit, restrict, modify or regulate) EMPLOYEE’s 

status as an “at-will” employee of CITY.  EMPLOYEE shall otherwise comply will all 

Employment Policies established by the CITY.   

 

(b) Except as otherwise provided under Section 4 (Termination) of this 

Agreement, EMPLOYEE shall not be entitled to any pre-termination hearing or other similar 

proceeding or appeal proceeding as a precondition to any decision or action by the City Manager 

to terminate EMPLOYEE’s employment whether for cause or for convenience and without cause.  

EMPLOYEE shall also not be entitled to any post-termination appeal proceedings. 

 

(c) Nothing in this Agreement shall confer upon EMPLOYEE any right to 

any property interest in continued employment with CITY. 

 

1.5 Duties.   EMPLOYEE shall serve as the GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES 

and shall be vested with the powers, duties and responsibilities of the GENERAL MANAGER 

OF UTILITIES as set forth in the Beaumont Municipal Code, as the same may be amended or 

modified from time-to-time by the City Council, the California Code, and CITY’s policies and 

procedures approved by the City Council, as may be provided from time to time. EMPLOYEE’s 

performance of EMPLOYEE's duties shall be subject to the direction of the City Manager. It is 

the intent of the Parties that the GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES keeps the City Manager 

fully informed of all significant operations or major undertakings of the Utilities Department 

(“Department”). EMPLOYEE shall provide the City Manager with regular status reports on the 

operations and activities of EMPLOYEE’S Department. EMPLOYEE shall perform such duties 

as are customary and appropriate to the position of GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES as 

well as such special duties as may be assigned to GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES from 

time to time by the City Manager. Notwithstanding EMPLOYEE’s duties as GENERAL 

MANAGER OF UTILITIES, nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to prohibit direct 

communications between the City Manager and employees within EMPLOYEE’S Department. 

EMPLOYEE shall attend all City Council meetings, unless excused or directed otherwise by the 

City Manager. 

 

1.6 Work Hours. The position of GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES is an exempt 

position under state and federal wage and hour laws. EMPLOYEE’s compensation (whether salary 

or benefits or other allowances) is not based on hours worked. EMPLOYEE shall not be entitled 

to any compensation for overtime, missed meal or rest periods, reporting time, or any other wage 

515

Item 16.



3 

 

and hour benefits conferred upon non-exempt employees under state or federal wage and hour 

laws, including regulations propounded in applicable Industrial Welfare Orders. EMPLOYEE is 

expected to engage in those hours of work that are necessary to fulfill the obligations of the 

GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES’s position. The GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES 

does not have set hours of work as the GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES is expected to be 

available at all reasonable and relevant times. 

 

1.7 Regional and Professional Activities. CITY desires that EMPLOYEE be 

reasonably active in professional organizations that will promote the standing of CITY and 

advance CITY’s goals, interests and policy objectives while also providing EMPLOYEE with 

opportunities for the type of professional development that will enhance EMPLOYEE’S ability to 

serve CITY and perform EMPLOYEE’S duties as GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES. 

Toward this end, EMPLOYEE may, upon reasonable notice and approval by the GENERAL 

MANAGER OF UTILITIES, join professional organizations and participate in the activities of 

such organizations in so far as such participation promotes the interests of CITY and does not 

unduly interfere with the performance of EMPLOYEE’s duties as GENERAL MANAGER OF 

UTILITIES. CITY agrees to budget and, consistent with that budget, pay for the dues, conference 

and travel fees, and subscriptions of the GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES necessary for 

EMPLOYEE’S participation in national, statewide, regional or professional organizations. 

 

1.8 Non-CITY Activities. In accordance with Government Code Section 1126, during 

the period of EMPLOYEE’S employment, EMPLOYEE shall not accept, without the express 

prior written consent of the City Manager, any other employment or engage, directly or indirectly, 

in any other business, commercial, or professional activity (except as permitted under Section 1.7 

(Regional and Professional Activity), whether or not for pecuniary advantage, that is or may be 

competitive with CITY, that might cause a conflict of interest with CITY, or that otherwise might 

interfere with the business or operation of CITY or the satisfactory performance of EMPLOYEE’s 

duties as GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES. 

 

1.9 Restriction on Outside Business Activities.  During his employment, EMPLOYEE 

shall devote his full business time, energy, and ability exclusively to the business and interests of 

CITY, and shall not, without prior written consent of City Manager, render services to others of 

any kind for compensation, or engage in other business activity that would materially interfere 

with the performance of EMPLOYEE’S duties under this Agreement, except that: 

 (a) The expenditure of reasonable amounts of time, not in conflict with the 

CITY’S needs and interests, for educational, charitable, community, and professional 

enhancement activities, shall not be deemed a breach of this Section 1.9 and shall not require prior 

consent; and 

 

 (b) This Agreement shall not be interpreted to prohibit EMPLOYEE from 

making passive, personal investments or conducting private affairs in those activities that do not 

materially interfere with the EMPLOYEE’S duties under this Agreement or create or result in 

conflicts of interests with CITY. 

 

 

 

516

Item 16.



4 

 

2. COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS AND REIMBURSEMENTS. 

 

2.1 Base Salary. Commencing on the date EMPLOYEE commences full time work 

with the CITY, EMPLOYEE shall receive a base annual salary of One Hundred Seventy-One 

Thousand Seventeen and 64/100 Dollars($171,017.64) per year, (hereinafter, the “Base Salary”). 

The Parties understand and agree that the amount of the Base Salary, as preliminarily established 

for the year 2021, may be adjusted from time-to-time by the CITY MANAGER following a 

performance evaluation, as provided for in Section 2.2 (below). In no event shall EMPLOYEE’s 

base salary adjust automatically pursuant to any mechanism, and in no event shall EMPLOYEE’s 

base salary exceed the maximum amount approved by the City Council, including in the CITY’s 

Salary Chart or any other salary table or other document that may be adopted by the City Council 

in the future. The Base Salary shall be payable in bi-weekly installments at the same time and in 

the same manner as other management employees of CITY.  EMPLOYEE’s salary shall be subject 

to customary withholding for taxes and other required deductions. 

 

2.2  Performance Review. Annually on or before the anniversary date of execution of 

this Agreement, the City Manager will undertake a job performance review of EMPLOYEE. In 

connection with such performance review, the City Manager may consider any adjustments in 

EMPLOYEE’s compensation consistent with the CITY’s Salary Chart. The failure of CITY to 

undertake a performance evaluation shall not limit CITY’s ability to terminate this Agreement 

pursuant to Section 4 (Termination). 

 

2.3 Benefits. In addition to Base Salary, CITY shall also provide EMPLOYEE with the 

following benefits: 

 

(a) Cafeteria Plan, Dependent Care Flexible Spending Account, Life and Short 

Term Disability Insurance, Vacation Accrual, Sick Leave, Public Employees Retirement System 

(PERS) Eligibility, and Reimbursements.  EMPLOYEE shall be provided with these benefits to 

the same extent as those benefits are provided to the members of the Non-represented Managers 

Group, whether as described in the Managers Group MOU referred to in the Recitals or in the 

City’s Employment Policies, whichever is applicable, as those documents may be modified or 

amended from time to time. 

 

2.4 Use of City-Owned Automobile. EMPLOYEE shall be given exclusive use of an 

emergency equipped CITY-owned or leased automobile subject to the following restrictions on 

use: (i) the automobile shall be used primarily for the purpose of commuting to and from work 

and for the performance of CITY business; (ii) EMPLOYEE will not allow the automobile to 

be driven by any third party, except by CITY personnel in the performance of CITY business 

or in the course of routine vehicle maintenance or repair; (iii) the automobile may not be used 

for, or in the furtherance of, any unlawful purpose or act or for private commercial gain; (iv) to 

the fullest extent permitted by law, EMPLOYEE waives and releases CITY from any workers 

compensation claim which EMPLOYEE may otherwise assert to the extent any injuries suffered 

by EMPLOYEE while driving the automobile were sustained while EMPLOYEE was using the 

vehicle for a non-CITY-related purpose (including, but not limited to, personal travel or 

entertainment or travel in connection with household errands or travel to and from work). 

EMPLOYEE may not use the vehicle for travel to locations outside of the State of California, 

517

Item 16.



5 

 

without the prior approval of the City Manager. CITY shall be responsible for paying: (i) all 

premiums for legally required automobile insurance; and (ii) all vehicle maintenance and repair. 

In accordance with CITY reimbursement policies, EMPLOYEE may claim reimbursement for 

gasoline expenses to the extent such expenses are incurred in the performance of CITY business. 

 

2.5 Jury Duty. EMPLOYEE will receive Base Salary and benefits while responding to 

a jury summons or serving on a jury.  Any compensation for such jury duty (except travel pay) 

shall be remitted to CITY. 

 

2.6 Business Related Equipment. CITY shall also provide EMPLOYEE a smart phone 

and personal computer (at work) for use in connection with CITY business. CITY shall be 

responsible for maintenance of said items.  

 

2.7  Participation in Additional CITY Programs. EMPLOYEE shall be eligible to 

participate in any other CITY programs/employment benefits to the extent they are offered to 

non-represented CITY management employees, including but not limited to, the bilingual 

program or deferred compensation plan. 

  

 2.8 Administrative/Personal Leave.  EMPLOYEE shall be allocated a maximum of 

forty (40) hours of administrative/personal leave on July 1st of each CITY fiscal year. The 

maximum amount of administrative/personal leave that EMPLOYEE may accrue at any given 

time may not exceed eighty (80) hours total.  EMPLOYEE may request payment of up to forty 

(40) hours banked administrative leave pay, to be paid by separate check, per calendar year.  

Requests for payment of banked administrative leave pay should be submitted in accordance 

with the procedure stated in the Managers Group MOU. 

  3. ILLNESS OR INJURY; DISABILITY AND DEATH. 

3.1 Cessation of Work Due to Injury or Disability. In addition to any right of 

termination set forth under Section 1.3 (Employment With CITY “At-Will”), above, CITY also 

reserves the right to terminate EMPLOYEE’s employment along with this Agreement if 

EMPLOYEE ceases to work as a result of injury or disability which results in Employee being 

unable to perform the essential duties of the GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES position, 

with or without accommodation, for a period of six (6) consecutive months or more, as 

documented by a healthcare provider. The foregoing notwithstanding, CITY may terminate 

EMPLOYEE if, in the CITY’S unilateral discretion, the disability poses a direct threat to the safety 

of CITY, EMPLOYEE or any other employees working for CITY and any reasonable 

accommodation attempted by CITY would not mitigate or eliminate such a threat. CITY will not 

provide a severance payment if EMPLOYEE is terminated under this Section of this Agreement. 

 

3.2  Compensation for Work-Related Illness or Injury. In the event EMPLOYEE 

suffers a physical or mental illness or disability arising out of the course of employment, 

EMPLOYEE’s exclusive remedy or remedies against CITY for such illness, injury or disability 

shall be those legally allowed under the workers’ compensation laws of the State of California.  

The Parties further agree that the California Workers Compensation Appeals Board shall be the 

exclusive venue for any claim of physical or mental illness or disability arising out of the course 

of EMPLOYEE’S employment with the CITY.  

518

Item 16.



6 

 

 

3.3  Medical Examination. EMPLOYEE agrees to submit to a medical and/or 

psychological examination by a qualified physician or psychiatrist selected by CITY, in the event 

the CITY determines a medical and/or psychological examination is needed to make a decision 

under Sections 3.1 through 3.2. CITY and EMPLOYEE shall receive a copy of all medical reports 

related to the examination. 

 

3.4  Death of Employee. This Agreement along with EMPLOYEE’s employment shall 

terminate automatically upon EMPLOYEE’s death. 

 

3.5  Compensation Upon Termination. Except as otherwise provided under this 

Agreement, if EMPLOYEE’s employment is terminated pursuant to this Section 3 (Illness or 

Injury; Disability and Death), CITY shall pay EMPLOYEE all Base Salary, benefits, and 

compensation due and owing EMPLOYEE through the last day actually worked. If termination is 

caused by EMPLOYEE’s death, CITY shall provide the compensation and benefits otherwise due 

EMPLOYEE to EMPLOYEE’s executor, administrator, heirs, personal representatives, 

successors, and assigns. CITY will not provide for severance pay if EMPLOYEE is terminated 

under the provisions of Section 3.1 through 3.5, above. 

 

4. TERMINATION. 

 

4.1  Termination by CITY for Convenience and Without Cause.  CITY may 

terminate EMPLOYEE at any time for convenience and without cause, by providing 

EMPLOYEE with the applicable “severance payment” provided for below. The “severance 

payment” shall be an amount equal to six (6) months’ Base Salary, less any and all applicable or 

legally required deductions. EMPLOYEE shall also receive all applicable accrued vacation 

and/or sick leave and administrative/personal leave as provided herein together with any 

extension of benefits required under California law. The foregoing notwithstanding, in no event 

shall the “severance payment” include the payment of any sums prohibited pursuant to 

Government Code Section 53260-53264, and any such sums shall be deducted from the 

“severance payment.” 

 

4.2  Termination by Employee. EMPLOYEE may terminate EMPLOYEE’S 

employment for any reason, and at any time, with or without cause, by providing CITY with 

no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice. In such event, CITY shall have the option, in 

its complete discretion, to make EMPLOYEE’s termination effective upon any date preceding 

the 30-day notice period, provided CITY pays EMPLOYEE all compensation due and owing 

EMPLOYEE through the last day actually worked, plus an amount equal to the Base Salary 

EMPLOYEE would have earned through the balance of the thirty (30) day notice period. 

EMPLOYEE shall not receive a “severance payment” in the event EMPLOYEE terminates 

his/her employment with CITY pursuant to this Section 4.2. 

 

4.3  Termination for Cause by CITY. CITY may immediately terminate EMPLOYEE’s 

employment with CITY and this Agreement at any time by providing EMPLOYEE written notice 

of EMPLOYEE’S termination for cause and the reason(s) for the termination, and an opportunity 

for a discussion with the City Manager or the City Manager’s designee.  In the event the City 

519

Item 16.



7 

 

Manager and EMPLOYEE are unable to resolve any disagreement regarding the cause for 

EMPLOYEE’S termination, the Parties agree to binding arbitration as provided in Section 6.  No 

“severance payment” shall be paid in the event EMPLOYEE’s employment is terminated for 

cause, except that CITY shall pay EMPLOYEE for EMPLOYEE’S accrued and unused vacation, 

sick and administrative leave, as provided for in this Agreement.  The term “cause” shall be 

defined to include any misconduct materially related to performance of official duties, 

including but not be limited to any of the following: 1) breach of this AGREEMENT, 2) willful 

or persistent breach of duties, 3) resume fraud or other acts of material dishonesty, 4) 

unauthorized absence or leave not otherwise supported by valid documentation from a healthcare 

provider, 5) conviction of a misdemeanor involving moral turpitude (i.e., offenses contrary to 

justice, honesty, or morality), conviction of a misdemeanor DUI, or conviction of a felony 

under California law (the CITY may, in its discretion, place EMPLOYEE on paid or unpaid 

administrative leave until resolution of charges brought against EMPLOYEE), 6) violation of the 

CITY’s anti-harassment policies and/or a finding that EMPLOYEE engaged in legally 

prohibited personal acts of harassment, discrimination, and/or retaliation against a CITY official,  

CITY employee, or any individual protected by state or federal laws prohibiting harassment, 

discrimination, and/or retaliation, 7) violation of the CITY’s Municipal Code, ordinances, rules 

or regulations, including but not limited to the CITY’s Rules and Regulations and 

Administrative Policies, 8) use or possession of illegal drugs, 9) engaging in conduct tending 

to bring embarrassment or disrepute to the CITY, 10) any illegal or unethical act involving 

personal gain, 11) pattern of repeated, willful and intentional failure to carry out materially 

significant and legally consti tuted directions or policy decisions of the City Council or City 

Manager, and 12) gross misfeasance or gross malfeasance. If the CITY terminates for cause 

this AGREEMENT and the services of EMPLOYEE hereunder, EMPLOYEE shall not be 

entitled to assume any further position or employment with the CITY. 

 

4.4  Termination Obligation. EMPLOYEE agrees that all property, including without 

limitation, all equipment, tangible, Proprietary Information (as defined below), documents, 

records, notes, contracts, and computer-generated materials furnished to or prepared by 

EMPLOYEE incident to EMPLOYEE’S employment are the property of CITY and shall be 

returned promptly to CITY upon termination of EMPLOYEE’s employment. EMPLOYEE’s 

obligations under this subsection shall survive the termination of EMPLOYEE’S employment and 

the expiration or early termination of this Agreement. 

 

4.5  Benefits Upon Termination. All benefits to which EMPLOYEE is entitled under 

this Agreement shall cease upon EMPLOYEE’s termination in accordance with this Section 4 

(Termination), unless expressly continued under this Agreement, under any specific written policy 

or benefit plan applicable to EMPLOYEE, under any other agreement for the continued provision 

of benefits, or unless otherwise required by law. 

 

5. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. 

 

5.1 EMPLOYEE shall not, during the term of this Agreement, individually, as a 

partner, joint venture, officer or shareholder, invest or participate in any business venture 

conducting business in the corporate limits of CITY, except for stock ownership in any company 

whose capital stock is publicly held and regularly traded, without prior approval of the City 

520

Item 16.



8 

 

Manager and City Council. EMPLOYEE shall also be subject to the conflict of interest provisions 

of the Government Code of the State of California, the CITY’s Municipal Code, and any other 

conflict of interest regulations applicable to EMPLOYEE’s employment with CITY. For and 

during the Term of this Agreement and any extension term, EMPLOYEE further agrees that except 

for a personal residence or residential property acquired or held for- future use as EMPLOYEE’S 

personal residence, EMPLOYEE will not invest in any other real estate or property improvements 

within the corporate limits of CITY without the prior consent of the City Manager and City 

Council. 

 

6. ARBITRATION OF DISPUTES. 

 

Any claim, dispute, or controversy which would otherwise require or allow resort to any court 

or other governmental dispute resolution forum between EMPLOYEE and CITY arising from, 

related to, or having any relationship or connection whatsoever with Employees employment or 

the terms of this Agreement, whether based on tort, contract, statutory, or equitable law, or 

otherwise, shall be submitted to and determined exclusively by binding arbitration under the 

Federal Arbitration Act, in conformity with the procedures of the California Arbitration Act (Cal. 

Code Civ. Proc. sec 1280 et seq.), including section 1283.05 and all of the Acts other mandatory 

and permissive rights to discovery); provided, however, that:  in addition to requirements imposed 

by law, any arbitrator herein shall be a retired California Superior Court Judge and shall be subject 

to disqualification on the same grounds as would apply to a judge of such court.  If for any reason 

the Parties cannot agree to an arbitrator, either Party may apply to a court of competent jurisdiction 

with authority over the location where the arbitration will be conducted for appointment of a 

neutral arbitrator.  The court shall then appoint an arbitrator, who shall act under this agreement 

with the same force and effect as if the Parties had selected the arbitrator by mutual agreement.  
The arbitrator shall then prescribe the rules and procedures for the arbitration process in accordance 

with laws that are applicable to the claim being raised.  EMPLOYEE understands that by agreeing 

to this binding arbitration provision, both CITY and EMPLOYEE give up their right to a trial by 

jury. 

7. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

 

7.1 Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other communications under this 

Agreement shall be in writing and shall be effective upon delivery by hand or three (3) business 

days after deposit in the United States mail, postage prepaid, certified or registered, and addressed 

to CITY at the address below or at the last known address maintained in EMPLOYEE personnel 

file. EMPLOYEE agrees to notify CITY in writing of any change in EMPLOYEE’S address during 

EMPLOYEE’S employment with CITY. Notice of change of address shall be effective only when 

accomplished in accordance with this Section. 

 

CITY’s Notice Address: 

 

City of Beaumont 

550 East Sixth Street  

Beaumont, CA 92223 

 

 

521

Item 16.



9 

 

GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES’s Notice Address:  

 

Thaxton Van Belle 

 

     

 

     

(Last listed address in employee’s personnel file) 

 

 7.2 Bonding. CITY shall bear the full cost of any fidelity or other bonds required of the 

GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES to perform his duties under any laws or ordinance. 

 

7.3  Entire Agreement. This Agreement is intended to be the final, complete, and 

exclusive statement of the terms of EMPLOYEE’s employment by CITY. This Agreement 

supersedes all other prior and contemporaneous agreements and statements, whether written or 

oral, express or implied, pertaining in any manner to the employment of EMPLOYEE, and it may 

not be contradicted by evidence of any prior or contemporaneous statements or agreements. To the 

extent that the practices, policies, or procedures of CITY, now or in the future, apply to 

EMPLOYEE and are inconsistent with the terms of this Agreement, the provisions of this 

Agreement shall control. However, as noted in Section 2.7 above, EMPLOYEE shall be eligible 

to participate in any other CITY programs/employment benefits to the extent they are offered to 

non-represented CITY employees. 

 

7.4  Amendments. Except as otherwise provided herein, this Agreement may not be 

amended except in a written document signed by EMPLOYEE, approved by the City Manager and 

signed by the City Attorney. 

 

7.5 Waiver. Failure to exercise any right under this Agreement shall not constitute a 

waiver of such right. 

 

7.6  Assignment. EMPLOYEE shall not assign any rights or obligations under this 

Agreement. CITY may, upon prior written notice to EMPLOYEE, assign its rights and obligations 

hereunder. 

 

7.7 Severability. If any court of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of this 

Agreement to be invalid, unenforceable, or void, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in 

full force and effect. 

 

7.8  Governing Law. This Agreement is entered into and is to be performed in Riverside 

County, California and shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the controlling laws 

of the State of California or federal law, whichever is applicable, and the Parties agree that venue 

shall be in Riverside County, California. 

 

7.9  Interpretation. This Agreement shall be construed as a whole, according to its fair 

meaning, and not in favor of or against any party. By way of example and not in limitation, this 

Agreement shall not be construed in favor of the party receiving a benefit or against the party 

522

Item 16.



10 

 

responsible for any particular language in this Agreement. Captions are used for reference 

purposes only and should be ignored in the interpretation of the Agreement.  

 

7.10 Statutory Obligations 

 

a. Abuse of Office or Position. Pursuant to California Government Code 

Sections 53243, 53243.1 and 53243.2, which became effective on January 1, 2012, if EMPLOYEE 

is convicted of a crime involving an abuse of EMPLOYEE’S office or position, all of the following 

shall apply: (1) if EMPLOYEE is provided with an administrative leave pay pending an 

investigation, EMPLOYEE shall be required to fully reimburse such amounts paid by CITY; (2) 

if CITY pays for the criminal legal defense of EMPLOYEE (which would be in its sole discretion, 

as CITY is generally not obligated to pay for a criminal defense), EMPLOYEE shall be required 

to fully reimburse such amounts paid by CITY; and (3) if this Agreement is terminated, any cash 

settlement related to the termination of EMPLOYEE by CITY, said amount shall be fully 

reimbursed to CITY or shall be void if not yet paid to EMPLOYEE. For this Section, abuse of 

office or position means either: (1) an abuse of public authority, including waste, fraud, and 

violation of the law under the color of authority; or (2) a crime against public justice, including a 

crime described in Title 7 commencing with section 92 of the California Penal Code.  

 

b. Maximum Cash Settlement Upon Termination of Agreement.  Pursuant to 

California Government Code Sections 53260 and 53261, regardless of the term of this Agreement, 

if the Agreement is terminated and a dispute arises regarding the termination, the maximum cash 

settlement that EMPLOYEE may receive shall be equal to the monthly salary of EMPLOYEE 

multiplied by eighteen and shall not include any other noncash items except health benefits, which 

may be continued for the same duration of time (18 months) or until employee finds other 

employment, whichever occurs first. 

 

 7.11 Incorporation of Recitals.  The Parties repeat and incorporate the recitals set forth 

above as if fully set forth herein. 

 

7.12  Acknowledgment. EMPLOYEE acknowledges that EMPLOYEE has had the 

opportunity to consult legal counsel in regard to this Agreement, that EMPLOYEE has read and 

understands this Agreement, that EMPLOYEE is fully aware of its legal effect, and that 

EMPLOYEE has entered into it freely and voluntarily and based on EMPLOYEE’S own 

judgment and not on any representations or promises other than those contained in this 

Agreement. 

 

“CITY” 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

 

 

By:________________________ 

     Todd Parton, City Manager 

“EMPLOYEE” 

 

Thaxton Van Belle  

 

________________________ 

 

523

Item 16.



11 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:________________________ 

      Steve Mehlman, City Clerk 

 

524

Item 16.



Exhibit “A” 

 

GENERAL MANAGER OF UTILITIES EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 

 

 

 

Exhibit “A” 

 

Job Description 

 

 

525

Item 16.



(951) 769-8520 
BeaumontCa.gov 

City of Beaumont 
550 E 6th Street 

Beaumont, CA 92223 
EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

 General Manager of  Utilities 

 

SALARY RANGE:  Step 92-102 Currently $14,251 —18,243 monthly.   
    
THE POSITION:  
Under general supervision of the Assistant City Manager or designee, responsible for the 
daily supervision of staff to handle operations and maintenance of wastewater treatment 
plant, lift stations, equipment and collection system, including environmental compliance and 
recycled water system; provide work scheduling and lead direction for other plant 
maintenance staff; to oversee laboratory testing including such duties as sample collection 
and monitoring for compliance; monitors projects; provides technical assistance; responds to 
problems and emergencies; and to perform other job related work as required.  

CORE (ESSENTIAL) DUTIES: 

• Provide work direction and scheduling for wastewater operations staff; makes visual 
inspections of plant operations, insuring that operational problems have been located and 
corrected; 

• Evaluates work methods, procedures, staff and equipment and recommends 
improvements, procedures, methods to improve efficiency and process capabilities; 

• Plans, schedules and implements required routine, preventive and emergency 
maintenance and repairs; 

• Maintains operations records and inspection and logs; updates information for reports; 
analyzes records and reports to optimize efficiency and effectiveness; 

• Prepares and submits reports to Federal, State, County and local agencies; 

• Requisitions and maintains an inventory of all equipment and supplies necessary to 
carry out wastewater operations; 

• Assists with employee evaluations and hiring process; provides on-the-job training for 
less experienced personnel; 

• Identifies, develops and conducts proper safety and prevention trainings and programs; 

• Maximize process, efficiency, operations, service and quality; and other related duties as 
assigned; 

• Assist with the preparation of annual budget and estimates of future district wastewater 
needs; consults with engineering, health, environmental, suppliers, and others on changes 
in operations; 

• Attend meetings with the State Water Resources Control Board, Regional Water 
Quality Board, Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority and other agencies; 

•Maintain compliance with the Air Quality Management District (AQMD), California 
Environmental Reporting System (CERS), Riverside County Department of 
Environmental Health, OSHA; 

•Works with other city department heads to develop, implement, and maintain a 
Wastewater Master Plan; accounts for future development and associated conveyance 
and process changes; 

•Develop and prioritize a Capital Improvement Program for the Lift Stations, Collections 
system, Wastewater Treatment Plant, and Title 22 Recycled water facilities; 

•Designated as the Legally Responsible Official (LRO) in the California Integrated Water 
Quality System (CIWQS) for the Sanitary Sewer System; 

Selection procedures may 
include: 

• Applicants will be screened 
for relevant education and         
experience 

• Those applicants passing the 
initial screening process may 
be asked to participate in a 
written exam 

• Those applicants passing the 
written exam may be required 
to complete a supplemental 
written assignment to assess 
the candidate’s writing ability 
prior to participating in an 
oral interview 

• Those applicants passing the 
oral interview may be 
required to participate in a 
physical agility test 

• Candidates who successfully 
complete the above 
mentioned requirements will 
be placed on an eligibility list.  
Prior to appointment, 
candidates will be required to 
pass a comprehensive 
background check which may 
include; fingerprinting 
through Department of 
Justice, a comprehensive 
medical examination, 
psychological assessment, 
polygraph, and pre-
employment drug screening. 

 
How to Apply: 
All application packets must be 
returned to: 

  
Human Resources Dept. 
550 E. 6th Street 
Beaumont, CA 92223 
 
Faxed applications will be  
accepted.  Resumes may be 
attached, but will not be accepted 
without a completed City 
application.  

 5/11/21 

           Full Time               Part Time                            Temporary                           FLSA Exempt                           Subject to MOU                    Benefits Available  
✓   ✓ ✓ ✓ 

(Continued) 

This recruitment is open to:            

 Employees (Permanent)              

 Employees (Temporary)                           

 Public 

✓ 
✓ 
✓ 

526

Item 16.



•Oversees the Line Maintenance Supervisor and the collection system, including lift stations, force mains, gravity lines, 
and conveyance; 

•Works to develop, implement, and maintain a Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) per State regulations; 

•Oversees the Environmental Compliance Manager and the source control program including inspections, violation 
assessments and reporting; 

•Oversees the Recycled Water Division including the production, storage and distribution of Title 22 water; 

•Represents the City on the Basin Monitoring Task Force, the Emerging Constituents Task Force, and Maximum 
Benefit programs; 

•Oversees the operation and maintenance of the Brine Line; 

•Oversees the Laboratory Division, management, contracts for service and consultants; 

•Monitors changes in laws, regulations, and technology that may affect utility operations; and implements policy and 
procedural changes as required; 

•Provides technical advice to the City's management and the City Council in areas of expertise; 

•Confers with and represents the utility department and the City in meetings with members of the City Council, 
various governmental agencies, developers, contractors, business, and industrial groups and the public. 
 

Knowledge of: 

• Methods, practices, materials, and equipment used in the construction, operation and/ or maintenance and repair of 
wastewater systems.  

• Location and general characteristics of wastewater system.  

• Operational hazards and standard safety precautions related to the work assigned.  

• Wastewater treatment processes 

• Principles and practices of wastewater system construction, operation, maintenance and repair.  

• Principles of  organization, administration, budget and personnel management.  

 
 ABILITIES TO: 

• Monitoring maintenance programs. 

• Interpreting and applying local, state and federal laws, regulations, policies and procedures.  

• Supervising, motivating and evaluating staff. 

• Preparing and maintain accurate reports and records.  

• Perform heavy physical labor 

• Understand and carry out oral and written instructions and communicate these instructions to others 

• Instruct in and ensure safety methods and procedures as appropriate for construction job sites and conveyance system 
maintenance and repair  

• Work under emergency conditions and respond to call anytime during a 24-hour period.  

• Select, supervise, train, and evaluate staff and contractors. 

• Establish and maintain effective working relationships; communicate clearly and courteously with the City’s internal 
and external customers.    

• Ability to work with minimum supervision 

 
EXPERIENCE, EDUCATION, AND LICENSES: 

• Minimum eighteen (18) years of age. 

• Must possess a high school diploma from an accredited high school or G.E.D. equivalent. 

• Must possess a Bachelors Degree from an accredited college or university with major course in an equivalent field. 

• Must possess a valid California Class A Driver’s License and maintain possession of such license during the course of 
employment, or have the ability to obtain one within one year. 

• Five years supervisory experience  

• Must possess and maintain a Grade V Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator certification issued by the California Sate 
Water Resources Control Board and issued through procedures established by the Board  

• Any combination of education and experience may be considered.   

527

Item 16.



GM

Collections 
Supervisor

Collections

Collections

Collections

Collections

Environmental 
Compliance Manager

Recycled Water/ 
Backflow Supervisor

Laboratory 
Technician

Chief Plant Operator
Wastewater 
Supervisor

Operator III-V Operator I-II

Operator III-V Operator I-II

Operator III-V Operator I-II

528

Item 16.



Matrix
Duty CPO NEW

Designated as Chief Plant Operator pursuant to regulation (Section 3671(h), Title 23, California Code of 

Regulations) X

Provide work direction and scheduling for wastewater operations staff; makes visual inspections of plant 

operations, insuring that operational problems have been located and corrected X X

Evaluates work methods, procedures, staff and equipment and recommends improvements, procedures, 

methods to improve efficiency and process capabilities X X

Plans, schedules and implements required routine, preventive and emergency maintenance and repairs X X

Maintains operations records and inspection and logs; updates information for reports; analyzes records and 

reports to optimize efficiency and effectiveness X X

Prepares and submits reports to Federal, State, County and local agencies X X

Requisitions and maintains an inventory of all equipment and supplies necessary to carry out wastewater 

operations X X

Assists with employee evaluations and hiring process; provides on-the-job training for less experienced 

personnel X X

Identifies, develops and conducts proper safety and prevention trainings and programs X X

Maximize process, efficiency, operations, service and quality; and other related duties as assigned X X

Responsible for in-house laboratory activities and coordinates and sends out a variety of samples for 

laboratory tests to comply with appropriate regulatory requirements and to ensure water quality X

Assist with the preparation of annual budget and estimates of future district wastewater needs; consults 

with engineering, health, environmental, suppliers, and others on changes in operations X X

Attend meetings with the State Water Resources Control Board, Regional Water Quality Board, Santa Ana 

Watershed Project Authority and other agencies X X

Maintain compliance with the Air Quality Management District (AQMD), California Environmental Reporting 

System (CERS), Riverside County Department of Environmental Health, OSHA X X

529

Item 16.



Works with other city department heads to develop, implement, and maintain a Wastewater Master Plan; 

accounts for future development and associated conveyance and process changes X

Develop and prioritize a Capital Improvement Program for the Lift Stations, Collections system, Wastewater 

Treatment Plant, and Title 22 Recycled water facilities X

Designated as the Legally Responsible Official (LRO) in the California Integrated Water Quality System 

(CIWQS) for the Sanitary Sewer System X

Oversees the Line Maintenance Supervisor and the collection system, including lift stations, force mains, 

gravity lines, and conveyance X

Works to develop, implement, and maintain a Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) per State regulations. X

Oversees the Environmental Compliance Manager and the source control program including inspections, 

violation assessments and reporting X

Oversees the Recycled Water Division including the production, storage and distribution of Title 22 water X

Represents the City on the Basin Monitoring Task Force, the Emerging Constituents Task Force, and 

Maximum Benefit programs X

Oversees the operation and maintenance of the Brine Line X

Oversees the Laboratory Division, management, contracts for service and consultants. X

Monitors changes in laws, regulations, and technology that may affect utility operations; and implements 

policy and procedural changes as required X

Provides technical advice to the City's management and the City Council in areas of expertise X
Confers with and represents the utility department and the City in meetings with members of the City 

Council, various governmental agencies, developers, contractors, business, and industrial groups and the 

public. X

530

Item 16.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Thaxton Van Belle, Chief Plant Operator 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Ratification of Emergency Pump Purchase for Marshall Creek Lift 

Station 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The Marshall Creek Lift Station was built in 2001 to service much of the Three Rings 

Ranch area development.  Additionally, the Marshall Creek Lift Station receives and 

conveys the discharge from the neighboring Noble Creek Lift Station, which services the 

area north of Oak Valley Parkway, west of Beaumont Avenue, and north to Beaumont 

High School (map attached) to the wastewater treatment plant. 

 

The Marshall Creek Lift Station project included two 88 HP Flygt 3300 series pumps 

connected via manifold to two (2) force mains, with a stub-out for a future third pump.  

One of the two original pumps was replaced with a new unit in 2019.   

 

On May 26, 2021, City staff experienced issues with the variable frequency drive (vfd) 

that controls the newer pump.  During the time the newer pump was offline for service, 

the older pump showed signs of impending failure. Days later, the older pump failed, 

leaving the Marshall Lift Station to rely on a single pump.  

 

City staff ordered a new pump on an emergency basis due to several factors including: 

1) While the one remaining pump is relatively new, the electrical infrastructure is not 

(see previously mentioned vfd), 2) To save costs on a rental unit – the lead time on a 

new pump was estimated as an 8-10 week lead time from moment of order, and 3) The 

immediate proximity to a wash and increased potential for monetary fines and civil 

liabilities. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The purchase of the new pump is quoted at $67,867 plus tax and an estimated freight 

charge of $2,375. The purchase is funded from the Wastewater Equipment fund (700-

0000-8040-0000). The estimated cost to prepare this report is $650.  

531

Item 17.



 

 

Recommended Action: 

Ratify the emergency purchase of a new pump from Xylem Water Solutions for 

the Marshall Lift Station for an amount not to exceed $76,000. 

Attachments: 

A. Noble to Marshal Sewer Map 

B. Xylem Pump Quote 

532

Item 17.



533

Item 17.



     

 

Page 1 of  3 

 
 
June 3, 2021 
     
  
CITY OF BEAUMONT  
550 E 6TH ST 
BEAUMONT         CA 92223-2253  
 
Quote # 2021-LAB-0356  
Project Name: CITY OF BEAUMONT 
Job Name:  
 
Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. is pleased to provide a quote for the following Flygt 
equipment. 
 
A Flygt Preventive Maintenance Contract is available for this order.  Please contact XXX for more 
information. 
 
pump 

 

Qty Part Number Description Unit Price Extended Price 
1 3301.095-0024 Flygt Model NP-3301.095 6" 

volute Submersible pump 

equipped with a  460 Volt / 3 

phase / 60 Hz 85 HP 1750 

RPM motor, 464 impeller, 1 x 

50 Ft. length of SUBCAB 

3x50+2G35/2+S(2x0,5) 

submersible cable, FLS leakage 

detector, volute is prepared for 

Flush Valve 

$ 63,461.00 $ 63,461.00 

1 556 51 01 VALVE,FLUSH $ 3,797.00 $ 3,797.00 

1 14-40 71 29 MINI-CASII/FUS 

120/24VAC,24VDC 

$ 555.00 $ 555.00 

1 14-40 70 97 SOCKET,11 PIN OCTAL DIN 

MOUNT 

$ 54.00 $ 54.00 

     

  Total Price  $ 67,867.00 

     

  Freight Charge  $ 2,375.00 

     

  Total Price  $ 70,242.00 

Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
Flygt Products 

11161 Harrel Street 
Mira Loma, CA 91752 
Tel (951) 332-3668 
Fax (951) 332-3679 
 
 
 

534

Item 17.



     

 

Page 2 of  3 

 
 
Terms & Conditions           
This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale – Xylem Americas effective on the 
date the order is accepted which terms are available at http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-
conditions-of-sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement 
between the parties. 
Purchase Orders: Please make purchase orders out to:  Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.  
Freight Terms:  3  DAP - Delivered At Place  08 - Jobsite  (per IncoTerms 2020) 
 See Freight Payment (Delivery Terms) below. 
Taxes:   State, local and other applicable taxes are not included in this quotation. 
Back Charges:  Buyer shall not make purchases nor shall Buyer incur any labor that would result 

in a back charge to Seller without prior written consent of an authorized employee 
of Seller. 

Shortages:  Xylem will not be responsible for apparent shipment shortages or damages 
incurred in shipment that are not reported within two weeks from delivery to the 
jobsite. Damages should be noted on the receiving slip and the truck driver 
advised of the damages. Please contact our office as soon as possible to report 
damages or shortages so that replacement items can be shipped and the 
appropriate claims made. 

Terms of Delivery:    PP/Add Order Position 
Terms of Payment:   100% N45 after invoice date. 
   Xylem’s payment shall not be dependent upon Purchaser being paid by any third  
   party unless Owner denies payment due to reasons solely attributable to items 
   related to the equipment being provided by FLYGT.   

 
 
Validity:                     This Quote is valid for ninety (90) days. 
Schedule:                 Submittals are not applicable.  Delivery lead times are XX weeks  
                                  after order acceptance. 
 
Warranty:                  Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.offers a commercial warranty to the  
                                   original end purchaser against defects in workmanship and material. 
 
Exclusions:              This Quote includes only the items listed specified above. 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this quotation.  Please contact us if there are any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 

Manny Padilla Jr.  
Aftermarket Sales  
Phone: 562.760.9258  
  
manny.padilla@xylem.com  
  
 

535

Item 17.

http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx
http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx


     

 

Page 3 of  3 

 

Customer Acceptance           

This order is subject to the Standard Terms and Conditions of Sale – Xylem Americas effective on the 
date the order is accepted which terms are available at http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-
conditions-of-sale.aspx and incorporated herein by reference and made a part of the agreement 
between the parties. 
 
A signed copy of this Quote is acceptable as a binding contract. 
 
Purchase Orders: Please make purchase orders out to:  Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc.  
 
 
 
Quote #:  2021-LAB-0356    
Customer Name: CITY OF BEAUMONT  
Job Name:    
Total Amount:  $ 67,867.00  
(excluding freight) 
 
Signature: _______________________________ Name:_______________________________________ 

(PLEASE PRINT) 
 

Company/Utility:___________________________ PO:_________________________________________ 

Address:_________________________________ Date:________________________________________ 

________________________________________ Phone:_______________________________________ 

________________________________________ 
 

Email:_______________________________________ 
 

________________________________________ 
 

Fax:_________________________________________ 
 

  

  

Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. 
Flygt Products 

536

Item 17.

http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx
http://www.xyleminc.com/en-us/Pages/terms-conditions-of-sale.aspx


 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Thaxton Van Belle, Chief Plant Operator 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Approve the First Amendment of the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Chemical Supply Contract with NorthStar Chemical 
  

Background and Analysis:  

City staff issued a request for bids in May 2020 for chemical supplies required to 

operate the new advanced treatment plant.  On July 7, 2020, City Council approved a 

contract with NorthStar Chemical for the following chemicals: citric acid, sulfuric acid, 

liquid ammonium sulfate, sodium bisulfate, and sodium hydroxide. 

 

NorthStar Chemical has been responsive, fair, and accommodating over the past year, 

especially considering the wastewater treatment plant’s state of construction and the 

challenges presented. 

 

NorthStar Chemical has submitted pricing for the next fiscal year, with supply cost 

increases to citric acid and sodium hydroxide.  The sodium bisulfite unit price decreased 

due to supply of a safer-to-handle 25% solution, down from a 38% solution.  The 

following table illustrates the original bid pricing from FY2021 and the proposed pricing 

for FY2022. 

 

Chemical 2021 Price Per Gallon 2022 Price Per Gallon 

Citric Acid $8.75 $9.46 

Sulfuric Acid $2.65 $2.65 

Liquid Ammonium Sulfate $4.38 $4.38 

Sodium Bisulfite $2.96 $2.50 

Sodium Hydroxide $1.71 $1.91 

 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost to prepare this report is estimated at $500. 

537

Item 18.



 

Recommended Action: 

Approve amendment consisting of a one-year extension of the existing contract 

for supply of the listed chemicals with NorthStar Chemical with adjusted rates as 

outlined in the First Amendment to the Chemical Supply Agreement. 

Attachments: 

A. Original Contract, with RFP Documents 

B. Proposed FY 2022 Contract Amendment 

538

Item 18.



539

Item 18.



540

Item 18.



541

Item 18.



542

Item 18.



543

Item 18.



544

Item 18.



545

Item 18.



546

Item 18.



547

Item 18.



548

Item 18.



549

Item 18.



550

Item 18.



551

Item 18.



552

Item 18.



553

Item 18.



554

Item 18.



555

Item 18.



556

Item 18.



557

Item 18.



558

Item 18.



559

Item 18.



560

Item 18.



561

Item 18.



562

Item 18.



563

Item 18.



564

Item 18.



565

Item 18.



566

Item 18.



567

Item 18.



568

Item 18.



569

Item 18.



570

Item 18.



571

Item 18.



572

Item 18.



573

Item 18.



574

Item 18.



 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO CHEMICAL SUPPLY AGREEMENT 

(NorthStar Chemical) 
 
 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO CHEMICAL SUPPLY AGREEMENT  (“Agreement”) is made 

and effective as of the 1st day of July, 2021 by and between the CITY OF BEAUMONT (“CITY”), 

and Pacific Star Chemical, LLC a Delaware limited liability company doing business as Northstar 

Chemical whose address is 14200 SW Taulatin Sherwood Road, Sherwood OR 97140 

(“CONTRACTOR”) in consideration of the mutual promises and purpose contained herein, the 

parties agree as follow: 
 

RECITALS 
 

 This First Amendment is made with respect to the following facts and purpose that the 

parties agree are true and correct: 

 

A. On July 1st, 2020 the CITY and CONTRACTOR entered into a certain agreement 

entitled “Wastewater Treatment Plant Chemical Supply Agreement” (“Agreement”), after 

following an RFP process to supply Citric Acid, Sulfuric Acid, Liquid Ammonium Sulfate, 

Sodium Bisulfate, and Sodium Hydroxide used in the operation of the Wastewater Treatment 

Plant. 

 

B.  Term of Agreement states “…this agreement shall automatically terminate after one 

(1) year unless extended by the parties with the approval of the City Council of the CITY.” 

 

 

AMENDMENT 

 

The Agreement is hereby amended to replace section 4 regarding the Compensation and 

to extend the ‘Wastewater Treatment Plant Chemical Supply Agreement for a one-year term, 

effective July 1st, 2021. 

 

COMPENSATION 

 

The CITY shall pay the CONTRACTOR at the rates set forth and shall not increase any 

rate without the prior written consent of the CITY. 

 

CHEMICAL UNIT PRICE PER GALLON 

Citric Acid $9.46 

Sulfuric Acid $2.65 

Liquid Ammonium Sulfate $4.38 

Sodium Bisulfite $2.96 

Sodium Hydroxide $1.71 

 

575

Item 18.



TERM 

 

The term of the Agreement is hereby extended to cover the time period from July 1, 2021 

until June 30, 2022. 

 

The recitals to this Amendment are deemed incorporated herein by this reference. All 

other terms of the Agreement not expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full 

force and effect.  In the event of a conflict between the Agreement and this Amendment, this 

Amendment shall control. 

 

[Signatures on following page] 

 

 

 

 

576

Item 18.



SIGNATURE PAGE TO 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT  

FIRST AMENDMENT 

 

 

CITY: 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

            Mike Lara, Mayor 

CONTRACTOR: 

 

Pacific Star Chemical, LLC, a Delaware 

limited liability company doing business as 

Northstar Chemical 

 

 

By: ______________________________ 

 

Print Name:  Matt Werger 

 

Title: Vice President/ General 

Manager_________________________ 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:________________________ 

      Steven Mehlman, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

By: ___________________________ 

      John O. Pinkney, City Attorney 

  

577

Item 18.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Thaxton Van Belle, Chief Plant Operator 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Approve the First Extension of the Wastewater Treatment Plant 

Chemical Supply Contract with HASA, Inc. 
  

Background and Analysis:  

City staff issued a request for bids in May 2020, for chemical supplies required to 

operate the new advanced treatment plant.  On July 7, 2020, the City Council approved 

a contract with HASA, Inc. (HASA), for the chemical supply of sodium hypochlorite. 

 

HASA has been very accommodating and excellent to work with over the past year, 

considering the wastewater treatment plant’s state of construction and the challenges 

presented. 

 

HASA has submitted pricing for the next fiscal year, with a slight cost increase due to 

supply and manufacturing constraints, as well as inflationary pressure throughout the 

supply chain with upward trends on labor and transportation costs.  The following table 

illustrates the original bid pricing and the current proposed pricing for FY2022. 

 

Chemical 2021 Price Per Gallon 2022 Price Per Gallon 

Sodium Hypochlorite 2500 

-3999 Gallons (short truck) 

$0.95 $0.98 

Sodium Hypochlorite 

>4000 Gallons (full truck) 

$0.85 $0.86 

Fiscal Impact: 

The cost to prepare this report is estimated at $500. 

 

 
 
 

578

Item 19.



Recommended Action: 

Approve a one-year extension of the existing contract for supply of sodium 

hypochlorite with HASA, Inc., with adjusted rates as outlined in the First 

Amended Chemical Supply Agreement. 

Attachments: 

A. Original Contract, with RFP Documents 

B. Proposed FY 2022 Contract Extension 

579

Item 19.



580

Item 19.



581

Item 19.



582

Item 19.



583

Item 19.



584

Item 19.



585

Item 19.



586

Item 19.



587

Item 19.



588

Item 19.



589

Item 19.



590

Item 19.



591

Item 19.



592

Item 19.



593

Item 19.



594

Item 19.



595

Item 19.



596

Item 19.



597

Item 19.



598

Item 19.



599

Item 19.



600

Item 19.



601

Item 19.



602

Item 19.



603

Item 19.



604

Item 19.



605

Item 19.



606

Item 19.



607

Item 19.



608

Item 19.



609

Item 19.



610

Item 19.



611

Item 19.



612

Item 19.



613

Item 19.



614

Item 19.



615

Item 19.



616

Item 19.



617

Item 19.



618

Item 19.



619

Item 19.



620

Item 19.



621

Item 19.



622

Item 19.



623

Item 19.



 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO CHEMICAL SUPPLY AGREEMENT 

(HASA Inc.) 
 
 

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO CHEMICAL SUPPLY AGREEMENT  (“Agreement”) is made 

and effective as of the 1st day of July, 2021 by and between the CITY OF BEAUMONT (“CITY”), 

and HASA, Inc., a California corporation whose address is 23119 Drayton Street Saugus, CA 

91350 (“CONTRACTOR”) in consideration of the mutual promises and purpose contained herein, 

the parties agree as follow: 
 

RECITALS 
 
 This First Amendment is made with respect to the following facts and purpose that the 

parties agree are true and correct: 

 

A. On July 1st, 2020 the CITY and CONTRACTOR entered into a certain agreement 

entitled “Wastewater Treatment Plant Chemical Supply Agreement” (“Agreement”), after 

following an RFP process to supply Sodium Hypochlorite used in the operation of the Wastewater 

Treatment Plant. 

 

B.  Term of Agreement states “…this agreement shall automatically terminate after one 

(1) year unless extended by the parties with the approval of the City Council of the CITY.” 

 

 

AMENDMENT 

 

The Agreement is hereby amended to replace section 4 regarding the Compensation and 

to extend the ‘Wastewater Treatment Plant Chemical Supply Agreement for a one-year term, 

effective July 1st, 2021. 

 

COMPENSATION 

 

The CITY shall pay the CONTRACTOR at the rates set forth and shall not increase any 

rate without the prior written consent of the CITY. 

 

CHEMICAL UNIT PRICE PER GALLON 

Sodium Hypochlorite 2500 -

3999 gallons (short truck) 

$0.98 

Sodium Hypochlorite >4000 

gallons (full truck) 

$0.86 

 

TERM 

 

The term of the Agreement is hereby extended to cover the time period from July 1, 2021 

624

Item 19.



until June 30, 2022. 

 

The recitals to this Amendment are deemed incorporated herein by this reference. All 

other terms of the Agreement not expressly amended by this Amendment shall remain in full 

force and effect.  In the event of a conflict between the Agreement and this Amendment, this 

Amendment shall control. 

 

[Signatures on following page] 

 

 

 

 

625

Item 19.



SIGNATURE PAGE TO 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT  

FIRST AMENDMENT 

 

 

CITY: 

 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

 

 

 

By: ________________________________ 

            Mike Lara, Mayor 

CONTRACTOR: 

 

HASA, Inc. 

 

 

By: ______________________________ 

 

Print Name: _______________________   

 

Title: ____________________________ 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

By:________________________ 

      Steven Mehlman, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

By: ___________________________ 

      John O. Pinkney, City Attorney 

  

626

Item 19.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Kari Mendoza, Administrative Services Director  

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Authorize Premium Pay from Treasury’s Coronavirus State and Local 

Fiscal Recovery Funds 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On March 11, 2021, the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) was signed into law by the 

President. Section 9901 of ARPA amended Title VI of the Social Security Act (the Act) 

to add Section 602, which establishes the Coronavirus State Fiscal Recovery Fund, and 

Section 603, which establishes the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund. The Fiscal 

Recovery Funds are intended to provide support to State, local, and Tribal governments 

in responding to the impact of COVID-19 and in their efforts to contain COVID-19 in 

their communities, residents, and businesses.  

 

Through the Fiscal Recovery Funds, Congress provided State, local, and Tribal 

governments with significant resources to respond to the COVID-19 public health 

emergency and its economic impacts through four categories of eligible uses which are: 

 

A. To respond to the public health emergency or its negative economic impacts, 

including assistance to households, small businesses, and nonprofits, or aid to 

impacted industries such as tourism, travel and hospitality; 

B. To respond to workers performing essential work during the COVID-19 public 

health emergency by providing premium pay to eligible workers; 

C. For the provision of government services to the extent of the reduction in revenue 

due to COVID-19 public health emergency relative to revenues collected in the 

most recent full fiscal year prior to the emergency; and  

D. To make necessary investments in water, sewer, or broadband infrastructure. 

 

The Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund provides for funding for metropolitan 

cities, nonentitlement units of local government, and counties. The City of Beaumont 

was allocated $7,306,318.00 of funds as a metropolitan city, which allocated funds 

627

Item 20.



based on populations greater than 50,000. The funds are received in two tranches and 

the City of Beaumont received its first tranche on June 7, 2021, in the amount of 

$3,653,159. The second tranche of $3,653,159 is expected to be received 365 days 

after receipt of the first tranche.  

 

City staff is recommending the authorization of $2.1 million of these funds for premium 

pay for City essential workers.  The guidance states that, “Essential workers are those 

in critical infrastructure sectors who regularly perform in person work, interact with 

others at work, or physically handle items handled by others.”  Staff proposes three 

different tiers of premium payments to City essential workers.  The tiers would be 

$5,000, $10,000 and $15,000 based on the degree to which they were exposed.  Some 

of the premium payments will qualify as reportable income based on CalPERS 

guidelines.  This is based on the retirement classification and whether or not the salary 

scale has been adjusted in the current fiscal year.   

Fiscal Impact: 

The total request for premium pay is $2.1 million from the allocation of federal dollars.  

City staff recommends the remainder of the funds allocated to the Wastewater Fund 

and applied to the Five-Year Capital Improvement Program. Allocation of the remaining 

$5.2 million will be considered by the City Council at a later date. City staff estimates the 

cost to prepare this report is $975. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Authorize the use of $2.1 million of the Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal 

Recovery Fund for premium pay to City of Beaumont essential workers.   

 

628

Item 20.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jennifer Ustation, Interim Finance Director 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Fiscal Year 2021 General Fund Budget Adjustments and Receipt and 

Allocation of State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 
  

Background and Analysis:  

This report requests adjustments to the General Fund budget and seeks approval to 

allocate State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds. 

 

General Fund 

As the fiscal year progresses, City staff has reviewed the budgets of the various City 

departments and recommends a few adjustments to ensure each department has 

sufficient resources to meet expenditure requirements. City staff recommends the 

following adjustment to the General Fund Operating budget. 

 

Revenue Adjustments: 

 

Type Increase/Decrease Explanation 

Public Works-Plan Check $ 35,000 Directly correlated to plan 

check expense 

Total $ 35,000  

 

Expenses Adjustments: 

 

Department/Type Increase/(Decrease) Explanation 

HR/Recruitment Costs $ 48,000 There were 23 external 

recruitments/numerous 

public safety vacancies – 

which require the most 

comprehensive level of 

background investigation 

629

Item 21.



Risk/Insurance Costs $ 22,000 Adjusted in March but was 

not enough once billing 

came in 

Admin/Contingency $ (70,000) Adjust Contingency Funds 

to balance department 

difference 

Public Works/Plan Check $ 35,000 Increase in activity 

Total $ 35,000  

 

 

Treasury’s Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

 

The Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Fund provides for funding for metropolitan 

cities, non-entitlement units of local government, and counties. The City of Beaumont 

was allocated $7,306,318 of funds as a metropolitan city, which allocated funds based 

on populations greater than 50,000. The funds are received in two tranches and the City 

of Beaumont received its first tranche on June 7, 2021, in the amount of $3,653,159. 

The second tranche of $3,653,159 is expected to be received 365 days after receiving 

the first tranche.  

 

City staff is recommending a budget adjustment to include the receipt of the first tranche 

of funds and to allocate $2,099,507 of those dollars to address eligible use B, premium 

pay to eligible workers who performed essential work during the COVID-19 public health 

emergency. The remaining portion of the first tranche and the second tranche of funds 

will be brought back to Council at a later date as a budget adjustment for allocation in 

the FY2022 budget.  

Fiscal Impact: 

The impact of the General Fund adjustments is an increase in the revenue budget of 

$35,000 and an increase in the expenditure budget of $35,000 for a balanced 

adjustment.  

 

The impact of the receipt of Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds is an increase in 

revenue to the CDBG/Grants Fund of $3,653,159. 

 

The impact of the allocation of Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds is an increase 

in expenditures to the CDBG/Grants fund of $2,099,507 as a transfer-out, an increase in 

the General Fund revenues of $2,099,507 as a transfer-in, and an increase in GF 

expenditures of $2,099,507. 

630

Item 21.



 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the proposed operating budget adjustments for the FY2021 General 

Funds as highlighted in this report, 

Approve the receipt of Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds through 

FY2021 budget adjustment as highlighted in this report, and 

Approve the proposed allocation of the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

through FY2021 budget amendments. 

Attachments: 

A. General Fund Recommended Operating Budget Adjustments 

B. CDBG/Grants Fund Revenue Budget Adjustment 

C. Recommended Allocation of Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds 

631

Item 21.



FY 2020-21 General Fund - Proposed Budget Adjustments

Account Type Department Type of Revenue/Expense Acct Number Current Budget Proposed Budget
Increase/ 

(Decrease) Explanation

Revenue Non-Dept Public Works Plan Check Fees 100-0000-4567-0000 110,000.00$     145,000.00$         35,000.00$        Directly correlated to plan check expense activity

Total Revenue Adjustments 35,000.00$        

Expense HR Recruitment Costs 100-1240-6050-0000 12,500.00$        60,500.00$            48,000.00$        
Numerous external recruitments and public safety 
vacancies

Expense HR Insurance 100-1240-7080-0000 1,475,000.00$  1,497,000.00$      22,000.00$        Billing came in higher than anticipated

Expense Admin Contingency 100-1200-7900-0000 150,001.00$     80,001.00$            (70,000.00)$      
To balance recruitment and insurance expense 
lines

Expense Public Works Plan Check Fees 100-3100-7063-0000 100,000.00$     135,000.00$         35,000.00$        Increased activity

Total Expense Adjustments 35,000.00$        

632

Item 21.



FY 2020-21 CDBG/Grant Fund - Proposed Budget Adjustments

Account Type Department Type of Revenue/Expense Acct Number Current Budget Proposed Budget
 Increase/ 
(Decrease) Explanation

Revenue Non-Dept American Rescue Funds 215-0000-4357-0000 -$                    3,653,159.00$      3,653,159.00$   Receipt of CSLFRF Funds

Total Revenue Adjustments 3,653,159.00$   

633

Item 21.



FY 2020-21 Allocation of Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds

Account Type Department Type of Revenue/Expense Acct Number Current Budget Proposed Budget
 Increase/ 
(Decrease) Explanation

Expense Non-Dept Transfer- Out 215-0000-9960-0000 662,369.00$      2,755,572.00$      2,093,203.00$   Transfer to GF to Cover Premium Pay
Revenue Non-Dept Transfer-In 100-0000-9950-0000 8,096,367.00$  10,189,570.00$    2,093,203.00$   Transfer in GF to Cover Premium Pay
Expense Council Premium Pay 100-1050-6017-0000 -$                    41,957.00$            41,957.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense City Clerk Premium Pay 100-1150-6017-0000 -$                    20,000.00$            20,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Administration Premium Pay 100-1200-6017-0000 -$                    105,000.00$         105,000.00$      Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Administration PERS/PEPRA 100-1200-6024-0000 124,459.00$      126,776.00$         2,317.00$           Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Finance and Budget Premium Pay 100-1225-6017-0000 -$                    55,000.00$            55,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense I.T. Premium Pay 100-1230-6017-0000 -$                    31,957.00$            31,957.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Risk and Human Resources Premium Pay 100-1240-6017-0000 -$                    40,000.00$            40,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Risk and Human Resources PERS/PEPRA 100-1240-6024-0000 74,959.00$        77,276.00$            2,317.00$           Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Community Development Premium Pay 100-1350-6017-0000 -$                    40,652.00$            40,652.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Community Services Premium Pay 100-1550-6017-0000 -$                    45,000.00$            45,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Animal Control Premium Pay 100-2000-6017-0000 -$                    30,000.00$            30,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Community Enhancement Premium Pay 100-2030-6017-0000 -$                    10,000.00$            10,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Police Department Premium Pay 100-2050-6017-0000 -$                    558,261.00$         558,261.00$      Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Police Department PERS/PEPRA 100-2050-6024-0000 1,769,926.00$  1,859,860.00$      89,934.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Police Support Premium Pay 100-2090-6017-0000 -$                    146,848.00$         146,848.00$      Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Police Support PERS/PEPRA 100-2090-6024-0000 186,975.00$      203,192.00$         16,217.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Building and Safety Premium Pay 100-2150-6017-0000 -$                    46,087.00$            46,087.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Public Works Premium Pay 100-3100-6017-0000 -$                    70,000.00$            70,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Public Works PERS/PEPRA 100-3100-6024-0000 124,759.00$      128,620.00$         3,861.00$           Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Street Maintenance Premium Pay 100-3250-6017-0000 -$                    60,000.00$            60,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Sewer Premium Pay 700-4050-6017-0000 -$                    128,804.00$         128,804.00$      Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Parks and Grounds MaintenancePremium Pay 100-6050-6017-0000 -$                    253,696.00$         253,696.00$      Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Transit Admin Premium Pay 750-7000-6017-0000 -$                    30,000.00$            30,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Transit Admin PERS/PEPRA 750-7000-6024-0000 20,504.00$        22,049.00$            1,545.00$           Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Dial A Ride Premium Pay 750-7100-6017-0000 -$                    30,000.00$            30,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Vehicle Maintenance Premium Pay 750-7300-6017-0000 -$                    75,000.00$            75,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Route 120 Premium Pay 750-7400-6017-0000 -$                    58,696.00$            58,696.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Route 125 Premium Pay 750-7600-6017-0000 -$                    8,478.00$              8,478.00$           Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Route 2 Premium Pay 750-7700-6017-0000 -$                    30,000.00$            30,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Route 3 Premium Pay 750-7800-6017-0000 -$                    15,000.00$            15,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Route 4 Premium Pay 750-7900-6017-0000 -$                    26,576.00$            26,576.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Route 3/4 Premium Pay 750-8000-6017-0000 -$                    15,000.00$            15,000.00$        Allocation of Premium Pay
Expense Route 7 Premium Pay 750-8100-6017-0000 -$                    5,000.00$              5,000.00$           Allocation of Premium Pay

Total Budget Adjustments 6,279,609.00$   

634

Item 21.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Jennifer Ustation, Interim Finance Director 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Requisitions Greater than $25,000 in 

Accordance with City of Beaumont Purchasing Ordinance 
  

Background and Analysis:  

Purchases for goods and services that will exceed $25,000 as set forth in the City’s 

purchasing ordinance are being presented for approval by City Council. City staff has 

identified certain vendors for which FY2022 charges are expected to exceed the 

$25,000 threshold. 

 

Attachment A provides a requisition summary report for vendors and the expected 

upper limit of payments to the vendors during FY2022. All listed payments to these 

vendors are established within the budget authority that was adopted on June 1, 2021. 

 

If the City Council authorizes payments to these vendors, City staff will approve the 

requisitions that have been created subject to the budgetary limits established through 

the adopted FY2022 budget and will create formal purchase orders to be utilized 

throughout the fiscal year. 

Fiscal Impact: 

All potential payments listed in this agenda item are included within the FY2022 adopted 

City budget. This item provides an efficient method to expedite the work of the City. The 

estimated cost to prepare this report is $585. 

 

Recommended Action: 

Approve the listed requisitions for vendors to receive payment over $25,000 and 

up to the amount specified in Attachment A of this report. 

Attachments: 

A. Requisition Summary Report for Vendors Over $25,000 for Council Approval 

635

Item 22.



Requisition Summary Report
City of Beaumont, CA

Requisition Detail
Issued Date Range 07/01/2021 - 07/01/2021

Description Requested by
Requisition Number Vendor Status Ship To Issue Date Total
REQ0001449 Mark43 RMS and CAD Annual Support/Maintenance Waiting on approval Marcedes McFayden 7/1/2021 92,836.00          

3674 ‐ MARK43, INC PUBLIC SAFETY
Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Mark43 RMS and CAD Annual Support/Maintenance 0 0 0 0 92,836.00        

REQ0001450 ERICA JPA Waiting on approval Marcedes McFayden 7/1/2021 262,000.00        
1289 ‐ CITY OF INDIO/FINANCE PUBLIC SAFETY

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
ERICA JPA 0 0 0 0 262,000.00     

REQ0001451 Ramona Humane Society Sheltering Services Waiting on approval Marcedes McFayden 7/1/2021 50,000.00          
2104 ‐ RAMONA HUMANE SOCIETY  INC PUBLIC SAFETY

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Ramona Humane Society Sheltering Services 0 0 0 0 50,000.00        

REQ0001453 Intrensic Body Worn Camera Contract Waiting on approval Marcedes McFayden 7/1/2021 33,894.43          
3280 ‐ INTRENSIC, LLC PUBLIC SAFETY

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Intrensic Body Worn Camera Contract 0 0 2437.88 0 33,894.43        

REQ0001454 Riverside Cal‐ID Annual Fee Waiting on approval Marcedes McFayden 7/1/2021 50,000.00          
2171 ‐ RIVERSIDE COUNTY SHERIFF DEPARTMENT PUBLIC SAFETY

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Riverside Cal‐ID Annual Fee 0 0 0 0 50,000.00        

REQ0001456 Purchase of 10 Taser 7 and accessories Waiting on approval Marcedes McFayden 7/1/2021 79,000.00          
3820 ‐ AXON ENTERPRISE, INC PUBLIC SAFETY

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Purchase of 10 Taser 7 bundles 10 7900 0 0 79,000.00        

636

Item 22.



REQ0001472 Bus Wash and Detail Waiting on approval Celina Cabrera 7/1/2021 35,960.00          
3572 ‐ HECTOR ALVARADO TRANSIT

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Bus Wash and Detail 0 0 0 0 35,960.00        

REQ0001473 Tree trimming and pruning service Waiting on approval Celina Cabrera 7/1/2021 175,000.00        
3908 ‐ WEST COAST ARBORISTS, INC COMMMUNITY SERVICES

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Subscription for Building Maintenance Software 0 0 0 0 175,000.00     

REQ0001475 Batwing/Lawnmower FY 22 Waiting on approval Celina Cabrera 7/1/2021 44,723.00          
1109 ‐ BANK OF HEMET COMMMUNITY SERVICES

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Batwing/Lawnmower FY 22 0 0 0 0 44,723.00        

REQ0001477 Irrigation Materials Waiting on approval Celina Cabrera 7/1/2021 45,000.00          
3260 ‐ SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC COMMMUNITY SERVICES

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Irrigation Materials 1 45000 0 0 45,000.00        

REQ0001479 CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 143,000.00        
2072 ‐ POLYDYNE, INC. SEWER

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
CHEMICALS & SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 143,000.00     

REQ0001480 WWTP EQUIP/MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 25,000.00          
2556 ‐ XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS, INC SEWER

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
WWTP EQUIP/MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 25,000.00        

REQ0001481 WWTP EQUIP/MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 50,000.00          
2555 ‐ XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS U.S.A INC SEWER

637

Item 22.



Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
WWTP EQUIP/MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIE 0 0 0 0 50,000.00        

REQ0001482 WWTP DEPT SUPPLIES Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 40,000.00          
3515 ‐ HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LTD SEWER

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
WWTP DEPT SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 40,000.00        

REQ0001483 WWTP EQUIP/MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 30,000.00          
1603 ‐ HACH COMPANY SEWER

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
WWTP EQUIP/MAINTENANCE/SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 30,000.00        

REQ0001484 WWTP DEPT SUPPLIES Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 30,000.00          
3302 ‐ APGN INC / APG NEUROS SEWER

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
WWTP DEPT SUPPLIES 0 0 0 0 30,000.00        

Requisition Number Vendor Status Ship To Issue Date Total
REQ0001488 FIELD EQUIPMENT Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 15,000.00          

1603 ‐ HACH COMPANY SEWER
Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
WW EQUIPMENT 0 0 0 0 15,000.00        

REQ0001489 WW ‐ EQUPMENT Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 35,000.00          
1495 ‐ EVANS‐HYDRO, INC SEWER

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
WW ‐ EQUPMENT 0 0 0 0 35,000.00        

REQ0001490 VACTOR AND PATCH TRUCK PAYMENTS Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 141,969.24        
3271 ‐ KS STATEBANK PUBLIC WORKS

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
VACTOR AND PATCH TRUCK PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 103,637.55     

638

Item 22.



VACTOR AND PATCH TRUCK PAYMENTS 0 0 0 0 38,331.69        

REQ0001491 WW ‐ PUMP RENTAL Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 50,000.00          
2555 ‐ XYLEM DEWATERING SOLUTIONS U.S.A INC SEWER

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
WW ‐ PUMP RENTAL 0 0 0 0 50,000.00        

REQ0001492 WW ‐ PUMP RENTALS Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 50,000.00          
2556 ‐ XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS, INC SEWER

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
WW ‐ PUMP RENTALS 0 0 0 0 50,000.00        

REQ0001493 O&M CHARGE AND PER GALLON DISCHARGE Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 530,000.00        
4115 ‐ SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT SEWER

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
O&M CHARGE AND PER GALLON DISCHARGE 0 0 0 0 530,000.00     

Requisition Number Vendor Status Ship To Issue Date Total
REQ0001494 Annual Audit Waiting on approval Jennifer Ustation 7/1/2021 55,000.00          

4199 ‐ ROGERS, ANDERSON, MALODY & SCOTT, LLP FINANCE
Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Annual Audit 0 0 0 0 55,000.00        

REQ0001495 CFD Administration Waiting on approval Jennifer Ustation 7/1/2021 224,095.00        
3248 ‐ WEBB MUNICIPAL FINANCE, LLC FINANCE

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
CFD Administration 0 0 0 0 224,095.00     

REQ0001497 FY 21/22 Building Inspector Services, Willdan Eng Waiting on approval Pedro Rico 7/1/2021 100,000.00        
2546 ‐ WILLDAN ENGINEERING FINANCE

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
FY 21/22 Building Inspector Services, Willdan Eng 0 0 0 0 100,000.00     

639

Item 22.



REQ0001498 FY 21/22 Building Plan Check Services, SFA Waiting on approval Pedro Rico 7/1/2021 200,000.00        
2257 ‐ SCOTT FAZEKAS & ASSOCIATES, INC. FINANCE

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
FY 21/22 Building Plan Check Services, SFA 0 0 0 0 200,000.00     

REQ0001499 DELL HARDWARE REPLACEMENT PC/MON PD CH Waiting on approval Edgar Trenado 7/1/2021 30,023.25          
1392 ‐ DELL MARKETING L.P. ADMIN

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
DELL HARDWARE REPLACEMENT PC/MON PD CH 1 30000 23.25 0 30,023.25        

REQ0001501 Microsoft O365 License Waiting on approval Edgar Trenado 7/1/2021 27,000.00          
1238 ‐ CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. ADMIN

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Microsoft O365 License 0 0 0 0 27,000.00        

REQ0001502 NEOGOV HRMS SOFTWARE Waiting on approval Edgar Trenado 7/1/2021 27,000.00          
3348 ‐ GOVERNMENTJOBS.COM, INC ADMIN

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
NEOGOV HRMS SOFTWARE 0 0 0 0 27,000.00        

REQ0001503 DUDE SOLUTIONS FAC MAINT SOFTWARE Waiting on approval Edgar Trenado 7/1/2021 35,649.00          
3968 ‐ DUDE SOLUTIONS, INC ADMIN

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
DUDE SOLUTIONS FAC MAINT SOFTWARE 0 0 0 0 35,649.00        

REQ0001504 TYLER SOFTWARE Waiting on approval Edgar Trenado 7/1/2021 105,000.00        
2457 ‐ TYLER WORKS ‐ TECHNOLOGIES ADMIN

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
TYLER SOFTWARE 0 0 0 0 105,000.00     

REQ0001507 KONICA EQUIPMENT LEASE AND SERICES Waiting on approval Edgar Trenado 7/1/2021 44,000.00          
1806 ‐ KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE ADMIN

640

Item 22.



Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Konica Service and Copier Lease 0 0 0 0 11,000.00        

Konica Service and Copier Lease 0 0 0 0 5,500.00          

Konica Service and Copier Lease 0 0 0 0 11,000.00        

Konica Service and Copier Lease 0 0 0 0 5,500.00          

Konica Service and Copier Lease 0 0 0 0 5,500.00          

Konica Service and Copier Lease 0 0 0 0 5,500.00          

REQ0001508 KONICAL LEASE AGREEMENT BUILDING B Waiting on approval Edgar Trenado 7/1/2021 7,202.04             
1806 ‐ KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE ADMIN

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
KONICAL LEASE AGREEMENT BUILDING B 0 0 0 0 7,202.04          

REQ0001513 INVESTMENT ADVISOR SERVICES Waiting on approval Jennifer Ustation 7/1/2021 35,000.00          
4383 ‐ PUBLIC TRUST ADVISORS, LLC FINANCE

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
INVESTMENT ADVISOR SERVICES 0 0 0 0 35,000.00        

REQ0001517 TRUSTEE FEES Waiting on approval Jennifer Ustation 7/1/2021 115,000.00        
2911 ‐ WILMINGTON TRUST, N.A. FINANCE

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
TRUSTEE FEES 0 0 0 0 115,000.00     

REQ0001518 Wildland Fire Protection Waiting on approval Marcedes 7/1/2021 44,081.00          
2163 ‐ COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE FIRE DEPARTMENT PUBLIC SAFETY

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Wildland Fire Protection 0 0 0 0 44,081.00        

641

Item 22.



REQ0001519 FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES Waiting on approval Marcedes Cashmer 7/1/2021 4,000,000.00     
2163 ‐ COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE FIRE DEPARTMENT PUBLIC SAFETY

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES 0 0 0 0 4,000,000.00  

REQ0001520 ON CALL SEWER CLEANING, VIDEO & EMERGENCY SERVICES Waiting on approval Laurie Miller 7/1/2021 25,000.00          
1637 ‐ HOUSTON & HARRIS PCS, INC SEWER

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
ON CALL SEWER CLEANING, VIDEO & EMERGENCY SERVICES 0 0 0 0 25,000.00        

REQ0001521 Retail Coach Contract Waiting on approval Kyle Warsinski 7/1/2021 40,000.00          
4293 ‐ THE RETAIL COACH, LLC ADMIN

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
Retail Coach Contract 0 0 0 0 40,000.00        

REQ0001522 HdL Waiting on approval Siomara Giroux 7/1/2021 25,000.00          
1628 ‐ HINDERLITER, de LLAMAS, & ASSOC ADMIN

Items

Description Units Price Tax Shipping Total
HdL 0 0 0 0 25,000.00        

7,147,432.96  

642

Item 22.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Todd Parton, City Manager 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Cooperative Agreement for Fire Protection, Fire Prevention, Rescue, 

Fire Marshal and Medical Emergency Services for the City of 

Beaumont 
  

Background and Analysis:  

The CAL FIRE/Riverside County Fire Department, through a cooperative contractual 

agreement, provides the City of Beaumont’s fire services. These services are provided 

primarily through Station 66 and a shared service with Station 20. Housed within each 

station is a first-line fire engine, staffed full-time with a three-man engine company. A 

company consists of a Company Officer, a Firefighter and a Firefighter/Paramedic. In 

addition to the engine companies, Beaumont contracts for a paramedic squad to ensure 

that service levels keep up with community growth demands. This paramedic squad will 

be converted to an engine company and housed in the west side fire station once it has 

been constructed.  

 

Attachment A contains a cooperative agreement covering the full range of fire 

protection, fire prevention, rescue, fire marshal and medical emergency services. 

Attachment B contains a FY2021 cost allocation plan with a support services summary.  

 

The City of Beaumont entered into the current agreement with CAL Fire/Riverside 

County Fire on July 1, 2018, which expires on June 30, 2021. The contract renewal is 

for a three year term ending June 30, 2024. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The anticipated fiscal impact for the full term of this agreement is $13,199,486. Each 

fiscal year impact is as follows: FY2022 $4,196,719, FY2023 $4,396,531, FY2024 

$4,606,236. It is estimated that the cost to prepare this report was $98. 

 

643

Item 23.



Recommended Action: 

Approve the Cooperative Agreement for Fire Protection, Fire Prevention, 

Rescue, Fire Marshal and Medical Emergency Services for the City of 

Beaumont. 

Attachments: 

A. Cooperative Agreement 

B. Cost Allocation 

644

Item 23.



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Beaumont 
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024 

 
1 of 9 

A COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE, FIRE MARSHAL 

AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF BEAUMONT 
 
 
 THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ____ day of ______________, 
2021, by and between the County of Riverside, a political subdivision of the State of 
California, on behalf of the Fire Department (hereinafter referred to as “COUNTY”), and 
the City of Beaumont a duly created city, (hereinafter referred to as “CITY”), whereby it is 
agreed as follows: 
 
SECTION I:  PURPOSE 
 

The purpose of this Agreement is to arrange for COUNTY, through its Cooperative 
Fire Programs Fire Protection Reimbursement Agreement (“CAL FIRE Agreement”) with 
the California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (“CAL FIRE”), to provide CITY 
with fire protection, hazardous materials mitigation, technical rescue response, fire 
marshal, medical emergency services, and public service assists (hereinafter referred to 
as “Fire Services”).  This Agreement is entered into pursuant to the authority granted by 
Government Code sections §55600 et seq. and will provide a unified, integrated, 
cooperative, regional fire protection system.  COUNTY’s ability to perform under this 
Agreement is subject to the terms and conditions of the CAL FIRE Agreement. 
 
SECTION II:  DESIGNATION OF FIRE CHIEF 
 
 A. The County Fire Chief appointed by the Board of Supervisors, or his/her 
designee (hereinafter referred to as “Chief”), shall represent COUNTY and CITY during 
the period of this Agreement, and Chief shall, under the supervision and direction of the 
County Board of Supervisors, have charge of the organization described in Exhibit “A”, 
attached hereto and made a part hereof, for the purpose of providing Fire Services as 
deemed necessary to satisfy the needs of both the COUNTY and  CITY, except upon 
those lands wherein other agencies of government have responsibility for the same or 
similar Fire Services. 
 
 B. The COUNTY will assign an existing Chief Officer as the Fire Department 
Liaison (hereinafter referred to as “Fire Liaison”).  The Chief may delegate certain 
authority to the Fire Liaison, as the Chief’s duly authorized designee and the Fire Liaison 
shall be responsible for directing the Fire Services provided to CITY as set forth in Exhibit 
“A”. 
 
 C. COUNTY will be allowed flexibility in the assignment of available personnel 
and equipment in order to provide the Fire Services as agreed upon herein. 
 
 
 
 

645

Item 23.



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Beaumont 
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024 

 
2 of 9 

SECTION III:  PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 
 
 A. CITY shall annually appropriate a fiscal year budget to support the Fire 
Services designated at a level of service mutually agreed upon by both parties and as set 
forth in Exhibit “A” for the term of this Agreement.  This Exhibit may be amended in writing 
by mutual agreement by both parties or when a CITY–requested increase or reduction in 
services is approved by COUNTY. 
 
 B.  COUNTY provides fire personnel and services through its CAL FIRE 
Agreement.  In the event CITY desires an increase or decrease in CAL FIRE or COUNTY 
civil service employees or services assigned to CITY as provided for in Exhibit “A,” CITY 
shall provide one hundred twenty (120) days written notice of the proposed requested 
increase or decrease. Proper notification shall include the following: (1) The total amount 
of increase or decrease; (2) The effective date of the increase or decrease; and (3) The 
number of employees, by classification, affected by the proposed increase or decrease.  
If such notice is not provided, CITY shall reimburse COUNTY for relocation costs incurred 
by COUNTY because of the increase or decrease, in addition to any other remedies 
available resulting from the increase or decrease in services.  COUNTY is under no 
obligation to approve any requested increase or decrease, and it is expressly understood 
by the parties that in no event will COUNTY authorize or approve CITY’s request to 
reduce services below the COUNTY Board of Supervisors–approved staffing level for any 
fire station, or to reduce services to the extent that the services provided under this 
Agreement are borne by other jurisdictions. COUNTY shall render a written decision on 
whether to allow or deny the increase or decrease within thirty (30) days of the notice 
provided pursuant to this section. 
 
 C. CITY shall pay COUNTY actual costs for Fire Services pursuant to this 
Agreement. COUNTY shall make a claim to CITY for the actual cost of contracted 
services, pursuant to Exhibit “A,” on a quarterly basis.  The COUNTY is mandated per 
Government Code section §51350 for full cost recovery.  CITY shall pay each claim, in 
full, within thirty (30) days after receipt thereof. 

 
D. Any changes to the salaries or expenses set forth in Exhibit “A” made 

necessary by action of the Legislature, CAL FIRE, or any other public agency with 
authority to direct changes in the level of salaries or expenses, shall be paid from the 
funds represented as set forth in Exhibit “A.”  The CITY is obligated to expend or 
appropriate any sum in excess of Exhibit “A” increased by action of the Legislature, CAL 
FIRE, or any other public agency with authority to direct changes.  If within thirty (30) days 
after notice, in writing, from COUNTY to CITY that the actual cost of maintaining the 
services specified in Exhibit “A” as a result of action by the Legislature, CAL FIRE, or 
other public agency will exceed the total amount specified therein, and CITY has not 
agreed to make available the necessary additional funds, COUNTY shall have the right 
to unilaterally reduce the services furnished under this Agreement by an appropriate 
amount and shall promptly notify CITY, in writing, specifying the services to be reduced.  
Any COUNTY or CAL FIRE personnel reduction resulting solely due to an increase in 
employee salaries or expenses occurring after signing this Agreement and set forth in 

646

Item 23.



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Beaumont 
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024 

 
3 of 9 

Exhibit “A” that CITY does not agree to fund, as described above, shall not be subject to 
relocation expense reimbursement by CITY.  If CITY desires to add funds to the total 
included herein to cover the cost of increased salaries or services necessitated by actions 
described in this paragraph, such increase shall be accomplished by an additional 
appropriation by the City Council of CITY, and an amendment to Exhibit “A” approved by 
the parties hereto. 
  
 E. Chief may be authorized to negotiate and execute any amendments to 
Exhibit “A” or Exhibit “C” of this Agreement on behalf of COUNTY as authorized by the 
Board of Supervisors.  CITY shall designate a “Contract Administrator” who shall, under 
the supervision and direction of CITY, be authorized to execute amendments to Exhibits 
“A” or “C” on behalf of CITY. 
 

F. __N/A__ [   ] (Check only if applicable, and please initial to acknowledge) Additional terms 
as set forth in the attached Exhibit “B” are incorporated herein and shall additionally apply 
to this agreement regarding payment of services. 

 
G. _______ [   ] (Check only if applicable, and please initial to acknowledge)  Additional terms 

as set forth in the attached Exhibit “C” are incorporated herein and shall additionally apply 
to this agreement regarding payment for the Fire Engine Use Agreement. 

 
H. _______ [   ] (Check only if applicable, and please initial to acknowledge) Additional terms 

as set forth in the attached Exhibit “D” are incorporated herein and shall additionally apply 
to this agreement regarding payment for Fire Marshall Services. 

 
I.  Notwithstanding Paragraph G, as it relates to the Fire Engine Use 

Agreement herein if applicable, additional terms as set forth are incorporated herein and 
shall additionally apply to this Agreement regarding payment of services.  In the event 
that a fire engine, owned and maintained by the CITY has a catastrophic failure, the 
COUNTY Fire Chief may allow use of a COUNTY fire engine, free of charge up to one 
hundred twenty (120) days.  After the initial one hundred twenty (120) days, a rental fee 
will be applied to the CITY invoice for use of said COUNTY fire engine.  The rental fee 
shall be Two Thousand Fifty-Five Dollars ($2,055) per day or Fourteen Thousand Three 
Hundred Eighty-Four Dollars ($14,384) per week. 

 
J. Notwithstanding Paragraph H, as it relates to Fire Marshal services herein, 

if applicable, additional terms as set forth are incorporated herein and shall additionally 
apply to this agreement regarding Fire Marshal services.  In the event the CITY elects not 
to use Fire Marshal services outlined in Paragraph H (Exhibit D), the services must be 
provided by the COUNTY Office of the Fire Marshal pursuant to Health and Safety Code 
sections 13145 and 13146 at a cost to the owner as outlined in COUNTY Ordinance No. 
671(Establishing Consolidated Fees For Land Use and Related Functions). 

 
SECTION IV:  INITIAL TERM AND AMENDMENT 
 

A. The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2021, to June 30, 2024. 

647

Item 23.



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Beaumont 
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024 

 
4 of 9 

 B. One (1) year prior to the date of expiration of this Agreement, CITY shall 
give COUNTY written notice of whether CITY intends to enter into a new Agreement with 
COUNTY for Fire Services and, if so, whether CITY intends to request a change in the 
level of Fire Services provided under this Agreement. 
  
SECTION V:  TERMINATION 
 
 During the term of this Agreement, this Agreement may only be terminated by the 
voters of either the COUNTY or the CITY pursuant to Government Code §55603.5. 
  
SECTION VI:  COOPERATIVE OPERATIONS 
 
 All Fire Services contemplated under this Agreement shall be performed by both 
parties to this Agreement working as one unit; therefore, personnel and/or equipment 
belonging to either CITY or COUNTY may be temporarily dispatched elsewhere from time 
to time for mutual aid. 
 
SECTION VII:  MUTUAL AID 
 
 Pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 13050 et seq., when rendering mutual 
aid or assistance, COUNTY may, at the request of CITY, demand payment of charges 
and seek reimbursement of CITY costs for personnel, equipment use, and operating 
expenses as funded herein, under authority given by Health and Safety Code sections 
13051 and 13054.  COUNTY, in seeking said reimbursement pursuant to such request of 
CITY, shall represent the CITY by following the procedures set forth in Health and Safety 
Code section 13052.  Any recovery of CITY costs, less actual expenses, shall be paid or 
credited to the CITY, as directed by CITY. 
 
 In all such instances, COUNTY shall give timely notice of the possible application 
of Health and Safety Code sections 13051 and 13054 to the officer designated by CITY. 
 
SECTION VIII:  SUPPRESSION COST RECOVERY 
 
 As provided in Health and Safety Code section 13009, Riverside County 
Ordinance No. 787, section 5.E.2., and California Fire Code, COUNTY may bring an 
action for collection of suppression costs of any fire caused by negligence, violation of 
law, or failure to correct noticed fire safety violations.  Additionally, COUNTY may bring 
action for collection to any person who negligently, intentionally or in violation of law 
causes an emergency response, including, but not limited to, a traffic accident, spill of 
toxic or flammable fluids or chemicals is liable for the costs of securing such emergency, 
including those costs pursuant to Government Code section 53150, et seq, as may be 
amended from time to time. When using CITY equipment and personnel under the terms 
of this Agreement, COUNTY may bring such actions for collection of costs incurred by 
CITY and the COUNTY.  In such a case CITY appoints and designates COUNTY as its 
agent in said collection proceedings.  In the event of recovery, COUNTY shall apportion 
the recovered amount via the annual Cost Allocation Plan.  This recovery does not include 

648

Item 23.



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Beaumont 
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024 

 
5 of 9 

CITY resources outside of this Cooperative Agreement.  Those resources would require 
the CITY to obtain cost recovery directly. 
 In all such instances, COUNTY shall give timely notice of the possible application 
of Health and Safety Code section 13009 to the officer designated by CITY. 
 
SECTION IX:  PROPERTY ACCOUNTING 
 
 All personal property provided by CITY and by COUNTY for the purpose of 
providing Fire Services under the terms of this Agreement shall be marked and accounted 
for in such a manner as to conform to the standard operating procedure established by 
the COUNTY for the segregation, care, and use of the respective property of each. 
 
SECTION X:  FACILITY 
 
 CITY shall provide Fire Station(s), strategically located to provide standard 
response time within the City of Beaumont from which fire operations shall be conducted.  
If the Fire Station(s) are owned by the CITY, the CITY shall maintain the facilities at CITY’s 
cost and expense.  In the event CITY requests COUNTY to undertake repairs or 
maintenance costs or services, the costs and expenses of such repairs or maintenance 
shall be reimbursed to COUNTY through the Support Services Cost Allocation, or as a 
direct Invoice to the CITY. 
 
SECTION XI:  INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS 
 
  To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, COUNTY shall and does agree 
to indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless CITY, its agencies, districts, special 
districts and departments, their respective directors, officers, elected and appointed 
officials, employees, agents and representatives (collectively, "Indemnitees") for, from 
and against any and all liabilities, claims, damages, losses, liens, causes of action, suits, 
awards, judgments and expenses, attorney and/or consultant fees and costs, taxable or 
otherwise, of any nature, kind or description of any person or entity, directly or indirectly 
arising out of, caused by, or resulting from (1) the Services performed hereunder by 
COUNTY, or any part thereof, (2) the Agreement, including any approved amendments 
or modifications, or (3) any negligent act or omission of COUNTY, its officers, employees, 
subcontractors, agents, or representatives (collectively, "Liabilities").  Notwithstanding 
the foregoing, the only Liabilities with respect to which COUNTY’s obligation to indemnify, 
including the cost to defend, the Indemnitees does not apply is with respect to Liabilities 
resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of an Indemnitee, or to the extent such 
claims do not arise out of, pertain to or relate to the Scope of Work in the Agreement. 
 

To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, CITY shall and does agree to 
indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless COUNTY, its agencies, departments, 
directors, officers, agents, Board of Supervisors, elected and appointed officials and 
representatives (collectively, "Indemnitees") for, from and against any and all liabilities, 
claims, damages, losses, liens, causes of action, suits, awards, judgments and expenses, 
attorney and/or consultant fees and costs, taxable or otherwise, of any nature, kind or 

649

Item 23.



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Beaumont 
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024 

 
6 of 9 

description of any person or entity, directly or indirectly arising out of, caused by, or 
resulting from (1) the services performed hereunder, by CITY, or any part thereof, (2) the 
Agreement, including any approved amendments or modifications, or (3) any negligent 
act or omission of CITY its officers, employees, subcontractors, agents, or 
representatives (collectively, "Liabilities").  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the only 
Liabilities with respect to which CITY’s obligation to indemnify, including the cost to 
defend, the Indemnitees does not apply is with respect to Liabilities resulting from the 
negligence or willful misconduct of an Indemnitee, or to the extent such claims do not 
arise out of, pertain to or relate to the Scope of Work in the Agreement. 
  
SECTION XII:  AUDIT 
 

A. COUNTY and CITY agree that their designated representative shall have 
the right to review and to copy any records and supporting documentation of the other 
party hereto pertaining to the performance of this Agreement. COUNTY and CITY agree 
to maintain such records for possible audit for a minimum of three (3) years after final 
payment, unless a longer period of records retention is stipulated or as required by law, 
and to allow the auditor(s) of the other party access to such records during normal 
business hours.  COUNTY and CITY agree to a similar right to audit records in any 
subcontract related to performance of this Agreement.  (E.g., Gov. Code, §8546.7). 

 
B. Each party shall bear its own costs in performing a requested audit. 

 
SECTION XIII:  DISPUTES 
 
 CITY shall select and appoint a “Contract Administrator” who shall, under the 
supervision and direction of CITY, be available for contract resolution or policy 
intervention with COUNTY, when, upon determination by the Chief that a situation exists 
under this Agreement in which a decision to serve the interest of CITY has the potential 
to conflict with COUNTY interest or policy.  Any dispute concerning a question of fact 
arising under the terms of this Agreement which is not disposed of within a reasonable 
period of time by the CITY and COUNTY employees normally responsible for the 
administration of this Agreement shall be brought to the attention of the Chief Executive 
Officer (or designated representative) of each organization for joint resolution.  For 
purposes of this provision, a “reasonable period of time” shall be ten (10) calendar days 
or less.  CITY and COUNTY agree to continue with the responsibilities under this 
Agreement during any dispute. Disputes that are not resolved informally by and between 
CITY and COUNTY representatives may be resolved, by mutual agreement of the parties, 
through mediation. Such mediator will be jointly selected by the parties.  The costs 
associated with mediator shall be shared equally among the participating parties.  If the 
mediation does not resolve the issue(s), or if the parties cannot agree to mediation, the 
parties reserve the right to seek remedies as provided by law or in equity.  The parties 
agree, pursuant to Battaglia Enterprises v. Superior Court (2013) 215 Cal.App.4th 309, 
that each of the parties are sophisticated and negotiated this agreement and this venue 
at arm’s length. Pursuant to this Agreement, the parties agree that venue for litigation 
shall be in the Superior Court of Riverside County. Should any party attempt to defeat this 

650

Item 23.



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Beaumont 
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024 

 
7 of 9 

section and challenge venue in Superior Court, the party challenging venue stipulates to 
request the Court change venue to San Bernardino County and shall not ask for venue in 
any other County. 
 
 Any claims or causes of actions, whether they arise out of unresolved disputes as 
specified in this section or claims by third parties that are made against the COUNTY, 
shall be submitted to the Office of the Clerk of the Board for the County of Riverside in a 
timely manner. For claims made against the COUNTY that involve CAL FIRE employees, 
to the extent permissible under the COUNTY’s contract with CAL FIRE, the claims will be 
forwarded on to CAL FIRE for processing. 
 
SECTION XIV:  ATTORNEYS’ FEES 
  
 If CITY fails to remit payments for services rendered pursuant to any provision of 
this Agreement, COUNTY may seek recovery of fees through litigation, in addition to all 
other remedies available. 
 
 In the event of litigation between COUNTY and CITY to enforce any of the 
provisions of this Agreement or any right of either party hereto, the unsuccessful party to 
such litigation agrees to pay the prevailing party’s costs and expenses, including 
reasonable attorneys’ fees, all of which shall be included in and as a part of the judgment 
rendered in such litigation. 
 
SECTION XV:  DELIVERY OF NOTICES 
 
 Any notices to be served pursuant to this Agreement shall be considered delivered 
when deposited in the United States mail and addressed to: 
 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE  CITY OF BEAUMONT                                   
Riverside County Fire Chief  City Manager 
210 West San Jacinto Avenue  City of Beaumont  
Perris, CA  92570  550 East Sixth Street 
  Beaumont, CA 92223 
 

 Provisions of this section do not preclude any notices being delivered in person to 
the addresses shown above.  Delivery in person shall constitute service hereunder, 
effective when such service is made. 
 
SECTION XVI:  ENTIRE CONTRACT 
 
 This Agreement contains the whole contract between the parties for the provision 
of Fire Services.  It may be amended or modified upon the mutual written consent of the 
parties hereto where in accordance with applicable state law.  This Agreement does NOT 
supplement other specific agreements entered into by both parties for equipment or 
facilities, and excepting those equipment or facilities agreements, this Agreement cancels 
and supersedes any previous agreement for the same or similar services. 

651

Item 23.



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Beaumont 
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024 

 
8 of 9 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[Signature Provisions on following page] 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

652

Item 23.



 
Cooperative Fire Agreement 

City of Beaumont 
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2024 

 
9 of 9 

IN WITNESS, WHEREOF, the duly authorized officials of the parties hereto have, in their 
respective capacities, set their hands as of the date first hereinabove written. 
 
 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 
 
Dated: ___________________________ By: ____________________________ 
             Mike Lara, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
By: _____________________________  By: _____________________________ 
      Steven Mehlman, City Clerk          John O. Pinkney, City Attorney 
   
   
 
  
               

(SEAL) 
 
 
 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE 
 
 
Dated: ___________________________ By: _____________________________ 
             Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
       GREGORY P. PRIAMOS, 
KECIA HARPER     County Counsel 
Clerk of the Board      
 
By: _____________________________  By: _____________________________ 
      Deputy            MEILISSA R. CUSHMAN 
                       Deputy County Counsel 
 
             
           

(SEAL) 
  
 
 
 
 
F:\data\RRU County Finance\Contract Cities\COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT\TEMPLATE\COOPERATIVE AGREEMENTS\TEMPLATE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 20210201.docx 

653

Item 23.



$4,196,719

$4,396,531

$4,606,236

$13,199,486

CITY BUDGETED EXHIBIT "A" ESTIMATE

TOTAL CITY BUDGET ESTIMATE FOR FY2021/2022 THRU FY2023/2024

FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022

FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023

FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024

EXHIBIT "A"

DATED JULY 1, 2021 FOR FY2021/2022 THRU FY2023/2024
MEDICAL EMERGENCY FOR THE CITY OF BEAUMONT

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE
FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE, FIRE MARSHAL AND 

654

Item 23.



CAPTAINS CAPTAIN 
MEDICS ENGINEERS ENGINEER 

MEDICS FF II FFII 
MEDICS TOTALS

STA #66
Medic Engine 225,271 1 198,282 1 226,431 1 521,493 3 399,919 2 1,571,397 8
Medic Squad 396,564 2 226,431 1 399,919 2 1,022,915 5

SUBTOTALS 225,271 594,846 452,862 521,493 799,839 2,594,311
1 3 2 3 4 13

161,564 161,564 1
161,564 14

ESTIMATED SUPPORT SERVICES (Fire Cost Allocation Plan)
Administrative/Operational (Schedule A) 16,082 213,733 13.29
Volunteer Program (Schedule B) 5,504 5,504 1
Medic Program (Schedule C) 10,648        Medic FTE and 1,370    per Defib Basis 66,627 6
Battalion Chief Support (Schedule D) 78,644 78,644 1
ECC Support (Schedule E) 28.12          per Call and 18,529  per Station 127,759
Fleet Support (Schedule F) 65,330 65,330 1
Comm/IT Support (Schedule G 41.21          per Call and 27,160  per Station 187,242
Hazmat Support (Schedule I) 15,125

759,965

31,046
36,250 72,500 2

577,333

13

$4,196,719

1 Fire Stations 13.0
3,885 Number of Calls 0.29

6 Assigned Medic FTE ** 13.29
2 Monitors/Defibs 
1 Hazmat Stations
8 Number of Hazmat Calls

SUPPORT SERVICES (Fire Cost Allocation Plan)
Administrative & Operational Services
   Finance / Accounting Procurement
   Training Public Affairs / Education
   Data Processing Fire Fighting Equip.
   Personnel Office Supplies/Equip.

EXHIBIT "A"

*See notation below for estimate assumptions

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE
FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE, FIRE MARSHAL AND 

SUBTOTAL STAFF

per assigned Staff **
Per Entity Allocation

MEDICAL EMERGENCY FOR THE CITY OF BEAUMONT

SUPPORT SERVICES SUBTOTAL

per Fire Suppression Equip

COOPERATIVE FIRE ENGINE 20 STAFFING SHARE AGREEMENT (PCA 37129)
each engine

DIRECT CHARGES
FIRE ENGINE USE AGREEMENT 

FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST (PCN 00006967)

DATED JULY 1, 2021 FOR FY2021/2022

Total Assigned Staff

each

.29 FTE per Station

  (*Engine 20 Staffing on separate additional Exhibit "A")

TOTAL STAFF COUNT

TOTAL ESTIMATED  CITY BUDGET

Assigned Staff
Battalion Chief Support

FY21/22 EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF BEAUMONT

2 of 7

655

Item 23.



SUPPORT SERVICES (Fire Cost Allocation Plan) cont.
Volunteer Program - Support staff, Workers Comp, and Personal Liability Insurance

Medic Program - Support staff, Training, Certification, Case Review & Reporting, Monitor/
    Defibrillator replacement cycle.

Battalion Chief Support - Pooled BC coverage for Cities/Agencies that do not include BC staffing
   as part of their contracted services.

Fleet Support - Support staff, automotive costs, vehicle/engine maintenance, fuel costs

FY 21/22 POSITION SALARIES TOP STEP (per assumptions below)
316,514 36,250
312,336 16,082      
263,060 5,504        
225,271 10,648      
254,658 1,370        
198,282 78,644      
226,431 18,529      
173,831 28.12        
199,960 65,330      
173,935 27,160      
161,564 41.21        
141,812 1,442        

83,148 418.92      
94,600 4,468        

179,773 COUNTY DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 1,095.74   
1,891        

-  Estimated Support Services based on previous assumptions with a 2.5% increase

520230 Cellular Phone 522340 Station Budgeted Maint-Building and Improvement
520300 Pager Service 522360 Maint-Extermination
520320 Telephone Service 522380 Maint-Critical Systems
520800 Household Expense 522410 Maint-Health & Safety
520805 Appliances 522860 Medical Supplies
520830 Laundry Services 522890 Pharmaceuticals
520840 Household Furnishings 523220 Licenses And Permits
520845 Trash 523680 Office Equip Non Fixed Assets
521380 Maint-Copier Machines 526700 Rent-Lease Building
521440 Maint-Kitchen Equipment 529500 Electricity
521540 Maint-Office Equipment 529510 Heating Fuel
521660 Maint-Telephone 529550 Water
521680 Maint-Underground Tanks 537240 Interfnd Exp-Utilities
522310 Maint-Building and Improvement 542060 Capital Improvements Facilities

HAZMAT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT

HAZMAT STATIONSECRETARY I

*Cost Assumptions:

FACILITY FTE

HAZMAT CALLS

FY 21/22 DIRECT BILL ACCOUNT CODES

-  All Salaries based on FINAL Salary, Pay Differentials, and Operating Expenses Schedule FY 2021-2022 Dated January 12, 2021

   support functions

OFFICE ASSISTANT III

CAPT

DEPUTY CHIEF
DIV CHIEF

MEDIC FTE

FIRE SYSTEMS INSPECTOR
FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST

ECC STATION

Hazmat Program - Support staff, operating costs, and vehicle replacement 

Facility Support - Facility maintenance staff with associated operating costs.

Communications / IT Support - Support staff, communications, radio maintenance, computer

Emergency Command Center Support - Dispatch services costs

MEDIC MONITORS/DEFIBS REPLACEMENT

BAT CHIEF

CAPT MEDIC

VOL DEL

COMM/IT CALLS
FACILITY STATION

FF II/MEDIC
FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR

FIRE ENGINE
SRVDEL

ECC CALLS
FLEET SUPPORT
COMM/IT STATION

BATT DELENG
ENG/MEDIC
FF II

-  Benefits and Admin Fee based on Staff Benefit Rate Matrix FY 2021-22 dated February 2021 - Prelim
-  Direct cost of benefits (COBEN) is based on 1st Qtr AO-17 data.

FY21/22 EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF BEAUMONT

3 of 7

656

Item 23.



CAPTAINS CAPTAIN 
MEDICS ENGINEERS ENGINEER 

MEDICS FF II FFII 
MEDICS TOTALS

STA #66
Medic Engine 236,535 1 208,196 1 237,752 1 547,568 3 419,915 2 1,649,966 8
Medic Squad 416,393 2 237,752 1 419,915 2 1,074,060 5

SUBTOTALS 236,535 624,589 475,505 547,568 839,831 2,724,027
1 3 2 3 4 13

164,796 164,796 1
164,796 14

ESTIMATED SUPPORT SERVICES (Fire Cost Allocation Plan)
Administrative/Operational (Schedule A) 16,886 per assigned Staff ** 224,420 13.29
Volunteer Program (Schedule B) 5,779 Per Entity Allocation 5,779 1
Medic Program (Schedule C) 11,180         Medic FTE and 1,439    per Defib Basis 69,958 6
Battalion Chief Support (Schedule D) 82,576 .29 FTE per Station 82,576 1
ECC Support (Schedule E) 29.52           per Call and 19,455  per Station 134,147
Fleet Support (Schedule F) 68,597 per Fire Suppression Equip 68,597 1
Comm/IT Support (Schedule G 43.27           per Call and 28,518  per Station 196,604
Hazmat Support (Schedule I) 15,881

797,963

31,046
36,250 72,500 2

606,199

13

$4,396,531

1 Fire Stations 13.0
3,885 Number of Calls 0.29

6 Assigned Medic FTE ** 13.29
2 Monitors/Defibs 
1 Hazmat Stations
8 Number of Hazmat Calls

SUPPORT SERVICES (Fire Cost Allocation Plan)
Administrative & Operational Services
   Finance / Accounting Procurement
   Training Public Affairs / Education
   Data Processing Fire Fighting Equip.
   Personnel Office Supplies/Equip.

Assigned Staff
Battalion Chief Support
Total Assigned Staff

COOPERATIVE FIRE ENGINE 20 STAFFING SHARE AGREEMENT (PCA 37129)
  (*Engine 20 Staffing on separate additional Exhibit "A")

TOTAL STAFF COUNT

TOTAL ESTIMATED  CITY BUDGET

SUPPORT SERVICES SUBTOTAL

DIRECT CHARGES
FIRE ENGINE USE AGREEMENT each engine

FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST (PCN 00006967) each

EXHIBIT "A"

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE
FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE, FIRE MARSHAL AND 

MEDICAL EMERGENCY FOR THE CITY OF BEAUMONT
DATED JULY 1, 2021 FOR FY2022/2023

*See notation below for estimate assumptions

SUBTOTAL STAFF

FY22/23 EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF BEAUMONT

4 of 7

657

Item 23.



SUPPORT SERVICES (Fire Cost Allocation Plan) cont.
Volunteer Program - Support staff, Workers Comp, and Personal Liability Insurance

Medic Program - Support staff, Training, Certification, Case Review & Reporting, Monitor/
    Defibrillator replacement cycle.

FY 22/23 POSITION SALARIES TOP STEP (per assumptions below)
332,340        36,250      
327,953        16,886      
276,213        5,779        
236,535        11,180      
267,391        1,439        
208,196        82,576      
237,752        19,455      
182,523        29.52        
209,958        68,597      
177,414 28,518      
164,796 43.27        
144,649 1,514        
84,811 439.86      
96,492 4,691        

183,369 COUNTY DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 1,150.52   
1,986        

520230 Cellular Phone 522340 Station Budgeted Maint-Building and Improvement
520300 Pager Service 522360 Maint-Extermination
520320 Telephone Service 522380 Maint-Critical Systems
520800 Household Expense 522410 Maint-Health & Safety
520805 Appliances 522860 Medical Supplies
520830 Laundry Services 522890 Pharmaceuticals
520840 Household Furnishings 523220 Licenses And Permits
520845 Trash 523680 Office Equip Non Fixed Assets
521380 Maint-Copier Machines 526700 Rent-Lease Building
521440 Maint-Kitchen Equipment 529500 Electricity
521540 Maint-Office Equipment 529510 Heating Fuel
521660 Maint-Telephone 529550 Water
521680 Maint-Underground Tanks 537240 Interfnd Exp-Utilities
522310 Maint-Building and Improvement 542060 Capital Improvements Facilities

FY 22/23 DIRECT BILL ACCOUNT CODE

*Cost Assumptions:
-  All Salaries based on FINAL Salary, Pay Differentials, and Operating Expenses Schedule FY 2021-2022 Dated January 12, 2021
-  Benefits and Admin Fee based on Staff Benefit Rate Matrix FY 2021-22 dated February 2021 - Prelim
- Direct cost of benefits (COBEN) is based on 1st Qtr AO-17 data.
- Projected increase of 5% to Safety & 2% Non-Safety Staff and 5% Support Services from previous FY21/22.

SECRETARY I HAZMAT STATION
HAZMAT CALLS
HAZMAT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT

FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST COMM/IT CALLS
FIRE SYSTEMS INSPECTOR FACILITY STATION
OFFICE ASSISTANT III FACILITY FTE

FF II ECC CALLS
FF II/MEDIC FLEET SUPPORT
FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR COMM/IT STATION

CAPT MEDIC MEDIC MONITORS/DEFIBS REPLACEMENT
ENG BATT DEL
ENG/MEDIC ECC STATION

DIV CHIEF SRVDEL
BAT CHIEF VOL DEL
CAPT MEDIC FTE

Facility Support - Facility maintenance staff with associated operating costs.

Hazmat Program - Support staff, operating costs, and vehicle replacement 

DEPUTY CHIEF FIRE ENGINE

Battalion Chief Support - Pooled BC coverage for Cities/Agencies that do not include BC staffing
   as part of their contracted services.

Fleet Support - Support staff, automotive costs, vehicle/engine maintenance, fuel costs

Emergency Command Center Support - Dispatch services costs

Communications / IT Support - Support staff, communications, radio maintenance, computer
   support functions

FY22/23 EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF BEAUMONT

5 of 7

658

Item 23.



CAPTAINS CAPTAIN 
MEDICS ENGINEERS ENGINEER 

MEDICS FF II FFII 
MEDICS TOTALS

STA #66
Medic Engine 248,361 1 218,606 1 249,640 1 574,946 3 440,911 2 1,732,465 8
Medic Squad 437,212 2 249,640 1 440,911 2 1,127,763 5

SUBTOTALS 248,361 655,818 499,280 574,946 881,822 2,860,228
1 3 2 3 4 13

168,091 168,091 1
168,091 14

ESTIMATED SUPPORT SERVICES (Fire Cost Allocation Plan)
Administrative/Operational (Schedule A) 17,731 235,641 13.29
Volunteer Program (Schedule B) 6,068 6,068 1
Medic Program (Schedule C) 11,739         Medic FTE and 1,511    per Defib Basis 73,456 6
Battalion Chief Support (Schedule D) 86,705 86,705 1
ECC Support (Schedule E) 31.00           per Call and 20,428  per Station 140,854
Fleet Support (Schedule F) 72,027 72,027 1
Comm/IT Support (Schedule G 45.43           per Call and 29,944  per Station 206,434
Hazmat Support (Schedule I) 16,676

837,861

31,046
36,250 72,500 2

636,509

13

$4,606,236

1 Fire Stations 13.0
3,885 Number of Calls 0.29

6 Assigned Medic FTE ** 13.29
2 Monitors/Defibs 
1 Hazmat Stations
8 Number of Hazmat Calls

SUPPORT SERVICES (Fire Cost Allocation Plan)
Administrative & Operational Services
   Finance / Accounting Procurement
   Training Public Affairs / Education
   Data Processing Fire Fighting Equip.
   Personnel Office Supplies/Equip.

Assigned Staff
Battalion Chief Support
Total Assigned Staff

TOTAL ESTIMATED  CITY BUDGET

SUPPORT SERVICES SUBTOTAL

DIRECT CHARGES
FIRE ENGINE USE AGREEMENT each engine
COOPERATIVE FIRE ENGINE 20 STAFFING SHARE AGREEMENT (PCA 37129)
  (*Engine 20 Staffing on separate additional Exhibit "A")

TOTAL STAFF COUNT

per Fire Suppression Equip

Per Entity Allocation

.29 FTE per Station

per assigned Staff **

*See notation below for estimate assumptions

SUBTOTAL STAFF

DATED JULY 1, 2021 FOR FY2023/2024

FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST (PCN 00006967) each

EXHIBIT "A"

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE
FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE, FIRE MARSHAL AND 

MEDICAL EMERGENCY FOR THE CITY OF BEAUMONT

FY23/24 EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF BEAUMONT

6 of 7

659

Item 23.



SUPPORT SERVICES (Fire Cost Allocation Plan) cont.
Volunteer Program - Support staff, Workers Comp, and Personal Liability Insurance

Medic Program - Support staff, Training, Certification, Case Review & Reporting, Monitor/
    Defibrillator replacement cycle.

Battalion Chief Support - Pooled BC coverage for Cities/Agencies that do not include BC staffing
   as part of their contracted services.

FY 23/24 POSITION SALARIES TOP STEP (per assumptions below)
348,957 36,250      
344,350 17,731      
290,023 6,068        
248,361 11,739      
280,761 1,511        
218,606 86,705      
249,640 20,428      
191,649 31.00        
220,456 72,027      
180,962 29,944      
168,091 45.43        
147,542 1,590        
86,507 461.86      
98,422 4,926        

187,036 COUNTY DEPUTY FIRE MARSHAL 1,208.05   
2,085        

520230 Cellular Phone 522340 Station Budgeted Maint-Building and Improvement
520300 Pager Service 522360 Maint-Extermination
520320 Telephone Service 522380 Maint-Critical Systems
520800 Household Expense 522410 Maint-Health & Safety
520805 Appliances 522860 Medical Supplies
520830 Laundry Services 522890 Pharmaceuticals
520840 Household Furnishings 523220 Licenses And Permits
520845 Trash 523680 Office Equip Non Fixed Assets
521380 Maint-Copier Machines 526700 Rent-Lease Building
521440 Maint-Kitchen Equipment 529500 Electricity
521540 Maint-Office Equipment 529510 Heating Fuel
521660 Maint-Telephone 529550 Water
521680 Maint-Underground Tanks 537240 Interfnd Exp-Utilities
522310 Maint-Building and Improvement 542060 Capital Improvements Facilities

HAZMAT VEHICLE REPLACEMENT

FY 23/24 DIRECT BILL ACCOUNT CODE

*Cost Assumptions:
-  All Salaries based on FINAL Salary, Pay Differentials, and Operating Expenses Schedule FY 2021-2022 Dated January 12, 2021
-  Benefits and Admin Fee based on Staff Benefit Rate Matrix FY 2021-22 dated February 2021 - Prelim
- Direct cost of benefits (COBEN) is based on 1st Qtr AO-17 data.
- Projected increase of 5% to Safety & 2% Non-Safety Staff and 5% Support Services from previous FY22/23.

SECRETARY I HAZMAT STATION
HAZMAT CALLS

FIRE SAFETY SPECIALIST COMM/IT CALLS
FIRE SYSTEMS INSPECTOR FACILITY STATION
OFFICE ASSISTANT III FACILITY FTE

FF II ECC CALLS
FF II/MEDIC FLEET SUPPORT
FIRE SAFETY SUPERVISOR COMM/IT STATION

CAPT MEDIC MEDIC MONITORS/DEFIBS REPLACEMENT
ENG BATT DEL
ENG/MEDIC ECC STATION

DIV CHIEF SRVDEL
BAT CHIEF VOL DEL
CAPT MEDIC FTE

Facility Support - Facility maintenance staff with associated operating costs.

Hazmat Program - Support staff, operating costs, and vehicle replacement 

DEPUTY CHIEF FIRE ENGINE

Fleet Support - Support staff, automotive costs, vehicle/engine maintenance, fuel costs

Emergency Command Center Support - Dispatch services costs

Communications / IT Support - Support staff, communications, radio maintenance, computer
   support functions

FY23/24 EXHIBIT "A"
CITY OF BEAUMONT

7 of 7

660

Item 23.



Exhibit “C” 
CITY OF BEAUMONT 

Page 1 of 2 

EXHIBIT “C” 
 

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, RESCUE, FIRE MARSHAL 

AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF BEAUMONT 
DATED JULY 1, 2021 

 
 

PAYMENT FOR SERVICES 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

FIRE ENGINE USE AGREEMENT 
 

 
 
Station 66 
 
Engine E66 , RCO No. 16-848      $ 36,250.00 
 
Engine E266 , RCO No. 04-813      $ 36,250.00 
 

$ 72,500.00 
 
 
 
  The Fire Engine Use Agreement is utilized in the event that a fire engine(s) 
which was initially purchased by the CITY, and then the CITY elects to have the COUNTY 
take responsibility of said fire engine(s).  The Fire Engine Use Agreement guarantees the 
CITY the use of this fire engine(s), the COUNTY network of equipment, and resources of 
the COUNTY.  
 
  This fire engine(s) shall be used as an integrated unit for Fire Services as 
set forth in this Cooperative Agreement between the COUNTY and CITY, and shall be 
stationed primarily in the CITY.  The change in ownership of the fire engine does not 
waive or supersede any responsibilities of the CITY pursuant to this agreement.  This 
exhibit is strictly to further detail for the CITY, the responsibilities and costs associated 
within the Cooperative Agreement between the COUNTY and CITY; therefore, the Fire 
Engine Use Agreement is inseparable. 
 

           The CITY will have the option of transferring title of said fire engine(s) to the 
COUNTY.  If the CITY transfers title of said fire engine(s) to the County, the County will 
take ownership of the said fire engine(s), and the County will maintain insurance on said 
fire engine(s).  If the CITY opts to maintain ownership and title of said fire engine(s), the 
CITY will maintain insurance on said fire engine(s).  Proof of Insurance is to be provided 
to the COUNTY. 

 
 The COUNTY will ensure a working fire engine(s) is available for the CITY 

at all times under this agreement.  All capital improvements and/or betterments to the fire 
engine(s) listed above, will be the responsibility and paid for by the owner of said fire 

661

Item 23.



Exhibit “C” 
CITY OF BEAUMONT 

Page 2 of 2 

engine(s).  All other maintenance and repairs to the fire engine(s) listed above, will be the 
responsibility and paid for by the COUNTY under this Agreement. 
 
  When the Riverside County Fire Department Fleet personnel determine the 
fire engine(s) listed above is due for replacement, the COUNTY will purchase a new fire 
engine(s); and, the owner of the old fire engine(s) may survey said fire engine(s) or 
reallocate as a second roll response fire engine. 
 
  The annual cost for this service is calculated at 1/20 of the replacement 
cost.  The current replacement cost is $725,000.  If this Agreement is entered into mid-
year, the annual cost will be prorated accordingly. 
 

           The CITY may opt out of this Agreement at any time in writing and the costs 
will be prorated accordingly by fiscal year.  No refunds will be provided for any prior 
payments.  If the fire engine(s) have been titled to the COUNTY and the fire engine(s) are 
still within their useful life cycle, the ownership will not revert back to the CITY unless the 
entire Cooperative Agreement is terminated.       

662

Item 23.



Exhibit “D” 
CITY OF BEAUMONT 

Page 1 of 2 

EXHIBIT “D” 
 

TO THE COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT 
TO PROVIDE FIRE PROTECTION, FIRE PREVENTION, FIRE MARSHAL, RESCUE 

AND MEDICAL EMERGENCY SERVICES FOR THE CITY OF BEAUMONT 
DATED JULY 1, 2021 

 
PAYMENT FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

OFFICE OF THE FIRE MARSHAL AGREEMENT 
 
  The Fire Marshal Agreement is utilized in the event a CITY elects to fund 
locally direct COUNTY Fire Marshal personnel at the CITY to perform the duties of the 
Office of the Fire Marshal.  These duties include: 
 

For conformance with applicable laws, codes and regulations concerning fire 
protection and life safety - 
• Review Planning and Development Cases for the CITY 
• Review and inspection of construction development for the CITY 
• State mandated Fire/Life Safety Inspections in accordance with Health and Safety 

Code 13146.1, 13146.2, 13146.3, 13217 and 13235 
• Review, Permitting and Inspection of Special Events 
• Investigation of fire safety complaints 
• Meeting with development applicants and customers 
 
Administrative activities -  
• Creation and maintenance of forms for review and inspection of construction 

development and fire/life safety inspections. 
• Provide information to customers on CITY Ordinances and Standards for 

construction 
• Creation and maintenance of Information Bulletins, Technical Policies and 

Standards for Fire Protection in the CITY  
• Provide recommendations on updating CITY Ordinances and Standards in regards 

to fire/life safety 
 

In the event CITY desires an increase in the Office of the Fire Marshal duties services 
provides, CITY shall provide sixty (60) days written notice of the proposed increase in 
services. COUNTY is under no obligation to approve any requested increase.  
COUNTY shall render a written decision on whether to allow or deny the increase 
within thirty (30) days of the notice provided pursuant to this section. 

 
It is the CITY responsibility to provide funding for all direct operating supplies for each 
position in accordance with COUNTY requirements and/or standards.  These supplies 
include, but are not limited to: 

• Vehicle and regular maintenance 
• Training 
• Office space, furniture, Code & Standard reference books, and general & field 

supplies 

663

Item 23.



Exhibit “D” 
CITY OF BEAUMONT 

Page 2 of 2 

• All IT and Communication tools (such as cell phone, computer, etc.) 
• Uniform costs 

 
All costs including salaries and benefits will be included in each quarterly invoice as 
outlined in the Cooperative Agreement. 
   
  The CITY may opt out of this Agreement and eliminate funding for locally 
direct COUNTY Fire Marshal personnel at the CITY in writing with a minimum notice of 
one hundred and twenty (120) days.  The costs will be prorated accordingly by services 
provided and fiscal year. 
 
  It is the responsibility of the CITY to obtain cost recovery for the Fire Marshal 
services provided by these personnel for the CITY. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Contract Cities\EXHIBIT D ~ Fire Marshal Services\Template Exhibit D - 20180215.docx    

664

Item 23.



SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

ITEM: 3.5 

(ID#13911) 

MEETING DATE: 

- Tuesday, January 26, 2021

FROM : FIRE DEPARTMENT: 

SUBJECT: FIRE DEPARTMENT: Approval of Annual Fire Department Cost Allocation Plan for 

FY 20/21, All Districts. [$29,047,243, 100% Contract Partner Revenue] 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors approve the attached FY 2020/21 

Fire Department Cost Allocation Plan. 

ACTION: 

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

On motion of Supervisor Hewitt, seconded by Supervisor Spiegel and duly carried by 
unanimous vote, IT WAS ORDERED that the above matter is approved as recommended. 

Ayes: 
Nays: 
Absent: 
Date: 
xc: 

Page 1 of 3 

Jeffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez, and Hewitt 
None Kecia R. Harper 
None Cle

� 
____, 

January 26, 2021 By( � 
Fire Deputy 

ID# 13911 3.5 
665

Item 23.



SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FINANCIAL DATA Current Fiscal Year: Next Fiscal Year: Total Cost: Ongoing Cost 

COST $ 29,047,243 $ N/A 

NET COUNTY COST $ NIA $ NIA 

SOURCE OF FUNDS: 100% Contract revenue subject to actual 

cost reconciliation 

C.E.O. RECOMMENDATION: Approve

BACKGROUND: 

Summary 

$ 29,047,243 $ N/A 

$ NIA $ NIA 

Budget Adjustment: No 

For Fiscal Year: 20/21

The Fire Department currently contracts with twenty cities, one community services district 

and provides dispatch services to County Environmental Health, City of Calimesa, three 

Tribal Fire Departments, and one Fire Protection District within Riverside County. These 

agencies contribute revenue annually to a portion of the Fire Department's overhead and 

general operations. 

The Allocation Plan was initially developed in 2005, with a team that included representation 

from six of the twenty contracting partners. The plan's methodology is based on indirect 

charging and is equitable and easy to audit. Six agencies participated in 2005: City of 

Temecula, Moreno Valley, Palm Desert, Indian Wells, Rancho Mirage and Rubidoux 

Community Services District. The County was represented by County Fire Executive staff. 

The purpose of the Fire Department Cost Allocation Plan is to identify the direct costs that 

will be charged to each contract city/agency (e.g. station appliances & building 

maintenance); and, provide a clear, reasonable and supportable methodology for 

distributing indirect administrative and specialized program costs that cannot be tracked at a 

station level. The specialized costs include the Fire Department's Hazardous Materials 

Team. This specialized program provides a regional benefit to all our partners and the 

County. The attached Cost Allocation Plan shows this fiscal year's allocation analysis 

which calls for an average increase of 1.80% from last fiscal year's Allocation Plan. This 

increase is due to various operating cost increases in our Emergency Medical Services 

Bureau training and the Battalion Chief Support costs. 

The Allocation Plan is based upon the department's FY 20/21 budget and CalFire personnel 

rates. The Cities will receive an estimated invoice for quarter 1 through quarter 3; then the 

budgeted figures listed in the plan will be adjusted to actual cost in the 4th quarter of FY 

20/21. This cost allocation plan is effective July 1, 2020. The Allocation Plan is later than 

usual due to unanticipated delays with our CalFire personnel rate matrix. We waited for this 

additional information to ensure we provide the best estimate for our partners. 

Page 2 of 3 ID# 13911 3.5 
666

Item 23.



SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

The Auditor Controller's office has reviewed and approved the methodology applied in 

preparing proposed Cost Allocation Plan. 

Impact on Residents and Businesses 

There is no direct impact by the county; however, some cities may show an overall increase 

or decrease in services. This rate is based on their level of services which may have 

changed from the previous year. 

SUPPLEMENTAL 

Additional Fiscal Information 

Fire estimates receiving $29,047,243 for FY 20/21 and is included in the department budget. 

This is an increase of 1.8% from last fiscal year. This increase is due to an increase to 

some city/districts level of services being provided. Some partner cities/districts may show 

an overall increase or decrease in costs, as this rate is based on their level of services 

which may have changed from the previous year. The Cost Allocation Plan has no general 

fund impact. 

Contract History and Price Reasonableness 

The Cost Allocation Plan has been created annually since 2005. The estimated cost 

increase for FY 20/21 is 1.80% from the previous FY 19/20. This increase is due to the 

increase of various operating cost increases in our Emergency Medical Services and 

Training Bureaus and the Battalion Chief Support costs. 

Attachment: 

Riverside County Integrated Fire Services FY 2000/21 Cost Allocation Plan. 

1/20/2021 

Page 3 of 3 ID# 13911 3.5 
667

Item 23.



FY 20/21
FIRE DEPARTMENT
COST ALLOCATION PLAN

July 1, 2020

Presented by:

Bill Weiser
County Fire Chief

RIVERSIDE COUNTY INTEGRATED 
FIRE SERVICES

668

Item 23.



PAGE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3

BACKGROUND 4 – 5

FY 20/21 SUPPORT SERVICES SUMMARY 6

COST ALLOCATION PLAN RESULTS 7

SUMMARY OF FY 20/21 ALLOCATION PLAN & 8 – 9
PROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS

SCHEDULES: 10 – 18

A – Summary of Administrative Costs
B – Summary of Volunteer Program Costs
C – Summary of Medic/EMS Admin. Costs & Monitor/Defib. Costs
D – Summary of Field Battalion Chief Costs
E – Summary of ECC/Dispatch Costs
F – Summary of Fleet Support Costs
G – Summary of Comm/IT Costs
H – Summary of Facility Maintenance Support Costs
I  –  Summary of Hazmat Support Costs

APPENDICES: 19 – 33

Appendix 1 – Detail of State Contract Rates
Appendix 2 – State Command & Support Personnel Costs
Appendix 3 – County Support Personnel Costs
Appendix 4 – Budgeted 20/21 Operating Expenses
Appendix 5 – Calculation of Equipment Expenses
Appendix 6 – Support Services FTE (position) Basis
Appendix 7 – Basis for Calls, Suppression Equip., Facility Costs, City BC Support, & Monitor/Defib.
Appendix 8 – Fire Station Listing Details
Appendix 9 – Direct Bill Account Codes

TABLE OF CONTENTS

2 of 33

669

Item 23.



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Allocation Plan was initially developed in 2005, with a team that included representation from six of the then 17
contracting partners. The team evaluated the current methodology for allocating over-head costs (Service Delivery) and
developed this cost allocation method based on direct charging where applicable as it would be equitable and easy to
audit and indirect costing necessary to support operations. The six partner agencies that participated at that time were the
City of Temecula, Moreno Valley, Palm Desert, Indian Wells, Rancho Mirage and Rubidoux Community Services District.
The County was represented by County Fire Executive staff.

Our Cost Allocation plan is designed to allocate costs to an agency. The costs can be direct billed costs or indirect costs.
Typical direct costs include expenditures easily identified to a particular project or personnel positions. A few examples of
these direct costs are telephone services, fire station utility expenses and personnel directly assigned to a Fire Station.
However, some positions and costs cross over multiple programs and as such are best charged as indirect costs. A few
examples of these indirect costs are Deputy Chiefs, warehouse inventory, and fire equipment maintenance. Requirements
of 2CFR, Part 200 (formerly OMB Circular A-87) sets the national standard for the allocation of indirect costs.

The Riverside County Fire Department is an integrated, cooperative, regional fire protection system that provides fire,
EMS, technical rescue and hazardous materials response to residents in the unincorporated area and in 20 partner cities
and one community services district. The County of Riverside contracts for emergency response from the State of
California Department of Forestry and Fire Protection (CAL FIRE), to serve as the Riverside County Fire Department.
This regional system is integral to providing a high level of public safety service to residents of Riverside County. Funding
the fire department is complex requiring the allocation of direct and indirect cost methodologies.

For Fiscal Year 20/21, this document identifies the costs that will be charged directly to the agency (e.g. utilities, station
appliances, & building maintenance); and, provides a clear, reasonable & supportable methodology for distributing
administrative and program costs (indirect costs) that cannot be otherwise handled than as an indirect cost. A few of
these costs are support personnel, Deputy Chiefs, and training expenses. Budgeted figures listed in the plan will be
adjusted as necessary to actual costs in the 4th quarter of FY 20/21. Any asset costs were also amortized at that time with
actual costs to the appropriate month of purchase.  This cost allocation plan is effective July 1, 2020.

To ensure full cost recovery for services rendered to contracting agencies, these agencies annually reimburse the fire
department for overhead and general operations.

Our City Partners will receive an estimated invoice for quarter 1 through quarter 3 then the budgeted figures listed in the
plan will be adjusted to actual cost in the 4th quarter of FY 20/21.

3 of 33

670

Item 23.



BACKGROUND

Prior to June 30, 2004:

September 2005:

July 2005:

March 2005:

December 2004:

September 2004:

On the 4th quarter billing a credit of $1,278 per station was applied towards Service Delivery charges to reflect actual
costs, not budgeted costs. Agencies also notified that some costs, like facility maintenance and telephone services will be
charged directly and removed from Service Delivery in the current fiscal year.

November 2005:

This pooled cost not only included the personnel costs for State and County administrative, dispatch, fleet services, it also
included the workers comp and liability insurance for the volunteer program, two hazard materials teams, all materials,
equipment and supplies used by the stations, and fuel for the entire fleet. Even the utility accounts for City owned stations
were assigned to the County for payment and included as part of the pooled cost. All participating agencies, regardless of
the location, size and staffing of their stations were burdened with the exact same share of the cost pool with only minor
adjustments made for contract agencies that preferred to do their own repairs or pay their own utilities.

Members agree that all costs that are currently tracked by station should be charged direct in FY 06/07 and utility accounts
will be transferred to city/agency for direct payment.

Contract agencies were notified what the Service Delivery charge per station would be. No details as to the budgeted 
costs included in Service Delivery were provided.

$20 million divided by 100 stations = $200,000; $200K x 6 = $1,200,000

Members were also notified they were paying for "budgeted " costs in Service Delivery not actual. County agreed to credit
4th quarter billings to reflect the actual costs.

The 1st meeting was held at Perris Headquarters. All members acknowledged current distribution methodology is not
equitable. This was easily demonstrated by providing a spreadsheet that showed the utility cost passed through Service
Delivery ($8,081) vs. the actual utility costs for each of their agency stations. One station's actual cost in the Western
County area was $5,135, but was burdened with $8,081 through Service Delivery. Conversely, a station in the Desert
area had $15,175 in actual costs but charged significantly less. Cost disparities between rural, urban and heavy urban
station could no longer be ignored.

Conference call regarding proposal to split out Service Delivery into four program components: Administration, Volunteers,
EMS (paramedic program), Battalion Coverage. Set up meeting in January 2006 for review and final recommendations for
current fiscal year.

All operating budgeted costs with the exception of the fire safety personnel assigned to a specific station were pooled
together and divided by the number of active stations. The per station cost was then multiplied by the number of stations
with each agencies jurisdiction and was called the "Service Delivery" charge.

Example:  Moreno Valley has 6 stations

Notice to all agencies regarding pending changes in Service Delivery and the transfer of Utility accounts effective August
15, 2005.

A newly appointed Fire Chief (Craig Anthony) after visiting all of the contracting agencies directs the Executive Staff to "fix"
Service Delivery and put together a team that included key staff from contracting agencies.

4 of 33

671

Item 23.



In order to ensure that the Countywide MDC and Monitor/Defibrillator equipment is kept current, maintained, and replaced
within the useful life replacement cycle, we have included those replacement costs into the Cost Allocation Plan.

February 2010:

February 2007:

March 2006:

February 2006:

January 2006:

The Monitor/Defibrillators are assets, thus the replacement costs are included in Appendix 5 and allocated under EMS
Monitors. Here they are amortized by the useful life replacement cycle of seven (7) years. The cost is allocated based on
the total number of Monitor/Defibrillators in each Contract Partners jurisdiction.

The MDC’s are non-fixed assets, thus the replacement costs are included in Appendix 4 and allocated in the COM/IT
Support Services “Schedule G”.

At the February Contract/Agency meeting it was suggested by the city of Moreno Valley to break out the Facility
Maintenance Support costs. It was determined that very few cities were utilizing this portion of the Fire Departments
resources. After discussions with Fire’s Deputy Chief of Admin, it was determined that we would break-out the costs and
distribute based on number of fire stations and personnel located at each station. This would allow us to capture the
differences in size of each station.

Members agree to Volunteer distribution based on # of active volunteer stations within each agency. Agreed to spread the
Field Battalion Chief costs by station to those agencies that do not contract directly for their own Battalion Chief. Agreed
Medic program costs should be spread only to agencies with a medic program. Requested a sub-committee of agency
members be established to further analyze the Administrative Program costs and evaluated if additional programs can be
identified with their own cost and distribution model. Dispatch services were specifically identified with a recommendation
to consider a per call basis for distribution.

Members agree in principal with splitting out costs into the four program components, but request implementation be
deferred until FY 06/07 to allow for more detail analysis and to give other contracting agencies more time to adjust to the
pending changes. County agrees to continue pooling all costs and split on a per station basis in FY 05/06, EXCEPT for
charges that can easily be charged direct down to a station level.

Sub-committee presents recommended methodology that adds three more program components previously pooled under
Administration: ECC/Dispatch, IT/Communications and Fleet Services. Service Delivery dissolves into 7 program
components.  Members approve the Integrated Fire Services Cost Allocation Plan (See Support Services Summary).

In 2010, an audit recommendation brought forward by the Riverside County Auditor Controllers Office that the Fire
Department update the cost allocation plan to include Hazmat operations as a program component. The County Fire
Chief directed the Fire Department Executive Staff to form a team that included representation from our contracting
partners to evaluate and develop a new methodology for allocating the Hazmat program costs. Six partner agencies
requested to participate: City of Beaumont, Menifee, Moreno Valley, Temecula, Wildomar, and Rubidoux Community
Services District.  The County was represented by County Fire Executive staff.

November 2010:

January 2012:

Also in 2010, The Board of Supervisors approved Ordinance No. 903 an ordinance of the County of Riverside to regulate
Volunteer Fire Companies and Ordinance No. 904, an ordinance of the County of Riverside to establish a Reserve
Volunteer Fire Fighter Program. The adoption of these ordinances would facilitate and organize resources that may serve
or assist the Fire Department in providing the best level of fire protection and prevention services possible and reduces
confusion and mismanagement of incidents by controlling all Volunteer Fire Companies. The approval and
implementation of these ordinances will also result in substantial program savings that will be passed on to our Partner 

5 of 33

672

Item 23.



July 1, 2020

ADMIN / VOLUNTEER MEDIC BATT. CHIEF ECC FLEET COMM / IT FACILITIES HAZMAT FY 20/21
OPERATIONAL PROGRAM SUPPORT/ SUPPORT STATION / SUPPORT STATION / STATION / STATION/ TOTAL ESTIMATED

$19,577 $5,370 MONITOR- $76,422 CALL $63,737 CALL POSITION HZMT CALL SUPPORT DIRECT GRAND 
PER POSITION PER STATION DEFIB PER STATION BASIS PER EQUIP BASIS BASIS BASIS SERVICES COSTS TOTAL

Banning 165,230          5,370             33,934 114,633         159,083     127,474    233,069     -            20,329       859,122       39,763         898,884       
Engine 20 156,616          -                 31,260 -                 -             -            -             -            -             187,876       -               187,876       
Beaumont 260,178          5,370             65,194 76,422           124,687     63,737      182,675     -            14,887       793,151       31,046         824,197       
Canyon Lake 162,293          5,370             32,597 76,422           40,529       63,737      59,382       -            7,328         447,658       14,219         461,877       
Coachella 223,569          5,370             60,071 76,422           93,214       63,737      136,566     5,956         11,648       676,551       37,220         713,771       
Desert Hot Springs 162,293          5,370             32,597 76,422           147,627     63,737      216,282     -            11,648       715,976       46,292         762,268       
Eastvale 422,472          5,370             106,874 152,844         126,279     127,474    185,013     11,397       23,610       1,161,332    77,378         1,238,710    
Indian Wells 279,755          5,370             87,371 76,422           50,270       63,737      73,653       -            7,328         643,906       77,985         721,891       
Indio 1,086,524        5,370             342,937 -                 303,734     254,948    444,999     -            33,496       2,472,007    184,405       2,656,412    
La Quinta 509,198          5,370             133,011 229,266         180,528     191,211    264,494     -            22,614       1,535,691    56,906         1,592,597    
Lake Elsinore 548,156          5,370             108,211 -                 216,063     191,211    316,553     -            29,093       1,414,657    73,150         1,487,807    
Menifee 978,850          5,370             206,002 -                 386,465     286,817    566,202     -            43,215       2,472,920    140,065       2,612,985    
Moreno Valley 1,468,275        5,370             314,213 -                 651,947     446,159    955,155     -            73,702       3,914,822    265,261       4,180,083    
Norco 305,010          5,370             54,774 152,844         106,385     127,474    155,868     -            20,370       928,095       44,766         972,861       
Palm Desert 1,133,117        5,370             321,959 229,266         335,317     318,685    491,263     -            28,013       2,862,990    311,827       3,174,817    
Perris 383,318          5,370             75,614 152,844         247,536     127,474    362,657     -            24,690       1,379,503    64,203         1,443,706    
Rancho Mirage 539,934          5,370             194,245 152,844         177,948     127,474    260,709     -            13,891       1,472,416    110,516       1,582,932    
Rubidoux 162,293          5,370             32,597 76,422           100,293     63,737      146,937     4,677         15,967       608,293       41,250         649,544       
San Jacinto 263,115          5,370             65,194 114,633         215,829     63,737      316,202     -            21,409       1,065,489    53,876         1,119,365    
Temecula 1,272,505        5,370             226,842 -                 332,614     318,685    487,312     -            43,257       2,686,585    142,102       2,828,687    
Wildomar 260,178          5,370             75,614 76,422           100,376     63,737      147,058     6,720         12,728       748,202       40,315         788,517       
COUNTY 7,871,324        91,240           1,742,417 2,322,598      2,450,188  6,405,569 3,748,791  213,296     1,055,882  25,901,305  11,408,194  37,309,499  

FY20/21 TOTAL 18,614,203      198,640         4,343,527 4,156,726      6,546,913  9,560,551 9,750,839  242,046     1,535,105  54,948,549  13,260,740  68,209,288  
(schedule A) (schedule B) (schedule C) (schedule D) (schedule E) (schedule F) (schedule G) (schedule H) (schedule I) (appendix 4 & 8)

19/20 TOTALS 19,510,088      254,863         3,286,195 $3,317,255 6,458,197  9,183,430 9,201,734  325,084     1,668,572  53,205,418  
Increase/ 
(Decrease) (895,885)         (56,223)          1,057,333 839,471         88,716       377,121    549,105     (83,038)     (133,468)    1,743,131    

FY 20/21 SUPPORT SERVICES SUMMARY

6 of 33

673

Item 23.



07/01/2020
(Service Delivery)

FY 14/15 
Budgeted

FY 15/16 
Budgeted

FY 16/17 
Budgeted

FY 17/18 
Budgeted

FY 18/19 
Budgeted

FY 19/20 
Budgeted

FY 20/21 
Budgeted

FY 19/20 TO 
FY 20/21 

VARIANCE
PERCENT 
INCREASE

Banning 739,971       815,446       824,981       912,192       889,305       850,220       859,122       8,902           1.05%
Engine 20 147,322       173,567       179,918       187,210       181,988       186,563       187,876       1,313           0.70%
Beaumont 535,925       603,293       608,213       651,065       638,682       846,214       793,151       (53,063)        -6.27%
Canyon Lake 371,809       -               334,607       380,776       442,398       445,543       447,658       2,114           0.47%
Coachella 620,461       670,401       667,397       715,818       634,768       670,762       676,551       5,790           0.86%
Desert Hot Springs 625,081       703,177       684,418       744,382       729,733       707,006       715,976       8,970           1.27%
Eastvale 602,755       696,618       707,938       1,010,319    1,009,521    1,150,825    1,161,332    10,507         0.91%
Indian Wells 510,299       581,929       584,424       632,987       619,926       618,662       643,906       25,244         4.08%
Indio 1,946,208    2,211,783    2,301,555    2,469,734    2,406,495    2,431,913    2,472,007    40,094         1.65%
La Quinta 1,222,633    1,391,512    1,387,818    1,492,508    1,494,677    1,514,732    1,535,691    20,959         1.38%
Lake Elsinore 1,369,452    1,483,313    1,541,968    1,170,162    1,438,312    1,401,404    1,414,657    13,253         0.95%
Menifee 1,752,192    1,997,145    2,069,340    2,404,014    2,526,270    2,445,168    2,472,920    27,752         1.13%
Moreno Valley 3,050,914    3,472,288    3,541,443    4,007,192    3,967,017    3,866,968    3,914,822    47,854         1.24%
Norco 632,424       719,208       739,443       792,457       785,469       779,908       928,095       148,187       19.00%
Palm Desert 2,191,945    2,519,076    2,600,694    2,818,894    2,779,114    2,750,399    2,862,990    112,591       4.09%
Perris 1,111,370    1,253,737    1,259,368    1,339,714    1,364,850    1,363,574    1,379,503    15,929         1.17%
Rancho Mirage 1,083,821    1,214,193    1,357,062    1,514,165    1,468,453    1,439,866    1,472,416    32,550         2.26%
Rubidoux 515,624       574,444       566,663       624,080       626,024       604,363       608,293       3,930           0.65%
San Jacinto 949,977       705,589       1,010,677    1,163,887    1,113,718    1,049,471    1,065,489    16,018         1.53%
Temecula 1,999,695    2,270,143    2,328,149    2,461,049    2,678,355    2,677,139    2,686,585    9,446           0.35%
Wildomar 585,896       650,553       655,834       717,346       716,372       738,863       748,202       9,339           1.26%
COUNTY 19,337,071  22,691,018  23,163,336  24,466,110  25,831,851  24,666,074  25,115,253  449,179       1.82%

42,230,317  47,771,875  49,484,227  52,858,133  54,343,298  53,205,639  54,162,496  956,857       1.80%

COST ALLOCATION PLAN RESULTS

7 of 33

674

Item 23.



PROGRAM DESCRIPTIONS

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS - SCHEDULE A

VOLUNTEER PROGRAM - SCHEDULE B

MEDIC/EMS ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT - SCHEDULE C

BATTALION CHIEF SUPPORT - SCHEDULE D

This includes all State & County executive and support staff costs. They are responsible for supporting over 1,00
employees and provide all the materials, supplies and equipment to support all facilities. Stock items for station operations
(toilet paper, gloves, small appliances) issued by the warehouse are also included in this cost pool. The allocation is based
on number of fire suppression FTE's (positions).

This program provides all the support staff (Volunteer Services Manager & Office Assistant) and the operating expenses to
manage the County-wide Volunteer Reserve Program. Allocation is based on number of Cooperative Entities. This service
is a regional resource to the integrated cooperated system. Not every fire station has a Volunteer Company. The resource
is available to all if the occasion arises.

This Unit provides program over-sight to Para-Medic program. It is responsible for quality assurance, produces case
reports, investigates complaints, coordinates training, develops contracts, and orders medical supplies. Allocation based
on the number of Medic FTE's (positions). It also includes the costs for purchasing new replacement
Monitors/Defibrillators, which are amortized over 7 years. This Allocation is based on Number of Monitors per each
Cooperative Entity.

Provides Field Battalion coverage to agencies that currently do not have their own Battalion Chief on contract. The
allocation includes a base line number of Battalion Chiefs which are allocated based on number of stations.

This component includes the staff salaries for State and County personnel assigned to the Emergency Command Center.
General industry standards require 1 Dispatcher per 2500 calls. It also includes the costs for upgrading and maintaining the
CAD system. Allocation is based on 75% call volume, and 25% station basis. These percentages were agreed upon by the
participating Partner Cities and County Fire Executive Staff. The reasoning is that every fire station needs dispatch
services, regardless of the number of calls. Although these services are not mandated, County Fire provides these
services to our Partners.

Maintenance of the Fleet is performed primarily by County employees with supervision and management oversight provided
by the County. Operating costs include general preventative costs and minor repairs and equipment replacement. Capital
costs>$5000 for major repairs are not included and are a direct charge to the agency owning the apparatus. The allocation
is based on the number of assigned suppression equipment to each station. The assigned suppression equipment basis
does not include regionally beneficial equipment (i.e. water tenders, breathing supports, utilities, and reserve engines).

ECC/DISPATCH SERVICES - SCHEDULE E

FLEET SUPPORT SERVICES - SCHEDULE F

8 of 33

675

Item 23.



This includes the Hazmat Team staff salaries, benefits, and operating costs. The Teams are responsible for responding to
all Hazardous Materials incidents within Riverside County. A vehicle replacement amount is built into the Allocation to allow
for future vehicle replacements. Allocation based on 75% hazmat calls, 25% station basis, and the vehicle replacement
piece is allocated by entity. These percentages were agreed upon by the participating Partner Cities and County Fire
Executive Staff. The reasoning is that every fire station needs these services, regardless of the number of calls. Although
these services are not mandated, the County Fire provides these services to our Partner Cities.

HAZMAT SUPPORT - SCHEDULE I

COMMUNICATIONS/& INFO TECHNOLOGY - SCHEDULE G

FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPORT – SCHEDULE H

The Communication and Information Technology staff is responsible for recommending, ordering and installing all radio and
computer equipment. They are also responsible for contracting the installation and repair of all safety communication
devices on suppression equipment. Radios and computers are assigned to people, vehicles, trucks and stations and
require regular coordination with the ECC/Dispatch Services. Allocation based on 75% call volume, 25% station basis.
These percentages were agreed upon by the participating Partner Cities and County Fire Executive Staff. The reasoning is
that every fire station needs these services, regardless of the number of calls. Although these services are not mandated,
the County Fire provides these services to our Partner Cities.

The facility maintenance is completed primarily by County employees. The facility maintenance support personnel are
responsible for maintaining various fire stations. The stations contact these personnel for general maintenance. This
includes purchasing, obtaining proper bids, servicing fixtures in the stations, etc… This support does not include large
public work projects or capital improvements. Allocation is based on 25% station basis and 75% FTE (positions). These
percentages were agreed upon by the participating Partner Cities and County Fire Executive Staff. The reasoning is that the
greater number of positions located at a fire station, the greater a need will be for services. Although these services are not
mandated, the County Fire provides these services to our Partner Cities if agreed upon in their Agreement.  

9 of 33

676

Item 23.



(SCHEDULE A)

(Appendix 6) Positions 950.82

$7,846,976 8,252.85                 
$4,633,253 4,872.90                 

$162,531 170.94                    

$5,922,964 6,229.32                 

$48,218 50.71                      

TOTAL COSTS $18,613,942

19,577              Per Position

Travel in state (based on current actual cost)
Schedule "A":

Schedule "C":

FY 20/21 ADMINISTRATIVE / OPERATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES SCHEDULE

State Command/Support Personnel (Appendix 2)

EMERGENCY RESPONSE

TOTAL SERVICE & DELIVERY

CAPITAL COSTS TO  ALLOCATE (SCHEDULE "C") (Appendix 5)

Operating Expenses (Appendix 4)

POSITION
BASIS

OPERATING COSTS (Schedule "A" & "C")

TOTAL PERSONNEL COMMAND/SUPPORT

County Support Personnel (Appendix 3)

TOTAL CAPITAL COSTS 
Average capital non-fire trucks expenditures (amortized over life of asset)

10 of 33

677

Item 23.



(SCHEDULE B)
ENTITY
BASIS

20
$141,961

$56,688

Subtotal $198,649

45.93%
91,240                  

TOTAL COSTS $107,409

$5,370 Per EntityVOLUNTEER SERVICE DELIVERY 

OPERATING COSTS (Appendix 4)

FY 20/21 VOLUNTEER PROGRAM SUPPORT SERVICE SCHEDULE

County Support Personnel (Appendix 3)

EMERGENCY RESPONSE

County Responsibility (Appendix 7)

11 of 33

678

Item 23.



(SCHEDULE C)
POSITION MONITOR

BASIS BASIS
(Appendix 6) Positions 399.01 (Appendix 7) 139.00

$2,794,478 $7,004 0 0
$1,117,039 $2,800 0 0

$3,911,517 $9,803 0 0

$244,930 $614 0 0

$1,133 $3 0 0
0 0 $185,901 $1,337

$4,157,580 $185,901

Per Entity's #
TOTAL COST Per Medic Position $10,420 of Monitors $1,337

OPERATING COSTS (Appendix 4)

MEDIC SUPPORT SERVICE & MONITORS

        (amoritized over life of assets)
  Replacements - Monitors/Defibs
  Average capital non-fire trucks expenditures
CAPITAL COSTS TO  ALLOCATE (Appendix 5)

TOTAL PERSONNEL COMMAND/SUPPORT

County Support Personnel (Appendix 3)

EMERGENCY RESPONSE
State Command/Support Personnel (Appendix 2)

FY 20/21 MEDIC PROGRAM SUPPORT SERVICE & MONITOR SCHEDULE

12 of 33

679

Item 23.



(SCHEDULE D)
Stations (Appendix 7)

24
$1,834,122

TOTAL COST $1,834,122

$76,422 Per Station

EMERGENCY RESPONSE
State Command/Support Personnel (Appendix 2)

CITY BATTALION SERVICE DELIVERY 

FY 20/21 CITY BATTALION CHIEFS SUPPORT SCHEDULE

13 of 33

680

Item 23.



(SCHEDULE E)

STATIONS CALLS
25% 75%
92.0 181,916

$452,916 $1,231 $2
$6,011,359 $16,335 $25

$160,373 $436 $1
$30,000 $82 $0.12

TOTAL COST $6,654,648 $18,083 $27.44

County Support Personnel (Appendix 3)

State Command/Support Personnel (Appendix 2)

EMERGENCY RESPONSE

STATION / CALL
BASIS (Appendix 7)

CAPITAL COSTS TO  ALLOCATE (Appendix 5)

OPERATING COSTS (Appendix 4)

FY 20/21 EMERGENCY COMMAND CENTER (ECC) SUPPORT SCHEDUL

14 of 33

681

Item 23.



(SCHEDULE F)

150.00
$0 $0

$3,132,050 $20,880

$6,411,981 $42,747
$16,524 $110

TOTAL COST $9,560,556 $63,737 per Equip.

County Support Personnel (Appendix 3)

State Command/Support Personnel (Appendix 2)

FIRE SUPPRESSION
EQUIPMENT (Appendix 7)

EMERGENCY RESPONSE

OPERATING COSTS (Appendix 4)

CAPITAL COSTS TO  ALLOCATE (Appendix 5)

FY 20/21 FLEET SUPPORT SCHEDULE

15 of 33

682

Item 23.



(SCHEDULE G)

STATIONS CALLS
25% 75%
92.0 181,916

$0 $0 $0
$4,815,668 $13,086 $20

$4,785,169 $13,003 $20
$150,355 $409 $0.62

TOTAL COST $9,751,191 $26,498 $40.20

PERSONNEL

STATION / CALL
BASIS (Appendix 7)

FY 20/21 COMMUNICATIONS / IT SUPPORT SCHEDULE

CAPITAL COSTS TO  ALLOCATE (Appendix 5)

OPERATING COSTS (Appendix 4)

County Support Personnel (Appendix 3)

State Command/Support Personnel (Appendix 2)

16 of 33

683

Item 23.



(SCHEDULE H)

STATIONS POSITIONS
25% 75%
43.0 444.20

$213,472 $1,241 $360

$28,584 $166 $48
$0 $0 $0

TOTAL COST $242,057 $1,407 $408.70

STATION / POSITIONS
BASIS (Appendix 7 & 6)

FY 20/21 FACILITY MAINTENANCE SUPPORT SCHEDULE

PERSONNEL

CAPITAL COSTS TO  ALLOCATE (Appendix 5)

OPERATING COSTS (Appendix 4)

County Support Personnel (Appendix 3)

17 of 33

684

Item 23.



(SCHEDULE I)

STATIONS CALLS
25% 75%
86.0 1,052.00

$1,719,052 $4,997 $1,226

$235,694 $685 $168
($440,000) ($1,279) ($314)

$0 $0 $0
$1,845 1 $1,845.24

TOTAL COST $1,514,745 $4,403 $1,079.90

STATION / HAZMAT CALLS
BASIS (Appendix 7)

(1/20 of the estimated replacement cost - $775,000)

FY 20/21 HAZMAT SUPPORT SCHEDULE

CAPITAL COSTS TO  ALLOCATE (Appendix 5)

ESTIMATED REVENUE (Appendix 4)

OPERATING COSTS (Appendix 4)

Hazmat Vehicle

State Command/Support Personnel (Appendix 2)

PERSONNEL

18 of 33

685

Item 23.



 01/28/2020 APPENDIX 1

EDWC per 
Work Period

STAFF 
BENEFITS: annualized FF I STAFF 

BENE
POFF 67.01% 101.66% Perm Full-time $2,130.00 $177.50 FF II PM FAE PM FC PM Div Chief $0 FF I I $31

B.C. (N-sup) $3,566 MISC 65.45% FF I $2,130.00 $178.00 $5,400 $5,700 $6,000 BC $47 FF II-Haz $32
FC-Medic $3,540 MEDI 1.45% COM OPER $0.00 37.55% FC -A $40 FF II-Med $36
FC-Hazmat $3,152 EDWC 44.02% $7,427.70 $7,840.35 $8,253.00 FC -Hazmat $41 FF I $27
F.C. $3,078 POF-RET/MEDI 37.55% FC-Medic $47 FC-HZ-Med $47
FAE-Medic $3,120 MISC 7.65% FAE $35 FAE-HZ-Med $42
FAE-Hazmat $2,771 BU 8 446 $0 Per Month Sup FAE-Hazmat $36 FF II-HZ-Med $37
FAE $2,696 Unit Chief FF I 206 $75 Per PP Rank & File FAE-Medic $41 Misc. $49
FF II-Medic $2,703 Unit Chief $1,535 Misc. 156 12 pay periods Custodian $27
FF II-Hazmat $2,395 Deputy Chief 12 months
FF II $2,320 Deputy Chief $1,462 13 work periods
FF I $2,055 Division Chief FF I 6 work periods
FC-HZ-Medic $3,577 Division Chief $1,462 5 pay periods
FAE-HZ-Medic$3,195 FEM II $0
FF II-HZ-Medic$2,778 FEM I $0 100.00% Div Chief 100.00% Batt Chief 100.00% Unit - 8 100.00% Misc.

105.00% Unit Chief 100.00% Dep Chief
ADM FEE

MO. SALARY RECRUIT & 
RET / HZ DIF

LONGEVITY 
5%/3% avg

EDUCATION 
$75.00/mo

EXTENDED 
DUTY PAY

EDP DEP 
CHIEF

ANNUAL 
SALARY

STAFF 
BENEFITS

SALARY & 
BENE

EDWC / 
ERB

EDWC 
BENEFITS

UNIFORM 
ALLOWANCE

MEDIC 
BONUS

MEDICARE 
BENEFITS

RET / MEDI 
BENEFITS

SALARY 
SUBTOTAL OVERTIME TOTAL 11.96%

------------------- ------------------------------------------ ------------------ -------------------------------------------------------- ------------- ----------------- --------------- ------------------ --------------- --------------------------------------------------------- ------------------- ------------------ ---------------- --------------- --------------
15% of Base 

Pay for 12 mos.
SAFETY TOP STEP 67.01% 44.02% 1.45% 37.55% 1.45%
------ ---------- 7.00% -----------------------------------------------------------------------     -------- -------------------------
DEP CHIEF $9,747 $1,851 $682 $0 $1,462 $28 ####### $110,728 $275,970 $0 $0 $2,130 $31 $0 $278,131 $0 $278,131 $33,264
DIV CHIEF $9,747 $1,851 $682 $0 $1,462 ####### $110,505 $275,413 $0 $0 $2,130 $31 $0 $277,574 $0 $277,574 $33,198
BATT. CHIEF 
(N-sup)

$6,639 $465 $75 $0 $86,145 $57,726 $143,870 $46,359 $20,407 $2,130 $31 $0 $212,797 $21,231 $234,028 $27,990
67.01% 44.02% 37.55%

FC/HFEO "A" $5,720 $400 $75 $0 $74,345 $49,818 $124,163 $40,009 $17,612 $2,130 $31 $0 $183,945 $18,322 $202,267 $24,191
FC/MEDIC $6,122 $428.54 $75 $0 $79,506 $53,277 $132,784 $46,015 $20,256 $2,130 $6,000 $31 $2,253 $209,469 $21,073 $230,542 $27,573
FC/HAZMAT $5,720 $150 $400 $75 $0 $76,145 $51,025 $127,169 $40,977 $18,038 $2,130 $31 $0 $188,346 $18,766 $207,112 $24,771
FC/MEDIC/HZ $6,122 $150 $429 $0 $0 $80,406 $53,880 $134,287 $46,500 $20,469 $2,130 $6,000 $31 $2,253 $211,670 $21,295 $232,965 $27,863

5.00%
FAE $5,098 $255 $75 $0 $65,135 $43,647 $108,782 $35,052 $15,430 $2,130 $31 $0 $161,425 $16,053 $177,477 $21,226
FAE/MEDIC $5,458 $273 $75 $0 $69,671 $46,686 $116,357 $40,561 $17,855 $2,130 $5,700 $31 $2,140 $184,774 $18,575 $203,349 $24,321
FAE/HAZMAT $5,098 $150 $255 $75 $0 $66,935 $44,853 $111,788 $36,021 $15,856 $2,130 $31 $0 $165,826 $16,496 $182,322 $21,806
FAE/MEDIC/HZ $5,458 $150 $273 $75 $0 $71,471 $47,893 $119,363 $41,529 $18,281 $2,130 $5,700 $31 $2,140 $189,175 $19,019 $208,194 $24,900

FF II $4,596 $0 $75 $0 $56,052 $37,560 $93,612 $30,164 $13,278 $2,130 $31 $0 $139,216 $13,814 $153,030 $18,302
FF II/MEDIC $4,917 $0 $75 $0 $59,904 $40,142 $100,046 $35,143 $15,470 $2,130 $5,400 $31 $2,028 $160,248 $16,094 $176,342 $21,091
FF II/HAZMAT $4,596 $150 $0 $75 $0 $57,852 $38,767 $96,619 $31,133 $13,705 $2,130 $31 $0 $143,617 $14,258 $157,875 $18,882
FF II/MEDIC/HZ $4,917 $150 $0 $75 $0 $61,704 $41,348 $103,052 $36,112 $15,897 $2,130 $5,400 $31 $2,028 $164,649 $16,538 $181,187 $21,670

101.66%
FF I $4,137 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,685 $21,028 $41,713 $12,330 $5,428 $1,602 $23 $0 $61,097 $5,651 $66,748 $7,983

65.45% Comrl. D/L Retire
-------------     -------------- ------------------ ---------------
SSA $5,494 $65,928 $43,150 $109,078 $0 $109,078 $8,193 $117,271 $14,026

Hazmat Differential
Built into monthly rates

MISCELLANEOUS

1.45% BENFIT for  unplanned O/T

Overtime

benefit rate
(AVG. W/BENE)

Extended Duty Pay / month

FY 20/21 Cheat Sheet February 2020 with Salary Increases & Benefit Est Incr^^

FY 12-13 AVG. 

Education  Incentive PayEstimated Annual Overtime Hours

 Uniform allowance PARAMEDIC RETENTION PAY DIFFERENTIAL

Based on 20/21 REVISED Salary, Pay Differentials dated January 28, 2020  2021 Cost Allocation 20200428 Based on FINAL Rate Matrix emailed February 2020

686

Item 23.



APPENDIX 2

TOTAL
w Admin Chrg Number In Percent of ADMIN  / Only City Batt

CLASS (Appendix 1) Class Year Filled OPERATIONAL EMS ECC FLEET COMM / IT Hazmat County Chiefs
Deputy Chief Admin/Fin/Persnl $311,395 4.00 100.00% $1,245,580
Div Chief $310,772 6.00 100.00% $1,864,630
Batt. Chief-Field $262,017 12.00 100.00% $1,310,087 $1,834,122
Batt. Chief-Field (37100) $262,017 3.00 100.00% $786,052
Custodian $78,487 1.00 100.00% $39,243 $39,243
Fire Capt ECC $226,458 2.00 100.00% $452,916
Batt. Chief-Safety HEALTH & SAFETY $262,017 1.00 100.00% $262,017
Fire Capt-Safety $226,458 2.00 100.00% $452,916
Fire Capt.-Prevention PREVENTION $226,458 5.00 100.00% $1,132,291
Batt. Chief-EMS EMS $262,017 1.00 100.00% $262,017
Fire Capt PM - EMS Coord $258,115 4.00 100.00% $1,032,460
Training Costs - Instructors Overhead $1,500,000 1.0 100.00% $1,500,000
Fire Capt PM-Train TRAINING $258,115 1.00 100.00% $258,115
Fire Capt-Train $226,458 6.00 100.00% $1,132,291 $226,458
Training Costs - Instructors Overhead $500,000 1.00 100.00% $500,000
Staff Svcs Analyst $131,297 1.00 100.00% $131,297
Breathing Support-FAE's $198,704 4.17 100.00% $828,595
Batt. Chief-Hazmat HAZMAT $262,017 1.00 100.00% $262,017
Fire Capt-Hazmat $231,882 2.00 100.00% $463,765
FAE-Hazmat $204,128 4.00 100.00% $816,512
FFII-Hazmat $176,757 1.00 100.00% $176,757
SALARY SAVINGS
SUBTOTAL 58.17 $7,846,976 $2,794,478 $452,916 $0 $0 $1,719,052 $1,536,546 $1,834,122

(Schedule A) (Schedule C) (Schedule E) (Schedule F) (Schedule G) (Schedule I) (Schedule D)

PCA 37119, 37123, 37126, & 37132
FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 BUDGET

POSITIONS BASED ON FY 20/21 BUDGET
STATE COMMAND/SUPPORT PERSONNEL COSTS (SCHEDULE "A")

20 of 33

687

Item 23.



APPENDIX 3

2700200000 ADMIN  / MAINT. Only
CLASS Job Code Budgeted OPERATIONAL EMS ECC FLEET COMM / IT STAFF VOLUNTEER County
Dep.Dir. Admin. Admin/Finance/ 37886 1.00 $222,150
Admin Services Officer Personnel 74213 1.00 $147,288
Staff Analyst II 74106 1.00 $116,552
Sr Accountant 77413 1.00 $111,831
Accountant II 77412 1.00 $108,089
Acctg. Tech. I 15915 3.00 $173,183 $92,395
Superv Acctg. Tech. 15917 2.00 $217,071
Acctg Assist II 15912 2.00 $71,250 $71,408
Sr. Acctg Assist 15913 3.00 $243,088
Revenue & Recovery Tech II 15313 1.00 $98,345
HR Clerk 13439 1.00 $40,371 $40,371
Admin Services Assist 74114 1.00 $44,518 $44,518
Off. Assist III 13866 1.00 $72,575
Temporary Staff $0

SUBTOTALS $1,797,909
Admin. Svcs. Supervisor Procurement/ 74199 1.00 $124,933
Buyer II 15812 2.00 $209,757
Sr Buyer Assistant 15810 1.00 $99,730
Buyer Assistant 15808 1.00 $88,261
Service Center Manager Warehouse 15838 1.00 $50,140
Sup. Storekeeper 15834 1.00 $79,648
Storekeeper 15833 6.00 $422,064
Admin Services Assist 74114 2.00 $166,089
Truck Driver 15832 1.00 $65,015
Lead Truck Driver 15836 1.00 $72,598
SCBA Technician 66457 1.00 $67,400

SUBTOTALS $1,445,635
Staff Analyst II Grants 74106 1.00 $114,152

SUBTOTALS $114,152
Admin Services Assist Shop 74114 1.00 $77,053
Fire Fleet Services Manager 66470 1.00 $187,596
Fire Apparatus Fleet Supervisor 66474 2.00 $245,940
Fire Apparatus Tech I 66452 7.00 $733,270
Fire Apparatus Tech II 66453 11.00 $1,292,486
Office Asst III 13866 2.00 $48,158
Equipment Parts Storekeeper 15825 1.00 $81,218
Temporary Staff $0

SUBTOTALS $2,665,722

POSITIONS BASED ON FY 20/21 BUDGET
COUNTY SUPPORT PERSONNEL COSTS (SCHEDULE "C")  FY 20/21 BUDGET

21 of 33

688

Item 23.



APPENDIX 3

2700200000 ADMIN  / MAINT. Only
CLASS Job Code Budgeted OPERATIONAL EMS ECC FLEET COMM / IT STAFF VOLUNTEER County
Admin Services Officer Building Maint 74213 1.00 $137,412
Bldg Maint. Supv 62771 1.00 $63,060 $63,060
Lead Maint Carpenter 62222 1.00 $53,864 $53,864
Maint.Carpenter 62221 1.00 $51,586 $51,586
AC Mechanic 62711 1.00 $112,649
Lead Maint. Electrician 62232 1.00 $114,742
Maint. Electrician 62231 1.00 $94,044
Building Maint. Mechanic 62740 1.00 $99,360
Maint. Plumber 62271 1.00 $112,996
Admin Services Assist 74114 1.00 $87,796

SUBTOTALS $1,096,019
Fire Facilities Planner Strategic Planning 37881 1.00 $117,371

SUBTOTALS $117,371
PSCO II Supervisor ECC 13804 1.00 $124,895
PSCO I 13806 12.00 $825,726
PSCO II 13807 40.00 $3,486,619
Sr. PSCO 13808 8.00 $891,369

SUBTOTALS $5,328,610
IT Supv Comm Analyst Comm / IT / GIS 86125 0.00 ($7,531)
IT Comm Analyst III 86124 2.00 $347,879
IT Comm Technician II 86130 3.00 $316,340
IT Comm Tech Support III 86131 7.00 $882,222 $151,600
IT Supv Communications Technician 86135 2.00 $265,348
IT Database Admin III 86139 1.00 $178,300
IT Systems Administrator II 86164 1.00 $153,985
IT Systems Administrator III 86165 2.00 $188,450 $188,450
IT Supv Systems Admin 86167 1.00 $177,630
IT Business System Analyst III 86117 3.00 $301,328 $138,800
IT User Support Tech II 86183 3.00 $302,286
IT User Support Tech III 86185 3.00 $418,432
IT Web Developer III 86196 1.00 $118,183
Public Safety CAD Admin II 86202 2.00 $254,583
Public Safety CAD Admin III 86203 1.00 $162,527
IT Manager IV 86217 1.00 $273,877
Staff Analyst II 74106 1.00 $105,054

SUBTOTALS $4,438,892
Sr PIO Spec. Media 74234 1.00 $71,950 $71,950
Public Safety Info Specialist 13825 3.00 $177,497 $177,497

SUBTOTALS $498,894
Staff Analyst II Training & Safety 74106 1.00 $85,442
Fire Ops & Maintenance Worker 62109 2.00 $188,631
Off. Assist II 13865 2.00 $123,821
Off. Assist III 13866 3.00 $140,280

22 of 33

689

Item 23.



APPENDIX 3

2700200000 ADMIN  / MAINT. Only
CLASS Job Code Budgeted OPERATIONAL EMS ECC FLEET COMM / IT STAFF VOLUNTEER County

SUBTOTALS $538,173
Exec. Assistant II - A 13945 1.00 $106,770
Secretary I 13923 1.00 $89,648
Off. Assist II 13865 2.00 $55,197
Off. Assist III 13866 3.00 $155,565 $122,600

SUBTOTALS $440,133
Volunteer Svcs Program Manager Volunteer 79785 1.00 $97,891

SUBTOTALS $97,891
Sr. Emerg Med Spec EMS 79709 2.00 $228,638
Emerg Med Specialist 79708 5.00 $576,973
Sr. PSCO (QA/QI) 13808 1.00 $121,367
Staff Analyst II 74106 1.00 $114,152
Off. Assist III 13866 1.00 $38,760 $38,760
Temporary Staff $0

SUBTOTALS $1,118,649
Admin Services Assist Fire Marshall 74114 1.00 $89,035
Fire Marshal 37883 1.00 $242,767
Deputy Fire Marshal 37880 4.00 $669,852
Fire Protection Engineer 37877 1.00 $163,536
Fire Safety Supv 37876 4.00 $649,941
Fire Safety Specialist 37872 7.00 $925,846
Fire Systems Inspector 37873 8.00 $901,366
Office Asst III 13866 4.00 $274,844
Temporary Staff $0

SUBTOTALS $3,917,187
Fire Prevention Tech Prevention 37870 5.00 $503,859
Superv Office Asst 13867 1.00 $83,592
Office Asst II 13865 1.00 $51,058
Office Asst III 13866 2.00 $61,224 $62,757

SUBTOTALS $762,490
County Pre-Fire Services 0.00

SUBTOTALS $0
Staff Overtime $1,500,000 $253,171 $10,598 $501,290 $349,433 $254,263 $17,031 $114,214
Standby Pay $450,000 $71,216 $54,013 $63,793 $176,973 $22,621 $61,384
Retiree Health Insurance $27,935 $27,935
Workers Comp Insurance $531,023 $138,066 $26,551 $127,446 $53,102 $63,723 $5,310 $5,310 $111,515
SALARY SAVINGS ($239,635) ($121,453) $0 $0 $0 ($118,183) $0 $0 $0
Subtotal County Support Personnel $24,377,728 238.0 $4,633,253 $1,117,039 $6,011,359 $3,132,050 $4,815,668 $213,472 $141,961 $7,267,839

(Schedule A) (Schedule C) (Schedule E) (Schedule F) (Schedule G) (Schedule H) (Schedule B)

23 of 33

690

Item 23.



APPENDIX 4
FY 20/21 BUDGETED OPERATING EXPENSES

Descriptions
Admin / 

Operational
EMS ECC FLEET  COMM / IT 

 Facility Maint. 
Staff 

Volunteer Hazmat County Only Direct Charge GRAND TOTAL

Protective Gear 1,321,000       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 1,321,000       
Uniforms-Replacement Clothing 7,425               4,275               33,250            10,000            9,500               -                   10,000            -                  24,375            -                 98,825            
County Radio Systems -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 -                       
Cellular Phone 111,071           20,288            5,192              38,491            147,834           -                   669                  4,179             68,173            149,729         545,626          
Communications Equipment -                   -                   -                   -                   629,736           -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 629,736          
Communications Equip-Install 1,000               -                   -                   -                   94,300             -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 95,300            
County Delivery Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 -                       
Microwave -                   -                   -                   -                   195,925           -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 195,925          
Pager Service -                   -                   -                   -                   1,200               -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 1,200               
Telephone Service 45,980             -                   76,457            787                  266,232           -                   8,058               -                  14,829            441,903         854,246          
Communication Services -                   -                   -                   -                   19,400             -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 19,400            
ISF Communication Radio System -                   -                   -                  -                  774,720          -                   -                   -                 -                   -                 774,720          
Food 10,000             -                   1,000              -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 11,000            
Household Expense 187,077           -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 187,077          
Appliances -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  75,000            -                 75,000            
Janitorial Services 34,976             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  7,140               -                 42,116            
Laundry Services 15,500             -                   -                   7,525              -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 23,025            
Household Furnishings 27,000             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   70,584           97,584            
Trash 37,000             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  1,500               81,500           120,000          
ISF Custodial Supplies 15,638             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 15,638            
Insurance-Liability 394,925           30,888            4,413              55,157            37,507             13,238             4,413               4,413             119,139          414,782         1,078,875       
Insurance-Property 132,868           -                   -                   11,678            -                   -                   4,103               -                  11,919            480,274         640,842          
Maint-Communications Equipment -                   -                   -                   -                   25,000             -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 25,000            
Maint-Computer Equip -                   -                   -                   -                   108,700           -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 108,700          
Maint-Copier Machines 13,200             -                   800                  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  11,000            -                 25,000            
Maint-Kitchen Equipment -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  30,000            -                 30,000            
Maint-Motor Vehicles 55,000             -                   -                   3,228,603       -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 3,283,603       
Maint-Other 1,000               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 1,000               
Maint-Software -                   65,500            -                   175,740          920,470           -                   -                   1,000             2,930               -                 1,165,640       
Maint-Fuel Tanks -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  15,000            -                 15,000            
Maint-Alarms -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  7,500               -                 7,500               
Maint-Fire Equipment 358,500           13,000            -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  28,500            -                 400,000          
ISF Maintenance Parts 35,875             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 35,875            
Maint-Tires -                   -                   -                   546,000          -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 546,000          
Maint-Batteries -                   -                   -                   25,000            -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 25,000            
Maint-Building & Improvement 476,032           -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  1,078,826       -                 1,554,858       
ISF Maintenance Grounds 18,095             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 18,095            
Maint-Facilities by BC 6,200               -                   -                   2,400              -                   -                   -                   -                  2,400               91,200           102,200          
Maint-Extermination -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  30,000            -                 30,000            
ISF Custodial Services 2,329               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 2,329               
Facility Critical Systems -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  540,000          -                 540,000          
ISF Maintenance Other 95,847             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 95,847            
Medical-Dental Supplies 68,387             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   686,307         754,694          
Oxygen 30,000             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 30,000            
Pharmaceuticals -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   90,700           90,700            
Memberships 8,870               850                  -                   -                   -                   -                   500                  -                  1,860               -                 12,080            

24 of 33

691

Item 23.



APPENDIX 4

Descriptions
Admin / 

Operational
EMS ECC FLEET  COMM / IT 

 Facility Maint. 
Staff 

Volunteer Hazmat County Only Direct Charge GRAND TOTAL

Licenses And Permits -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  30,000            -                 30,000            
Miscellaneous Expense 6,500               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   1,200               -                  16,351            6,500             30,551            
Refunds 1,500               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  200,800          -                 202,300          
Audiovisual Expense -                   -                   -                   -                   9,300               -                   -                   -                  2,500               -                 11,800            
Books/Publications 650                  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   2,000             4,000               -                 6,650               
Computer Equip-Non Fixed Asset -                   -                   -                   -                   706,210           -                   -                   -                  143,080          -                 849,290          
Computer Supplies -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 -                       
Office Equip Non Fixed Assets 10,000             -                   1,530              -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   8,556             20,086            
Office Supplies 132,500           6,000               8,800              7,200              5,000               -                   520                  -                  48,850            -                 208,870          
Postage-Mailing 19,500             -                   -                   530                  -                   -                   -                   -                  7,525               -                 27,555            
Cmail Postage-Mailing ISF 22,439             -                   -                   - -                   -                   -                   -                  - -                 22,439            
Printed Forms 5,000               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  2,800               -                 7,800               
Printing/Binding 1,100               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  1,450               -                 2,550               
Subscriptions 200                  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  600                  -                 800                  
Computer Equipment-Software -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 -                       
Auditing and Accounting/Payroll Service 7,206               1,386               6,652              2,772              3,326               277                  277                  -                  5,820               -                 27,716            
County Counsel Legal Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  36,368            -                 36,368            
County Support Service 49,483             5,133               1,430              64,158            60,994             1,141               1,249               (2,169)            1,052,023       134,873         1,368,316       
RivCo Pro Cost Allocation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  108,289          108,289          
Fire Protection Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                             890,000 -                 890,000          
Medical Examinations-Physicals 9,500               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   23,890            50,110           -                   -                 83,500            
Personnel Services -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  238,956          -                 238,956          
Physicians/Dentists -                   284,772          -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 284,772          
Pre-Employment Services -                   25,000            -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 25,000            
RMAP Services 5,000               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 5,000               
Temporary Help Services 1,000               100                  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 1,100               
Professional Services-State Contract -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  89,478,893     -                 89,478,893     
Professional Services-EMD/CP 4,025,197       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 4,025,197       
RCIT Device Access 161,689           12,646            1,807              22,582            15,356             5,420               1,807               1,807             48,778            169,819         441,710          
RCIT Device Public 272                  21                    3                      38                    26                    9                       3                      3                     82                    286                744                  
RCIT Laserfische Support Allocation -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 -                       
Rent-Lease Equipment 36,000             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  30,000            -                 66,000            
Rent-Lease Bldgs 306,499           -                   -                   2,450              -                   -                   -                   -                  493,570          -                 802,519          
Rent-Lease Storage -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  10,000            -                 10,000            
Field Equipment-Non Assets 131,775           10,000            -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   45,000           659,100          -                 845,875          
Automotive Tools 1,000               -                   -                   26,000            -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 27,000            
Flashlights/Batteries/Bulbs -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 -                       
Small Tools And Instruments 30,000             -                   -                   -                   36,500             -                   -                   -                  5,950               -                 72,450            
Fuel -                   -                   -                   1,760,134       -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 1,760,134       
Welding Supplies 15,000             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 15,000            
Controlled Subs/Haz Mtl Exp -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   45,000           -                   -                 45,000            
Electronic And Radio Supplies 27,328             -                   -                   -                   196,167           -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 223,495          
Firearm Equipment And Supplies 29,600             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 29,600            
Supplies-ISF Costs 9,302               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 9,302               
Fleet Services-ISF Costs -                   -                   -                   70,732            -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 70,732            
Safety-Security Supplies 13,366             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 13,366            
Special Program Expense -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  2,000,000       -                 2,000,000       

25 of 33

692

Item 23.



APPENDIX 4

Descriptions
Admin / 

Operational
EMS ECC FLEET  COMM / IT 

 Facility Maint. 
Staff 

Volunteer Hazmat County Only Direct Charge GRAND TOTAL

Towing-Non County Vehicle -                   -                   -                   18,400            -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 18,400            
Training-Education/Tuition 111,168           8,400               36,000            -                   7,250               8,500               -                   35,000           34,600            -                 240,918          
Training-Materials 100,000           30,000            -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  1,000               -                 131,000          
Weed Abatement -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  1,200,000       -                 1,200,000       
ISF Maintenance Contracts 16,110             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 16,110            
Equipment Usage -Non Cap Asset 1,418,344       -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 1,418,344       
ISF Maintenance Labor 300,891           -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 300,891          
ISF Maintenance Ground Labor 41,031             -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 41,031            
ISF Custodial Labor 253,989           -                   3,539              -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 257,528          
Conference/Registration Fees -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 -                       
Air Transportation -                   3,000               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 3,000               
Lodging 6,500               4,000               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 10,500            
Meals 52,500             -                   1,000              2,000              -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 55,500            
Miscellaneous Travel Expense -                   500                  3,500              -                   -                   -                   -                   2,000             2,900               -                 8,900               
Private Mileage Reimbursement 6,000               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 6,000               
Rental Vehicles -                   500                  -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   -                 500                  
Electricity 246,431           -                   -                   10,535            -                   -                   -                   -                  34,872            321,162         613,000          
Heating Fuel 21,348             -                   -                   1,263              -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   67,389           90,000            
Water 1,200               -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  2,052               236,748         240,000          
Cap Lease-Purch Principal 488,641           41,017            -                   308,588          464,052           -                   -                   45,300           3,865,846       -                 5,213,443       
Cap Lease-Purch Interest 19,693             2,654               -                   18,218            50,464             -                   2,051             349,740          -                 442,821          
Interfnd Exp-Fuel -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  11,000            -                 11,000            
Interfnd Exp-Miscellaneous -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  59,848            -                 59,848            
Interfnd Exp-Rent CORAL -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  107,544          -                 107,544          
Interfnd Exp-Utilities -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  1,690               -                 1,690               
Operating Trans-Out-DIF Repayment -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  306,000          -                 306,000          
Intrafund Transfers -                   (325,000) (25,000) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  (153,000) -                 (503,000)         
City budget cost center (27004) -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   -                  -                   9,808,427      9,808,427       

OPERATING SUBTOTAL 11,653,248     244,930          160,373          6,416,981       4,785,169       28,584             56,688            235,694         103,409,969  13,260,740   140,252,376  

APPLIED REVENUE
Tax Revenue (1,707,678)
Anti-Terrorist NCC (662,150) (365,000)        
Cost Recovery & Misc. Revenue (2,410,000) (5,000) (75,000)          
Class Fees & Building Use (950,456)
GRAND TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 5,922,964       244,930          160,373          6,411,981       4,785,169       28,584             56,688            (204,306)        103,409,969  13,260,740   

(Schedule A) (Schedule C) (Schedule E) (Schedule F) (Schedule G) (Schedule H) (Schedule B) (Schedule I)
 (Support 
Summary) 

26 of 33

693

Item 23.



APPENDIX 5

EQUIPMENT CALCULATION
FY 12/13 EQUIPMENT

Descriptions ADMIN / 
OPERATIONA EMS EMS 

Monitors ECC FLEET COMM / IT Volunteer HazMat County 
Only

Direct 
Charge

Admin - Swiftwater Rescue-Zodiac Inflatable Boat (pur. June 2013)                   556 
Fleet- Bar Code Reader (purchased Dec 2012)           740 
Fleet-Portable Truck Axle Scales (Purchased June 2013)        1,012 
Fleet-Wireless Lifts (Purchased June 2013)        5,932 

FY 12/13 TOTALS 556                  -           -          -          7,684      -           -           -         -        -       

FY 13/14 EQUIPMENT

Descriptions ADMIN / 
OPERATIONA EMS EMS 

Monitors ECC FLEET COMM / IT Volunteer HazMat County 
Only

Direct 
Charge

Fleet- Bar Code Reader (purchased Feb 2014)           691 
EMS - Replacements - Monitors/Defibs (purchased Oct 2013)      15,661 

FY 13/14 TOTALS -                   -           15,661    -          691         -           -           -         -        -       

FY 14/15 EQUIPMENT

Descriptions ADMIN / 
OPERATIONA EMS EMS 

Monitors ECC FLEET COMM / IT Volunteer HazMat County 
Only

Direct 
Charge

EMS - Replacements - Monitors/Defibs (purchased Oct 2014) 56,215    
SCBA Air Compressor Station (purchased Feb 2015) 4,808               
Extrication Cutter Replacement (est rec. in June 2015) 667
Steel Building (est receive in June 2015) 930
Connex Storage (est recieve in June 2015) 325                  
Engraver 1,691

FY 14/15 TOTALS 7,491               -           56,215    -          930         -           -           -         -        -       

FY 15/16 EQUIPMENT BUDGET

Descriptions
ADMIN / 

OPERATIONA
L

EMS EMS 
Monitors ECC FLEET COMM / IT Volunteer HazMat County 

Only
Direct 

Charge
Fleet-Wireless Lifts Qty 6 4,485
EMS - Replacements - Monitors/Defibs 57,189
Thermal Imaging Camera for Training Qty 2 1,341
Replacement Extrication Equipment 4,786               
Quantitative Fit Test Machines 313
Simulation Manikin 741
Copier Replacement for Service Ctr & Finance 1,295

FY 15/16 BUDGET TOTALS 8,476               -           57,189    -          4,485      -           -           -         -        -       

27 of 33

694

Item 23.



APPENDIX 5

FY 16/17 EQUIPMENT BUDGET

Descriptions ADMIN / 
OPERATIONA EMS EMS 

Monitors ECC FLEET COMM / IT Volunteer HazMat County 
Only

Direct 
Charge

Cardiac Monitors (Qty 6) 56,835    
PPE Extractors for Station 17 & 36 (Qty 2) 4,752
PPE Dryers (Qty 2) 3,132
Hose Tester & Accessories for 1" & 4" (Qty 1) 909
Extrication Equipment for four trucks (Qty 4) 2,546               
Copier Replacement (Qty 1) 479

FY 16/17 BUDGET TOTALS 11,817             -           56,835    -          -          -           -           -         -        -       

FY 17/18 EQUIPMENT BUDGET

Descriptions ADMIN / 
OPERATIONA EMS EMS 

Monitors ECC FLEET COMM / IT Volunteer HazMat County 
Only

Direct 
Charge

Auto Extrication Tools 2,001               
Boats - Swift Water Rescue and training 2,115               
Core Router Replacement 916          
PPE Extractor for #55 & #77 2,161               
Quantative Fit Test Machines 3,229               
Server Replacement 1,533       

FY 17/18 BUDGET TOTALS 9,506               -           -          -          -          2,449       -           -         -        -       

FY 18/19 EQUIPMENT BUDGET

Descriptions ADMIN / 
OPERATIONA EMS EMS 

Monitors ECC FLEET COMM / IT Volunteer HazMat County 
Only

Direct 
Charge

Extrication Cutter 1,459    
Extrication Full Set post 2007 2,918    
Quantifit Test Machine 2,108               
Server Replacement 29,019     
Server Storage Replacement 6,914       

FY 18/19 BUDGET TOTALS 2,108               -           -          -          -          35,933     -           -         4,377    -       

FY 19/20 EQUIPMENT BUDGET

Descriptions ADMIN / 
OPERATIONA EMS EMS 

Monitors ECC FLEET COMM / IT Volunteer HazMat County 
Only

Direct 
Charge

Comp Aid Dispatch Workstation (2) -              
Fit Test Machine (1) 2,018               
Server Replacement (5) 33,189     
Server Storage Replacement (1) 6,451       
Vehicle Lifts for Indio (2) 2,734      
Wet Saw (1) 1,664    

FY 19/20 BUDGET TOTALS 2,018               -           -          -          2,734      39,640     -           -         1,664    -       

28 of 33

695

Item 23.



APPENDIX 5

FY 20/21 EQUIPMENT BUDGET

Descriptions ADMIN / 
OPERATIONA EMS EMS 

Monitors ECC FLEET COMM / IT Volunteer HazMat County 
Only

Direct 
Charge

ECC Vesta-2 positions, 45k ea (2) 30,000    
Server Replacements (1) 64,000     
Network Core 10G Replacement (1) 8,333       
Pyxis Machine (1) 1,133       
Fit Test Machine - B10 (1) 2,600               
PPE Dryer (1) 659                  
Replace current Forklift (electric) (1) 1,200               
Extracation Equipment (3) 4,545    
Polaris or John Deere Style UTV (1) 1,786               

FY 19/20 BUDGET TOTALS 6,245               1,133       -          30,000    -          72,333     -           -         4,545    -       

FY 20/21 CAPITAL EXPENSE 48,218             1,133       185,901  30,000    16,524    150,355   -           -         10,586  -       

(Schedule A) (Schedule C) [Schedule C] (Schedule E) (Schedule F) (Schedule G) (Schedule B) (Schedule I)  (Support 
Summary) 

29 of 33

696

Item 23.



APPENDIX 6

Fire 37119 Battalion Total Facility
Protection Chiefs (12) FTE Maint FTE

Banning 8.00        0.44                  8.44 3.00       -           
  Engine 20 8.00        -                    8.00 3.00       -           
Beaumont 13.00      0.29                  13.29 6.00       -           
Canyon Lake 8.00        0.29                  8.29 3.00       -           
Coachella 11.13      0.29                  11.42 5.38       11.13
Desert Hot Springs 8.00        0.29                  8.29 3.00       -           
Eastvale 21.00      0.58                  21.58 10.00     21            
Indian Wells 14.00      0.29                  14.29 8.00       -           
Indio 55.50      -                    55.50 31.50     -           
La Quinta 25.13      0.88                  26.01 12.38     -           
Lake Elsinore 28.00      -                    28.00 10.00     -           
Menifee 50.00      -                    50.00 19.00     -           
Moreno Valley 75.00      -                    75.00 29.00     -           
Norco 15.00      0.58                  15.58 5.00       -           
Palm Desert 57.00      0.88                  57.88 30.00     -           
Perris 19.00      0.58                  19.58 7.00       -           
Rancho Mirage 27.00      0.58                  27.58 18.00     -           
Rubidoux 8.00        0.29                  8.29 3.00       8
San Jacinto 13.00      0.44                  13.44 6.00       -           
Temecula 65.00      -                    65.00 21.00     -           
Wildomar 13.00      0.29                  13.29 7.00       13

CITY SUBTOTAL 541.76    7.0 548.75 240.26   53.13

County 391.07    11 402.07 158.75   391.07

932.83    18.0 950.82 399.01   444.20
(Schedule A) (Schedule H)

FY 20/21 SUPPORT SERVICES - FTE (POSITION) BASIS
Based on Schedule A (State) employees only

Medic
Station FTE's

(Schedule C)
TOTAL FTE

30 of 33

697

Item 23.



APPENDIX 7

FY 20/21 STATISTICS
Dispatched 2019

Stations 2019 Hazmat Hazmat Volunteer Fire Suppression EMS City Stations Stations
(appendix 8) Calls Stations Calls Stations Equipment Monitors/Defibs BC Support Utilizing Maint.

Banning 1.5 4,809        1.5 11        1.5 2 2 1.5 -                 
  Engine 20 -              -            -      -      -        -                    -                  -              -                 
Beaumont 1 3,885        1 8          1 1 2 1 -                 
Canyon Lake 1 818           1 1          1 1 1 1 -                 
Coachella 1 2,738        1 5          1 1 3 1 1
Desert Hot Springs 1 4,721        1 5          1 1 1 1 -                 
Eastvale 2 3,284        2 12        2 2 2 2 2
Indian Wells 1 1,173        1 1          1 1 3 1 -                 
Indio 4 8,433        4 13        4 4 11 -              -                 
La Quinta 3 4,602        3 7          3 3 3 3 -                 
Lake Elsinore 3 5,897        3 13        3 3 3 -              -                 
Menifee 4 11,448      4 22        4 4.5 6 -              -                 
Moreno Valley 7 19,146      7 38        7 7 9 -              -                 
Norco 2 2,559        2 9          2 2 2 2 -                 
Palm Desert 3 10,243      3 12        3 5 7 3 -                 
Perris 2 7,703        2 13        2 2 2 2 -                 
Rancho Mirage 2 5,167        2 3          2 2 5 2 -                 
Rubidoux 1 2,996        1 9          1 1 1 1 1
San Jacinto 1.5 6,877        1.5 12        1.5 1 2 1.5 -                 
Temecula 4.5 9,156        4.5 20        4.5 5 6 -              -                 
Wildomar 1 2,999        1 6          1 1 2 1 1
Calimesa (dispatch) 1 1355 -      2          -        -                    -                  -              -                 
Idyllwild (dispatch) 1 560           -      2          -        -                    -                  -              -                 
Morongo (dispatch) 1 742           -      8          -        -                    -                  -              -                 
Pechanga (dispatch) 2 1,014        -      4          -        -                    -                  -              -                 
Soboba (dispatch) 1 108           -      1          -        -                    -                  -              -                 
COUNTY Unincorporated Areas 38 57,119      38 145      38 100.5 66 -              38
Out of Jurisdiction (County Funded) -              1,360 -      665      -        -                    -                  -              -                 
Mutual/Auto Aid (County Funded) -              1,004        -      5          -        -                    -                  -              -                 
STATE (with County Engines) 1.5 -            1.5 -      1.5 -                    -                  -              -                 

86
Totals 92.0 181,916    86.0 1,052   45.93% 150.0 139.0 24 43.00             

(Schedule E, G, & I) (Schedule E & G) (Schedule I) (Schedule I) (Schedule B) (Schedule F) (Schedule F) (Schedule D) (Schedule H)

NOTES: 

Regional support vehicles, Water Tenders, Breathing Supports, Utilities, and Reserve Engines are not included in the basis.
Fire Suppression Equip was verified by Division / Battalion Chiefs and includes only first roll Fire Engines, Trucks, & Squads.

31 of 33

698

Item 23.



APPENDIX 8

1.5 20 Beaumont^^ 2 47 Norco 38 3 Nuview 
89 Banning 57 Corydon 4 Lake Matthews

8 Woodcrest
1 66 Beaumont 3 33 Palm Desert 9 Goodmeadow

67 Mesa View 11 Lakeland Village
1 60 Canyon Lake 71 Palm Desert No. 13 Home Gardens

COACHELLA 16 Pedley
1 79 Coachella 2 90 North Perris 17 Glen Avon

101 Downtown Perris 19 Highgrove
1 37 DHS 22 Cherry Valley

2 50 Rancho Mirage So. 23 Pine Cove^^
2 27 Eastvale 69 Rancho Mirage No. 24 Cabazon

31 Chandler 26 Little Lake
1 38 Roubidoux 30 Pinyon

1 55 Indian Wells 34 Winchester
1.5 25 San Jacinto^^ 35 Roy Wilson

4 80 Shadow Hills 78 W San Jacinto 36 Skyborne (DHS Owned, Occupied by County)
86 Indio 39 Thermal
87 Terra Lago 4.5 12 Temecula^^ 40 Mecca
88 West Indio 73 Rancho Calif. 41 North Shore

84 Parkview 43 Blythe
3 32 La Quinta 92 Wolfcreek 44 Ripley

70 La Quinta PGA 95 Roripaugh 45 Blythe Air Base
93 North La Quinta 49 Lake Tamarisk

1 61 Wildomar** 51 El Cariso
3 85 McViker Park 53 Garner Valley^^

94 Canyon Hills STATE Stations with COUNTY occupancy 54 Homeland
97 Rosetta Canyon 1.5 18 West Riverside^^ 56 Sky Valley

28 Sage^^ 59 Mead Valley
4 5 Quail Valley 29 Anza^^ 63 Poppet Flats

7 Sun City 64 Sycamore Creek
68 Menifee 72 Valle Vista
76 Menifee Lakes 75 Bear Creek

1 21 Calimesa 77 Lake Riverside
7 2 Sunnymead 81 N. Bermuda Dunes

6 Towngate 1 621 Idyllwild 82 Lake Hills
48 Sunnymead Ranch 83 French Valley
58 Moreno Beach 1 278 Morongo Indian Fire 96 Glen Oaks
65 Kennedy Park
91 College Park 2 177 Pechanga 1
99 Morrison Park 277 Pechanga 2

1 1 Soboba Fire 1

92.0 GRAND TOTAL DISPATCH STATIONS

FIRE STATION LISTING DETAILS

** County owned stations leased to city
^^ State Stations

WILDOMAR

TEMECULA

SAN JACINTO

RUBIDOUX

RANCHO MIRAGE

PERRIS

PALM DESERT

NORCO

CALIMESA

IDYLLWILD

MORONGO

PECHANGA

SOBOBA

MORENO VALLEY

MENIFEE

LAKE ELSINORE

LA QUINTA

INDIO

COUNTY Unincorporated Areas

INDIAN WELLS

EASTVALE

CANYON LAKE

BEAUMONT

BANNING

DESERT HOT SPRINGS

Revised 4/6/2021 32 of 33

699

Item 23.



APPENDIX 9

STATIONS ONLY
520230 Cellular Phone
520300 Pager Service
520320 Telephone Service
520800 Household Expense
520805 Appliances
520830 Laundry Services
520840 Household Furnishings
520845 Trash
521380 Maint-Copier Machines
521440 Maint-Kitchen Equipment
521500 Maint-Motor Vehicles
521502 Maint-Accident Repairs
521540 Maint-Office Equipment
521660 Maint-Telephone
521680 Maint-Fuel Tanks
522310 Maint-Building and Improvement

522340 Station Budgeted Maint-Building 
and Improvement

522360 Maint-Extermination
522380 Maint-Critical Systems
522410 Maint-Health & Safety
522860 Medical-Dental Supplies
522890 Pharmaceuticals
523220 Licenses And Permits
523680 Office Equip Non Fixed Assets
523700 Office Supplies
523780 Printed Forms
523800 Printing / Binding
526700 Rent-Lease Bldgs
527840 Training - Education / Tuition
529500 Electricity
529510 Heating Fuel
529550 Water
537000 Interfnd Exp-Leases
537240 Interfnd Exp-Utilities
542060 Capital Improvements Facilities

FY 20/21 DIRECT BILL ACCOUNT CODES

33 of 33

700

Item 23.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  City Council 

FROM: Todd Parton, City Manager 

DATE June 15, 2021 

SUBJECT:  Review of Local Emergency Declaration Established via the Adoption 

of City of Beaumont Resolution No. 2020-07 Adopted on March 17, 

2020 
  

Background and Analysis:  

On March 17, 2020, the City Council passed and approved Resolution No. 2020-07 

(“Resolution”) which authorized the City Manager to execute a declaration of the 

existence of a local emergency in the City of Beaumont.  Approval of the Resolution 

was in response to the declaration by the World Health Organization (WHO) of the 

COVID – 19 pandemic, Governor Gavin Newsom’s declaration of a state of emergency 

for all California, and the increase of infections within the City of Beaumont and the 

immediate area. 

 

The emergency declaration must be reviewed every 60 days in order to determine 

whether conditions exist for its continuance. This emergency declaration was reviewed 

by the City Council on April 6, 2021, and was not modified.  

 

The City Council’s adoption of Resolution No. 2020-07 established the existing 

emergency declaration and empowered the City Manager to: 

 

1. Make and issue rules and regulations on matters reasonably related to the 

protection of life and property as affected by such emergency; 

2. Obtain vital supplies, equipment and such other properties found lacking and 

needed for the protection of life and property, and to bind the City for the fair 

value thereof; 

3. Require emergency services of any City officer or employee, and, in the event of 

the proclamation of a state of emergency in Riverside County, to command the 

aid of as many citizens of Beaumont as is deemed necessary by the City 

Manager for the execution of the City Manager’s duties; such persons shall be 

701

Item 24.



entitled to all privileges, benefits and immunities as are provided by state law for 

registered disaster service workers; 

4. Requisition necessary personnel or material to any City department or agency; 

and 

5. Execute all ordinary duties and powers of the City Manager as well as special 

powers conferred by the Beaumont Municipal Code, by resolution or emergency 

plan adopted by the City Council, and all other powers conferred by the City 

Council and any other lawful authority. 

 

Governor Newsom is expected to announce a change to the State’s emergency 

declaration on June 15, 2021. A change to the State’s declaration could influence the 

City’s need to maintain or amend this local declaration. Should the State’s emergency 

declaration remain in effect it is recommended that the local declaration be left intact.  

 

If Beaumont’s emergency declaration remains in effect, it will be brought back to the 

City Council for consideration no later than August 4, 2021.  In the event that the City 

Council determines that a local emergency declaration is no longer required, an 

amending resolution will be presented for City Council consideration at the next regular 

City Council meeting of July 20, 2021, or earlier at a special meeting convened by the 

City Council for that purpose. 

Fiscal Impact: 

There are no costs resulting from the continuation of a local state of emergency. City 

staff estimates that preparation of this report cost to be approximately $75. 

 

Recommended Action: 

City staff recommends waiting for the Governor Newsom’s official announcement 

on the status of the State’s emergency declaration before making any change 

regarding the local emergency declaration. This is to ensure that Beaumont 

remains eligible for federal and state emergency aid.  

Attachments: 

A. City of Beaumont Resolution No. 2020-07 

702

Item 24.



703

Item 24.



704

Item 24.



705

Item 24.



706

Item 24.



707

Item 25.



708

Item 25.



709

Item 25.



710

Item 25.



711

Item 25.



712

Item 25.



713

Item 25.



714

Item 25.



715

Item 25.



716

Item 25.



717

Item 25.



718

Item 25.



719

Item 25.



720

Item 25.



721

Item 25.



722

Item 25.



723

Item 25.



724

Item 25.



725

Item 25.



726

Item 25.


	Top
	Item 1.	Ratification of Warrants
	20210513 warrants
	20210520 warrants
	20210527warrants

	Item 2.	CC Minutes 06.01.2021
	CC Minutes 06.01.2021

	Item 3.	Second Reading and Adoption of a Development Agreement for Beaumont Crossroads I (formerly known as Rolling Hills Ranch Specific Plan) Establishing Sewer Discharge Limitations.
	Staff Report - Crossroads DA Ordinance
	Attachment A - Ordinance Rolling Hills DA
	Attachment B - Draft DA Sewer
	Attachment C - Sewer and Prelim Lift Station Study

	Item 4.	Bond Exoneration for Fourth Street Traffic Signal and Striping Improvements associated with Parcel Map No. 34209
	Staff Report - PW2020-0612 Bond Exoneration
	Attachment A - Bond Exoneration App
	Attachment B - Maintenance Bond #107366940
	Attachment C - Fee Agreement

	Item 5.	Stump Grinder Purchase
	Staff Report - Purchase of Stump Grinder
	Attachment A - Stump Grinder Quotes

	Item 6.	Banning Interagency Agreement
	Staff Report - Interagency Agreement with the City of Banning
	Attachment A - Interagency Agreement

	Item 7.	CFD 2021-1
	Staff Report - Formation of CFD 2021-1 2nd Reading
	Attachment A - Reso 2021-28 - CFD 2021-1 Formation
	Attachment B - Reso 2021-29 - CFD 2021-1 Necessity to Incur Bonded Indebtedness
	Attachment C - Reso 2021-30 - Certifying Election Results
	Attachment D - Ordinance of City Council Authorizing Levy of Special Tax 2021-1
	Attachment E - Ordinance of City Council Ordering Recordation of Notice of Cessation of Special Tax Lien I.A. 19D
	Attachment F - Ordinance of City Council Ordering Recordation of Notice of Cessation of Special Tax Lien - I.A. 19F
	Attachment G - ACQUISITION AGREEMENT CITY OF BEAUMONT CFD 2021-1

	Item 8.	General Fund and Wastewater Fund Budget to Actual through May 2021
	Staff Report - General Fund and Wastewater Fund Budget to Actual
	General Fund Financials through May 2021
	Wastewater Financials through May 2021

	Item 9.	Consideration of an Ordinance of The City Council of The City of Beaumont, California, adding Chapter 17.11.150 “Storage Facilities” to the Beaumont Municipal Code
	Staff Report - Consideration of Ord Adding Chapter Storage Facilities
	Attachment A - ORD Chapter 17.11.150
	Chapter 17.11.150 Final 6.15.21

	Item 10.	Amendment No. 2 to the Professional Services Agreement with Townsend Public Affairs
	Staff Report - Amendment No. 2 - Townsend Public Affairs
	Attachment A - Second Amendment
	Attachment B - Townsend Public Affairs - Original Agreement

	Item 11.	Jan Pro Third Amendment
	Staff Report - Jan-Pro Contract Amendment
	Attachment A - Original Contract
	Attachment B - First Amendment
	Attachment C - Second Amendment
	Attachment D - Third Amendment

	Item 12.	Turboscape First Amendment
	Staff Report - First Amendment with Turboscape
	Attachment A - Agreement for Maintenance Services
	Attachment B - First Amendment

	Item 13.	Purchase of a John Deere 310SL Backhoe
	Staff Report - Backhoe Purchase Streets
	Attachment A - Retail Purchase Order
	Attachment B - Sourcewell Vendor License

	Item 14.	Purchase of a Ditch Witch HX50 Vacuum Excavator
	Staff Report - Vactron Purchase Streets
	Attachment A - Quote - Ditch Witch
	Attachment B - Quote - Ring-O-Matic
	Attachment C - Quote - Vermeer and ProCast

	Item 15.	Electrical Engineering Contract Award
	Staff Report - Agreement for On-Call Electrical Engineering Services
	Attachment A - KEWO Agreement
	Attachment B - Borrelli and Associates Agreement
	Attachment C - P2S, Inc., Agreement
	Attachment D - Salas O'Brien Agreement

	Item 16.	Employment Contract - VanBelle
	Staff Report - Emp Contract VanBelle
	Draft Employment Agreement VanBelle 2021.FINAL
	General Manager of Utilities
	WW Org Chart
	GM Matrix

	Item 17.	Ratification of Emergency Pump Purchase for Marshall Creek Lift Station
	Staff Report - Ratification of Emergency Pump Purchase for Marshall Creek Lift Station
	Attachment A - Noble to Marshall Sewer Map
	Attachment B - Marshall Creek Xylem pump quote

	Item 18.	Wastewater Chemical Supply Contract Amendment
	Staff Report - Wastewater Chemical Supply Contract Amendment NorthStar Chemical
	NorthStar Original Contract and RFP
	Amendment to Professional Services Agreement Northstar

	Item 19.	Wastewater Chemical Supply Contract Amendment - Hasa Inc.
	Staff Report - Wastewater Chemical Supply Contract Amendment Hasa Inc.
	HASA Original Contract and RFP
	Amendment to Professional Services Agreement HASA

	Item 20.	Premium Pay - Coronavirus State and Local Recovery Funds
	Staff Report - Preimum Pay 2021

	Item 21.	FY2021 General Fund Budget Adjustments and Receipt and Allocation of State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds
	Staff Report - Mid-Year Budget Adjustment 06.15.21
	Attachment A - General Fund Recommended Operating Budget Adjustments
	Attachment B - CDBG.Grant Fund Revenue Budget Adjustment
	Attachment C - Recommended Allocation of Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery Funds

	Item 22.	Approval of FY2022 Requisitions for Vendors Greater than $25,000
	Staff Report - FY22 Vendor Over $25k
	Attachment A - Requisition Summary Report

	Item 23.	CalFire Renewal Coop Agreement
	Staff Report - CalFire Renewal Coop Agreement
	Attachment A - Complete Cooperative Agreement with Exhibits
	Attachment B - 2021 Cost Allocation and Form

	Item 24.	Review of Emergency Reso
	Staff Report - Review of Emergency Reso
	Reso 2020-07

	Item 25.	City Attorney Invoices
	SBEMP Invoices - May 2021

	Bottom

